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In the matter of the Application of EPCOR Water Arizona, 
lnc., for a determination of the current fair value of its utility 
plant and property and for increases in its rates and 
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Paradise Valley Water District, Sun City Water District, 
Tubac Water District, and Mohave Wastewater District. 
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23 January 2015 
(with errata entered) 

Notice of Filing 

Direct Testimony (including rate design issues) 

by Marshall Magruder 

The proposed rate design is unsatisfactory. It fails to comply with the Arizona 

2onstitution by not providing fair rates for the same services for all ratepayers, regardless of 

ocation. It is not just or fair for all ratepayer classes and needlessly burdens the Company 

lased on legacy convolutions. This results in multiple cases for the Commission staff, RUCO 

and all parties instead of a single integrated case. It conflicts with Arizona’s water goals by 

lot aiding water conservation. We must preserve our diminishing water resources that are 

xitical for the growth and development by not rewarding the highest consuming users with 

ow rates and rate increases. It does not provide equitable relief for lowest income ratepayers 

Most importantly, solutions for these issues do not impact the company’s revenue. 

This testimony discussed and provides solutions to three issues by fair and reasonable 

-ecommendations for the Company to revise its rate design in its Rebuttal in order to 

a. Combine rates for ALL locations to comply with the Arizona Constitution, to 

b. Provide equitable and fair rates for Lower Income customers, and to 

c. Conserve water by using Cost as a key driver for water volumetric rates. 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED on this 23rd day of January 2015. 

BY 
Marshall Magruder 
PO Box 1267 
Tubac, Arizona 85646-1267 
marshall@.?magruder.org 
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

ES-I The Three Major Issues in this Case. 

Q. Can you summarize the issues in this case? 

A. This summary provides an overview for each issue presented by this party including 

preliminary conclusions and recommendations. There are three Issues that directly involve 

ratepayers in this case. 

ES-2.1 Issue 1 - Combine Rates for Customers to Comply with Arizona Constitution. 

All customers receive the same water products but with significant differences in 

Service Charges and Volumetric Rate structures, other charges and Rules and 

Regulations. This is a continuation of a discriminatory a rate design process that is not fair 

or reasonable. Consolidation is a Company goal and all parties agree is right, but it is the 

implementation details are where differences occur. A solution is presented to start this 

implementation as part of this rate case, as ordered by the Commission the “last rate case”. 

ES-2.2 Issue 2 - Provide Equitable and Fair rates for Lower income Customers. 

There is no uniform mechanism proposed to provide lower income customers with 

an equitable and fair process. In general, who would qualify for lower income rates, do not 

apply, and thus, do not receive this benefit? This application process shown in other 

cases, that about 20% of those eligible, actually receive these lower rates. By having a low 

“First Tier”, say for the first 3,000 gallons, and then all customers will receive adequate 

water for basic needs at a low cost. Additional water usage will be at the Second and 

higher tiers with a higher rate as a result. By designing the “First Tier” to have a very low 

cost for all ratepayers, then ALL customers would benefit; and any lost revenue is shifted 

to higher rate tiers because the Company needs to meet its total revenue requirements. 

ES-2.3 Issue 3 - Conserve Water is the Key Driver for Water Volumetric Rates. 

This concerns using realistic price signals in the rate structure design to encourage 

water conservation. Using low rates for the lowest consuming users and increasingly 

higher rates for higher consuming users. This sends multiple price signals to users that 

make it clearly more costly for those with higher usage. These price signals, at break 

points between the rate tier blocks, must be spread across the higher usage parts of the 

consumption curve, with ten or more, to make these price change points very obvious. 
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ES-3 Preliminary Conclusions. 

Q. What are your preliminary conclusions? 

A. 

,ncluding those in the following three Sections, are that: 

revenue requirement for a Rate Design needed to comply with the Arizona Constitution. 

Based on the following and previous testimonies, the following conclusions, 

1. The Company’s Total Revenue, for all the water “districts,” is the compulsory 

2. The Rate Design needs multiple Tiers to cover the range of water usage in each 

rate user category, with realistic tier price breakpoints, as price signals for ratepayers to 

conserve water consumption. 

3. The Rate Design needs to include a low-cost “First” Tier for the first 3,000 gallons 

or so, for all ratepayers to meet their basic needs including those with the lowest income. 

4. The Second and higher Tiers have increasingly higher rates to ensure “price 

signals” become ratepayer markers for lower costs analogous lower consumption. 

5. The Company is requested to provide one combined Rate Design for the four 

water districts to all parties in its Rebuttal or sooner. 

ES-4 Preliminary Recommendations are recommended 

Q. What are your preliminary recommendations? 

A. It is recommended, including those in the following three Sections, that: 

1. The combined Total Revenue for all the water “districts” shall be the Company’s 

required operational revenue requirement for one proposed Rate Design. 

rate class and category, with most tiers for Residential Rate Categories and at least five 

tiers for all Commercial Rate Categories. In general, the tier break points should be 

between 5% and 20% of consumption for each in each Rate Category. 

2. The Rate Design shall include at least five, with ten tiers being better, in each 

3. Both the Residential the Commercial Rate Categories (l-inch and smaller) 

should have a low rate (suggest below $1.50/1000 gallons) up to 3,000 gallons and 

Service Charge (suggest less than $20.00). 

4. The Second and higher tiers rates shall be normalized to ensure the Company’s 

Total Revenue requirements are summed Rate Class in the Rate Design. 

5. This case does not include all ratepayers with contracts for water rate changes. 

6. The Company provides a combined Rate Design in its Rebuttal that generally 

meets the recommendations herein, so that all parties can respond in their Surrebuttal. 
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Section I - BACKGROUND AND INTRODUCTION 

1 .I INTRODUCTION 

Q. Please state your name, occupation .arid business address. 
A. My name is Peyton Marshall Magruder, Jr. I am a customer and ratepayer for 

EPCOR Arizona, (formerly the Arizona-American Water Company, AAWC), public service 

company that serves the Tubac Water District, where I been active in various community 

projects including serving as the County and City of Nogales Energy Commissioner for 

eight years, as a volunteer tax preparer for the AARP Volunteer In Tax Assistance (VITA) 

for the last fifteen years and now am the county’s VITA Instructor, and as a Director for the 

Tubac Community Center Foundation. I am a graduate of the Nogales Border Patrol 

Station Citizen’s Academy and am a member of Its Border Patrol Citizens Advisory Board. 

I recently held part-time jobs as a Senior Scientist and Information Systems 

Architect for Integrated Systems Improvement Services, Inc. in Sierra Vista, Arizona, 

involving information warfare, systems architectures, electronic and communications 

intelligence systems, test plans, information assurance, and information technology 

services. I have consulted as a Systems Engineer and Training Systems consultant at the 

Raytheon Naval and Maritime Systems in San Diego with engineering work involving US 

and Royal Navy aircraft carrier and amphibious warfare ship command, control, 

communications, computers, intelligence, surveillance and reconnaissance systems and 

training systems programs. 

I worked as a Senior Tax Advisor Level 3 for H&R Block, for 14 years, retired from 

Raytheon/Hughes Aircraft Company as a Senior Systems Engineer after nearly 18 years, 

and am a retired Naval Officer with over 25 years service. Please see Appendix 1 for 

additional work experience descriptions. 

As an instructor in the University of Phoenix MBA programs, I taught courses on 

Operations Management for Total Quality and Managing R&D and Innovation Processes. I 

have prepared a DoD architecture framework systems engineering process curriculum. 

I serve as the Vice President of the Martin B-26 Marauder Historical Society and am 

the Fund Raising Chairman for an ongoing five million dollar “Lasting Legacy” fund drive to 

endow the MHS Marauder International Archive and restore a B-26 Marauder at the Pima 

Air and Space Museum, in Tucson. I am the coordinator for its annual Reunion this fall in 

Tucson and am writing a book on B-26 Marauders during the Battle of Midway. 

Page 9 of 60 23 January 201 5 Direct Testimony by Marshall Magruder 



1 
2 
3 

4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
1 1  

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

My office and home address is PO Box 1267, Tubac, Arizona, 85646. 

Q. 

A. 

cases, line siting cases, and others as shown in Appendix 1. In all the cases, I filed 

testimony and made appearances, either as a party or as an individual. 

Have you previously testified before this Commission? 

Yes, I have participated in prior water, wastewater, electric, and natural gas rate 

Q. 

A. 

human factors and R&D from the University of Southern California with straight “As”. My 

first graduate degree is from the Naval Postgraduate School, Monterey, California, in 

Physical Oceanography, the study of the physics of the ocean with electrical engineering 

courses involving underwater acoustics. I have taken advanced graduate-level EE courses 

at the University of Rhode Island involving acoustic array design, electronic beam forming 

and steering. I was awarded a Bachelor of Science Degree and commission in the United 

States Navy by the United States Naval Academy with extra courses in Operations 

Research/Analysis and History of Russian and Soviet Naval Tactics. 

Alumni Association, a life-member of the Navy League, and Naval Surface Warfare 

Association and a member of the U.S. Naval Submarine League. 

What is your educational background and technical society memberships? 

My latest degree is a Master of Science in System Management with majors in 

I am Golden (50-year) life-members of the Naval Institute and U.S. Naval Academy 

I have taken additional courses and held additional positions in Appendix 1. 

Q. Could you explain what you do as a Systems Engineer? 

A. A Systems Engineer coordinates, plans, schedules, integrates, and manages 

engineers of other technical disciplines. The Systems Engineer is a technical lead or 

director for a reasonably-sized project to determine the customer’s needs, analyzes the 

requirements, usually writes the system/subsystem specifications, prepares and makes 

important trade-off decisions, manages the entire system development process, and leads 

the system/subsystem tests to ensure the product (e.g., the system) accomplishes the 

customer’s requirements to satisfy a need. The integration and synthesis of multiple 

disciplines uses inputs from mechanical, electrical, civil, safety, human factors, integrated 

logistics, maintenance, reliability, operator and maintenance training, aerospace, acoustic, 

computer systems and networks, software, hardware, structural, reliability, production, test 

and test equipment engineers and other specialist disciplines are the primary roles for a 
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Systems Engineer. System Engineering tasks may involve developing the system 

architecture, evaluating the design and development processes, performing trade-studies, 

determining performance criteria, updating design characteristics, managing cost- 

schedule-performance risks, while tracking and 

monitoring all of the other tasks involving the system. The Systems Engineer ensures 

adequate parts are ordered, spares built, oversees production and assembly processes, 

develops and manages unit and system tests, ensures that the product is properly 

packaged, transported, delivered with appropriate operational and logistics support, 

training and preventative and corrective maintenance planning established to ensure the 

customer receives a quality product, on-time, within-budget that achieves all performance 

criteria. I was a Systems Engineer for many diverse projects summarized in Appendix 1. 

The EPCOR and my local Tubac water systems are rather simple, straightforward 

systems, when compared to more complex ones; however, all systems require expert and 

continual attention in many disciplines to reliably and efficiently operate. 

Q. How long have you been interested in the matter in this hearing? 

A. I appeared before the Commission’s Public Comments session two water rate 

cases ago, including presentation of a paper concerning rate structure, attached herein as 

Appendix 2 in 2003. In the “last rate case” ACC Docket No W/SW-01303A-O8-0227, I was 

an active intervening party, again submitting Appendix 2. This is my third consecutive 

water rate case that involves my local water system. In general, my positions remain as 

descried in great detail in my Testimonies and Briefs in the “last rate case”. 

In general, my interests in these matters continue to look for viable alternatives and 

efficiencies in order to reduce Company’s costs and the resultant overall rate impacts. 

Water conservation measures should be used at a primary component for rate design with 

customers who use the most water should pay higher cost/gallon that those who consume 

less. 

Conservation of our limited surface and ground water resources is critical for 

survival in Arizona. 

Q. 

A. 

Are you employed or paid by any one for your testimony in this proceeding? 

No. I am doing this as a service to my community, without compensation. 

Q. Will you have any witnesses on your behalf? 
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4. 

ike to retain an option to include their witness testimony when presenting my case. During 

he pre-hearing Procedural Conference, I will provide a witness list if other that I will testify. 

There are some in Tubac who have expressed interest in joining with me. I would 

I .2 

2. 
4. 

iPCOR Water Districts including Tubac as discussed in the Sections that follow. 

Purpose of this Testimony. 

What is the purpose of this testimony in this proceeding? 

The purpose of this testimony is to present three issues in that are important for all 

Issue 1 - Combine rates for all customers to comply with the Arizona 

Constitution. 

Issue 2 - Provide equitable and fair rates for all lower income customers. 

Issue 3 - Conserve water as a Key Driver for Water Volumetric rates. 
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Section II - Issue 1 

COMBINE RATES FOR ALL CUSTOMERS 

TO COMPLY WITH THE ARIZONA CONSTITUTION. 

2.1 

4. 

Section 12 that reads as follows 

The Arizona Constitution Compliance Requirements. 

This issue concerns compliance with the Arizona Constitution, in particular Title XV, 

“Charges for service; discrimination; free or reduced rate 
transportation 

“Section 12. AI1 charges made for service rendered, or to be 
rendered, by public service corporations within this state shall be &t 
and reasonable, and no discrimination in charaes, service, or 
facilities shall be made between persons or places for rendering a 
like and contemporaneous service, ... ” [Emphasis added] 

Q. 

8. 

Can you explain why you feel the proposed rate structure fails to comply with 

the Arizona Constitution? 

Let us look at the Section 12 and deconstruct its wording. 

First, the title indicates “charges for service” and “discrimination” is in the 

section. A “free or reduced rate for transportation” does not pertain to the issue at hand. 

anything less than “all” charges, specifically the price, cost or expense.’ 

Third, “made for service rendered, or to be rendered,” is clear, when a service is 

xovided, such as for water, removal of wastewater, electricity, communications, or natural 

gas, then this is the charge for a “service” rendered, thus, for the service of delivering 

Mater to a customer.‘ 

Second, the first two words, “ALL charges” is clear, it means ALL and not some or 

Fourth, by a public service corporation,” means “a” company, the EPCOR 

:ompany, and does not mean or imply by administrative districts, e.g., but this is ONE 

:ompany, one public service corporation, and not many administrative subdivisions, as 

defined in the Arizona Revised Statutes Title 40, Chapter 2. 

Black’s Law Dictionary (abridged 6‘h ed.) defines “service charge” as “price, cost or expense.” 
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Fifth, “shall be”, based on my business and engineering experiences, the verb 

“shall” always means is required, mandatory, and compulsory to meet a requirement.* 

Sixth, “just and reasonable”, means, equitable, legally right, lawful, fair, proper. 

Further, to emphasize this Constitutional requirement that unreasonable and unjust 

charges are prohibited and unlawful and that all charges and services to the public shall 

be “just and reasonable.” The Arizona Revised Statutes S40-361A and S40-361C state: 

“A. Charges demanded or received by a public service corporation 
for any commodity or service shall be iust and reasonable. Every 
uniust or unreasonable charqe demanded or received is prohibited 
and unlawful.” 

C. All rules and regulations made by a public service corporation 
affecting or pertaining to its charges or service to the public shall be 
just and reasonable.” 

... 

Seventh, “and no DISCRIMINATION in charges, service or facilities” means that 

treatment for charqes is not to be different for different persons in terms of charges, 

service or faci~ities.~ 

Eight, “shall be made between PERSONS and PLACES” means it is mandatory 

and required that discrimination in charges and services will not be different between 

“persons” and “places”. Utility regulations generally use “persons” for more than one 

individual, to include business companies, organizations, and all others served by a utility. 

“Place” is not defined in Black’s however, does define “place of delivery” to mean: “The 

place where goods are to be sent by the seller”. This clearly can be interpreted to mean 

the “location of the ratepayer,” that is where the water is delivered. 

Ninth, “for rendering a like and contemptuous service” is for delivery of a “like” 

and at the same time to customers. “Like” customers, such residential, commercial, fire 

main water, and other Rate Classes are used by EPCOR; however, all their Rate Classes 

are not standard or the same throughout the company as discussed below. There are 

mandatory standards required for the water by various federal, state, county and municipal 

water authorities, including the US Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), Arizona 

Id. defines “service charge” as “a charge assessed for the performing of a service.” Further, “render” is defined as “to 

Id, defines ‘‘just‘‘ as “legally right; lawful; equitable” and reasonable as “fair; proper; or moderate under the 

Id. defines “discrimination” as “differential treatment; esp., a failure to treat all persons equally when no reasonable 

transmit or deliver”. 

circumstances.” 

distinction can be found between those favored and those not favored” that is clarified in the rest of this clause. 

3 

4 
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Department of Environmental Quality (ADEQ) and for water resources by the Arizona 

Department of Water Resources (ADWR), that EPCOR and other water utilities are 

required to meet. These standards apply equally to all “like” customers by Rate Class. 

Therefore, based in the above discussion, any deviation from this section of the 

Arizona Constitution and Arizona Statues is illegal and needs to be remedied. Because of 

this rate discrimination, some are being over charged, others under charqed, right now 

2.2 

Q. 

Compliance with a Commission Order. 

What has the Commission done to remedy this compliance discrepancy with 

the Arizona Constitution? 

In the “last rate case”, the Commission ordered the Company (at that time, A. 

American Arizona Water Company) to submit a consolidated (meaning one) rate schedule 

showing the rate classes and categories for all of its administrative districts. The last rate 

case for these and other watedwastewater districts resulted in Commission Order 7141 0 

in Docket No. W/WS-O1303A-08-0227 (page 78 at 14-23), states the following 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that this docket shall remain open for 
the limited purpose of consolidation in the Company’s next rate 
case with a separate docket in which a revenue-neutral change to 
rate design of dl Arizona-American Water Company’s water 
districts or other appropriate proposals or all Arizona-American ’s 
water and wastewater districts or other appropriate proposals may 
be considered simultaneously, after appropriate public notice, with 
appropriate opportunity for informed public comment and 
participation. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Company shall commence a 
dialogue with its customers as soon as practicable, and will 
initiate town hall-style meetings in all of its service territories to 
begin communicating with consumers the various impacts of 
system consolidation in each of those service territories, 
and to collect feed-back from consumers on such consolidation. 
(Page 78 at 14-23) [Emphasis added] 

Q. Did the Company (AAWC or EPCOR) comply with this Order? 

A. No. It is clear that NONE of these requirements have been accomplished including 

the Rate Application in the present rate case that does not comply with consolidated rates 

For all districts, holding town hall-style meetings, or collecting public comments. EPCOR 

acts as it this order does not pertain. 
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2.3 

Q. 

A. 

different electricity rates had been being charged for over a half-century in Mohave and 

Santa Cruz Counties for the residential and small business rate categories. This Party’s 

requested for consolidation of these rate categories (the others rate classes had 

previously been combined) so the resultant rates would be fair, reasonable, and NOT 

discriminate between person and place. This was approved by the Commissioners in 

Decision No. 70360 (27 May 2008) that states: 

Precedence for Combining or Consolidating Rates from Different Locations. 

Is there a precedent for a Commission action to Combine Rates? 

Yes, in a similar rate case for UNS Electric in Docket No. E-04204A-06-0783, 

“IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that UNS Electric, lnc., shall consolidate 
the rates for customers in Mohave and Santa Cruz Counties into a 
single rate structure.” (Decision No. 70360 at 88) 

Similarly, the UNS Gas service area is in five different, non-contiguous counties. 

APS service area is located in ten counties, all with consolidated rates or the same rates in 

Douglas and Flagstaff. Those electricity and gas rate cases have identical factors to 

consider for rate consolidation as water and wastewater cases. 

2.4 

Q. 

A. 

Company, staff and RUCO are primarily interested in determination of fair and reasonable 

‘operating” or “total revenue” for the Company to meet its operating costs and to permit 

utility and its stockholders reasonable rate of return on the utility’s investment or Return 

On Investment (ROI). The total revenue is what the Commission considers as a fair rate of 

return for the Company. To determine a fair and reasonable Total Revenue, the 

Commission must first determine the “fair value” of the utility’s property, then determine a 

Fair and reasonable rate of return, and apply that figure to the rate base to establish just 

and reasonable tariffs. 

A Key Lesson from Being a Party in the Last Rate Case. 

What is a key lesson you learn from being a Party in the “last rate case”? 

There are several important lessons I learned, including the simple fact, that the 

Total Revenue is the primary emphasis during rate cases. This is where almost all 

of the time, testimony and efforts are expended. 

This case is typical. The determination of total revenue is where most of the time 

and efforts has expended to date, conducting a detailed forensic audit of the Test Year 
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primarily by the Commission Staff and RUCO, to validate the operating expenses of the 

Company including all expenses such as the cost of postage, improper use of the “p” card 

(Company credit card), executive retirement bonuses, cleaning tank costs, electricity 

costs, employee training, fuel aid; ination of total 

revenue step is what the Procedural Order is what the Parties direct testimony is expected 

to address. About two weeks later, the Parties are finally to address “rate structure”. 

This case was submitted on 4 January 2014, over a year ago. This implies over 

96% of the time during this rate case has been devoted to determining the total revenue to 

operate and about 4% of the rate case time previously has been devoted to “rate 

structure”. Looking back on my participation in other electric, natural gas, water and 

wastewater rate cases, this minimal emphasis on “rate structure” continues. 

2.5 “Rate Structure” Does Not impact the Company’s Bottom Line” 

Q. 

A. 

Revenue. It is the revenue obtained based on the “rate structure.’’ The rate structure 

determines “who” pays and “how much.” The “who” is by Rate Class and by Rate 

Category within a Rate Class. The “how much” is a fixed, or Service Charge, plus a 

variable, Volumetric rate, based on the amount of water the ratepayer uses or consumes. 

Rate Structure impacts only the ratepayers. All ratepayers must pay for their 

Why isn’t there more emphasis on “rate structure”? 
Simply, the operating revenue impacts the bottom line of the Company. Operating 

services no matter if the rate structure does or not comply with the Arizona Constitution, 

prior Commission Orders, and is fair for all ratepayers. The rate structure is how the 

operating revenue is allocated to ratepayers. The above Commission Order requested a 

‘revenue-neutral” consolidate rate schedule. 

Q. 

A. 

this is why EPCOR (and other Arizona utilities) now have rate structures that have become 

unbalanced which leads to being unfair and not reasonable. Looking at the original and 

updated proposed rate structures submitted by this Company and the prior Company 

(AAWC), these faults remain without correction in the proposed rate structure. In general, 

the present rate structure (and rules and regulations) is more prior-company ownership 

and legacy-dependent that realistic. 

What has caused the present perturbations and variances in rate structure? 

This lack of long-term emphasis over the years on “rate structure”, in my opinion, 
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Now, THIS rate case is the time to start eliminating this discrimination deficiency b~ 
removing these known rate discriminations between various ratepayers by combining 

rates for the various Rate Class and Rate Category for these four water districts. 

2.6 

Q. 

A. 

always, the lower the cost, the less they will object. Further, any change in the cost, in 

particular, if it increases for any reason or for any amount they will object en mass as was 

done in the last rate case, very few ratepayers will not be upset. Conversely, if the rates 

decrease, those ratepayers will not object, and usually remain silent, hoping it  happen^.^ 

Another Important Lesson Learned Concerning Cost from Other Rate Cases. 

What “rate sfrucfure” lessons have you learned from prior rate cases? 

All ratepayers seem to feel that cost is their major driver for utility rates, and almost 

Thus, COST is the dominant factor for all ratepayers. 

2.7 

Q. 

A. 

Volumetric rate charge measured in thousands of gallons consumed during a billing cycle. 

All ratepayers pay a fixed monthly charge to connect to the Company’s water lines, the 

Service Charge and a variable Volumetric rate, in dollars per thousand of gallons each 

billing period, usually monthly. This is also described as a consumption charge. 

The Two “rate components” and Fees and Charges Impact Ratepayer’s Cost. 

What are the two “rate components’’ that directly involve ratepayers. 

Rates have two components, a fixed Service Charge and a consumption-dependent 

Q. What are the Fees and Charges that Impact Ratepayers? 

A. The utility requires Fees and Charges for various customer actions, such as 

“responding to a ‘Ire-read” a meter. In the last rate case, each district had a different set of 

fees and charges that I objected should be equal, for example, why should there be a 

different fee for a bounced check in different districts? 

The present rate case corrects this by proposing consolidated set of Fees and 

Charges for all districts. At least I’ve impacted a small part of consolidating costs. 

2.8 

Q. 

Some Rate Classes or Rate Categories are NOT included in this Rate Case. 

Why do some customers in various districts NOT have rate increases? 

5 
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A. There are multiple Rate Classes, where similar customers have similar demands 

and costs for the Company. In this case, the following Rate Classes are indicated in the 

EPCOR Application, as shown in Table 2.8-1 below. 

= For Paradise Valley “irrigation water“ used in public street median. 

In addition, some rates in various Rate Categories were NOT included in the 

Consolidated rate computer programs provided by AAWC in the “last rate case”. These 

are shown in Table 2.8-2 below which equaled about 3% of the total Company Revenue: 

Table 2.8-2 - Rates Classes and Categories Not Considered when Consolidating Rates - 
in The Last Rate Case. 

Although not defined, in other rate cases OPA is used as a rate class for government facilities, such as federal, state 
county or local municipal government facilities including public schools. Justification for one water district to have this 
rate class when other districts have similar facilities is neither fair nor reasonable for other water districts with similar 
facilities. Why do some districts include government facilities have this rate class and others do not? This is not clear. 
A “Private Hydrant“ rate class seems unusual, since all districts have fire hydrants, why aren’t all fire departments 
treated similarly, as required by our Constitution? This is a mystery. 

6 

’ 
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From Table 2.8-2, we see that only Paradise Valley and Mohave water districts in 

the present rate case were excluded the above rate categories in this rate case; however, 

all the other districts in the last rate case had such exceptions when AAWC presented 

consolidated rate software. These rate categories did not have any rate increases in the 

last rate case software used to develop consolidated rates.8 

last rate case revenue remained constant at $278,795.67.’ Why did a county club have 

unchanged rates in two consecutive rate cases when most others rates largely increased? 

distributed over multiple residences with maybe one water meter for the entire complex or 

a building. These Mohave Rate Categories are significant; with over $350,000 dollars in 

unchanged revenue without a rate increase. 

It is noted the Paradise Valley Country Club did NOT have any rate increase in the 

The Residential Apartments Rate Class is a bit more complex wherein rates are 

Omitting rate increases for “special” situations appears noncompliant with our 

Arizona Constitution. In fact, why shouldn’t all residential apartment residents have the 

same rate increases when all other rate paying customers have a rate increase? 

Thus, these two tables show that not all ratepayers were considered in rate cases 

submitted by both AAWC and EPCOR. This appears to violate the Arizona Constitution. 

There are no issues with the Residential and Commercial Rate Classes, found in all 

these water districts in this case. In the last rate case however, the additional Apartment, 

Irrigation, and Private Hydrant are unique to one water district. Are not there fire 

departments, apartments, and fire hydrants in all districts? 

In the last rate case consolidated rates shown in Appendix C, and assumed here 

too, why are some customers ignored and not included in a rate case? 

2.9 

Q. 

A. 

01 303A-09-0343, EPCOR has submitted detailed testimony on 19 September 2014, that 

very strongly supports combining or consolidating rates for all wastewater districts. 

The Company’s Position on Combing or Consolidating Rates. 

What is the Company’s position on combining rates for the districts? 

Based on the bifurcation from the last rate case, now ACC Docket No. W/SW- 

In the “last rate case”, AAWC provided over 20 integrated Microsoft Excel worksheets (listed in Appendix 3) for all 
water ratepayers in all water districts. This table shows the individual rate categories that were excluded and 
annotated as “NOT CONSOLIDATED” and all had zero percent rate increases except for “Sun City Interruptible - 
Peoria” (rate category A5M1), which increased this minimal volume rate class to $105.72 or 4.51%, which could 
easily be considered de minus. 

The AAWC spreadsheet also showed a consumption of 15,453,917 gallons. 3 

23 January 2015 Direct Testimony by Marshall Magruder Page 20 of 60 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

Further, in response to a Commissioner’s questions, EPCOR filed a letter of 8 

December 2014 in the above docket stated: 

“EPCOR’s responses are as follows: 
I. EPCOR has supported and coMitles to support consolidation 
because it will provide our customers with fair, efficient and 
predictable rates. 
2. EPCOR’s position has not changed. ” 

It also should be noted that the AAWC Chief Executive Officer, several times, in the 

last rate case, testified that he supported consolidated rates. Thus, my position supports 

both Companies’ views. 

The same rationale is reflected my testimony, briefs and exceptions filings in the 

last rate case that emphasized the benefits for the Company, staff and RUCO and most 

importantly, fairness, equality, and reasonableness for ALL ratepayers. Any other 

approach for the design of rate structure, in my opinion, is contrary to the Arizona 

Constitution and specifically, does not comply with the Commission’s Orders in the last 

rate case. 

The ongoing wastewater rate case in Docket W/SW-01303A-09-0343 now covers 

all the EPCOR wastewater districts. On 8 August 2014, EPCOR filed in that case, its plan 

to “consolidated” wastewater rate schedules for its wastewater administrative districts. 

This EPCOR filing and subsequent testimonial filings presents detailed arguments and 

rationale that describe the numerous and significant benefits of rate consolidation for these 

ratepayers, the Company and accounting efficiencies for both Staff and RUCO. This 

wastewater case has the same rate consolidation factors and benefits that directly pertain 

to EPCOR’s water administrative districts in this rate case. 

Applying rate consolidation for ALL administrative districts also complies with the 

requirements of the Arizona Constitution, Title XV, Section 12, that requires charges 

(rates) to be just and reasonable and shall not discriminate between “persons and places 

for rendering a like contemporaneous service.” 

Previously, on 25 April 2014, Mr. Magruder requested that a consolidated water 

?ate schedule be in the present docket to comply with Commission Decision and Order No. 

71410 of 8 December 2009 on page 78.” The Commission ordered the next rate case to 

The Administrative Law Judge subsequently denied this request. 

23 January 2015 
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nclude consolidated water and waste water rate schedules and customer town-hall dialog 

;essions in all service areas prior to hearings in my 25 April 2014 filing. The Company has 

lot obeyed this order. 

!. IO A Sample Consolidated Rate Schedule. 

2. Have you developed a Consolidated Rate Schedule for this Case? 

4. Not for this case, however, during the course of the last rate case, I submitted 

:omplete rate structures using the Company’s software that involved over 20 inter-linked 

nassive Microsoft Excel databases. After several iterations, considering all Rate Classes 

md Rate Categories (except those in Table 2.8-2 above) or about 97% of the customers, I 

lesign and prepared a consolidated rate structure and schedules for all eight water 

listricts. This Consolidated Rate Structure is in Appendix 3. One can see the resultant 

hree pages the entire rate structure for all eight water districts.” 

If this kind of rate schedule, like Appendix 3 herein, were adopted, in the future rate 

:ases could be much smoother. For a Company to submit a rate case, it could simply by 

nultiplying all the rates (Customer Service and Volumetric) by one number that 

.epresented the change in Total Revenue, say 1.06 for a six percent rate increase. This is 

simple, fair and reasonable, and easy to understand and this process provides all 

:ustomers with easy to understand view for “fair and reasonable” rate changes. Then, a 

‘uture emphasis on Total Revenue will continue to be an important phase in future rate 

:ases, as the complex and unfair, unreasonable and “rate shock increases throughout. 

The proposed rate structures customer concerns will be minimized. 

2.1 1 

3. 
4. 

woposed rates with the present rates. It is noted that the greatest proposed cost increases 

are for the Tubac district between $47.19 (or 88.1%) and $82.49 (or 56.5%) while the 

Aher three locations have increases between $9.06 (or 9.7%) and $23.41 (or 9.7%) 

-espectively . 

Comparing the EPCOR Proposed Rates. 

Have you compared the proposed rates for the water districts in this case? 

For residential rates, first two Tiers, shown in Table 2.1 1-1, compares the EPCOR 

~~ ’ In the “last rate case”, Magruder Notice of Filing Consolidated Rate Schedules” of 25 June 2010, in Dockets Nos. W- 
01 303A-09-0343 and SW-01303A-09-0343, Appendix A, at 3-6 
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water usage for a Category is divided by the number of customers in that Category. 
3 

Table 2.1 1-1 Comparison of EPCOR Proposed Monthly Residential COST 
for Four Locations in this Rate CamTttr the Monthly AVERAGE Usage 

(5/8 & 3/4 and 1 inch rate categories) 

I /  
Monthlv 1 5/8 and 3/4-inch Residential Service I 1 -inch Residential Service I 

A 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

I 

Since the predominance of customer water usage is skewed, in what would be 

called a Poison probability distribution towards the higher user ends of the distribution tail. 

Average usage outcomes show a higher amount of water usage than using the Median 

usage. The Median user is one in the middle, where 50% use more and 50% use less 

water. 

Median water usage is a better measure of water consumption than for an Average 

Table 2.1 1-2 shows same comparison for the Median usage data instead a monthly 

Average. This table is more realistic than the previous Table 2.1 1-1 ; however, most 

customers (and the Commissioners) seem to understand and use the Average User since 

they seem to not understand the differences between the Average and the Median. 

highest cost increases in terms of dollars and percentages, varying from $35.79 to $82.49 

(from 56.5% to 85.0% increases) while the other districts vary between $3.11 and $18.62 

(from 8.5% to 45.6%) per month. 

customer because it is not skewed to the right of the distribution curve. 

Similar results are shown in Table 2.1 1-2, with the Tubac district again having the 

These are clearly not equitable or fair rate changes. 

23 January 201 5 Direct Testimony by Marshall Magruder Page 23 of 60 



Table 2.1 1-2 Comparison of EPCOR Proposed Monthly Residential COST 
for Four Locations in this Rate Case for Monthly MEDIAN Usage 

(5/8 & 3/4 and 1 inch rate categories) 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
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24 
25 
26 
27 
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33 
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35 

Tables 2.1 1-1 and 2.1 1-2 showed the present customer costs versus the proposed 

Average and Median rate increases and total proposed customer costs. 

Volumetric rate changes, the two components of the ratepayer’s total cost. 

The next two tables show the breakout of proposed fixed Service Charge and 

The Tubac ACRM surcharge has been included in the proposed rates. All the other 

districts with Arsenic costs have already had their arsenic costs incorporated into their 

rates. Table 2.11-3 also compares the Average and the Median water usages for these 

Rate Categories. 

It is interesting to note that both Mohave and Tubac have the same Median monthly 

usages; however, the Service Charge is three-times higher for Tubac than for Mohave for 

both the small (5/8 & 3/4-inch) and larger (I-inch) Rate Categories. The cause@) for such 

a significant difference cannot nor has not been rationalized. This significant difference for 

Service Charges just is not fair or reasonable. 

Table 2.1 1-3 below summarizes the Service Charge changes from the present to 

the proposed Service Charge. 

When comparing the four water districts for these two Residential Categories, 

Tubac again has, by far, the highest increases in Service Charges. 
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Table 2.1 1-3 Comparison of EPCOR Proposed 
Residential SERVICE CHARGES for Four Locations 

(518 & 3/4 and 1 inch rate categories) 

5/8 and 3/4-inch Residential Service”* I 1 -inch Residential Service 

Mo 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

For a comparison of the Volumetric Rates, one needs to consider the Tiers or rate 

blocks (jumps) for consumption as break point separating tiers. Table 2.1 1-4 shows there 

is no consistency between these consumption charges, in terms of the number or size of 

each tier, or cost This Table begs the following questions: 

a. Why is the number of tiers different for the different service areas? 

b. Why is the Volumetric rates the same for the smaller (518 & 3/4-inch) and larger 

c. Why does the spread for the tiers change from 1,000 gallons to 40,000 gallons? 

d. Why are the ratepayers’ costs so different for each water district, varying from 

$0.75 in Sun City to $10.81 (1,441% higher) in Tubac for same 1,000 gallons of water? 

e. Why can’t a consolidated or combined rate schedule, as proposed in the last rate 

case, provide a basis or staring point to decide rates than a mixed-mashed table below? 

f. Why is the spread between Average and Median usage much greater for 

Paradise Valley than any of the other districts? [This difference is due to the skewness of 

the water distribution curve.] 

(1 -inch) Rate Categories in Sun City and Paradise Valley but vary considerably for others? 

Page 25 of 60 23 January 2015 Direct Testimony by Marshall Magruder 



Table 2.1 1-4 Comparison of EPCOR Proposed Residential VOLUMETRIC CHARGE 
For Four Locations 

(5/8 & 3/4 and 1 inch rate categories) 
5/8 and3/4-inch Residential Service 1-inch Residential Service 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

7,203 

6,000 

$0.7297 

$1.0702 
Ok-I k 

1 k-3k 
$1.3621 

3k-9k 
$1.6539 

9k-12k 
1.9896 

> I  2k 

$0.75 

$1.3702 

$1.6602 

$1.9002 
9k-12k 

$2.1202 
> I  2k 

- 
0-1 k 

1 k-3k 

3k-9k 

19,271 14,786 

10,000 7,000 

$1.05 $0.88 $4.00 $0.7297 

$1.25 $1.84 1 $6.00 $1.0702 
Ok-5k Ok-3k Ok-35k Ok-I k 

5k-15k I 3k-1Ok 11 >35k I 1k-Rk 

15k-40k I >10k 

$1.408 1 $1.55 1 $7.60 1 $0.75 
Ok-5k Ok-3k Ok-35k 0-1 k 

$1.3581 $2.50 $9.38 $1.3702 

$1.6602 

9k-12k 

$1.3581 1 $3.22; I 
5k-15k 

$2.3903 

$2.9879 

$3.5049 
>80k 

15k-40k 

40k-80k 

* = Includes a Low Income Surcharge of $0.681 0 per 1000 gallons. 

Uniquely, there is a surcharge ($0.681 0) for a Low Income Program in Tubac that 

increases their highest Tier rates to $10.81 per 1,000 gallons. This is 308% higher that 

that for the next highest volumetric tier (=Tubac Third Tier at $10.81 divided by Paradise 

Valley Fifth Tier at $3.5049). Some districts have just two tiers, other have five tiers. Some 

have the same rates for the smaller and larger connections. Others are different. Why? 

NONE of this complies with our Arizona State Constitution or the Arizona Revised 

Statutes. Fair and reasonable rates do not discriminate between “person” and place. 

2.12 Fairness of the PRESENT Rates and Customer Costs. 

Q. Are the Present EPCOR Rates Fair and Equitable for Districts in this Case? 

A. No. The present rates and customer costs are summarized in the Tables above 

based on EPCOR’s data in revised H-4 Schedules, These tables all show that there are 
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wide variations in the present rates in these service areas. For smallest (518 €4 314-inch 

service) residential customers, Tubac used 8,343 gallons per month, less than half the 

monthly Average water usage for Paradise Valley. However, the Tubac customer costs 

are higher than Paradise Valley 

for Tubac are also more than twice those of the Sun City and Mohave for similar water 

usages. These wide variations exist for all Rate Classes and Categories. 

ion. The present rates 

The present rates clearly discriminate based on “location” and they are neither fair 

nor reasonable. There is no reason, other than legacy and lack of diligence by the 

Commission, RUCO and the various Companies (Citizens, AAWC and EPCOR) over the 

last half-century, when these “individual” companies were bought out by a larger company. 

These “districts” have retained a profit-center approach to do business in Arizona. 

Maybe this is why we have had three different owners in the past decade! 

2.13 Fairness of the PROPOSED Rates and Customer Costs. 

Q. Are the Proposed EPCOR Rates Fair and Equitable for Districts in this Case? 

A. The proposed rate increases show correspondingly unfair rates. The Tubac 

proposed cost increase of 88.1%, twice the percentage of smallest residential Rate 

Category. In other service areas, increases from 9.7% and 43.9% are proposed. 

This is not fair or reasonable for the same product, same service, by the same 

company. Similar differences occur for the next larger Rate Categories. 

The proposed customer costs and rate increases discriminate based on “location.” 

2.14 Consumption has Decreased Since the Last Rate Case, Especially in Tubac. 

Q. What are the changes in consumption since the Last Rate Case? 

A. The Company should note that the average water consumption for most districts’ 

Rate Categories has decreased, especially in the Tubac service area where the usage in 

the dominant residential customer category (518 & 3/4-lnch) has decreased from 11,740 

gallons/month to an average usage of 8,348 gallons/month in the past four years. This is a 

reduction of 3,392 gallons/month or 28.9%. This is a substantial decrease in water usage. 

2.15 The Impacts on Rates in Tubac Due to its 28.9% Decrease in Consumption. 

Q. What is the Impacts the 28.9% Decrease in Water Consumption in Tubac? 

A. The number of customers (e.g., water meters) has slightly increased from 553 to 

598, or 45 customers (meters). This is an 8.13% increase in the number of customers. 
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There are presently 51 0 Tubac residential customers or 85.3% of this customer 

base is residential. Mostly small businesses are here. Only 18 customers use a 2-inch 

service, the largest in Tubac. There are no large commercial activities using EPCOR’s 

services. Thus, with an 8.13% increase in meters one might be believe there should be 

approximately an 8% or so increase in water consumption. 

Since the last rate case, there has been 28.9% decrease in water consumption by 

the small residential customers. 

Many new “exempt” (e35 gallons/minute) water wells have been dug in the Tubac 

service area, mostly by customers who did not want to pay the proposed high rates and 

implemented in the last rate case. In that case, I pleaded with the Company to enforce 

A.R.S. s45-454, to prohibit new wells, in the Tubac service area. They declined to act. 

EPCOR now has 8.13% more customers, water consumption has decreased by 

28.9%, and as customers continue to dug wells to offset the higher costs from rate cases. 

This trend cannot continue or the rates will continue to skyrocket as consumption 

continues to decline. The only way rates could be stable would be for EPCOR to seriously 

decrease its expenses. 

EPCOR will always be behind the profit curve if this trend continues. 

2.16 Conclusion for Issue 1 

Q. 

A. 

Constitution nor do the proposed rates proposed by EPCOR comply with a Commission 

Order. All customers in each district are not included. The high rates cause customers to 

really reduce water consumption. With ever decreasing revenue, EPCOR must increase 

its efficiency, use ARS s45-454, be legally compliant, to offset this trend, to make a profit. 

What is your conclusions concerning fair and reasonable rates in this case? 

The present rates in the prior “open” rate case do NOT comply with the Arizona 

2.17 Recommendations for Issue 1. 

Q. 

A. 

and charges in the four districts are combined into a single Rate Structure in this case and 

during the next rate case, the remaining districts rates be combined. Appendix 3 did this 

and met the Company’s tot al revenue requirements. . 

What are your recommendations concerning fairness and reasonable rates? 

It is strongly urged and recommended, based on evidence herein, that the rates 

Page 28 of 60 23 January 201 5 Direct Testimony by Marshall Magruder 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 
20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

Section 111 - Issue 2 

PROVIDE EQUITABLE AND FAIR RATES FOR ALL LOWER INCOME 
CUSTOMERS 

3.1 Rates for Lower-Income Ratepaye 

Q. 

A. 

standard amount of water should be available for all who live in Arizona’s desert 

environment. Those with the lowest incomes should be able to obtain this amount of water 

at very low rates, which I will call a “water lifeline” funded by higher income ratepayers. 

Do you feel there should be lower rates for those with low income and why? 

Yes. Water is required for all to live in sanitary conditions and is essential for life. A 

During the last rate case, the Company testified that a human needs about 300 to 

500 gallons a month, for basic use for drinking, cooking, washing and sanitary services. 

Using this as a minimum standard, if all residential ratepayers had very low rates for its 

first 3,000 gallons or so, of water, many times the minimum standard amount of water, this 

would provide, what I call, a “water lifeline” for all ratepayers. All customers automatically 

will receive the benefit of this “lifeline” rate. The higher consuming ratepayers will make up 

revenue “lost” from this “life line” rate category. This appears fair and reasonable and 

appears to meet the rate discrimination clause of our Arizona Constitution. 

3.2 

Q. 

A. 

Santa Cruz and Pima County have low-income rates that include water, electric, 

wastewater, landline telephone (and Internet), and natural gas services. In general, most 

all of these utilities provide low-income utility rates for customers at the 130% of the 

effective poverty level, as shown in the table in these two examples. 

Low Income Programs by Other Utilities. 

Do other utilities have low-income rates? 

Yes. Most utilities have low-income rates. For example, in Appendix 4, utilities in 

When completing a tax return, IRS Form 1040 line 22, provides the “Gross Income” 

For a taxpayer’s family. Using Gross Income and the number of people in the household 

(from the number of dependents), I enter this table to see if they qualify for low-income 

rates. Highlighted for a family of four, their Gross Income needs to be less than $35,325. 

An individual in Arizona, earning at the minimum wage in Arizona receives about $16,000 
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a year. The median Arizona household income is $53,891 .I2 I provide this handout to 

those who meet these two requirements. 

This is a simple process. I’ve given this to hundreds in Pima and Santa Cruz 

County. It was provided to all H&R Block offices and many AARPNITA sites use the Pima 

County. Now I am using the Santa Cruz County form when doing tax returns in Santa Cruz 

County as an AARPNITA quality review and Instructor volunteer in my county. 

An “Application” always seems to be required to receive low-income utility rates. 

3.3 

Q. 

A. 

from returning taxpayers and preparers, very few qualified ratepayers ever apply for or 

receive low-income rates. During a rate case, I determined less than 5% of that utility’s 

ratepayers in my county were receiving low-income rates, where over 30% of the families 

live below the poverty level (100%). Considerably less than one-in-six (~18%) of those 

eligible actually receive low-income rates. 

Successful Implementation of Low-Income Rates. 

Can you comment on the successful implementation of low-income rates? 

In general, based on over a dozen years of refining Appendix 4 including responses 

Our county annual unemployment rates are seasonal, varying between 12% and 

20%, due to the seasonal nature of our local job market, the multi-billion dollar fresh 

produce industry. I feel execution of EPCOR’s proposed Low-Income Plan won’t succeed. 

Q. 

A. 

Why do you feel that the low-income rate programs are unsuccessful? 

Simply, because an Application is required. 

Some will not accept my “handout” for lower utility rates. In particular, an older 

person Social Security prides himself or herself by never needing “handouts.” Others 

seem eager, but when queried the following year, they were not provided an Application 

after calling or were asked for personal financial information that was beyond their 

understanding. 

However, the most common reason for lower-income families not receiving these 

rates is that they do not know they exist or how to get them. This is the reason I developed 

this handout in Appendix 4. 

rates from receiving same. An Application negates a goal for equitable low-income rates. 

The requirement for an Application hinders those who most deserve low-income 

’* Green Valley News, 18 January 2015, “Robber Barons, past and present” by Ed Lord, p. 147. 
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3.4 

Q. 

A. 

not comply with the Arizona Constitution as discussed in Issue 1. 

The Same Low-Income Rate Program for All EPCOR Ratepayers. 

Should All Customers have the Same Low-Income Rate Program? 

Yes, because any other way to accomplish this goal would be discriminatory and 

3.5 The Proposed Low-Income Rates. 

Q. 

A. 

Application, for Tubac district, we read: 

What has the Company proposed for its low-rate customers? 

As an example, in the PROPOSED “Rules and Regulations” in EPCOR Rate Case 

“Low Income Program - Monthly Low Income credit of $6.21 is available in the 
Tubac Water district bring the basic service charge down from $15.54 to $9.33. 
Requires completion of a Low Income Program Application. Program is 
restricted to the first 1,000 eligible residential customers on 5/8 x 314 inch 
meters in the Tubac Water district. Applications must swear that he/she has an 
annual income below the threshold. The threshold is below 150% of the federal 
low income guidelines as periodically revised. Applicant may not be claimed as 
a dependent on another person’s tax return. Applicant must reapply each time 
moving residences. Refusal or failure to provide acceptable documentation of 
eligibility, upon request, shall result in removal from the low-income program. 
Rebilling of customers upon the otherwise applicable rates schedule may occur 
for periods of ineligibility previously billed under the low-income tariff. Annual 
income means the value of all money and non-cash benefits available for living 
expenses, from all sources, both taxable and non-taxable, before deductions, for 
all people who live with the applicant. ” 
[Tubac Water District, General Water Rate, I“ Revised Sheet No. I b  
(PRO POS ED)] 

A note at the bottom of the previous page in this General Water Rate section, states: 

“Note: * Low Income Program details are noted in the Terms and Conditions 
section for General Water Rates. Upper tier rate for residential and commercial 
customers is comprised of $9.500 approved rate plus $0.6810 for the Low 
Income Surcharge for a total of $10.1810.” 
[Tubac Water District, General Water Rate, I” Revised Sheet No. 1 
(PROPOSE D)] 

Additional information concerning low-income programs has been requested from 

the Company in a Data Request that will be discussed in a later filing. 

3.6 

Q. 

Implementation of the Proposed Low Income Program. 

Do you see any problems implementing this proposed Low Income Program 

in Tubac? 

Yes, as proposed, this process does not pass a common sense test. It requires an A. 

Application. It does not tell one how to get the Application (from a website is not an 
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inclusive response since over 30% of Arizona households are without Internet access, 

especially low-income families. The “threshold” is neither clear nor defined. It requires a 

potential applicant to “swear” that their family income is below the “threshold”. It is noted 

that a tax return signature states one is liable for perjury if the return is not truthful. 

Using a tax return’s “gross income” to determine family income is easy and clear. 

The term “acceptable documentation’’ is not clear or defined. 

There are less than 600 ratepayers in the Tubac district. Limiting low-income rates 

to the “first 1,000 ratepayers” is nonsense. Any limitation on the number of low-income 

customers is not fair or justified and could be discriminatory. 

The service charge indicated is not in effect. The present Tubac Water Basic 

Service Charge is $24.70 for the residential 5/8 & 3/4-inch rate category, thus this part of 

the proposed low-income program is erroneous. The service charge was $1 5.54 before 

the last rate case, and it was raised to $24.70 now, and EPCOR has proposed to increase 

to $48.24, tripling from before 201 0, and nearly doubling since the last rate case in 201 0. 

There is NO impact on volumetric rates in the EPCOR Low Income Program. 

Sixth, the method for collecting the “lost revenue” for the low-income ratepayers has 

no basis. EPCOR proposed to add and additional 68.1 cents/l000 gallons for the highest 

Tier ratepayers to cover this lost revenue. This is very high compared to the amount of 

predicted lost revenue for this district. This “arbitrary and capacious” approach is unfair for 

those in just the highest tier to pay for the low-income ratepayers, without reason. 

realistic and beneficial Low-Income approach filed that is fair and reasonable! 

This EPCOR-proposed Low Rate Proaram should be rejected (dismissed) and a 

3.7 

Q. 

A. 

changing “threshold”, there would be no perjury or swearing required for these rates, no 

tax returns or other documentation to be reviewed (with cost savings for the Company), no 

limitations based on location, low income rates automatically involve volumetric and not 

the Service Charge (thus no separate book keeping for the Company), and any lost 

revenue would be spread across ALL rate classes and categories, in all Second and 

higher Tiers. 

Implementation of the Lifeline Rate for All Ratepayers. 

Would the Lifeline Rate resolve all of the above issues? 

Yes, as there would be ‘no application” necessary, there would be no annual 
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Q. 

A. 

Charges, maybe to the Sam 

Would the Lifeline Rate include a Lower Service Charge, too? 

Of course. One goal of the Guidelines in 4.8 below is to also reduce Service 

As shown in Appendix 3, I kept using lower First Tier Service Charges, with goal 

to have a low-income ratepayer to cost no more than 25 to 30 dollars a month for Water. If 

the Volumetric rate were, say $1.25/1000 gallons, for a use of 3,000 gallons, the 

Volumetric cost would be $3.75. In order to keep this low-income worker billing statement 

below $25.00, his Service Charge would be $21.25 (= $25.00-$3.75). This should be fair 

and reasonable. 

3.8 Conclusion for Issue 2. 

Q. 

A. 

nor equitably achieve the goals for lower income ratepayers. 

3.9 Recommendation for Issue 2. 

Q. 

A. 

the lowest two rate commercial rate categories be used instead of that proposed. The 

recommendations for Issue 3 provide for this kind of rate structure. 

What is your conclusions concerning lower income rates in this case? 

Simply, the proposed low-rate programs is unsatisfactory and will not adequately 

What are your recommendations for lower income rates? 

Simply, that a low First Tier for all residential rate categories and the First Tier for 
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Section IV Issue 3 

WATER CONSERVATION IS A KEY RATE DRIVER 

FOR VOLUMETRIC RATES 

4.1 

Q. 

A. 

Arizona due to a long-term drought, some say over 14-years long. In the past decade, 

higher temperatures have occurred throughout the state with the year 2014 being the 

highest since 1890. As population increases, without reducing demand on water 

resources, the ground water table continues to go down, locally up to nearly four-feet a 

year (about an inch a week). Reduced snowfall in the seven states along the Colorado 

River has greatly reduced the water supplies from that river. Further, the multi-state 

compact that governs the Colorado calls for Arizona to be the first state to have its 

allotment curtailed if the water shortage situation requires. Without even referring to 

‘climate change”, all indications are that water resources are diminishing and that 

something must be done or we will be in serious troubles. 

Arizona has a Serious Water Resource Challenge. 

Why does Arizona have a Challenge in Managing its Water Resources? 

At present, we daily read of issues that involve decreasing water resources in 

The legislature has greatly reduced funding for the Arizona Department of Water 

Resources, to the level that no Active Management Areas have a dedicated manager or 

even an office, permits cannot be completely audited to ensure 100-year water resources 

are adequate as required by law, well water-level meters are read less often, and other 

required operations by this department are now being omitted due to lack of funding. 

The legislature also has reduced funding for the Corporation Commission that has 

resulted in hearing delays or lower priorities in decision making. This is hard to believe. 

The Commission is “revenue positive” but gives its excess revenue to the General Fund. 

Q. 

A. 

generations will have adequate water resources for a reasonable quality of life. 

What does this mean with respect to this case? 

We all have to manage our water resources more diligently to ensure that future 

In the Arizona Daily News for Monday, 19 January 2015, the headline reads: 

“Study says Colo. River adds $1.4T to region - Arizona’s economy 
derives $185B, 2.25 million jobs from waterway” 

And this article continues below: 
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“Various studies estimate that the Colorado River ... will see its flow 
reduced by 5 percent to 40 percent by 2050.” 

A IO percent reduction in river flows would eliminate 1.6 million 
jobs and $143 million in gross state products over the seven- 
state Colorado River Basin. 
A cutback of 25 percent would cost 4 million jobs and $385 
million in gross state product. 
A 50 percent decrease would kill 8 million basin wide jobs and 
cost $71 7 million in gross state product.” 

“The river‘s flows have dropped up to 20 percent since 2000 without 
major job losses, but only because its reservoirs have provided 
enough water to keep it flowing to users, said Ann Tartre, the group’s 
director of corporation partnerships.” 

“Arizona which draws 40 percent to 50 percent of its water from the 
Colorado, would see some of the sharpest impacts, edging Colorado 
in job losses and trailing slightly in gross state product declines. ”I3 

It is very clear that there are serious, significant and possible destructive future 

mpacts if water use is not changed by all seven states. Thus, the State of Arizona, 

:hrough its departments and this Commission must do all it can to minimize future water 

Jse. The Commission has implemented ADWR’s “best practices” but needs to do much 

nore and its other tool is to control water usage by increasing the cost of water to users, 

Nhile not exceeding a Company’s “total revenue”. 

4.2 The Company Can and Must Reduce Water Consumption and Waste. 

3. What can the Company do to reduce water consumption? 

4. There are many ways the company can reduce water use and consumption, such 

3s its implementation of the ADWR “Best Practices” that were required from the “last rate 

:ase.” The Company provides valuable water conservation education in many forms of 

aids to assist ratepayers make a behavioral decision to use less water. I have submitted a 

lata Request for the Company’s performance in implementing these “Best Practices” that 

wi l l  be included in a later filing. 

Arizona Daily News, pages A I  and 144. This study, “Protect the Flows” quoted above, was conducted by the L. William 
Seidman Research Institute at the Arizona State University’s W.P. Carey School of Business. This study involved a 
diverse group of regional experts. Last week the headlines concerned the Secretary of Agriculture flying over the 
Verde Valley watershed, and the article discussed three USDA grants provided to assess various agriculture water 
conservation projects. 

3 
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Q. Can the Company reduce water leakage? 

9. The Company can do more to reduce water losses and leakage. The Commission’s 

Jsual goal for water leakage is not to exceed ten ( I O )  percent for a “district”; however, this 

nay need to be adjusted to a lower goal, such as 8 percent or lower, with some expense 

mpacts to “plug the leaks”. This can reduce water losses from the wells to the customer. 

The Company must, on a much finer scale than at the district-level, establish and 

mplement effective and water leak management programs. Some districts have tens of 

lhousands of “meters” (another word for customers. Measuring and reporting water 

leakage for smaller customer groups, for example sized at 1,000 customers or less, would 

give a more objective, performance measures for leakage. As is common in other 

business practices, plotting the “trend” of each smaller customer group could identify more 

leaks, including smaller ones, faster than at the “district level.” Further, the Company could 

use this refined leakage data to better prioritize its repair actions. EPCOR’s deployment of 

‘Smart” water meters could be just a first step towards very effective leak control 

management; however, it is expected leaks may increase as systems get older. 

Q. Does the Company consider Quality Management and the Environment when 

making decisions? 

No. As shown in Appendix 2, written in 2003, this utility and most others, are NOT A. 

IS0 9000 (Quality Management) or IS0 14000 (Environment Management) certified. Many 

utilities have these international acclaimed certifications that improved their business 

practices and make their operations environmental friendly. EPCOR it appears has no 

such certifications. Having been through these certifications while working for a first-class 

aerospace company, noting our better performance after, when compared to, before 

certification was remarkable. Frankly, we thought we were the best “before” but going 

though the IS0 certification processes was an eye-opener, especially when “self- 

corrective” mechanisms became routine. Problems disappeared, performance got even 

better. We were all happy (afterward) because the IS0 certification processes required 

extensive looking inside the organizational structure, streamlining process and workflow, 

and developing qualitatively and quantitatively near-real time performance measurements 

of our team’s results. 

4.3 The Ratepayer is More Concerned About the Cost than Anything Else. 
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Q. How can “cost” to the customer be used to conserve water? 

A. As discussed above, cost is the dominant “driver” of customer’s reactions to rate 

changes, and the customer’s behavior. In the “last rate case”, I proposed a ten-tier rate 

structure, shown in Table 4.3 

Table 4.3-1. Present and Various Proposed Tubac Residential Rate COMMODITY Tiers 
and Rate Schedules 

$2.85 1 $4.85 I $4.800 

“ 
16 001 to 20 000 aallons I $3.50 I I 
20,001 to 24,000 gallons I $4.00 
24.001 to 28.000 aallons I $4.50 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

31001 to 321000 gallons $5.00 $ 3.41 $4.95 $5.500 
j , O O I  to 40,000 gallons $5.50 
,001 gallons and above $6.00 

I 

AAC Staff ACC RUCO 
Final Staff Final 

$4.4062 
$4.00 

$4.15 

$ 5.25 $6.00 $4.4971 

The ACC Staff Alternative was the final rates approved in the case; however, if 

compared to Table 2.1 1-4 above, one can see that a customer could easily see when 

their monthly billing statement showed how close their usage was to reach a lower tier in 

order to reduce their cost. 

It might be noted that the $6.00/1000 gallon rate started in the Magruder design 

when consumption exceeded 40,000 gallons but was much earlier at half that level of 

consumption at 20,000 gallons under the Staffs Alternative. This change was caused 

much higher bills that I proposed for the resultant Fourth Tier consumers. 

Because only four tiers were used, customers just over 20,000 gallons paid 

$1.05/1000 gallons more than initially proposed by the Company, $1.5039/1000 gallons 

than the Final RUCO proposal, and all others but the graduated increases shown in the 

Magruder Proposal with ten tiers increased the volumetric cost $2.00 less for the 20k-24k 

gallon customer. 

Forgetting that the Tubac rates exceed all others in the Company, the resultant 

First Tier was considerably had considerably lower customer costs, thus meeting a goal 

for lower income rates that were automatically included in this Rate Design, an issue I 

strongly supported in the “last rate case”. 
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1.4 

2. 

General Guidelines for a Rate Structure that Leads to Water Conservation. 

Can you provide your recommended guidelines for development of a water 

conservation-oriented rate structure? 

4. These guidelines were initially developed in the “last rate case,” after several 

terati~ns.’~ In general, the following are how I would suggest establishing a rate design, 

ising the following guidelines, in order to have water conservation as a significant driver 

i f  the volumetric water rate: 

1. The lowest Residential and Commercial Rate Class tiers are credited as a 

mechanism to provide low-income rates without additional administrative overhead. 

This should result in defining the First-rate tier also as the “low-income” for a 

survival rate level for some 3,000 or so gallons. Some businesses use very little 

water. The smallest will also benefit. Revenue lost from the “First Tier” will be made 

up from other customers who use more water than the upper level of the First Tier. 

2. A minimum of Ten Tiers should be used for ALL Residential and Commercial rate 

classes and rate ~ategories.’~ This is a beneficial adjustment of “how” the revenue 

requirements are distributed to the customer Rate Categories. Using a low number 

of tiers for commercial customers reduces their water conservation goals by not 

providing any incentive to reduce water consumption. This may be considered as 

a far-reaching step; however, it is easy to implement with today’s software 

programs. Its benefits are worth the costs, a few days of programmer costs and a 

“rate description article” to explain this to all customers. 

3. All Residential Commercial Rate Class customers, with the same water 

connection size (that is, in the same Rate Category), should have the same 

Service Cost and Volumetric rates. Thus, the customer costs in the same rate 

category are equal, for the two most significant Rate Classes. This accounts for 

infrastructure needs for required for a level of service, that is, the Rate Category, 

regardless if Residential or Commercial. This will reduce the Company’s 

Marshall Magruder Closing Brief, of 1 May 2009, at 18, in Docket Nos. W/SW-O1303A-08-0227. 
l 5  During the course of the “last rate case”, it appeared obvious to me that most parties would not accept ten tiers. Thus 

the Appendix 2 herein, from that case, shows only five tiers. I still would like to see ten tiers so that ratepayers can 
easily see how close they are to the next “rate step.” Also, in Table 2.1 1-4, the proposed number of tiers varied 
between two and five tiers. Since ten tiers might result in “tier shock, a minimum recommendation for five tiers for all 
Rate Classes and Categories could easily be a first step in the resultant rate structure for this case. 

14 
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administrative tasks and make understanding rates easier by all customers. It 

provides a clear and simple incentive to reduce consumption in the two dominant 

Rate Classes. 

4. Correspondingly, the Residential Class and Commercial Class First tiers will have 

identical Service Cost and Volumetric Rates. This will be advantageous for many 

(probably most) small businesses where the Company’s schedules have shown 

much higher rates for low commercial consumption. Many commercial customers 

typically use less water than comparable residential customers. Separately, the 

rates in the Company’s proposed schedules discriminate against commercial 

customers with minimal tiers. Small business owners, like residential customers, 

also need to be able to determine and make decreases on how to reduce their 

usage in order to gain the cost savings in their next billing statement. 

5. The Volumetric cost relationship between the First and highest Tier must be 

significant, say on a ratio of highest or Top TierIFirst Tier of at least 3: l .  That is, the 

First Tier rate should be less than one-third of the Top Tier. This provides the 

“spread” necessary to show how consumption impacts customer cost, which is 

necessary for many to make a behavior change necessary to reduce water 

consumption. The results from Tubac TopIFirst Tier present ratio of $6.00/$1.90 or 

3.16 has resulted in a decrease of average water consumption for the residential 

ratepayers from the “last rate case” of 11,757 gallons/month to 8,348 

gallons/month or 2,409 gallons/month or a reduction of 28.9%. This is the highest 

Top/First Tier ratio in this case, as all other districts had reduced water 

consumptions, but none to the degree as Tubac. 

revenue, from what I call the first phase of a rate case. The Company’s total 

revenue is the sum of all customers’ charges by the Company. 

6. A Commission needs to determined a fair and reasonable Company’s tofal 

7. The total revenue must be the starting point for rate schedule design. The resultant 

customer rates must be revenue-neutral for the Company, as legally required. 

8. The allocation of Total Revenue needs from all Rate Classes should be based on 

the relationship between the water consumption in all Rate Classes. This 

relationship, or ratio of the Total Revenue requirements, is a significant “decision 

factor” in each rate case because not all Rate Classes are equal in determining the 

cost of service. 
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9. The definition of Rate Classes must be the same throughout the Company. As 

shown in Table 2.8-2 above, many of the Rate Classes are unique, thus may 

“discriminate between persons and places,” especially, since some are not even 

included in rate cases. By having a standard Company-wide definitions of Rate 

Class (and associated Rate Categories) and Tiers, simplifies and to a better 

understanding for both the Company and its customers. 

10.The billing statements should make obvious the rate (cost) per tier and where that 

monthly bill lies in the multi-tier rate structure. This is how “price-signals” can be 

observed and informs the customer how much 

to reach the next lower tier. 

water consumed is necessary 

11. The smallest residential and commercial rate tiers (at least the First tiers) should 

be identical. This will be advantageous for the many small businesses that the 

Company’s schedules have shown to typically use less water than the comparable 

residential rate category. Small business owners will look for where savings can 

occur based on consumption changes on there billing statements. 

12.The fixed Service Charges variations should be minimal and leveled out across all 

ratepayers in each rate category.I6 This will also lead to consolidation of all fixed 

charges, across all water divisions, to equalize this “fixed” cost and can have 

significant impacts for lower income ratepayers. 

13.The Service Charge and Volumetric rates can easily be simple numbers, usually at 

1 0-centdl 000 gallons increments to achieve the Total Revenue. Any Rate in 

hundreds of cent/lOOO gallons is neither required nor necessary. The Company did 

propose some districts with these micro rates while other districts are rounded 

rates. See Tables 2.1 1-3 and 2.1 1-4, above for these rates. Magruder’s proposed 

Consolidated Rates in Appendix 3 rounds off all rates, mostly in 50-cent 

increments. l7 

14. The Company’s Rules and Regulations have significant variance between districts, 

mostly due to left over words used by former district owners. Standardization of the 

Company’s Rules and Regulations, including the discussion on rate structure, 

would greatly benefit the Company and it costumers. The present Rules and 

Table 2.1 1-3 above shows nearly a random distribution for service charge rates between the various districts. 

below $1.0011 000 gallons for the First Tier. 
’ In Appendix 3, the First Tier Service Charge of $0.98/1000 gallons was chosen to make a statement that rates were 
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4.5 

Q. 
A. 

e 

e 

e 

e 

Regulations are terrible and need to be thoroughly reviewed and re-written by an 

editor who can make them customer-friendly. The example, in 3.5 above, is an 

excerpt concerning a Proposed Low Income Plan, this is typical and is not clear, 

definitive nor practicably with major errors. They also do not exist in Spanish. 

The Benefits of these Guidelines for Rate Design in This Rate Case. 

What would be the results of such a rate design? 

Simply, the following are some of the benefits of using these design guidelines: 

Water Conservation-Based Rate Schedules. The key elements of a conservation- 

based rate design includes having 

(1) Significantly lower rates for the lowest volumetric consumers and 

(2) Significantly higher rates for the highest volumetric consumers. 

This widens the “spread” in rates so that lower consuming customers benefit, as 

these usually are the lower income and those on fixed incomes, such as those who 

are retired, and provides incentive for all ratepayers to conserve water. The 

principle used by this party is that customers who use the least amount of water 

should pay the lowest rates and, converselv- for the highest consuming customers, 

the highest rates. 

Equitable Low-Income Rates. The monthly average consumption figures average a 

bit 6,800 gallons/month at Mohave to 19,203 gallons/month at Paradise Valley in 

this case. In the “last rate case” the Company (AAWC) testified that only 300 to 

500 gallons per person are needed for human consumption in a month, thus a First 

Tier low rates will significantly benefit the low-income and also all customers. At 

present, EPCOR does NOT have a viable Company-wide and low-income rate 

schedule but those benefits will occur when there is a wide spread between rates. 

In general, at least by a factor of three, should be the difference between lowest to 

highest rates in each customer category will be necessary. 

Additional Rate Tiers or Blocks Are Required To Send PRICE SIGNALS. Most rate 

categories have only two or three rate blocks or tiers. With this number of rate 

blocks, it is nearly impossible for a customer to see any impact of conservation. To 

incentivize water conservation, (many) more rate tiers or blocks are required so 

customers can move their consumption to a lower level by conserving. As shown in 

Table 4.3-1, the present rates blocks for one district (similar to the others) do not 
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present a gradual increase in cost to a customer. Table 2.1 1-4 above compares 

the present and proposed rate Tiers for the most significant Residential Service 

Categories. These Tiers fail to provide any incentive to reduce consumption. 

Usinn Rates for Water Conservation. Only the ever increasing, such as a 4,000- 

gallon tier-block approach, previously proposed in the Magruder ten-tier rate 

structure (Table 4.3-1 above), is necessary to provide customers with clear, 

obtainable price signals that can encourage conservation. 

Consider, review and modify, if necessary, the above “guidelines” for a Rate 

Structure that Leads to Water Conservation. 

Water conservation and low-income rates must drive rate design. 

4.6 Conclusions for Issue 3. 

Q. 

A. 

operate this Company in an efficient manner with a significant goal to reduce consumption, 

provide a rate design that includes lower income ratepayers, while combing the water 

rates for the four districts in this case. The following are conclusion from the above 

discussion concerning Issue 3 and, due to the inter-relationships with Issues 1 and 2 

including : 

1. An inclined reverse block rate structure, with adequate number (at least five) Tiers 

(or rate blocks) should be developed to ensure all customers have an opportunity to 

reduce consumption by reaching the next lower rate Tier. For example, please see 

Appendix 3 for a combined rate structure developed for all of the water districts. 

2. At least ten such rate Tiers should be designed with five being a minimum. 

3. This inverse rate structure should have the First Tier (at the lowest rate) less than 

one-third the rate for the highest or Top Tier. 

4. The First Tier should have a much lower rate with higher rates for higher 

consumption customers in each rate category. Increasing rates with greater 

changes sends a “Price Signal” to customers as a water conservation measure. 

5. The First Tier (lowest) should be designated for ALL Residential and Commercial 

ratepayers since many smaller businesses are have similar usage as households. 

6. The First Tier should consider its impact for the Lower Income ratepayers and be 

What are you conclusions for Issue 3? 
It is concluded that the following are necessary, in my opinion, to most effectively 

publicized as a “Lifeline” or similarly named rate by the Company. 
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7. The total revenue from the First, Second and higher Tiers, when combined with the 

Service Charge, other fees and charges plus the ROI, should equal the Total 

Revenue requirements for a fair and reasonable profit for the Company. 

8. In this case, the Corn d equal the total 

revenue requirements for Four water districts. 

9. For the “next” rate case, the Total Revenue for all the remaining EPCOR water 

districts should be combined to the Total Revenue from the combined four districts 

in this case and identified for the Company’s Total Revenue. 

I O .  Revenue will be determined for this combined account and not be allocated to 

individual water districts as a rate making measure as these are just internal 

business units of the Company. 

11 .All “rules and regulations” (R&Rs) should be consolidated into one, streamlined, 

easy to read, document, in English and Spanish, and provide to the Commission for 

review before publishing. 

12. The consolidated R&Rs, along with the effective tariffs, should be available as a 

document for customers review during initial and subsequent interviews, on the 

Company’s web site, available in all offices and a copy in each company vehicle. 

13. The Company should seriously consider going through the IS0 9000 (Quality 

Management) qualification process for the entire Company, with an aim to fully 

integrate all the company policies, practices and procedures. 

14.The Company should consider the benefits of qualifying under IS0 14000 

(Environment Management) as an environmental and publicity bonus. 

15. To accomplish these IS0 certifications, an incentive for the Company could be 1 or 

16. This party has never and does not support any form of a System Improvement 

2 percent increased ROI, for award upon completion of certification. 

Benefit Surcharge Mechanism (SIB) process. This is NOT understood by 

ratepayers and sets up additional accounting procedures. Several years ago, this 

Commission resolved this issue a most challenging and grueling experience in 

eliminating a proposed SIB by a major electric utility in an ugly show that I, nor 

anyone else who wants EPCOR to be successful, would wish on their worst enemy. 

17. Don’t wait for a later rate case and let the existing rate discrimination continue 

when they could be resolved now. Later maybe too late. 
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4.7 Recommendations for Issue 3. 

I strongly urge and recommend that the Commission: 

1. Review the Conclusions in 4.5 with an aim considering implementation. 

2. Require the Company to respond to these guidelines with a rate schedule, to 

generally meet the “guidelines” in 4.4, for the four water districts. 

3. Require the remaining EPCOR water divisions in the next rate cases to fully 

combine their rates for a single, combined EPCOR water rate schedule. 

4. Integrated the entire Company to eliminate inefficiencies by the legacy water 

“districts”. 

5. Increase the Company’s ROI at least 1 to so percentage points, as an incentive, 

above what it would normally award in this case, in order to reflect the higher risk and 

potential additional costs by rewarding the Company as its reorganizes into a better 

entity and becomes IS0 gOOO-certified, and possibly IS0 14000-certified. 

Without #5 above, in my opinion, the management synergies necessary to respond 

effectively to these new requests may have less significance to upper management as to 

succeed, with a smaller reward. 

If these bold, objective, and obviously beneficial changes being made now, these 

integration processes will improve the Company, all ratepayers will benefit in the long-term 

with more stable rates. 

The present situation is deplorable and almost dysfunctional. It is not impressive to 

potential investors, actual shareholders and today’s nervous financial community. 

A strong, unified, more efficient operation will attract investors, while continuation of 

the present situation may continue to repel. 

I support such action as a result of this rate case, with periodic status reports, to the 

Commission as to “lessons learned’’ so that any mistakes in combining these four districts 

are transparent and the best corrective action, with direct support by the Commission Staff 

as necessary, to make EPCOR as the best in Arizona and the United States. 

Q. 

A. Yes. 

Does this complete your testimony? 
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Append ices 

Appendix 1. Background of Marshall Magruder 

Appendix 2. Comments on the Proposed Rate Increase for Arizona - 
American Water Company, Tubac of 18 November 2003 

Appendix 3. Consolidated Rate Schedules by Marshall Magruder 

Appendix 4. “HOW to Apply for Low Income Utility Rates that may Reduce Your 
Utility Bills by $200 or more in 2015 and 2016, Santa Cruz and 
Pima Counties” 
[AARPNITA and H&R Block handouts] 
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Appendix I 

Background of Marshall Magruder 

This Appendix contains a listing of prior cases that I have appeared before the Commission 
and a brief resume of my education, my overall experience, positions I have recently held, details 
Df this experience, published papers, various company courses and military schools, significant 
military experiences, and awards. 

I have made appearances before this Commission, either as a party or as an individual, in 
the followina: 

a. 
b. 

C. 

d. 
e. 

f. 
9. 
h. 

1. 

J- 

k. 

irizona Power Plant and Transmission Line Siting Case No. 11 1 (TEP’s CEC Application); 
ACC Docket No. E-01032C-00-0951, the Citizens Purchase Power and Fuel Adjustment Clause 
(PPFAC) hearings; 
ACC Docket Nos. E-01 033A/E-O1032C/ and G-01032C-02-0914, the UniSource-Citizens 
Acquisition hearings and its Gas Rate Case; 
ACC Docket No. E-04230-03-0933, the UniSource-Sahuaro Acquisition hearings; 
ACC Docket No. E-01 032A-99-0401, Service Quality issues, analysis of transmission 
alternatives and proposed plan of action in Santa Cruz County, reopened in 2005; 
ACC Docket No. 6-04204A-06-0463, a UNS Gas Rate Case; 
ACC Docket No. E-04204A-06-0783, a UNS Electric Rate Case; 
Arizona Power Plant and Transmission Line Siting Case No. 144, ACC Docket No. L-OOOOOF- 
09-0144 (UNS Electric’s CEC 138 kV upgrade Application); 
Arizona Power Plant and Transmission Line Siting Case No. 164, ACC Docket No. L-OOOOOC- 
11-0164 (UNS Electric’s CEC Rosemont Mine 138 kV line); 
ACC Docket No. W/SW-01303A-08-0227, Arizona-American Water Company Rate Case, 
referred to as the “last rate case”, and in 
Many ACC Open Meetings including gas line safety hearings, Biannual Transmission 
Assessment (ETA) workshops, the Environmental Standards Portfolio (ESP) and Renewable 
Energy Standards Tariff (REST) workshops, and other workshops. 

Resume of Marshall Magruder 

EDUCATION 

MS in Systems Management, University of Southern California 
Postgraduate School (1 970; BS, US Naval Academy (1 962) 

EXPERIENCE 

198 ); MS in Physical Oceanography, Naval 

Over 25 years as Senior Systems Engineer as an associated contractor, consultant, Raytheon-Hughes in 
systems engineering, training and naval systems, simulation and modeling; over 40 years experience with 20 
years of service with the US Navy 

Large-system development at all levels from pursuit, analysis, winning strategy, Request for Proposal 
evaluation, proposal supervision, system requirements analysis, architectures, specifications, design 
synthesis, trade-off studies, requirements allocation tracking, to system, level test planning, deployment, 
implementation, through sign-off, for large complex systems. 

Developed Antisubmarine Warfare (ASW), Electronic Warfare (EW), Command, Control (C2), 
Communications, Computers, Intelligence, Surveillance, and Reconnaissance (C41SR) operational 
concepts, procedures, and tactical employment. 

Used, operated, and planned Navy, Army, Air Force, Coast Guard, Joint and Allied systems, world-wide. 

Coordinated multi-platform employment from sensor to tactical platform to Battle Force to Theater-level 
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Qualified systems engineerlmanager for trainers, C41SR, countermeasures, for any platform. 

Specialties: environmental analysis, documentation, sensodweapon predictions, C41SR, Electromagnetic 
and Emission Control decision criteria. 

Battle ForcelGroup Tactical Action Officer on 8 aircraft carriers, TAO Instructor, 22 months in combat. 

RECENT POSITIONS at ImagineCBT, ISIS, Raytheon, Hughes, and others 

C41 Architect and C41 Support Plan Lead for the Carrier for the 21'' Century (CVX) Task Order. 
Completed CVX C41 Support Plan, v7.0, Joint Operational Architecture for Joint and Naval staff space 
allocations for CVX and the Joint Command and Control ship. 
Drafted CVN 77 Electronics System lntegrator Statement of Work (SOW) for tasks and lntegrated Product 
Team's lntegrated Management Plan; Royal Navy Future Aircraft Carrier SOW proposal 

Lead Systems Engineer, Operations Analyst and Site Survey Leader for Saudi Arabian Minister of 
Defense National Operational Command Centers and C41 System. 
Completed the System Specification, System Description, Site Survey, lnterface Requirements Documents 

Proposal Technical Volume Manager for the following winning proposals: 
Vessel Traffic Service 2000 system, US Coast Guard command center for surface surveillance using radar, 

Anti-submarine Warfare Team Trainer (Device 20A66), an integrated, multi-ship, submarine, aircraft and 

Electronic Warfare Coordination Module (EWCM), an Intelligence/EW spectrum planning and management 

visual, communications links. (won proposal evaluated A++, won Phase I) 

staff training system for Naval Task Groups. (won $56M contract, best technical, lowest cost) 

system for Task Force Command Centers. (won Phase I, best technical) 

Assistant Program Manager for the Training Effectiveness Subsystem, Device 20A66 
Performance Measurement Subsystem, observed real-time performance of operators, teams, multi-ship anc 
aircraft units during exercises and compared to the standard 

Senior Systems Engineer responsible for writing specifications in following winning proposals: 
Fire Support Combined Arms Team Trainer System Specification, a US Army field artillery, multiple cannon 

Warfighter's Simulation 2000 (WARSIM 2000) System Specification, a US Army Force XXI Century 

Tactical Combat Trainincj System, (TCTS) Exercise Execution Software Requirements Specification for 

and battery training system. (won, awarded $1 18M contract, still under contract) 

battalion to theater levels, training system with actual C41 systems. (won) 

simulation and computer models to run real-time, driving sensors, weapons and links on 35 ships, 100 
aircraft and submarines (won Phase I contract, wrote SRS in Phase 2 proposal) 

DETAILED DESCRIPTIONS OF EXPERIENCE 

The following are more information, arranged chronologically, with dates, position title, program name, followec 
by accomplishments, and an overview of the project. 

2000 to 2010 - ISIS, Inc., as Senior Scientist, Information System Architect, Systems Engineer, Trainins 
Systems Analyst and Requirements Analyst. 

Department of Interior Management, Organization and Business Improvement Services and 
Professional Engineering Services proposal analysis (2005), prepared detailed requirements, tasks 
analysis of the RFP, and proposal plan. 

General Accounting Office (GAO), reviewed and prepared training system development and professional 
engineering services processes and job descriptions for a training proposal. 

Strategic Services and Support , attended pre-solicitation conference for the Army Communications- 
Electronics Command, Ft. Monmouth NJ, prepared a $19.25 billion program proposal. 

Total Engineering Information Services , participated as proposal writer, pink and red team member with 
another company as prime for a $12M, multi-year, contract for Army Information Systems Engineering 
Command, Ft. Huachuca contract. Prepared Risk Management Plan for prime contractor. 
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Networthiness Certification, prepared proposal for the Army Network Command for this multimillion-dollar 
program involving over 3,200 Army computer programs at all Army installations, worldwide. Prepared 
Quality Control and Risk Management Plan. 

Cryptologic Support and Logistic Analysis, prepared proposal for the Army Communications-Electronics 
Command, Ft. Huachuca, AZ. 

Information Warfare Training, USAF Small Innovative Business R&D contract to determine Information 
Warfare training (IW) requirements and measure performance in an intelligence, wargaming system, to 
develop an IW training system for the USAF Information Warfare Aggressor Squadron. 

US Army Virtual Proving Ground (VPG) - Did Architecture Framework development, implementation and 
documentation with the DoD C4lSR Architecture Framework for framework architecture products. 

Prepared C41SR architecture framework proposals for U S  South Command Command Center, DoD 
Threat Reduction Agency Operational Command Center, and Department of Health and Human 
Services Command Center programs. 

2001 to 2009- C41 Architect, Operations Analyst and Systems Engineer for the UK Minister of Defence 
Future Aircraft Carrier program, at Raytheon Naval & Maritime Ship Systems, San Diego, CA. 

Prepared for Raytheon Naval Ship & lntegrated Systems proposals with Statement of Work, Data 
Descriptions for Architecture Assessments (Requirements, Testing) for ten functional mission areas, 
Global Information Grid evaluations for the CVF to be interoperable with US Joint forces, and Levels of 
Information System lnteroperability using DoD LIS1 procedures, applications, infrastructure, and data 
attributes to determine internal and external interoperability assessments 

Prepared proposal for Raytheon C31 Systems for the Joint Command and Control Ship, JCC Interoperabilitj 
Study, including reporting and preparing conference presentations and making recommendations to JCC 
Program Office ensuring interoperability of 400+ tactical, logistic, administrative, and C41SR applications 

requirements to most effectively manage command (C41SR) onboard the JCC. 

C31 Systems in Plano Texas. 

Prepared proposal and performed contract for Raytheon for JCC Reconfiguration Study to determine 

Provided architecture framework proposal inputs and evaluation for US Army Land Warrior 111 for Raytheon 

Provided C41SR systems engineering and proposals for LHA, JCC, CVF and other NAMS ship programs. 

2000 - 2002 - MBA Instructor, University of Phoenix, for “Operations Management for Total Quality” and 

Taught MBA courses in Nogales to Mexican maquilladores managers and in Tucson to American managers. 
“Managing R&D and Innovation Processes” courses. 

Qualified to teach “Program Management” course. 

1999 - present - AARP Tax Consulting for Elderly tax preparer, annually IRS-qualified for Advanced 
individual returns with military, cancellation of debt, health savings account area specialties. 

As the county AARP Instructor, I teach standards of conduct, ethics, tax law and tax software programs. 

1998 - 2000 - CVX C41 Architect and C41 Support Plan Leader also Lead Systems Engineer and 

Performed C41 Support Plan analysis to understand the DoD C41 Support Plan requirements. 
Led team to understand the Architecture Framework’s Operational, Technical and Systems products. 
Managed team to draft and submit plan to NAVSEA (PMS-378) for two customer reviews. 
Provided interface with CVX and Joint Command and Control Ship to combine architecture development for 

Proposed a “Reconfigurable Joint and Naval Staff Space Allocations” to start the CVX/JCC Operational 

Coordinated an “Architecture Implementation Course” at RCS, San Diego. 
Created the CVN 77 Electronic Systems Integrator Statement of Work for the CVN 77 RFP in 1999. 
Provided various trade studies and options for performing this task for Newport News Shipbuilding. 
Wrote a draft CVN 77/CVX “Total Ship Systems Engineering Plan for our team. 
Implemented the Raytheon and Newport News lntegrated Product and Process Development processes to 

Provided interoperability inputs to UK Future Aircraft Carrier (CVF) Raytheon Qualification letter. 
Participated in establishing teaming arrangements with SPAWAR Systems Center, San Diego. 

Requirements Analyst for CVN 77 and CVX Programs, at Raytheon, San Diego, CA 

NAVSEA (PMS-377), drafted task schedule. 

Architecture and Mission Essential Tasks process. (3 studies approved) 

structure IPTs, tasks, and develop work and task descriptions. 

The CVN 77 is the last carrier of the Nimitz class. The first CVX is to be commissioned in 2018; the tenth CVX 
is planned for disposal in FY 21 11. Total personnel are to be reduced by 1,740. Up to 12 different staffs 
may embark with 1,000 augmentation personnel beyond the normal capabilities. CVX can embark a Joint 
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Task Force Commander with command and control systems for Operational-Theater and Tactical levels. 
The CVN 77 ESI role involves integration of all C41SR equipment, internal and external communications, 
navigation, sensors, fire control, weapons, and associated display processing systems. 

1998 to 2013 - H&R Block, Senior Tax Advisor Level 3, seasonal tax preparer (annually, January to April 
15), part time, qualified by the I (RPTP) with a PTIN. 

1997 - 1998 - DD 21 Requirements IPT Lead, Systems Verification and Test IPT Lead, and Initial Lead 

Provided IPPD plans for all systems engineering functions, from subsystem to total Ship System levels. 
Managed two Integrated Product Teams (IPTs) as additional DD 21 personnel were assigned. 
Conducted Video Teleconferences with IPTs, with weekly Agenda, Minutes, and led team meetings. 
Attended Risk Management course. Recommended RSC’s ProphetTM risk management software tool for 

DD 21 and other ship integration programs. (adopted, now is the NAVSEA standard risk process) 
Provided the initial DD 21 Total Ship Systems Engineering Plan. 
Coordinated systems engineering modeling and simulation planning. 

The Future Surface Combatant of the 21’‘ Century Program consisted of destroyers and cruisers, with a Land 
Attack Destroyer (DD 21) to be commissioned in FY2015 and an Air Dominance Cruiser in FY2020. I 
participated in program implementation, maintenance of collaborative and synergy with both CVX and SC- 
21 programs, and emergent JCC and Coast Guard Deep Water Programs. 

Systems Engineer for the Hughes-Raytheon, DD 21 Program. 

1995-1997 - Operations Analyst, Site Survey Team Leader, Naval Operations and Joint Training 

Created significant inputs to and reviewed the System Description Document, System Specification as Lead 
Svstems Engineer, emphasized operational concepts for staffing and workstation operator tasks; 
operations center and support facility layouts; specifications for a transportable operations centers; 
system-level communications interfaces for various communications; system hardware and software 
interfaces; operator training; selected integrated messages, and system performance characteristics. 

Analyst, C41 System for National Defense Operations Center & Area Command Centers Definition Study. 

Managed program budget and personnel for 3 months deployments for 12 engineers in Saudi Arabia. 
Conducted interviews and briefs with members of all joint Minister of Defense and Aviation staff and all 

Provided reports, program reviews for survey and design efforts including coordinating Action Items and 

Performed pre-contract planning analysis for site survey from battalion to national level command centers. 
Drafted System Specification for a Land Forces Operations Center, deemed excellent by customer. 
Prepared Site Survey Report, participated in drafting the Communications Interface Requirements 

Only engineer to start and complete this $10M contract, the others were replaced at customer request. 
The MODA C41 System provides 13 Kingdom-wide operations centers to form a joint C41 system, integrating 

armed forces, including schools and topographic commands. 

Program Management Review Minutes. 

Document, and presented multiple customer briefings. 

all services for 3 command echelons and a Land Force a digital C2 system for 4 echelons. 

1995 - Systems Engineer, for an AirHawk Concept of Operations. 
Drafted a preliminary “Operations Concept Document (OCD) for the Air HAWK system for HMSC in Tucson, 

provided a systems approach to integrate the subsystems with the missile using MIL-STD-498 as a guide. 
AirHawk is to provide an air-launch system capability for the U.K. Tomahawk cruise missile. 

1995 - Lead Systems Requirements Engineer, Warfighters’ Simulation 2000, US Army training system. 
Performed system functional requirements analysis for command and control from battalion to Theater-level 

Responsible System Engineer for analysis and writing of the System Specification in accordance with MIL- 
STD-498 (System Engineering). 

WARSIM 2000 C41 training system stimulates all present and emergent Force XXI C41 systems with data for 
entire staffs in Tactical Operations Centers in the field, in classrooms and at War Colleges. WARSIM 2000 
integrates with other joint systems through protocol standardization and object-oriented design features. 

1994 - System Requirements Engineer, Theater Battle Management Core System, USAF C41 system. 
Ensured compliance with the contract and requirements documents integrating different systems into the 

TBMCS is the US Air Force theater to squadron level C41 system. 

TBMCS proposal, including the Global Command and Control System. 
Drafted a compliance matrix with 200 pages meet demanding RFP requirements 
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1994 - Proposal Technical Manager, Vessel Tracking Services 2000, US Coast Guard C3 system. 
Led the technical and engineering proposal efforts to comply with the RFP and proposal requirements, based 

on Hughes themes and proposal strategy decisions. 
Managed systems, hardware, communications, software, and logistics engineers writing the responsive 

proposal. (Ten corporate teams bid; Hughes won Phase I with two others including Raytheon, Hughes 
performed Phase I, Congress delayed Phase II, program was later restructured) 

Global Positioning System information from automated and human input to enhance safety and 
commerce on waterways and for major port regions. 

VTS interfaces radar, visual surveillance, environmental, and voice communications data with differential 

1993-1994 - Lead Systems Engineer, Fire Support Combined Arms Tactical Trainer, US Army trainer. 
Team Leader for the requirements analysis, design, system engineering and proposal efforts. 

Drafted and led several pre-RFP System Requirements Reviews for the System Specification. 
Developed a technique with Distributed Interactive Simulation protocols where a thousand or more cannons 

can perform exercises from multiple sites in same exercise. 

Direction Center simulation and stimulation interfaces with Close Combat Team Trainer M I  tank and M2 
systems. (Hughes won $1 18M program) 

FSCATT integrates artillery and fire control with a Forward Observer visual training system, provides Fire 

1990-1991 - Systems Requirements Engineer, Tactical Combat Training System (TCTS), US Navy C41 

Led the simulation and modeling, system requirements analysis for all real-time operations for the proposal 

Wrote most of the /Exercise Execution CSCl SRS for real-time system execution software for over 100 

training system. 

and Phase I development efforts. (Hughes won Phase I )  

simulations and sensor, weapons and platform models. 
TCTS provides a task group training data link for 100 aircraft, 24 ships and submarines, 6 ashore facilities and 

ranges, with up to 780 real-time targets. TCTS uses participant data link pods between platforms; 
stimulates platform sensors with the real-time targets; maintains data link communications; collects data 
for feedback and rapid after action reviews. (Hughes team won Phase I, Raytheon Phase II) 

1991 - Human Factors SE for Land Warrior 2000 proposal, US Army infantryman C41 system. 
Human Factor Engineer for proposal effort for the helmet display overload analysis with computer text and 

Land Warrior 2000 system provides infantrymen with an integrated C41 System for an infantry brigade, with 

1988-1991 - Assistant Program Manager for the Training Effectiveness Subsystem, Device 20A66. 
Created Performance Measurement Subsystem with subcontractor analysis, documented design details. 

Managed $1.2M subcontract, conducted reviews, wrote SOWS, evaluated products and subcontractor. 
The Performance Measurement Subsystem determines operational performance (real time) for trainees from 

1988-1991 - Senior Systems Engineer, Device 20A66. 
Lead Systems Engineer, provided significant inputs for models, simulations, communication data link 

interfaces, user displays, and I/O; consultant to software team as ASW expert. 

The Device 20A66 trains a Battle Group Commander in a Task Force Command Center, staff and subordinate 
staffs (20 ships and submarines, 15 aircraft in 35 mockups using 186 workstations, 61 large screen 
displays) to use data links, communications, and effective tactical decision making practices. 

1986-1988 - Proposal Technical Volume Manager, Device 20A66. 
Evaluated Draft-RFP and System Specification, provided 229 change pages, acknowledged as best significan. 

pre-proposal action by bidder. 
Led pre-proposal, technical design and development effort as the only engineer for 1 year. 
Led Technical Volume Manager, team of systems, simulation, hardware, courseware, facility, logistics and 

software engineers in synthesis and drafting of a 500-page technical volume, cost less than estimate. 

graphic display resolution. Left to lead FSCATT Systems Engineering and Proposal teams. 

computer-driven displays, messages, GPS, and other C2 features. 

Admiral to sensor operators and for ship teams, multi-ship and tactical units. 

Designed to real-time Links 4A/11/16 with ships in port and shipdaircraft at sea. 

After proposal submittal, replied to questions, gave briefs. (Hughes won, beat 2 incumbents) 
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1987-1988 - Proposal Manager, Law Enforcement Driver Trainer System for California. 
Led pre-proposal and proposal team to develop a design for high-technology driver trainer systems for the 

Participated during contract, as systems engineer in-charge of design, to verify that the POST training 
Peace Officers and Safety Training (POST) Commission. (Hughes won) 

objective(s), standard(s) and criteria would be met for the drivers of the system. 

1987 - Lead Engineer, Advanced Fuels Auxiliaries Test System (AFATS) for US Air Force 
Provided initial engineering requirements analysis leading to a joint venture with Allison Gas Turbines to bid 

this major USAF test system. 
Drafted initial System/Subsystem Design Document as the basis for design. 

Hughes bid, after I left project; however, USAF then declined to award contract. 

1986-1987 - Proposal Coordinator, USAF LANTIRN training system. 
Led proposal compliance review for real-time video and infrared requirements using Hughes RealSceneTM 3-C 

LANTIRN trainer provides real-time displays of video and IR images to cockpit and weapons systems for F-15 
(voxel-based), interactive system for a GBU-15 training system. 

F-16 flight simulators and the AGM-130 missile. 

1985-1986 - Senior System Engineer for the Electronic Warfare Coordination Module program with 

Led technical proposal effort, coordinated proposal outline, reviewed storyboards and topics, determined 
responsibility for the environmental effects design. 

compliance, edited technical volume, and synchronized with other volumes. 
Responsible engineer for atmospheric and acoustic effects on propagation and degradation from 

countermeasures, provided customer briefs, and coordinated subcontractor requirements. 

operational and intelligence EW information and databases. (Hughes won Phase I) 
EWCM provides full spectrum management capabilities for the Electronic Warfare Commander to coordinate 

1982-1985 - Systems Engineer for the training subsystem, ASW Tactical Ship Training System. 
Led technical proposal effort for the Performance Measurement and Monitoring training subsystem, sonar 

simulation, operator displays, fire control, data links, and sensor, weapon and platform modeling. 

All ASW ships and ASW aircraft were simulated in a single-ship, multi-dimensional (anti-air, anti-surface, anti- 
Designed PMM subsystem, pushed the state-of-the-art, land and implemented in Device 20A66. 

submarine) environment, as a C2 and sensor operator training system. 

PAPERS 

Presented two papers to the Industw/lnter-Service Training Systems Conferences (IIITSC): 
“Design Concepts for a Performance Measurement System” [nominated for best paper, in top 5 of 1051 
“A Performance Measurement System Design”, based on Device 20A66 results. 

Prepared and presented three reports to the National Security Industrial Association (NSIA), ASW Committee, 
as Vice-chairman of Training and lnteroperability Subcommittee; 

Study Leader for following Reports: 
“Training Commonality for Oceanography and Acoustic Environment Study Results” 
“Training Commonality for Detection and Classification Study Results” 
“Proposed Standard Sonar Equation for Technical, Tactical, and Training Communities” 

Received NSIA Meritorious Award for leading these ASW industry and government studies) 
Presented paper to the Hughes Advanced Technology and Studies Group describing the use of “Distributed 

Interactive Simulation Protocols in C41 Systems”. 

RAYTHEON AND HUGHES COURSES 

10 times at the Naval Underwater Systems Center, the Naval Surface Weapons Center, Naval Civil 
Engineering R&D Center and other locations. 

Attended “C41 Architecture Implementation”, “Risk Management”, “Front-End of the Business”, “Systems 
Engineering”, “Global Command and Control Seminars” 

Attended Advanced Technical Education Program Courses: 
Software Risk Analysis, Software Estimating and Prediction, Database Modeling, Object-Oriented 
Software Methodologies, Proposal Development, How to Interview Candidates, Microsoft Word, Creatinc 
a Web Browser, Netscape User’s Courses 

Taught “Introduction to ASW Tactics” course, at Hughes (4 times) and for the Advanced Training Institute at 
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’articipated in the NSlA Industry War Games at Naval War College (Newport) and the Marine Corps 
Command and Development Center (Quantico). 

MILITARY SCHOOLS 
4ttended US Naval schools including Destroyer School Department Head, Gunnery, Anti-Submarine Warfare 

(ASW), Communications Security Officer courses, NWC Wargaming and NTDS User Courses. 
3ualified for Command of Destroyer, Tactical Action Officer (Battle Group and Ship levels), Officer of the Deck 

(cruiser and destroyer), Ship Command Duty Officer (staff, cruiser, destroyer) and Surface Warfare Office) 

SIGNIFICANT MILITARY AND OPERATIONAL C41 EXPERIENCE 
4ctive duty US Navy commissioned officer served as: (home ported twice in 2”d, 3rd, 6‘h and 7‘h Fleets) 
4rea ASW Force, Sixth Fleet (CTF 66) as Staff Plans Officer coordinated all surface ships, aircraft carriers, 

submarines and ASW/EW aircraft in the Sixth Fleet area on a daily basis; conducted operational ASW wit1 
real targets; coordinated (simulated) daily submarine, surface ship and air-launched anti-ship Harpoon 
attacks on targets. (Awarded Meritorious Service Medal for highest Fleet-level ASW performance) 

‘leet ASW Trainina Center, Pacific Fleet, lead Coordinated ASW Tactics Instructor/Staff Oceanographer, at- 
sea as ASW Commander Instructor Watch Officer during Fleet Exercises, augmented Destroyer Squadror 
staffs. Taught coordinated ASW tactics at Fleet Combat Training Center to TAO classes for 3 years. 

deployed twice to Western Pacifidlndian Ocean; planned and directed RIMPAC 77 with Japan, Australia, 
New Zealand and Canadians, 3 aircraft carriers, 7 submarines, over 150 aircraft; planned Persian Gulf 
CENT0 MIDLINK-77 with UK, Iran and Pakistan; qualified Battle Force TAO on 5 aircraft carriers. 

Naval Surface Warfare Officers Schools Command/Naval Destroyer School as the ASW Tactics and TAO 
Instructor for Prospective COS, XOs, Department Heads, Free World Navies Courses for mid-grade 
officers from over 30 countries; co-developed Naval Tactical Analysis Wargame to evaluate tactical 
concepts including Harpoon anti-ship tactics; led ASW team trainers with students; trained anti-PT boat 
exercises; taught ASW/anti-surface warfare tactics, EW, communications and EMCON decision making 
classes. Taught surface ship ASW at Submarine School, guest instructor at Naval War College, used 
NWC wargaming facilities to evaluate new systems and ships. (Awarded Gold Star for second award of th 
Navy Commendation Medal, the first officer to receive this award at this command) 

Zommander Cruiser-Destroyer Flotilla TEN, as ASW Plans Officer, deployed to Sixth Fleet, embarked on 3 
aircraft carriers, 2 cruisers including USS Albany. Planned many Sixth Fleet, NATO exercises and CENTC 
exercises. Engaged in more than 50 Soviet bomber over-flights of Battle Group, 100% successfully 
intercepted by fighters and missile lock -on prior to 100 miles from the carrier. (Awarded Meritorious Unit 
Commendation for validating anti-SSBN tactics and developing SSN direct support procedures) 

USS Hollisfer (DD788), Operations Officer, deployed for 2 years, with19 consecutive months of combat 
operations off North and South Vietnam in the Seventh Fleet, provided naval gunfire support (over 28,000 
rounds), maritime surveillance, SAR, Gemini Vlll space craft rescue ship, EW intelligence collecting, and 
Korean operations. (Awarded Secretary of Navy Unit Commendation, Navy Commendation Medal with 
Combat “ V ,  Vietnam Service Medal with 3 campaign stars, Republic of Viet Nam Campaign Medal) 

USS Robert L. Wilson (DD748), ASW Officer, deployed to Sixth Fleet for ASW operations, UN rescue ship off 
Cyprus, NATO exercises, Gemini IV NASA space craft rescue ship, participated in Dominican Republic 
operations. (Armed Forces Expedition Medal for Dominican Republic ops, National Defense Medal) 

USS Springfield (CLG7), Main Battery Fire Control Officer and Missile Fire Control Officer, deployed in Sixth 
Fleet for over a year, homeported in Villefranche-sur-Mer, France. 

Zommander Carrier Group THREE, staff ASW Surface Operations and Geophysics/ Environment Officer, 

AWARDS 
4rizona Golden Rule Citizen Award, by Arizona Secretary of State Janice K. Brewer for exemplifying the spirit 

of the Golden Rule daily: “treat others the way you would like to be treated”, nominated by Santa Cruz 
County Supervisor Ron Morris on 2 August 2004, for accomplishments on the Santa Cruz CountylCity c 
Nogales Joint Energy Commission. (2004) 

the NSlA President, Admiral Hogg USN (Ret.), lead several ASW training industry and government 
studies. (1 992) 

Merit Awards, Raytheon and Hughes, four times, for achievement and excellence in performance. 
Military Awards include Meritorious Service Medal, Naval Commendation Medal with Combat “ V  and Gold 

Star, Navy Unit Commendation, Navy Meritorious Unit Commendation, National Defense Medal, Armed 
Forces Expeditionary Medal (Dominican Republic), Vietnam Service Medal with three Bronze Stars, 
Vietnam Campaign Medal with “1 960-“, Overseas Service Ribbon (Italy). 

National Security Industrial Association (NSIA) Anti-Submarine Warfare Committee, Meritorious Award from 
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Appendix 2 

Comments on the Proposed Rate Increase 
for Arizona-American Water Company, Tubac on 18 November 2003. 

Marshall Magruder 
PO Box 1267 

Tubac, A2 85646 

18 November 2003 

E F O  RE TH E A R E O  N A-C 0 R PO RAT1 0 N C OM M I SS IO N 

For the Open Meeting held this date in Tubac Arizona 

Comments on the Proposed Rate Increase for Arizona-American Water Company, Tubac 

FIRST ISSUE - UTILITY RATE INCREASES, WHY? 

American business are leaders in developing efficient work processes to lower costs and 
dominate that business environment. 

Of all the industries, the utility industry has proven to be amongst the least efficient. With less 
than one third of the energy used by the $1 trillion dollar electric industry, delivered to customers, 
Jve need to “open our eyes” to just plain effective business management. 

This water case, with a “cross the board” rate increase is another accounting trick, which failed to 
look at the real “cost of doing business” issues. Let‘s explain this. 

4 zero-based budget approach is essential to determine the “cost” of each step in the business 
process model. Cost components change with time, they are not all “flat.” Without examining each 
cost element, by each company, then did the American-Arizona Water Company fail to properly 
assess the detailed impacts of doing business? 

More importantly, this approach defeats efficient management and should not be tolerated by the 
Commission. Make AAWC show you their numbers, by each cost element category. Then make 
4AWC prove to you the actual, measured, and documented cost of that cost element 
category. “Shot-gun” approaches are used by lazy and ineffective management teams. 

Public service companies have all their books open during ratemaking cases. They need to be 
audited to the level necessary to verify and validate that their charges are (1) prudent, (2) fair, 
and (3) reasonable. A fair and reasonable return should be awarded for efficient companies. 

Most utilities have never heard of IS0 9000, the integrated management and business process 
xogram for quality organizations. applicable to every company in this country, including the 
Mater utility business. The implementation of the 20 different business processes in this world-wide 
:a la “Deming”) program, will improve corporate efficiency at all levels by all departments. IS0 
3000 goes for “self-improvement” mechanisms, embedded into the day-to-day operations, to 
’oster overall corporate improvement. It is obvious by just the “cross the board” approach in this 
:ase, that IS0 9000 has not been implemented at Arizona-American Water Company. 
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Based on this, then IS0  14000, for Environmental Management practices, surely has not been 
zonsidered. Such practices, when implemented by a water company, involve all environmental 
management decisions inside this company and their external impacts. This company needs to 
consider establishing IS0 14000, in addition to IS0 9000. 

If so, the next rate case will be different. Why should a properly managed company requesting any 
rate increases, when efficiency results in rate “decreases. When did this last happen in 
Arizona? 

I have worked in companies where these have been implemented, including a Macolm Baldridge 
National Quality award organization. The differences are instantly amazing. You find a totally 
different atmosphere towards working as a team. What’s going on now is mismanagement. 

Please work these details and have the “best and brightest companies propose rate 
reductions the next time around, as my second issue, discusses the impacts of this problem. 

SECOND ISSUE - IMPACTS OF THIS UTILITY RATE INCREASE 

We have had a series of recent utility increases in Santa Cruz County. These include the following: 

Natural Gas rate increase 20.9% 

MEDICARE 13.9% 
100% 

Electricity rate increase 22.0% 

Trash charge per car load 

Proposed Water rate increase 86% to possibly 35% 

Lets look at what a fixed income person, retired on social security received to compensate: 

Social Security COLA 2.1 % 

Again, with a fixed income, something is not going to be on the dinner table for these folks! 

“ENOUGH IS ENOUGH’’ 

Please fix these problems, don’t just pass on increase after increase without making them 
work, if they have poor business practices and mismanagement. 

Sincerely, 

Marshall Magruder 

marshall@magruder.org 
(520)398-8587 
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Appendix 3 
CONSOLIDATED RATE SCHEDULES 

BY MARSHALL MAGRUDER 

1. Scope. This filing consists of copies of spreadsheets computed using the version 4 of 
the Company’s Consolidated Rates Microsaft Excel program. Two Excel files have 
been provided to all parties with email so that compatible reviews can be compared. 

2. References. Upon inclusion of the two Excel files (included in the electronic submission 
of these schedules and indicated by * below), with updated Excel files from the version 
4 Company’s Consolidated Water Model are incorporated by reference in this 
submission: 

AZAW Consol rates Water - Residential v4 Step 1 .XIS (dated 2 June 2010) 
AZAW Consol rates Water - Residential v4 Step 2.xls (dated 2 June 201 0) 
AZAW Consol rates Water - Residential v4 Step 3.xls (dated 2 June 201 0) 
AZAW Consol rates Water - Residential v4 Step 4.xls (dated 2 June 201 0) 
AZAW Consol rates Water - Residential v4 Step 5x15 (dated 2 June 201 0) 
AZAW Consol rates Water - nonpotable v4 Step 1 .XIS (dated 2 June 2010) 
AZAW Consol rates Water - nonpotable v4 Step 2.xls (dated 2 June 201 0) 
AZAW Consol rates Water - nonpotable v4 Step 3.xls (dated 2 June 201 0) 
AZAW Consol rates Water - nonpotable v4 Step 4.xls (dated 2 June 201 0) 
AZAW Consol rates Water - nonpotable v4 Step 5 
AZAW Consol rates Water - PF v4 Step 1 .XIS (dated 2 June 201 0) 
AZAW Consol rates Water - PF v4 Step 2.xls (dated 2 June 2010) 
AZAW Consol rates Water - PF v4 Step 3.xls (dated 2 June 201 0) 
AZAW Consol rates Water - PF v4 Step 4.xls (dated 2 June 201 0) 
AZAW Consol rates Water - PF v4 Step 5x1s (dated 2 June 201 0) 
AZAW Consol rates Water - Commercial v4 Step 1 .XIS (dated 2 June 201 0)* 
AZAW Consol rates Water - Commercial v4 Step 2.xls (dated 2 June 201 0) 
AZAW Consol rates Water - Commercial v4 Step 3.xls (dated 2 June 201 0) 
AZAW Consol rates Water - Commercial v4 Step 4.xls (dated 2 June 201 0) 
AZAW Consol rates Water - Commercial v4 Step 5x15 (dated 2 June 201 0) 
AZAW Consol rates Water - Total v4 Step 1 .XIS (dated 2 June 201 O)* 
AZAW Consol rates Water - Total v4 Step 2.xls (dated 2 June 2010) 
AZAW Consol rates Water - Total v4 Step 3.xls (dated 2 June 201 0) 
AZAW Consol rates Water - Total v4 Step 4.xls (dated 2 June 201 0) 
AZAW Consol rates Water - Total v4 Step 5.xls (dated 2 June 201 0) 
Stepped Rate Summary v4.xls (dated 2 June 201 0) 

3. Discussion of Consolidated Schedules. 

a. Water District Schedules. The Rate Consolidation Schedules for the eight Water 
Districts use the references cited above. The “Assumptions’’ in file “AZAW Consol 
rates Water - Total v4 Step 1 .XIS” are provided in Attachment A. The above files 
contain mean and average customer usage data and specific changes for each 
district, rate category, and class. There are no other Model changes (other an 
correcting a minor summing function in Commercial Step I provided to all parties). 
A Step 1 solution is provided herein. Steps 2 to 5 will be discussed in the Brief. 

b. Wastewater District Schedules. This party plans to accept AAWC’s Consolidation 
Wastewater Rate Schedules, therefore no Wastewater Consolidated is presented. 
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c. Miscellaneous Fees and Charge Schedule. These are in the Direct Testimony and 
will be discussed further in the Brief. 

attachment A 

ASSUMPTIONS IN THE MAGRUDER CONSOLIDATED RATES MODEL 

ARIZONA WATER COMPANY CONSOLIDATED RATES MODEL -WATER 

Percentage of Consolidated Rates Step 1 
Sun City 100.000% 

SCW 100.000% 
Agua Fria 100.000% 
Anthem 100.000% 
Tubac 100.000% 

Mohave 100.000% 
Havasu 100.000% 
PV 100.000% 

Residential Rates and Blocks 

510" - 314" 
Customer Charge 
First 3,000 
Next 7,000 
Next 15,000 
Next 20,000 
Over 45,000 

1 " 
Customer Charge 
First 3,000 
Next 7,000 
Next 15,000 
Next 30,000 
Over 50,000 

1 112" 
Customer Charge 
First 3,000 
Next 22,000 
Next 25,000 
Next 50,000 
Over 100,000 

2' 
Customer Charge 
First 30,000 
Next 70,000 
Next 100,000 
Next 100,000 
Over 300.000 

3" 
Customer Charge 
First 25,000 
Next 75,000 
Next 100,000 

23 January 201 5 

$14.50 
$0.9800 
$2.5000 
$3.0000 
$3.5000 
$4.0000 

$20.00 
$0.9800 
$2.5000 
$3.0000 
$3.5000 
$4.0000 

$70.00 
$0.9800 
$2.5000 
$3.0000 
$3.5000 
$4.0000 

$110.00 
$1.7500 
$2.5000 
$3.0000 
$3.5000 
$4.0000 

$245.00 
$2.0000 
$2.5000 
$3.0000 

Commercial, OPA, Turf Rates and Blocks 

510" - 314" 
Customer Charge 
First 
Next or First 
Next 
Next 
Over 

1 'I 
Customer Charge 
First 
Next or First 
Next 
Next 
Over 

I 1129' 
Customer Charge 
First 
Next or First 
Next 
Next 
Over 

2" 
Customer Charge 
First 
Next or First 
Next 
Next 
Over 

3,000 
7,000 

15,000 
25,000 
45,000 

10,000 
15,000 
40,000 
75,000 

25,000 
25,000 

150,000 
200,000 

100,000 
100,000 
300,000 
500,000 

3" 
Customer Charge 
First 
Next or First 1,000,000 
Next 2,000,000 

Direct Testimony by Marshall Magruder 

$17.50 
$0.9800 
2.5000 
3.0000 
3.5000 
4.0000 

$30.00 
$0.9800 
2.5000 
3.0000 
3.5000 
4.0000 

$70.00 
$0.9800 
2.5000 
3.0000 
3.5000 
4.0000 

$1 10.00 
$2.5000 
2.5000 
3.0000 
3.5000 
4.0000 

$245.00 
$2.5000 
2.5000 
3.0000 
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Next 100,000 $3.5000 Next 3,000,000 
Over 300,000 $4.0000 Over 6,000,000 

4" 4' 
Customer Charae $395.00 Customer Charae - 

100,000 
100,000 $2.5000 Next or First 100,000 

First 
Next 

Next 200,000 $3.5000 Next 1,700,000 
Over 500,000 $4.0000 Over 3,500,000 

Next 100,000 $3.0000 Next 200;000 

6" 6" 
Customer Charge $700.00 Customer Charge 
First 100,000 $2.0000 First 

Next 250,000 $3.0000 Next 3,000,000 
Next 500,000 $3.5000 Next 3,000,000 
Over 950,000 $4.0000 Over 7,000,000 

Next 100,000 $2.5000 Next or First 1,000,000 

3.5000 
4.0000 

$395.00 
$2.5000 
2.5000 
3.0000 
3.5000 
4.0000 

$700.00 
$2.5000 
2.5000 
3.0000 
3.5000 
4.0000 

Apartments Not Consolidated - Present rates in effect. 

Non-Potable Rate 

All Consumption $1.2700 
Customer Charge $ -  

Private Fire Rate 
2.9 

Customer Charge $10.00 
3" 
Customer Charge $22.50 
r 
Customer Charge $40.00 
6" 

B" 
Customer Charge $160.00 
10" 
Customer Charge $250.00 

Zustomer Charge $360.00 

Customer Charge $90.00 

1291 

Hydrants 
Sustomer Charge $14.00 

Nater Districts Included in Rate Consolidation 
included? Yes=l, No=O 

Sun City 1 
SCW 1 

Agua Fria 1 
Anthem 1 
Tubac 1 

Mohave 1 
Havasu 1 
PV 1 

Note: Extraneous blank lines and Tab Color lines were removed. 

23 January 201 5 Direct Testimony by Marshall Magruder Page 57 of 60 



1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
1 1  
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

ARIZONA AMERICAN WATER COMPANY 
Summary of Consolidated Water Rates 

Revenue from 
Consolidated Rates Target Revenue Difference 

Residential (a) 55,828,012 56,101,076 (273,065) 
Commercial 13,410,100 12,510,487 899,613 
OPA (b) 391,571 205,193 186,378 
Sale For Resale (c) 283,898 279,308 4,590 
Misc- Non-Potable 1.047.982 2,178,733 (1,130,752) 
Private Fire 

Total 
637,590 436,640 200,950 

71,599,152 71,711,438 (112,286) 

(a) Includes Multi-family - rates are not consolidated. 
(b) OPA in Aqua Fria (State Prison) and in Mohave consolidated to Commercial rates. 
(c) Includes Peoria Public Interruptible in Sun City, PI Surprise and Water Contract in 

Vote: The above summary shows that the Target Revenue is $1 12,286 short of meeting 
:he total revenue from the proposed Consolidated Rate. This was deliberate as an amount 
more than $1 12,000 was being proposed by both the Commission Staff and RUCO to be 
jeleted from the Target Revenue, thus having the Target Revenue exceeding the Income 
-eceived by Consolidated Rates. If this was not obtained, then adjusting the rates listed 
:odd be slightly modified to make this happen. 
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Appendix 4 
For Santa Cruz County: 

How to Apply for Low Income Utilitv Rates that may REDUCE 
YOUR UTILITY BILLS by $200 or more in 2015 and 2016 

To QUALIFY the gross income for the people in the household must be J FSS T H N  the amount below 

fOPLE IN THE 

(Effective 1 July 2013-30 June 2014, Sanfa Cruz County) 
The columns for semi-monthly apply when paychecks are issued on the first and fifteenth of the month, 
while bi-weekly is when paychecks are every other week 

IF your family (household) already qualifies for ACCCS, Food Stamps (SNAP), SSI, or Head Start, - you 
have been alreadv aualified for these low-income utilitv rates. 

QR 

HOW Can YOU APPLY for Low Income Utility Rates in Santa Cruz County? 
CALL the phone number below for your utility(ies) and REQUFST AN APPl ICqUpbl for LOW INCOME 
Rates. They probably will ask if you are on various low income programs AND your what is your 

I . W M $  
2. W F R  OF PFOPI F IN YOUR HOUSFHOI P 

- 
from your 2013 Federal Income Tax Return and the 

. If less than in table above, you qualify: 

For Low Income ELECTRICITY RATES: 
UNS Electric 877-837-4968 (CARES and CARES-M Program, UP to $1 1 S O  per month) 
SSVEC 
TRICO 

800-422-3275 (ask for a “Helping Hand Program” application) 
520-682-0024 (ask for a “Helping Hand Program” application) 

For Low Income NATURAL GAS RATES (about 30% reduction in winter months): 
UNS Gas 877-837-4968 (CARES and CARES-M Program, to $18 per winter month) 

For Low Income LANDLINE TELEPHONE RATES and INTERNET BASICS: 
CenturyLink 
CenturyLin k 

800-244-1 11 1 (ask for Lifeline rates, save -$7.95/month = $85/year) 
800-244-1 111 (ask for basic Broadband Assistance @ $9.95/month) 

For Low Income WATER and WASTEWATER RATES: 
Liberty Utilities 520-281-7000 (ask for Alternative Rates for Water and Wastewater), save 15% 

Step 1. ASK for an APPLICATION to be sent to your address (same as the utility bill). 
Step 2. When you receive the APPLICATION, FILL IT OUT, with gross income above. 
Step 3. The person’s name on the bill MUST SIGN and you MUST include your 

Step 4. MAIL the APPLICATION to the correct address. Most utilities qualify for 2 years. 
ACCOUNT NUMBER. 
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=or Pima County: 
How to Apply for Low Income Utilitv Rates that may REDUCE 

YOUR UTILITY BILLS by $200 or more in 2015 and 2016 
To QUALIFY the gross income for the people in the household must be THAY the amount below. 

while bi-weekly paychecks are every other week pB if your family already qualifies for ACCCS, Food 
Stamps (SNAP), SSI, Head Start, etc., you have quamed for these low-income utility rates. 

HOW Can YOU APPLY for Low Income Utility Rates in PIMA County? 
CALL the phone number below for your utility and REQUFST AN APPl ICATlONfor LOW INCOME 
Rates. They probably will ask if you are on various low income programs AND - your what is your 

1. -$ 

2. m F R  OF PFOPl F IN YQllP HoUSFHol D 
from your 2014 Federal Income Tax Return and the 

. If less than in table, you qualify: 

For Low Income ELECTRICITY RATES 
TEP 
TRICO 

623-771 1 (ask for Life Line Discount Program, up to $8 creditlmonth) 
682-0024 (ask for “Helping Hand” Program application) 

For Low Income NATURAL GAS RATES (about 30% reduction in winter months) 
Southwest Gas 1-800-428-7342 (Low Income Rate Assistance Program, LIRA) 

1-800-860-6020 (Low Income Energy Conservation Program, LIEC) 
1-800-582-5706 (Low Income Home Energy Assist. Program, LIHEAP) 
1-877-837-4968 (CARES and CARES-M Program, to $18 per winter month) UNS Gas 

For Low Income LANDLINE (only, not wireless) TELEPHONE RATES 
Quest 1-800-582-5706 (DES-CPIP program, $7.95 creditlmonth = $85/year) 

1-800-244-11 11 (Tribal LifelineITribal Link-up Program rates at $I/month) 

For Low Income WATER RATES 
City of Tucson Water 791 -3242 

Step 1. - ASK for an APPLICATION to be sent to your address (same as the utility bill). 
Step 2. When you receive the APPLICATION, FILL IT OUT, with gross income above. 
Step 3. The person’s name on the bill MUST SIGN and you MUST include your 

Step 4. MAIL the APPLICATION to the correct address. Most utilities qualify for 2 years. 
ACCOUNT NUMBER. 
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BEFORE THE ARIZONA CORPORATION COMMISSION 

COMMl SSl ON ERS 
Susan Bitter Smith, Chairman 
Bob Stump 
Bob Burns 
Tom Forese 
Doug Little 

In the matter of the Application of EPCOR Water Arizona, I . .  
Inc., for a determination of the current fair value of its utility 
plant and property and for increases in its rates and 

Docket Nom WS-01303A~14~0010 

charges for utility service by its Mohave Water District, 
Paradise Valley Water District, Sun City Water District, 
Tubac Water District, and Mohave Wastewater District. 

26 February 2015 

Notice of Filing 

Surrebuttal Testimony 

by Marshall Magruder 

The Company’s Rebuttal failed to adequately respond to the three critical issues in my 

Direct Testimony of 23 January 201 5. NONE of these issues impact the Company’s “bottom 

line.” This failure to ignore a reasonable layman’s testimony, especially since the Company also 

supports similar solutions, appears dubious or disparate treatment. 

The First Issue, to combine the rates in four water locations, meets a prior Commission 

Order’, and is ongoing in a parallel wastewater case.* The Company’s convincing testimony in 

that case shows its “bottom line” is not directly impacted when rates are combined. In its 

Rebuttal and Staffs and RUCO’s Direct Testimonies in the instant case continue rate 

discrimination, contrary to Title XV Section 12 of our state Constitution, that reads: 

“Charges for service; discrimination; ... 
“Section 12. All charges made for service rendered, or to be rendered, by public 
service corporations within this state shall be just and reasonable, and no 
discrimination in charges, service, or facilities shall be made between persons or 
places for rendering a like and contemporaneous service, ... ” [Emphasis added] 

The Second Issue is to establish fair, reasonable, effective and efficient low-rates for 

ower income ratepayers. The Company agrees these ratepayers should have access to lower 

’ates; however, its proposal discriminates against4 ratepayers. Its dysfunctional low-income 

’ Magruder Testimony of 23 Jan. 2015, at 15, “2.2 Compliance with Commission Order” No. 71410, for details that 
! ACC Docket No. W-01303A-09-0343. 
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proposal has “caps” and imposes a new low-income surcharge on other ratepayers. The simple 

and cost-efficient solution in my Direct Testimony removes these and other faulty impediments. 

The Third Issue is to develop a multi-tiered rate structure to promote water conservation, 

with higher consumption charges for those with higher water use, was ignored, with minimal 

changes in the present rate structure. Water conservation is the most crucial issue in Arizona. 

All three issues are easily resolved with a combined rate stru~ture,~ with low “lifeline” 

rates for the “First Tier” and additional Tiers to clearly show “price signals” to higher consumers. 

None of these Company proposals to eliminate “rate discrimination” impacts on its 

bottom line but have significant financial impacts on ratepayers while improving the Company’s 

efficiency to serve its customers. There is no rational or legal reason to continue over a half- 

century of “rate discrimination” and corrective action must start now, in this rate case. Execution 

may take years; however, this can’t continue rate case, after rate case, after rate case, ... 

Response to the Company’s Rebuttal. 

Without an adequate responses to my Testimony, other than comments re-stated many 

times in the “last rate case”, these EPCOR comments4 clearly do not agree with its August and 

September 2014 filings in the current wastewater case. A direct reply isn’t warranted; however, 

I will close with some, of many, specific questions from the H Schedules in Company’s Rebuttal 

that show the present, revised proposal (14 October 2014), and Rebuttal proposed rate 

structures clearly discriminate “between person and place”: 

Issue 1. Combined Rate Structure. 

Examples from the Company’s present cost, revised proposed cost, and Rebuttal costs 

show wide-ranging discrimination and variances at different use levels, low cost rates, and 

service charges based only on location for the same contemporaneous services. Please see 

Attachment A herein for detailed tables used in the examples below. 

1 .I There are significant differences in the PRESENT cost for the first 1,000 gallons. 

Why is the cost for the first 1,000 gallons of water so dissimilar to serve similar 5/8-&3/4-inch 

meter residential customers at the following locations in Attachment A, Table 2.1 1-4 (Rev)? 

Why isn’t this discrimination between the same customers for the exactly the same service? 

The Company is fully consolidated in all areas except for revenue and expenses in rate cases. Its earnings are based on the 
company-wide factors. The Magruder Testimony and Surrebuttal use the term “combined” and not “consolidated” that 

seems to have other meanings not intended in my issue, that is use the total revenue requirements for uniform, fair and 
reasonable a company-wide rate structure to comply with the Arizona Constitution to eliminate location discrimination. 
Bourassa (EPCOR) Rebuttal Testimony, at 14 1 
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$0.7297 in Sun City 
$0.880 inMohave 
$1.050 in Paradise Valley 
$1.900 inTubac 

1.2 There are significant cost increase differences in the PROPOSED and REBUTTAL 

for the first 1,000 gallons (First tier) in the above Table. Why are the first 1,000 gallons of water 

cost changes so dissimilar for 5 /84  3/4-inch meter residential customers at various locations? 

$0.780 in Sun City proposed increase 5 cents and $0.7336 in the Rebuttal 
$1.550 in Mohave proposed increase 67 cents and $1.53 in the Rebuttal 
$1.408 in Paradise Valley proposed increase 35.8 cents $1 .I 116 in the Rebuttal 
$5.330 in Tubac proposed increase 343 cents and $4.75 in the Rebuttal 

1.3 Why do significant cost differences exist at the MEDIAN TIER, where 50% use more 

and 50% use less water, for 5/8-&3/4-inch meter residential users? Why are the monthly 

increases different between two locations in Tubac and Mohave using 5,000 gallons/month at 

$35.79 and $7.87, respectively? The other two locations in Sun City and Paradise Valley are 

much less costly, at $3.14 and $3.46 respectively with significantly higher median usage. 

Tubac median usage at 5,000 gallons: 
- 
- 

Mohave median usage at 5,000 gallons: 
- 
- 

Sun City median usage at 6,000 gallons: 
- 
- 

Paradise Valley median usage at 10,000 gallons: 
- 
- 

Present cost is $3.00/1000 gallons for a monthly median cost of $42.10, 
Proposed is $6.83, an increase of $3.83/1000 gallons for a monthly median cost 
of $77.89, with a proposed monthly increase of $35.79 

Present cost is $1.84 for a monthly median cost of $17.32, 
Proposed to $2.50, an increase of $0.64/1000 gallons for a monthly median cost 
of $25.19, with a proposed monthly increase of $7.87 

Present cost is $1.36 for a monthly median cost of $1 5.72, 
Proposed to $1.66, and an increase of $0.33/1000 gallons for a monthly median 
cost of $19.18 with a proposed monthly increase of $3.46 

Present cost is $1.25 for a monthly median cost of $36.65), 
Proposed to $1.36, and an increase is $0.21/1000 gallons for a median cost of 
$39.79 with a proposed monthly increase of $3.14 

1.4 There are different rates for 5/8th-&3/4th-inch rate category and the 3/4th-inch rate 

category. What is the difference between “5/8th-&3/4th-inch” and “3/4th-inch”? Let’s eliminate a 

redundant “3/4-inch” rate category or have separate 5/8-inch and 3/4-inch rate categories? 

1.5 In Paradise Valley and Sun City, the same rates are used for three different (5/8-, 

3/4-, and 1 -inch) rate categories while in other locations have significant differences for these 

rate categories for the same volume of water. Why does the Company charge different rate at 

the other two locations in Tubac and Mohave? See Table 2-1 1.4 (Rev) in Attachment A. 
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1.6 There are significantly different Tiers structures, including breakpoints and rate 

differences, shown in Table 2-1 1.4 (Rev). For example, with similar median usages of 5,000 to 

6,000 gallons/month, why are the Residential Tiers rate structures so different between Tubac, 

Sun City and Mohave? Again, might this also be rate discrimination, too? 

1.7 There are locational variations in the cost of a Water Meter. Why does a 5/8-inch 

water meter cost $130 (Sun City, Mohave) and $155 (Tubac, Paradise Valley), a 

3/4-inch meter cost $205 (Sun City, Mohave) and $255 (Tubac, Paradise Valley), and the 

l-inch meter cost $240 (Sun City, Mohave) and $315 (Tubac, Paradise Valley)? Why does the 

same water meter not cost the same at ALL locations? Are different water meters used in these 

locations? See Attachment A, Table 1. 

1.8 Service Line Installation cost variations exists at different locations. Why does a 518- 

inch or 3/4-inch service line installation cost are $370 in Sun City and Mohave and $445 in 

Tubac and Paradise Valley. Why does a l-inch service line installation cost are $420 in Sun 

City and Mohave or $495 in Tubac and Paradise Valley? See Attachment A, Table 1. 

Issue 2. Efficient Lower Income Rate Relief. 

2.1 The “low income” proposed surcharge is added to only the highest rate “Tier” for 

selected rate categories. Many rate categories having only two Tiers. Can this “surcharge” be 

progressively embedded in All Tiers but the First Tier rates? 

2.2 Why does the H Schedules NOT include the proposed low income surcharge and 

considered in the cost for the “average” customer? See the proposed surcharges in the note 

below Table 2.1 1-4 (Rev A) in Attachment A. 

2.3 The Company has excess low-income revenue from the two locations where low- 

income rates have been established from overcharging these customers. Why not include this 

”surcharge” in the rate structure (see 2.1 above) to make the program more efficient and 

eliminate all existing low-income administrative, overhead, printing, and billing cost by having a 

low First tier and progressively increasing cost for higher tiers? See Magruder Testimony 

Section Ill, pages 29 to 33 and Appendix 4 for similarly unsuccessful low-income programs 

used by other utilities. 

2.4 Table 2.1 1-1 (Rev A) below shows an Average monthly billing cost for the First Tier 

based on the Consolidated Rates this party proposed from the “last rate case’I5 That shows the 

’ Magruder Direct Testimony, in Appendix 3, has the Consolidated Rate results of all EPCOR (AAWC at that time) 
Mater locations using the Company’s spreadsheets. Table 2.1 1-1 (Rev A) at the bottom, used this consolidated 
-ate data for the four locations in this case, with rates based on “average” consumption in this case. It also shows, 

26 February 2015 Surrebuttal Testimony by Marshall Magruder Page 4 of 13 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

same First Tier total billing cost would be $17.44 for ALL small residential users and $22.94 for 

ALL I-inch customers. Thus, ALL ratepayers would have the same First Tier costs, with 

progressively higher rates in the several higher rate Tiers. These higher rates plus the First Tier 

would be designed to meet the Company’s revenue needs, as was accomplished in Appendix 3 

of the Magruder Proposal. Why can’t the Company use this process again during the ongoing 

water rate case, using the current revenue requirements? 

expect a high percentage at these locations to be in the First Tier, using 3000 gallons or less. 

The First Tier is automatically and always available to ALL ratepayers with an “application” or 

other filtering process that eliminates most of the low-income deserving ratepayers. These 

benefits easily outweigh their cost. Can the Company design such a rate structure? 

2.5 Based on the number of retired persons in Sun City, Mohave, and Tubac, I would 

2.6 The two present low-income ratepayer locations are managed by a “voluntary” 

organization. This needs to be established in the new low-income rate locations. How does 

EPCOR intend to manage low-income rates at these new locations? What volunteer 

organizations have been selected? 

Issue 3. Water Conservation Rate Structure. 

3.1 The proposed initial and revised EPCOR H Schedules show the percentage of the 

rate increase usually decreasing with higher consumption. This is particularly visible in the 

Commercial Rate Class. Why do higher us@ consumers, in the same rate category, have 

lower percentage rate increases in almost every location but Tubac? RUCO’s proposed rate 

structure has avoided this problem by making the rates progressively increase with more use. 

3.2 Why do the proposed rate changes in the EPCOR Rebuttal H Schedules not 

xogressively increase with higher consumption? 

3.3 Paradise Valley has significantly higher water consumption than other locations; 

iowever, it lower rates than most other locations, including both the Staff and RUCO’s 

-ecommendation for no rate changes. Especially grievous is a unique very low cost in the “Turf‘ 

?ate Class for road median strip water irrigation. Why does EPCOR not intend for a “Turf‘ Rate 

:lass increase to match similar water costs by other ratepayers? Would it be more effective to 

rrigate medians with an established Commercial Rates a one-of-kind unique “Turf‘ Rate Class? 

or each location, the billing costs for a customer consumption of 3,000 gallons, considered a reasonable amount 
)r a “lifeline” for all low income ratepayers, as determined in “the last rate” case. 
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3.4 In all locations, water consumption has decreased since the last rate cases6 when 

the former company significantly increased the rates. This shows there is a correlation between 

a large rate increase and water consumption decrease; however, the Company feels that 

weather caused 67.5% of this decrease in cons~mption.~ 

This party disagrees. Human behavior has changed significantly in the last few years 

due to the decade-long and continuing drought in our state and other efficiency and water 

conservation programs and news about the drought. People react to cost, as the hundreds of 

Customer Complaint letters and emails filed in this and the “last rate case” show. None have 

requested a rate increase. Due to a higher cost, water conservation occurs as the cost of water 

service increase. Designing the Rate Tier breakpoints can show customers where they can 

reduce their bill. However, there are very few Tiers in all locations, especially for the 

Commercial Rate Class with two Tiers with one breakpoint. Why are there not many (at least 

five) Tiers with progressively increasing rates, to recover this “lost” revenue, at higher Tiers in 

order to reduce consumption, conserve water, and obtain revenue from the highest 

consumption customers? 

Response to Commission Staffs Direct Testimony. 

The Testimony of Commission Staffs witness Phan Tsan of 2 February 201 5 contains 

the Company and Staffs rates for median usage. The Table A below compares the Staff and 

RUCO’s Proposals. 

the Sun City, Mohave, and Tubac eligibility and program requirements be the same as for Sun 

City and Mohave, using a third-party coordinator, approval of the participation limits proposed 

by the Company, for a discount rate of 40 percent for water customers, using the highest block 

usage to recover the low-income surcharge, the Company file annual reports providing statistics 

and data about their low-income programs in each location, and overhnder collections be 

“trued up” annually. 

The Staff recommended that Sun City and Mohave low-income program remain and that 

This party does not agree. The above low-income actions and administrative costs and 

actions are all avoided by using the low-income method proposed in the Magruder Testimony. 

Bourassa Rebuttal, Exhibit TJB-1R that has graphs showing water usage decreases for each location. The 
Company has proposed to only makeup 25% of this “revenue loss” (Bourassa Rebuttal, at 2) as this shows the 
Company’s use of 25% is conservative. 

Ib., at 2. 7 
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Response to RUCO’s Direct Testimony. 

The RUCO Testimony of Jeffrey Michlik recommended the following typical average 

monthly bills shown in Table A below. RUCO’s rate design is superior to the Company’s but still 

does not achieve all the goals in the Magruder Direct Testimony. 

These rate increases still have Tubac with the highest rates; highest rate increases in 

both dollars and percentages, at least double the Sun City and Mohave rates, and 50% larger 

than Paradise Valley that continues rate structure discrimination. RUCO rate design avoids 

having the larger meter sizes not less than the smaller sized meters for the same usage (p. 3). 

This promotes water conservation. Tubac’s ARCM is embedded within the rates (both ARCM 

surcharges are eliminated) as shown in Table A below. 

TABLE A. RUCO AND ACC STAFF PROPOSED RATES 
(5/8&3/4-inch meter) 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

Present Bill $20.63 $52.30 $1 7.36 $46.44 (w/o ARCM) 
(Average usage) ($53.57 with ARCM) 
RUCO Rate Change + $0.82 - S8.6.t No c ~ a n ~ ~  + $22.96 

(+$I583 with ARCM) 
RUCO Percent + 3.99% - ~ 6 ” 4 6 ’ ~  0.00% + 49.44% (w/o ARCM) 
Change +29.56% with ARCM) 
RUCO Proposed Bill $2 1.46 $43.69 $1 7.36 $69.41 

34 
(Average usage) 
Staff Proposed Bill I $18.60 I $35.70 I $18.21 I $47.35 
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Conclusions. 

The proposed are revised rate designs are unsatisfactory for All ratepayers, especially 

the dominate Residential and Commercial Rate Classes and associated Rate Categories. 

These rate designs do not comply with our state Constitution to charge fair and just rates for the 

same services for all ratepayers, regardless of location. 

It is not just or fair for all Rate Classes and needlessly burdens the Company based on 

legacy convolutions. This has resulted in multiple cases (five in this case) for the Commission 

staff, RUCO and all parties instead of a single, integrated rate case. The Company’s proposal 

conflicts with Arizona’s water conservation goals by not aiding water conservation adequately in 

its rate design (RUCO’s design does). We must preserve our diminishing water resources that 

are critical for the growth and development by not rewarding the highest consuming users with 

low rates and rate increases. This rate design does not provide equitable relief for lowest 

income ratepayers. 

Most importantly, none of solutions proposed for these issues have any impact the 

Company’s total revenue. 

Recommendations. 

My Direct and Surrebuttal Testimonies discuss and provide easy solutions for these 

three issues for fair and reasonable recommendations to the Company to revise its rate design 

in its Rejoinder in order to 

a. Combine rates for ALL locations to comply with the Arizona Constitution, to 

b. Provide equitable and fair rates for Lower Income customers, and to 

c. Conserve water by using Cost as a key driver for water volumetric rates. 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED on this 26th day of February 2015. 

Marshall Magruder 
PO Box 1267 
Tubac, Arizona 85646-1267 
marshall@maqruder.org 
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Attachment A 

Updates to Direct Testimony based on the Company’s Rebuttal 

The tables below reflect the Proposed Rates in Tables found in the Magruder Direct 

The “average” cost is determined by determining the “average usage” based on the total 

Testimony and Rebuttal Rates. In general, minor changes were made in the Company’s 
Rebuttal. 

gallons divided by the number of ratepayers in that rate category. Added to this Table are 
Magruder Average Costs based on Appendix 3 of his Direct Testimony. 

Table 2.1 1-1 (Rev A). Comparison of EPCOR Proposed and EPCOR Rebuttal Monthly 
Residential COST for Four Locations in this Rate Case for the Monthly AVERAGE Usage 

(5/8&3/4 and 1 -inch rate categories) 

%, MAGRUDER AVERAGE MONTHLY COST 
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1 
Table 2.11-2 (Rev A). Comparison of EPCOR Proposed Monthly Residential COST 

for Four Locations in this Rate Case for Monthly MEDIAN Usage 
(5/8&3/4 and 1 inch rate categories) 

32 

33 

The monthly “median” cost is determined based on the consumption where 50% of the users 
consume more and 50% consume less water in the same rate category. 

If Magruder Testimony Appendix 3 rates were used for combined rates, then Tubac and Mohave would 
have had lower present rates in both rate categories and Sun City in the l-inch rate category. 

EPCOR REVISED PROPOSAL MEDIAN USAGE MONTHLY COST 

34 

35 

proposed monthly average residential cost for Tubac. No other locations have this surcharge. 
MAGRUDER MEDIAN USAGE MONTHLY COST 

Also, shown above are low-income rates for a total cost of $1 7.44 for the smaller (5/8&3/4-inch) service 
and $22.94 for the 1 -inch service, considerably lower than the present rates except the Sun City smaller 
service connections. 
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Table 2.1 1-4 (Rev A). Comparison of EPCOR Rebuttal with Low Income Surcharges versus 
Present Residential VOLUMETRIC CHARGE at Four Locations 

(5/8&3/4 and 1 inch rate categories) 

’3234 

I I 5/8- and 3/4-inch Residential Service 11 1 -inch Residential Service i 

$3.205 
$3.262& 

EPCOR Present Rates 
$1.05 $4.00 $0.7297 $1.05 $1.84 
Ok-5k Ok-I k Ok-5k Ok-15k 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

$1.25 1 $1.84 11 $6.00 I $1.0702 I $1.25 I $3.00 1 

## = Includes Sun City proposed Low income Surcharge of $0.020 per 1000 gallons 
+ = Includes Paradise Valley proposed Low Income Surcharge of $0.01 30 per 1000 gallons 
& = Includes Mohave proposed Low Income Surcharge of $0.0570 per 1000 gallons. 

-EPCOR Rebuttal, Paradise Valley Schedule H-3, p. 4 has conflicting amounts for the surcharge, either $0.0120 
is indicated as “estimated” at $0.0120 which is indicated as “the additional $0.0130 for the Low Income Surcharge. 
8 

EPCOR REBUTTAL 
Revised Rebuttal Proposal Costs Compared to Present Costs 

Proposed 
1st Tier 

$6.1 0 
-$0.73 

3k-10k 

Proposed 
2nd Tier ’ 

$7.1 5 Proposed 
3rd Tier 1 Ok-20k i 
‘Proposed $8.631* 
4th Tier -$2.168 

(Diffei 

$0.7336 
- 

$1.3602 
-$0.01 00 

1 k-3k 

9 
3 

3k-9k 

$1.8002 
-$O.l 000 

9k-12k 

$2.01 02 
$ # 

Q 
>12k 

mce from C 

$1.1 116 

5k-15k 

$2.3292 

15k-40k 

$2.91 15 

40k-80k 

$3.41 53 
$3.4283+ 
-$Q.0896 

>80k 

$1.6539 

3k-9k 

proposed Low Income Surcharge of $0.681 0 per 1000 gallons. 

$1.8002 
40.1 000 
9k-12k 

$2.01 02 
$2.0304# 
-$&I 1 QO 

>12k 

$2.3292 

15k-40k 

$2.91 15 

$3.41 53 

>80k 
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While reviewing the Company Rebuttal’s Schedules, it was noted that there were 
different charges for the same services, in particular, refundable Meter and Service Line 
Installations. Table 1 below shows this for the four locations in this case. There were no 
changes between the Proposed and Rebuttal Charges. 

1 Ib., Rebuttal Schedules H-3. 

Table 1. Refundable Meter and Service Line Installation Chargesg 
5 1 1  
d 1 518 and 3/4-inch Residential Service 

Rebuttal 

Line 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

$445.00 $370.00 

$445.00 $370.00 

$155.00 $130.00 
[$255.00 [$205.00 1. W4)1 W ) 1  

I 

1 -inch Residential Service 

, 
$495.00 $420.00 $495.00 $420.00 

$315.00 $240.00 $315.00 $240.00 
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1200 W. Washington 
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1200 W. Washington 
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In the matter of the Application of EPCOR Water 
Arizona, Inc., for a determination of the current fair 
value of its utility plant and property and for increases 
in its rates and charges for utility service by its 
Mohave Water District, Paradise Valley Water District, 
Sun City Water District, Tubac Water District, and 
Mohave Wastewater District. 

BEFORE THE ARIZONA CORPORATION COMMISSION 

COMMISSIONERS 

Bob Stump 

Tom Forese 
Doug Little 

Susan Bitter Smith, Chairman Exhibit 
Bob Burns er-3 

Docket No. WS-O1303A-14-0010 

9 March 2015 

Notice of Filing a 

Testimony Summary (with errata) 

by 
Marshall Magruder 

Due to travel and other commitments, I am unable to present an Opening Comments on 

his date. I have attached a Testimony Summary that contains what I would use for my Opening 

>omments. 

I have been scheduled to give my oral testimony and receive cross-examination on 

darch 23,2015. 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED on this 9th day of March 2015. 

A 
- 

Marshall Magruder 
PO Box 1267 
Tubac, Arizona 85646-1267 
marshall@magruder.org 
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4 

+ TESTIMONY SUMMARY 
for 

Marshall Magruder 

I am an individual intervening party, representing myself. I am here to uphold the Arizona State 
Constitution. Its Title XV, Section 12, states: 

First, the company wants to consolidate its charges and has made this very clear in an ongoing 
wastewater rate case with all its rational applicable to Section 12. I use the term “combine” since 
there is much misinformed opposition to the term “consolidate.” The company itself is consolidated 
throughout except for financial accounting for old water company acquisitions. I t  is noted that all 
Arizona electric, natural gas and communications companies have consolidated statewide rates. 

~ 

“Charges for service; discrimination; free or reduced rate transportation 

“Section 12. All charges made for service rendered, or to be rendered, by 
public service corporations within this state shall be just and reasonable, 
and no discrimination in charges, service, or facilities shall be made 
between persons or places for rendering a like and contemporaneous 
service, 2’ [Emphasis added] 

In the “last” rate case, Commission Order No. 71410 (p. 78) ordered the company to propose to 
consolidate in ALL its water and wastewater “districts” in the “next rate case” and to conduct 
informative town-hall meetings. The Company has NOT complied, nor has this Order been revoked. 

Second, EPCOR is one company with water and wastewater services. Tubac uses only its water 
services in one of its many service areas. There are some 185,000 EPCOR customers with less than 
600 in the Tubac service area. Because our service area is small, almost any significant cost has a 
much greater impact on our rates when compared to larger areas, some over 25,000 customers. 

Third, these water service areas exist because about 35 to 50 years ago, Citizens Utilities acquired 
many smaller water companies but has never combined their rates. Each service area is maintained 
as a “profit center.” This means each service area is required to have its revenue, derived from its 
ratepayers, to always exceed its expenses for a positive Rate of Return. This has made all the smaller 
service areas rates yo-yo much higher than the larger areas with resultant “rate shock after rate 
cases. Our Constitution says rates shall not discriminate between “persons or places.” They now do. 

Fourth, the company has not adjusted the way it collects rates over the years, and just keeps rolling 
along and letting these rate differences between service areas widen evermore. Each area is a profit 
center as rates are not combined. Each area MUST make a profit for the company so we now see 
extreme divergences in the present rates. For example, the first 1,000 gallons of water now cost a 
small residential customer less than $0.73 in Sun City but costs $1.90 in Tubac, $0.88 in Mohave, 
and $1.05 in Paradise Valley. Why? This results in wide service area differences in the present rates. 

These rate differences (or discrimination) were proposed to separate even more in the service areas 

Sun City to $0.78, an increase of 5 cents 
Mohave to $1.55, an increase of 67 cents 
Paradise Valley to $1.41, an increase of 35 cents 
Tubac to $5.33, an increase of 343 cents, so rate differences will continue to diverge. 



Lets look at the present and proposed cost for one thousand gallons in each service area. For a 
typical median customer, where consumption is when 50% use more and 50% use less water we see 

Tubac at 5,000 gallons, present cost is $3.00, proposed is $6.83, a $3.83 increase 
Sun City at 6,000 gallons, present cost is $1.36, proposed is $1.66, a 30 cent increase 
Paradise Valley at 10,000 gallons, present cost is $1.25, proposed is $1.36, a 21 cent increase, 
Mohave at 5,000 gallons, present cost is $1.84, proposed is $2.50, a 64 cent increase. 

The highest proposed commodity rates for small residential customers in Tubac is $10.61/1000 
gallons when consumption exceeds 20,000 gallons. The next highest, Paradise Valley, when using 
over 80,000 gallons is $3.50/1000 gallons, a $7.31 difference, for using over 3 times more water. 

During the course of this case, these rates have decreased but these rate design differences continue. 

Do these examples, from many, just reasonable? NO. 
Do they discriminate between locations? YES. 

My other two issues are related to the first, once rates are combined company-wide. 

There are rate “tiers” or steps when the cost of water increases at a breakpoint. I propose that the 
First or lowest tier be for the first few thousand gallons with cost about $1.00 per 1,000 gallons. This 
is for ALL residential and business customers. This low rate First Tier provides a ‘lifeline’ for all 
customers, especially the lower income customers. This embeds a low-income relief solution without 
needing a presently dysfunctional, costly, and ineffective low-income proposal. Also, Service Charges 
should be low, as feasible, for all smaller metered customers, including commercial customers. 

The higher rate tiers will require increased costs to meet the company’s required revenue and is also 
am effective means to conserve water. There should be at least five residential and commercial 
Tiers, so that customers can see an achievable “break point” as a goal for reducing their water costs, 
just like tax rate brackets do when considering income tax rates. 

All service areas in this case used LESS water per customer than in their last rate case. Why? One 
significant factor is because the rates increased so much the last time. Many dug wells to avoid it. 

I am looking at the big picture, not just Tubac, the worst example of rate differences. I recommend 
combine rates, establish a low First Tier rate with at least five Tiers and use higher rates as use 
increases while meeting the company’s revenue needs, rates are considerably lower in most areas. 
Future rate cases will be less complex, rate shock vanishes and the company more efficient. 

Again, why does one place now pay $1.90 for the same service when others pay less than $1.00 for 
the same 1,000 gallons? The company proposed for Tubac to pay $10.61 when over 20,001 gallons 
while Paradise Valley would pays $2.39 at 20,001 gallons. Why? So a small profit center made profit. 

Only through a company-wide rate structure can the company comply with Section 1 2  and to 
accomplishing this, lower-income rates can be achieved with a low First Tier and Service Charge. 

My Direct and Surrebuttal Testimonies contain more details than this brief summary. I expect to 
present my case on March 23 to explain my testimonies and to receive cross-examination. 



Exhibit Magruder -4- 

Magruder Errata Sheet and Exhibit Summary 

Magruder Direct Testimony (with rate 
errata entered has been provided and is marked as EXHIBIT MAGRUDER-1 

y 2015, with this 

1. Page 23, line 12, delete “1” after “Structure” 
2. Page 26, line 33, delete a redundant “to” 
3. Page 37, line 21, change “14400” to read “14000”. 
4. Page 45, line 14, change “14400” to read “14000”. 
5. Page 55, first paragraph, lines 1 and 4, change “14400” to read “14000”. 

Magruder Surrebuttal Testimony of 23 February 2015 is marked as EXHIBIT 
MAGRUDER-2. 

No changes 

Magruder Testimony Summary of 10 March 2015, with this errata entered, has 
been provided and is marked as EXHIBIT MAGRUDER-3. 

1. Page 1 of Notice of Filing, page 1, line 21, change “cros” to read “cross”. 
2. Page 1 of Summary in fourth paragraph, line 1, change “half-century’’ to read 

“about 35 to 50 years ago”. 
3. Page 2 of Summary, in second paragraph, line 1, change “$10.81” to read 

“$10.61” and in line 3, change “ 4  to “3”. 

Magruder “Motion to Stay” of 25 April 2014, with this errata entered, has been 
provided and is marked as EXHIBIT MAGRUDER-4 

1. Page 1, change date of filing from “May” to “April” in second sentence and in 
footer 

2. Page 3, lines 11 and 25, change “14-18” to read “14-23” 
3. Page 3, line 28, change “May 2013” to read “March 2014”. 
4. Page 4, line 14, change Order Number should read “71410” and add “for” 

before “the” 
5. Page 5, line 30, delete the word “exist” that follows “occur”. 
6. Page 6, line 14, change “due” to read “do”. 
7. Page 6, lines 19 and 30, change the Order Number to read “71410”. 

All these exhibits have been filed with Docket Control. 

Additional Exhibits in the packet: 

EXHIBIT MAGRUDER-5, Excerpt from Commission Decision No. 71410 p. 78. 



EXHIBIT MAGRUDER-6, Excerpts from Arizona Constitution, Arizona Revised 

Statutes, and Arizona Revised Statutes - Annotated (Westlaw Publishing) 

EXHIBIT MAGRUDER-7, Magruder Motion to Stay of 25 April 2014 with errata 

entered 

EXHIBIT MAGRUDER-8, Excerpt from Procedural Order of 8 May 2014 

EXHIBIT MAGRUDER-9, Letter from EPCOR’s Jim McKee, VP of Corporate Services, 

of 10 July May 2014, subj: Consolidation, Deconsolidation and your Wastewater 

EXHIBIT MAGRUDER-10, newspaper clips: 

“Report says Affordable Care Act cost falling”, Arizona Daily Star, 10 March 
2015, p.AlO 
“City gets $3M for water tank,” Nogales International, 20 March 2015, p. 2A 



DOCKET NO. W-O1303A-08-0227 ET AL. 

rate application insufficient if, during its review of the Company’s next rate sling, Staff finds the 

water use data submitted to be inaccurate, or if the water use figures used in the Company’s C,OSS 

are not identical to those provided to Staff. 

22. It is reasonable and in the public interest to approve the Off-Site Facilities Hook-Up 

Fee Tariff attached hereto as Exhibit C as recommended by Staff, and to approve the reporting 

requirements set forth therein, except that the first calendar year Off-Site Facilities Hook-LTp Fee 

status report should be due on January 3 1,201 I and should cover the timeframe frcm inception of the 

tariff through December 3 1,201 0. 

ORDER 

lrl? IS THEREFORE ORDERED that Arizona-American Water Company is hereby authorized 

and directed to file with the Commission, on or before November 30,2009, the schedules of rates and 

Eharges attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit D, which shall be effective for all senrice 

rendered on and after December 1,2009. 

erican Water Co er districts or other a 

nay be considered ate opportunity for 

:ustomers as soon as 

f system consolidation in 

:ach of those service territories, such consolidation. 

IT IS FURTHER 0RDE.RED that Arizona-American Water Company shall file, along with 

he new schedules of rates and charges ordered above, a copy of the Common Facilities I-Io&-lJp Fee 

Water) Tariff Schedule for the Company’s Agua Fria district as it appears in Exhibit A, attached 

iereto, and a copy of the Off-Site Facilities Hook-Up Fee Tariff for its Mohave Wastewater district 

s it appears in Exhibit C, attached hereto. 
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Magruder Exhibit k 
Handout of 

Excerpts from the 
Arizona State Constitution, 

Arizona Revised Statutes, and 
Arizona Revised Statutes - Annotated 

ARIZONA STATE CONSTITUTION 

Title XV - The Corporation Commission 

Charges for service; discrimination; free or reduced rate transportation 

Section 12. All charges made for service rendered, or to be rendered, by public service 
corporations within this state shall be just and reasonable, and no discrimination in 
charges, service, or facilities shall be made between persons or places for rendering a 
like and contemporaneous service, except that the granting of free or reduced rate 
transportation may be authorized by law, or by the corporation commission, to the classes 
of persons described in the act of Congress approved February 11,1887, entitled An Act 
to Regulate Commerce, and the amendments thereto, as those to whom free or reduced 
rate transportation may be granted. 

ARIZONA REVISED STATUTES (excerpt) 

Chapter 2 - Public Service Corporations Generally 

Article 1 - Regulation by Corporation Commission 

40-203. Power of commission to determine and prescribe rates, rules and practices of 
public service corporations 

When the commission finds that the rates, fares, tolls, rentals, charges or classifications, 
or any of them, demanded or collected by any public service corporation for any service, 
product or commodity, or in connection therewith, or that the rules, regulations, practices 
or contracts, are unjust, discriminatory or preferential, illegal or insufficient, the 
commission shall determine and prescribe them by order, as provided in this title. 



Article 3 - Investigations, Hearings and Appeals 

40-248. Reparation of overcharge; action to recover overcharge; limitations 

A. When complaint is made to the commission concerning any rate, fare, toll, rental or 
charge made by any public service corporation, and the commission finds, after 
investigation, that the corporation has made an excessive or discriminatory charge, the 
commission may order that the corporation make reparation to the complainant with 
interest at the legal rate from the date of collection, if no discrimination will result from 
such reparation. If the corporation does not comply with the order for payment of 
reparation within the time specified in the order, an action may be brought to recover the 
amount thereof. 

B. All complaints concerning excessive or discriminatory charges shall be filed with the 
commission within two years from the time the cause of action accrues, and the action to 
enforce the order shall be brought within one year from the date of the order of the 
commission. 

C. The remedy afforded in this section is cumulative and in addition to any other 
remedy provided for failure of a public service corporation to obey an order or decision 
of the commission. 

Article 6 - Services and Facilities 

40-334. Discrimination between persons, localities or classes of service as to rates, 
charges, service or facilities prohibited 

A. A public service corporation shall not, as to rates, charges, service, facilities or in any 
other respect, make or grant any preference or advantage to any person or subject any 
person to any prejudice or disadvantage. 

B. No public service corporation shall establish or maintain any unreasonable difference 
as to rates, charges, service, facilities or in any other respect, either between localities 
or between classes of service. 

C .  The commission may determine any question of fact arising under this section. 

Article 7 - Rates and Schedules 

40-361. Charges by public service corporations required to be just and reasonable; 
service and facilities required to be adequate, efficient and reasonable; rules and 
regulations relating to charges or service required to be just and reasonable 

A. Charges demanded or received by a public service corporation for any commodity or 
service shall be just and reasonable. Every unjust or unreasonable charge demanded 
or received is prohibited and unlawful. 

B. Every public service corporation shall furnish and maintain such service, equipment 
and facilities as will promote the safety, health, comfort and convenience of its patrons, 



employees and the public, and as will be in all respects adequate, efficient and 
reasonable. 

C. All rules and regulations made by a public service corporation affecting or pertaining 
to its charges or service to the public shall be just and reasonable. 

40-362. Power of commission to investigate interstate rates 

A. The commission may investigate all existing or proposed interstate rates, fares, tolls, 
charges and classifications, and all rules and practices in relation thereto, for or in relation 
to the transmission of messages or conversations, where any act in relation thereto takes 
place within this state. 

B. When the proposed or existing rates are excessive or discriminatory, or in violation 
of the acts of Congress, or in conflict with the orders or regulations of the interstate 
commerce commission, the commission may apply to the interstate commerce 
commission or to any court of competent jurisdiction for relief. 

40-365. Filing of rate schedules by public service corporations 

Under rules and regulations the commission prescribes, every public service corporation 
shall file with the commission, and shall print and keep open to public inspection, 
schedules showing all rates, tolls, rentals, charges and classifications to be collected or 
enforced, together with all rules, regulations, contracts, privileges and facilities which in 
any manner affect or relate to rates, tolls, rentals, classifications or service. The 
commission may, from time to time, approve or fix rates, tolls, rentals or charges in 
excess of or less than those shown by the schedules. The commission may, from time to 
time, determine and prescribe by order such changes in the form of the schedules as it 
finds expedient, and modify the requirements of any of its orders, rules, or regulations. 

40-367. Changes of rates; notice; filing; exception 

A. No change shall be made by any public service corporation in any rate, fare, toll, 
rental, charge or classification, or in any rule, regulation or contract relating to or 
affecting any rate, toll, fare, rental, charge, classification or service, or in any privilege or 
facility, except after thirty days notice-to the commission and to the public as provided in 
this chapter. 

B . Notice shall be given by filing with the commission and keeping open for public 
inspection new schedules stating plainly the change to be made in the schedules then in 
force, and the time when the change will go into effect. 

C. The commission, for good cause shown, may allow changes without requiring the 
thirty days notice provided for in this section by an order specifying the changes so to be 
made and the time when they shall take effect, and the manner in which they shall be 
filed and published. 

D. When any change is proposed attention shall be directed to the change on the schedule 
filed with the commission by some mark, designated by the commission, immediately 
preceding or following the item. 



Quote from 

Arizona Revised Statutes - Annotated, 
Volume 12, Sections 30-1 01 to 40-End (Excerpt) 

“Discrimination Between persons, discrimination 

“Public service corporations must treat all their customers fairly and without unjust 
discrimination and give all of them the same service on equal terms at uniform rates 
without discriminating between customers similarly situated as to the character of the 
service rendered or charges made and as regards discrimination in rates or service in the 
public utility field, a municipal corporation stands in the same position as a private 
corporation.” 

Town of Wickenburg v. Sabin (1948) 68 Ariz. 73,200 P .2d 342. 

“Discrimination Between localities. discrimination 

“Utilities may not pick and choose, serving only portions of territory covered by their 
franchises which it is presently profitable for them to serve and restricting 
development of remaining portions by leaving their inhabitants in discomfort without 
services which they along can render.” 

Arizona Corp. Commission v. Southern Pac. Co. (1906) 87 Ariz. 310 P.2D 765. 
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In the Matter of the Application of the Arizona-American 
Water Company, an Arizona Corporation, for a 
determination of the current fair value of its utility plant and 
property and for increases in its rates and charges based 
thereon for utility service by its Agua Fria Water District, 
Havasu Water District, Mohave Water District, Paradise 
Valley Water District, Sun City West Water District, and 
Tubac Water District. 
In the Matter of the Application of the Arizona-American 
Water Company, an Arizona Corporation, for a 
determination of the current fair value of its utility plant and 
property and for increases in its rates and charges based 
thereon for utility service by its Mohave Wastewater District. 
In the matter of the Application of EPCOR Water Arizona, 
Inc., for a determination of the current fair value of its utility 
plant and property and for increases in its rates and 
charges for utility service by its Mohave Water District, Sun 
City Water District, Tubac Water District, Mohave 
Wastewater District, and Sun City Wastewater District. 
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[with errata entered] 

Notice of Filing a 

MOTION TO STAY AND REMAND THE RATE CASE FILED BY EPCOR, INC., 

DUE TO NON-COMPLIANCE WITH A CORPORATION COMMISSION DECISION 

AND THE ARIZONA STATE CONSTITUTION 

This filing has been mailed or e-filed to the parties in the Service List. 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED on this 25th day of April 2014. I can be reached only at the 

!mail address below for the next several months. 

MARSHALL MAGRUDER 

BY 
Marshall Magruder 
PO Box 1267 
Tubac, Arizona 85646-1267 
marshall@magruder.org 
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Service List 
(Last Rate Case) 

Iriginal and 13 copies of the foregoing are filed this date with: 

bocket Control (1 3 copies) 
irizona Corporation Commission 
200 West Washington Street 
'hoenix, Arizona 85007-2927 

.yn A. Farmer, Chief Administrative Law Judge, Hearing Division 
lanice Alward, Chief Counsel, Legal Division 
iteve Olea, Director, Utilities Division 

tdditional Distribution (1 copy each) are filed by email this date: 

lay Shapiro and Todd Wiley 
Attorney for EPCOR 
:ennemore Craig, P.C. 
1394 E. Camelback Rd, Suite 600 
'hoenix, Arizona 85016 

laniel W. Pozefsky, Chief Counsel 
tesidential Utility Consumer Office (RUCO) 
I 1  0 West Washington Street, Ste 220 
'hoenix, Arizona 85007-2958 

iupervisor Tom Stockwell 

I 130 Hancock Road 
3ullhead City, Arizona 86442-5903 

Mohave County Board of Supervisors 

'aul E. Gilbert and Franklyn D. Jeans 
Attorney for Clearwater Hills Improvement Assn 
3eaus Gilbert PLLC 
I800 North Scottsdale Road, Suite 6000 
kottsdale, Arizona 85251 -761 6 

Vlichael W. Patton and Timothy J. Sabo 
Attorneys for Town of Paradise Valley 

h e  Arizona Center 
IO0 East Van Buren Street, Suite 800 
'hoenix, Arizona 85004-2262 

Andrew Miller, Town Attorney 
rown of Paradise Valley 
5401 East Lincoln Drive 
'aradise Valley, Arizona 85253-4328 

Jeff Crockett and Robert Metli 

Snell & Wilmer, LLP 
One Arizona Center 
400 East Van Buren Street 
Phoenix, Arizona 85004-2202 

Attorneys for the Resorts 

Carole McHale-Hubbs 

2151 1 North Limousine Drive 
Sun City West, Arizona 85375-6557 

Attorney for Property Owners & Residents Assn 

Property Owners and Residents Association 
13815 East Camino Del Sol 
Sun City West, Arizona 85375-4409 

Nicholas Wright 
Representing self and for 22 other Intervenors on 
The Petition from Fort Mohave, Arizona (2 copies) 

1942 East Desert Greens Drive 
Fort Mohave. Arizona 84626-8883 

Andy Panasuk 
1929 East Desert Greens Lane 
Fort Mohave, Arizona 86426-6725 

Thomas J. Ambrose 
7326 East Montebello Avenue 
Scottsdale, Arizona 85250-6045 
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MOTION TO STAY AND REMAND 

THE RATE CASE FILED BY EPCOR, INC., 

DUE TO NON-COMPLIAN QMMlSSlON DECISION 

AND THE 

ARIZONA STATE CONSTITUTION 

Part 1. NON-COMPLIANCE WITH COMMISSION ORDERS. 

The last rate case for these and other water/wastewater districts resulted in 

Commission Order 71410 (8 Dec 2009) that states the following (page 78 at 14-23): 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that this docket shall remain open for 
the limited purpose of consolidation in the Company’s next rate 
case with a separate docket in which a revenue-neutral change to 
rate design of dl Arizona-American Wafer Company’s water 
districts or other appropriate proposals or all Arizona-American’s 
water and wastewater districts or other appropriate proposals may 
be considered simultaneously, affer appropriate public notice, with 
appropriate opportunity for informed public comment and 
participa tion. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Company shall commence a 
dialogue with its customers as soon as practicable, and will inifiafe 
town hall-style meetings in all of its service territories to begin 
communicating with consumers the various impacts of system 
consolidation in each of those service territories, and to collect 
feed-back from consumers on such consolidation. (Page 78 at 14-18) 
[Emphasis added] 

A. This last rate case docket “remains open for the limited purpose of consolidation” 

n the “next rate case”. The next rate case was submitted on 10 March 2014 by EPCOR. 

B. EPCOR did NOT submit a “revenue-neutral change to the rate design of ALL 

Smerican-Arizona water districts.. . ’ I  but separate rate designs for each water service area. 

C. Without a consolidated rate design to consider and discussed in a Public Notice, 

an opportunity for informed public to comment and participate does NOT exist. 

D. EPCOR did NOT have any dialog concerning rate consolidate with its customers 

xior to filing of this rate case. Rate consolidation is not discussed on its rate case website. 

Motion to Stay 
Docket Nos. WMIS-01303A-08-0227 and SW-01303A-14-0010 
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. 
E. EPCOR did NOT commenced this “dialogue”’ “as soon as practicable”. 

F. EPCOR did NOT hold town hall-style meetings in all its service territories to 

jiscuss the impacts of rate consolidation. 

G. EPCOR did NOT collect feedback from its customers linked to rate consolidation. 

Sonclusion. EPCOR’s present filing has not complied with either of these “orders”. 

EPCOR was not involved with the “last rate” case and thus needs to be brought up to 

;peed on the various related issues, especially, the fact that most arguments against 

:onsolidation (in the last case record) had no veracity and the long-term benefits of 

:onsolidation were not made obvious to those who disagreed with consolidation. EPCOR 

night want to file separate and independent consolidate water and consolidated 

Nastewater cases. 

Recommendation. As EPCOR rate case does not comply with Order No. 71410, for the 

)resent rate case the Commission must stay this case until a compliant consolidation rate 

structure has been filed after conducting dialog sessions in each service territory. 

Part 2. NON-COMPLIANCE WITH THE ARIZONA CONSTITUTION. 

The Arizona Constitution, Title XV Section 12 is quoted below: 

Charges for service; discrimination; free or reduced rate 
transportation 

Section 12. All charges made for service rendered, or to be rendered, 
by public service corporations within this state shall be just and 
reasonable, and no discrimination in charges, service, or facilities 
shall be made between persons or places for rendering a like and 
contemporaneous service, .... [Emphasis added] 

A. This section requires all charges to be “just and reasonable”. There shall be “no 

jiscrimination in charges, service, or facilities ... between persons and places in rendering 

ike and contemporaneous service.” The water delivery services rendered by a water (or 

Nastewater) company are the same in ail service areas, meet the same federal and state 

standards, are controlled by the same company, by the same personnel, same call and 

Dilling centers, and the same operational and maintenance personnel. This company has 

Motion to Stay 
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integrated all its operations, other than rate structure and rules and regulations. The 

present rate case proposes consolidated fees and charges but not consolidated rates. 

B. The issue of just and reasonable is partially determined as revenue is being 

determined. How this revenue is collected from ratepayers is by the rate structure. Rate 

consolidation has no impact on the company with a rate structure that is revenue-neutral. 

C. The present rates, summarized in the Table below using data from EPCOR’s rate 

case website, show that there are wide variations in the present rates in these service 

areas. For small residential customers, Tubac uses 8,343 gallons per month, less than half 

the monthly average water for Paradise Valley, but its customer costs are more than 

Paradise Valley with twice its consumption. The present rates for Tubac are more than 

twice those of the Sun City and Mohave for similar water usage amounts. The present 

rates discriminate based on “location” and are not fair or reasonable. 

I 518 and 3/4-inch Residential Service 1 I-inch Residential Service 
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35 

$101.76 $21.17 $57.36 $29.69 $228.54 $51.91 $181.45 $104.31 

92.0% 22.1% 9.7% 43.9% 56.5% 19.5% 9.7% 28.9% 

D. The proposed rate increases show correspondingly unfair rates. Tubac has a 

92% rate increase, over twice the percent of increase for the smaller residential customers 

compared to the other service areas with increases between 43.9% or as low at 9.7%. This 

is not fair or reasonable for the same product, same service, by the same company. 

Similar differences occur for the next larger rate category. Thus, the proposed rate 
increases discriminate based on “location” are not fair or reasonable. 

E. Precedent. In a similar rate case for UNS Electric in Docket No. E-04204A-06- 

0783, different electricity rates had been being charged for over a half-century in Mohave 

and Santa Cruz Counties for the residential and small business rate categories. This party 

Motion to Stay 
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nade a Motion to Consolidate these rate categories (the others were consolidated) so the 

*esultant rates would be fair and reasonable and NOT discriminate between person and 

)lace. This Motion was approved by the Commissioners in resultant Decision No. 70360 

:27 May 2008) that states: 

“IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that UNS Electric, Inc., shall consolidate 
the rates for customers in Mohave and Santa Cruz Counties into a 
single rate strucfure.” (Decision No. 70360 at 88) 

Similarly, the UNS Gas service area is in five counties and APS is located in ten 

;ounties, all with consolidated rates. Those electricity and gas rate cases have identical 

‘actors to consider for rate consolidation as water and wastewater cases. 

Zonclusion. The present rates in the prior “open” rate case do NOT comply with the 

4rizona Constitution nor do the proposed rates proposed by EPCOR comply with the 

:ommission Order or the state Constitution. 

Recommendation. This case must be stayed and remanded to EPCOR until it complies 

Nith the Arizona Constitution Article XV Section 12 and actions required by Commission 

Decision No. 71410. 

Part 3. STANDING. 

I am a party in the prior rate cases (WNS-Ol303A-08-0227) that remains open for 

:onsolidation and thus have standing to make this Motion. 

Part 4. MOTION. 

It is MOVED that the EPCOR rate case (Docket SW-01303A-14-0010) be stayed 

and remanded back to EPCOR and that EPCOR resubmit after demonstrating compliance 

Jvith Commission Order No. 7141 0 by conducting the pre-submission communication 

actions with its customers before submitting of a consolidated rate case for ALL its water 

and all its wastewater service areas, to eliminate discrimination between locations for the 

total service area of the company. 

Motion to Stay 
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MAG RU DER EXH IBIT-8 

From the NOTICE ordered in Procedural Order of 8 May 2014: 

THE COMMISSION’S UTILITIES DIVISION (“STAFF”) 
HAS NOT YET MADE A RECOMMENDATION 

REGARDING THE APPLICATION. STAFF’S EVALUATION 
OF THE APPLICATION MAY RESULT IN A 

RECOMMENDATION THAT THE COMMISSION 
APPROVE OR DENY THE COMPANY’S PROPOSALS, OR 
THAT THE COMPANY’S CURRENT OVERALL RATES BE 

EITHER DECREASED OR INCREASED. THE 
COMMISSION IS NOT BOUND BY THE PROPOSALS OF 
THE COMPANY, STAFF, OR ANY INTERVENORS. THE 
COMMISSION WILL DETERMINE THE APPROPRIATE 
RATEMAKING TREATMENT OF THE REVENUES AND 

EXPENSES RELATED TO EPCOR’S APPLICATION 
BASED ON THE EVIDENCE PRESENTED IN THIS 

PROCEEDING. 



2355 West ~i~~~~~~ Peak Road, Suite 300 
Phoenix, AZ 85027 

July I O ,  2014 

Dear Customer, 

EPCOR places a great deai of importance an the water and wmstewater services we pmvide and we 
want you to be aware of changes or potential changes " *  before - "  - they -1 happen, to tha - best . extent __*._ possibte. -_ 

As an EPCOR customer, your rates are approved by the Arizona Corporatbn Commission (ACC) based 
on the reasanable costs and capital investments to prwide safe, reliable and high-quality water and 
w%$tewate~ services. 

On July 8,2014, ACC staff issued a recommendation that %he   om mission order EPCOR to bring forward 
consolidation and deconsotidation options for  consideration related to EPCOR's wastewater service 
areas. We am pleased ta support the commission as it reviews this issue, and we will work quickly to 
respond to the three possibilities the commiseian identified -full consutidation, full ~ o n ~ l j d ~ t i o n  and 
B third option of bringing wastewater services for Anthem and Agua Fdcr back together. While we will 
explore each option, EPCOR favors full ~ ~ n ~ l i ~ ~ o n ,  

In recent years, the issue of whether to cansolidate rates for service across rnumple districts is one 
that has been broadly examined by many people, Including our customers, ths ACC, ~ e § ~ e ~ t ~ a l  
Utility Consumer Office (RUCO) and EPCOR, We have also seen the negative consequences that 
d ~ ~ o n s o ~ i d ~ ~ ~ ~ ~  as ordered in ACC Decision 73837, has had on smaller communities where significant 
capital investments have besn nericessgry, 

We understand that there are dfferent viewpaints on the subject. EPCOR is 8 pr#vate utility company with 
c1 municipal ownership and her i te .  We agerate in many markets and understand the benefits of both 
models and the importance of pravidling 

not We believe that over the bng term that ne could benefit from predictable, unHwm r ~ l a e  strucrurer, 
r e d u d  regulatory expenses and increased &cien@iw. Moving to a c;onsoIiidsted district with a single rate 
structure mirrors what consumers experience in most municipal dlstrkts. In ather words, retes are the same 
regardless of where you live within a municipal area. Electric end natural gas utilities also work this way. 

We'll be communicating with you throughout this process, beginning with this Ie@er. Yau'ii be rewiving 
more information from us in the corning months, including where to find more information, what's next 
in the ACC review process and when wdll be holding i n f ~ r m ~ ; ~ n ~ ~  community meetings. 

At EPCOR, we take eeriously our obligation Pa deliver safe and reliable water and waswwawr services 
that you and your families can trust and count on, wry day. Thank you for being our custamer. 

_x -__x " ---. --- I_x " -.--- --.I ~ - - -I . --_ 

e 

fa- ddQl3@, iRthtt SbC% -- 

Best regards, 

Jim McKee 
Vice President, Corporate Services 
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26 February 2015 
charges for utility service by its Mohave Water District, 
Paradise Valley Water District, Sun City Water District, 
Tubac Water District. and Mohave Wastewater District. 

Notice of Filing 

S u rre buttal Testimony 
by Marshall Magruder 

The Company’s Rebuttal failed to adequately respond to the three critical issues in my 

Direct Testimony of 23 January 2015. NONE of these issues impact the Company’s “bottom 

line.” This failure to ignore a reasonable layman’s testimony, especially since the Company also 

supports similar solutions, appears dubious or disparate treatment. 

The First Issue, to combine the rates in four water locations, meets a prior Commission 

Order’, and is ongoing in a parallel wastewater case.’ The Company’s convincing testimony in 

that case shows its “bottom line” is not directly impacted when rates are combined. In its 

Rebuttal and Staffs and RUCO’s Direct Testimonies in the instant case continue rate 

discrimination, contrary to Title XV Section 12 of our state Constitution, that reads: 

“Charges for s-e-vice;. discrimination; .. . 
“Section 12. All-charges made for service rendered, or to be rendered, by public 
service corporations within this state shall be just_and--reasonable, and no 
discrimination in charges, service, or facilities shall be made between persons or 
places for rendering a like and contemporaneous service, ...” [Emphasis added] 

The Second Issue is to establish fair, reasonable, effective and efficient low-rates for 

lower income ratepayers. The Company agrees these ratepayers should have access to lower 

rates; however, its proposal discriminates against4 ratepayers. Its dysfunctional low-income 

Magruder Testimony of 23 Jan. 2015, at 15, “2.2 Compliance with Commission Order” No. 71410, for details that 1 

were not followed in the instant rate case, “the next rate case” that involves this customer’s service area. 
* ACC Docket No. W-01303A-09-0343. 

26 February 201 5 Surrebuttal Testimony by Marshall Magruder Page 1 of 13 
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proposal has “caps” and imposes a new low-income surcharge on other ratepayers. The simple 

and cost-efficient solution in my Direct Testimony removes these and other faulty impediments. 

The Third Issue is to develop a multi-tiered rate structure to promote water conservation, 

with higher consumption charges for those with higher water use, was ignored, with minimal 

changes in the present rate structure. Water conservation is the most crucial issue in Arizona. 

All three issues are easily resolved with a combined rate structure,3 with low “lifeline” 

rates for the “First Tier” and additional Tiers to clearly show “price signals” to higher consumers. 

None of these Company proposals to eliminate “rate discrimination” impacts on its 

bottom line but have significant financial impacts on ratepayers while improving the Company’s 

efficiency to serve its customers. There is no rational or legal reason to continue over a half- 

century of “rate discrimination” and corrective action must start now, in this rate case. Execution 

may take years; however, this can’t continue rate case, after rate case, after rate case, ... 

Response to the Company’s Rebuttal. 

Without an adequate responses to my Testimony, other than comments re-stated many 

times in the “last rate case”, these EPCOR comments4 clearly do not agree with its August and 

September 2014 filings in the current wastewater case. A direct reply isn’t warranted; however, 

I will close with some, of many, specific questions from the H Schedules in Company’s Rebuttal 

that show the present, revised proposal (14 October 2014), and Rebuttal proposed rate 

structures clearly discriminate “between person and place”: 

Issue 1. Combined Rate Structure. 

Examples from the Company’s present cost, revised proposed cost, and Rebuttal costs 

show wide-ranging discrimination and variances at different use levels, low cost rates, and 

service charges based only on location for the same contemporaneous services. Please see 

Attachment A herein for detailed tables used in the examples below. 

1 ~ 1 There are significant differences in the PRESENT cost for the first 1,000 gallons. 

Why is the cost for the first 1,000 gallons of water so dissimilar to serve similar 5/8-&3/4-inch 

meter residential customers at the following locations in Attachment A, Table 2.1 1-4 (Rev)? 

Why isn’t this discrimination between the same customers for the exactly the same service? 

The Company is fully consolidated in all areas except for revenue and expenses in rate cases. Its earnings are based on the 
~ a m e  company-wide factors. The Magruder Testimony and Surrebuttal use the term “combined” and not “consolidated” that 
seems to have other meanings not intended in my issue, that is use the total revenue requirements for uniform, fair and 
reasonable a company-wide rate structure to comply with the Arizona Constitution to eliminate location discrimination. 

Bourassa (EPCOR) Rebuttal Testimony, at 14 4 
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$0.7297 in Sun City 
$0.880 inMohave 
$1.050 in Paradise Valley 
$1.900 inTubac 

1.2 There are significant cost increase diffeenees in the PROPOSED and REBUTTAL 

for the first 1,000 gallons (First tier) in the above Table. Why are the first, 1,000 gallons of water 

cost changes so dissimilar for 5 /84  3/4-inch meter residential customers at various locations? 

$0.780 in Sun City proposed increase 5 cents and $0.7336 in the Rebuttal 
$1 550 in Mohave proposed increase 67 cents and $1.53 in the Rebuttal 
$1.408 in Paradise Valley proposed increase 35.8 cents $1 .I 116 in the Rebuttal 
$5.330 in Tubac proposed increase 343 cents and $4.75 in the Rebuttal 

1.3 Why do significant cost differences exist at the MEDIAN TIER, where 50% use more 

and 50% use less water, for 5/8-&3/4-inch meter residential users? Why are the monthly 

increases different between two locations in Tubac and Mohave using 5,000 gallons/month at 

$35.79 and $7.87, respectively? The other two locations in Sun City and Paradise Valley are 

much less costly, at $3.14 and $3.46 respectively with significantly higher median usage. 

Tubac median usage at 5,000 gallons: 
- 
- 

Mohave median usage at 5,000 gallons: 
- 
- 

Sun City median usage at 6,000 gallons: 
- 
- 

Paradise Valley median usage at 10,000 gallons: 
- 
- 

Present cost is $3.00/1000 gallons for a monthly median cost of $42.10, 
Proposed is $6.83, an increase of $3.83/1000 gallons for a monthly median cost 
of $77.89, with a proposed monthly increase of $35.79 

Present cost is $1.84 for a monthly median cost of $17.32, 
Proposed to $2.50, an increase of $0.64/1000 gallons for a monthly median cost 
of $25.19, with a proposed monthly increase of $7.87 

Present cost is $1.36 for a monthly median cost of $1 5.72, 
Proposed to $1.66, and an increase of $0.33/1000 gallons for a monthly median 
cost of $19.18 with a proposed monthly increase of $3.46 

Present cost is $1.25 for a monthly median cost of $36.65), 
Proposed to $1.36, and an increase is $0.21/1000 gallons for a median cost of 
$39.79 with a proposed monthly increase of $3.14 

I .- There are different rates for 5/8th-&3/4th-inch rate category and the 314th-inch rate 

category. What is the difference between “5/8th-&3/4th-inch” and “3/4th-inch”? Let’s eliminate a 

redundant “3/4-inch” rate category or have separate 5/8-inch and 3/4-inch rate categories? 

1.5 In Paradise Valley and Sun City, the same rates are used for three different (518-, 

3/4-, and l-inch) rate categories while in other locations have significant differences for these 

rate categories for the same volume of water. Why does the Company charge different rate at 

the other two locations in Tubac and Mohave? See Table 2-1 1.4 (Rev) in Attachment A. 
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1.6 There are significantly different Tiers structures, including breakpoints and rate 

differences, shown in Table 2-1 1.4 (Rev). For example, with similar median usages of 5,000 to 

6,000 gallons/month, why are the Residential Tiers rate structures so different between Tubac, 

Sun City and Mohave? Again, might this also be rate discrimination, too? 

1.7 There are locational variations in the cost of a Water Meter. Why does a 5/8-inch 

water meter cost $130 (Sun City, Mohave) and $155 (Tubac, Paradise Valley), a 

3/4-inch meter cost $205 (Sun City, Mohave) and $255 (Tubac, Paradise Valley), and the 

I-inch meter cost $240 (Sun City, Mohave) and $315 (Tubac, Paradise Valley)? Why does the 

same water meter not cost the same at ALL locations? Are different water meters used in these 

locations? See Attachment A, Table 1. 

1.8 Service Line Installation cost variations exists at different locations. Why does a 518- 
inch or 3/4-inch service line installation cost are $370 in Sun City and Mohave and $445 in 

Tubac and Paradise Valley. Why does a I-inch service line installation cost are $420 in Sun 

City and Mohave or $495 in Tubac and Paradise Valley? See Attachment A, Table 1. 

Issue 2. Efficient Lower Income Rate Relief. 

2.1 The “low income” proposed surcharge is added to only the highest rate “Tier” for 

selected rate categories. Many rate categories having only two Tiers. Can this “surcharge” be 

progressively embedded in All Tiers the First Tier rates? 

2.2 Why does the H Schedules NOT include the proposed low income surcharge and 

considered in the cost for the “average” customer? See the proposed surcharges in the note 

below Table 2.1 1-4 (Rev A) in Attachment A. 

2.3 The Company has excess low-income revenue from the two locations where low- 

income rates have been established from overcharging these customers. Why not include this 

“surcharge” in the rate structure (see 2.1 above) to make the program more efficient and 

eliminate all existing low-income administrative, overhead, printing, and billing cost by having a 

low First tier and progressively increasing cost for higher tiers? See Magruder Testimony 

Section Ill, pages 29 to 33 and Appendix 4 for similarly unsuccessful low-income programs 

used by other utilities. 

based on the Consolidated Rates this party proposed from the “last rate case”5 That shows the 

2.4 Table 2.1 1-1 (Rev A) below shows an Average monthly billing cost for the First Tier 

Magruder Direct Testimony, in Appendix 3, has the Consolidated Rate results of all EPCOR (AAWC at that time) 5 

water locations using the Company’s spreadsheets. Table 2.1 1-1 (Rev A) at the bottom, used this consolidated 
rate data for the four locations in this case, with rates based on “average” consumption in this case. It also shows, 
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same First Tier total billing cost would be $17.44 for ALL small residential users and $22.94 for 

ALL I-inch customers. Thus, ALL ratepayers would have the same First Tier costs, with 

progressively higher rates in the several higher rate Tiers. These higher rates plus the First Tier 

would be designed to meet the Company’s reverwgneeds, as was -11-  accomplished in Appendix 3 

of the Magruder Proposal. Why can’t the Company use this process again during the ongoing 

water rate case, using the current revenue requirements? 

2.5 Based on the number of retired persons in Sun City, Mohave, and Tubac, I would 

expect a high percentage at these locations to be in the First Tier, using 3000 gallons or less. 

The First Tier is automatically and always available to ALL ratepayers with an “application” or 

other filtering process that eliminates most of the low-income deserving ratepayers. These 

benefits easily outweigh their cost. Can the Company design such a rate structure? 

2.6 The two present low-income ratepayer locations are managed by a “voluntary” 

organization. This needs to be established in the new low-income rate locations. How does 

EPCOR intend to manage low-income rates at these new locations? What volunteer 

organizations have been selected? 

Issue 3. Water Conservation Rate Structure. 

3.1 The proposed initial and revised EPCOR H Schedules show the percentaqe of the 

rate increase usually decreasinq with hiqher consumption. This is particularly visible in the 

Commercial Rate Class. Why do higher using consumers, in the same rate category, have 

lower percentage rate increases in almost every location but Tubac? RUCO’s proposed rate 

structure has avoided this problem by making the rates progressively increase with more use. 

3.2 Why do the proposed rate changes in the EPCOR Rebuttal H Schedules not 

proqressively increase with higher consumption? 

3.3 Paradise Valley has significantly higher water consumption than other locations; 

however, it lower rates than most other locations, including both the Staff and RUCO’s 

recommendation for no rate changes. Especially grievous is a unique very low cost in the “Turf‘ 

Rate Class for road median strip water irrigation. Why does EPCOR not intend for a “Turf‘ Rate 

Class increase to match similar water costs by other ratepayers? Would it be more effective to 

irrigate medians with an established Commercial Rates a one-of-kind unique “Turf‘ Rate Class? 

for each location, the billing costs for a customer consumption of 3,000 gallons, considered a reasonable amount 
or a “lifeline” for all low income ratepayers, as determined in “the last rate” case. 
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3.4 In all locations, water consumption has decreased since the last rate cases6 when 

the former company significantly increased the rates. This shows there is a correlation between 

a large rate increase and water consumption decrease; however, the Company feels that 

weather caused 67.5% of this decrease in cons~mption.~ 

This party disagrees. Human behavior has changed significantly in the last few years 

due to the decade-long and continuing drought in our state and other efficiency and water 

conservation programs and news about the drought. People react to cost, as the hundreds of 

Customer Complaint letters and emails filed in this and the “last rate case” show. None have 

requested a rate increase. Due to a higher cost, water conservation occurs as the cost of water 

service increase. Designing the Rate Tier breakpoints can show customers where they can 

reduce their bill. However, there are very few Tiers in all locations, especially for the 

Commercial Rate Class with two Tiers with one breakpoint. Why are there not many (at least 

five) Tiers with progressively increasing rates, to recover this iilost’l revenue, at higher Tiers in 

order to reduce consumption, conserve water, and obtain revenue from the highest 

consumption customers? 

Response to Commission Staffs Direct Testimony. 

The Testimony of Commission Staffs witness Phan Tsan of 2 February 2015 contains 

the Company and Staffs rates for median usage. The Table A below compares the Staff and 

RUCO’s Proposals. 

the Sun City, Mohave, and Tubac eligibility and program requirements be the same as for Sun 

City and Mohave, using a third-party coordinator, approval of the participation limits proposed 

by the Company, for a discount rate of 40 percent for water customers, using the highest block 

usage to recover the low-income surcharge, the Company file annual reports providing statistics 

and data about their low-income programs in each location, and overhnder collections be 

“trued up” annually. 

This party does not agree. The above low-income actions and administrative costs and 

actions are all avoided by using the low-income method proposed in the Magruder Testimony. 

The Staff recommended that Sun City and Mohave low-income program remain and that 

Bourassa Rebuttal, Exhibit TJB-1 R that has graphs showing water usage decreases for each location. The 
Company has proposed to only makeup 25% of this “revenue loss” (Bourassa Rebuttal, at 2) as this shows the 
Company’s use of 25% is conservative. 

6 

Ib., at 2. 7 
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Response to RUCO’s Direct Testimony. 

The RUCO Testimony of Jeffrey Michlik recommended the following typical average 

monthly bills shown in Table A below. RUCO’s rate design is superior to the Company’s but still 

does not achieve all the goals i 

These rate increases still have Tubac with the highest rates; highest rate increases in 

both dollars and percentages, at least double the Sun City and Mohave rates, and 50% larger 

than Paradise Valley that continues rate structure discrimination. RUCO rate design avoids 

having the larger meter sizes not less than the smaller sized meters for the same usage (p. 3). 

This promotes water conservation. Tubac’s ARCM is embedded within the rates (both ARCM 

surcharges are eliminated) as shown in Table A below. 

TABLE A. RUCO AND ACC STAFF PROPOSED RATES 
(5/8&3/4-inch meter) 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

RUCO Percent 
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Conclusions. 

The proposed are revised rate designs are unsatisfactory for All ratepayers, especially 

the dominate Residential and Commercial Rate Classes and associated Rate Categories. 

These rate designs do not comply with our state Constitution to charge fair and just rates for the 

same services for all ratepayers, regardless of location. 

It is not just or fair for all Rate Classes and needlessly burdens the Company based on 

legacy convolutions. This has resulted in multiple cases (five in this case) for the Commission 

staff, RUCO and all parties instead of a single, integrated rate case. The Company’s proposal 

2onflicts with Arizona’s water conservation goals by not aiding water conservation adequately in 

its rate design (RUCO’s design does). We must preserve our diminishing water resources that 

we critical for the growth and development by not rewarding the highest consuming users with 

I O W  rates and rate increases. This rate design does not provide equitable relief for lowest 

ratepayers. 

Most importantly, none of solutions proposed for these issues have any impact the 

Company’s total revenue. 

Recom men da ti ons . 

My Direct and Surrebuttal Testimonies discuss and provide easy solutions for these 

:hree issues for fair and reasonable recommendations to the Company to revise its rate design 

n its Rejoinder in order to 

a. Combine rates for ALL locations to comply with the Arizona Constitution, to 

b. Provide equitable and fair rates for Lower Income customers, and to 

c. Conserve water by using Cost as a key driver for water volumetric rates. 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED on this 26th day of February 2015. 

Marshall Magruder 
PO Box 1267 
Tubac, Arizona 85646-1 267 
marshall@magruder.org 
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AVERAGE 
Usagecost 

Attachment A 

$39.81 $36.95 $64.33 $35.94 $49.45 $52.30 $179.54 $78.74 
3 -  

Updates to Direct Testimony based on the Company’s Rebuttal 

The tables below reflect the Proposed Rates in Tables found in the Magruder Direct 
Testimony and Rebuttal Rates. In general, minor changes were made in the Company’s 
Rebuttal. 

gallons divided by the number of ratepayers in that rate category. Added to this Table are 
Magruder Average Costs based on Appendix 3 of his Direct Testimony. 

The “average” cost is determined by determining the “average usage” based on the total 

Table 2.11-1 (Rev A). Comparison of EPCOR Proposed and EPCOR Rebuttal Monthly 
Residential COST for Four Locations in this Rate Case for the Monthly AVERAGE Usage 

(5/8&3/4 and l-inch rate categories) 

b MAGRUDER AVERAGE MONTHLY COST 
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1 

Table 2.11-2 (Rev A). Comparison of EPCOR Proposed Monthly Residential COST 
for Four Locations in this Rate Case for Monthly MEDIAN Usage 

(5/8&3/4 and 1 inch rate categories) 

The monthly “median” cost is determined based on the consumption where 50% of the users 
consume more and 50% consume less water in the same rate category. 

+ $26.71 + $3.06 + $2.11 + $7.58 + $43.85 + $5.83 + $6.75 

$68.81 $38.77 $38.76 $24.90 $172.90 $36.04 $123.20 

COST 
INCREASE 
Rebuttal 
COST 
Percent 

INCREASE 
COST +63.46% +19.42% + $5.75 +43.74% +33.96% + 19.29% + 5.80% 

EPCOR REVISED PROPOSAL MEDIAN USAGE MONTHLY COST 

+ $17.90 

$65.64 

+37.50% 

proposed monthly average residential cost for Tubac. No other loc&ons have this surcharge. 
MAGRUDER MEDIAN USAGE MONTHLY COST 

32 

33 

34 

35 

f Magruder Testimony Appendix 3 rates were used for combined rates, then Tubac and Mohave would 
lave had lower present rates in both rate categories and Sun City in the l-inch rate category. 

41~0, shown above are low-income rates for a total cost of $1 7.44 for the smaller (5/8&3/4-inch) service 
and $22.94 for the l-inch service, considerably lower than the present rates except the Sun City smaller 
service connections. 
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32 

33 

# = Includes Sun City proposed Low income Surcharge of $0.020 per 1000gallons 
+ = Includes Paradise Valley proposed Low Income Surcharge of $0.01 30 per 1000 gallons 
& = Includes Mohave proposed Low Income Surcharge of $0.0570 per 1000 gallons. 

Table 2.1 1-4 (Rev A). Comparison of EPCOR Rebuttal with Low Income Surcharges versus 
Present Residential VOLUMETRIC CHARGE at Four Locations 

(5/8&3/4 and 1 inch rate categories) 

I I 518- and 3/4-inch Residential Service I I-inch Residential Service I 

EPCOR Present Rates 
$1.05 I $0.88 1 $4.00 I $0.7297 I $1.05 I $1.84 
Ok-5k I !!;I+: 1 
$1.25 

5k-15k 
$2.20 

15k-40k 
$2.75 

$3.2259 
>80k 

40k-80k 

EPCOR REBUTTAL 

5k-15k 
$2.20 

15k-40k 
$2.75 

$3.2259 
>80k 

40k-80k 
$1.6539 

Revised Rebuttal Proposal Costs Compared to Present Costs 
mce from C 

$1 .I 116 

Ok-5k 

(Diffe 

$0.7336 
- 

0-1 k 

2 
a 

1 k-3k 

Proposed 
1st Tier 

$2.48 

3k-1 Ok 

$6.1 0 Proposed 
2nd Tier 3k-10k 

$1.3234 
? 

5k-15k 

$1.6539 

3k-9k 

$7.1 5 : Proposed 

1 10k-20k , 3rd Tier 

1 $7.95 
I 'Proposed ' 

4th Tier 
>20k 

$1.6539 
3 

3 k-9 k 

$2.3292 
11 

15k-40k 

$1.8002 

$2.01 02 
$ 

>12k 

$2.91 15 

40k-80k 

$1.8002 

9k-12k 

$2.01 02 
$2.0304# 

>12k 

$3.41 53 
$3.4283+ 

>80k 
_ _ ~  ~ 

proposed Low Income Surcharge of $0.681 0 per 1000 gallons. 

-EPCOR Rebuttal, Paradise Valley Schedule H-3, p. 4 has conflicting amounts for the surcharge, either $0.0120 
is indicated as "estimated" at $0.0120 which is indicated as "the additional $0.0130 for the Low Income Surcharge. 

0 
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1 While reviewing the Company Rebuttal’s Schedules, it was noted that there were 
different charges for the same services, in particular, refundable Meter and Service Line 
Installations. Table A below shows this for the four locations in this case. There were no 
changes between the Proposed and Rebuttal Charges. 

4 

5 Table A. Refundable Meter and Service Line Installation Chargesg 

$445.00 

$1 55.00 
[$255.00 

(3W1 

I 518 and 3/4-inch Residential Service 11 l-inch Residential Service 

$370.00 $495.00 $420.00 $495.00 

$130.00 
[$205.00 $315.00 $240.00 $315.00 

(31411 

Rebuttal 

Line 
1 Service $445.00 ‘i Rebuttal $155.00 

1 I! 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

2% 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

Meter 
Installation 

$370.00 

$130.00 
[$205.00 

( 3 4  

$370.00 

$130.00 
[$205.00 

(341 

$445.00 I $370.00 I $495.00 1 $420.00 1 $495.00 $420.00 

$240.00 

$420.00 

$240.00 

Ib., Rebuttal Schedules H-3. 9 
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Service List 

3riqinal and 13 copies of the foregoing are filed by mail this date with: 

Docket Control (13 copies) 
9rizona Corporation Commissio 
1200 West Washington Street 
'hoenix, AZ 85007-2927 

Dwight Nodes, Assistant Chief Administrative 

Arizona Corporation Commission 
1200 W. Washington 
Phoenix, AZ 85007 

Janice Alward, Chief Counsel 

Arizona Corporation Commission 
1200 W. Washington 
Phoenix, AZ 85007 

Judge, Hearing Division Legal Division 

Additional Distribution (1 copy each) are filed by email this date: 

Thomas C. Campbell 
Michael T. Hallam 

Lewis Roca Rothgerber 
210 East Washington Street 
Phoenix, AZ 85004 
tcampbel@irrlaw.com 
mhallam@irrlaw.com 

Attorneys for EPCOR Water Arizona, Inc. 

Daniel W. Pozefsky, Chief Counsel 
Ann-Marie Anderson, RUCO Attorney 
Residential Utility Consumer Office (RUCO) 
11 10 West Washington Street, Suite 220 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007-2958 
dpozefsky@azruco.gov 
ann-marie.anderson@azbar.org 

Richard Bohman, President 
Jim Patterson 
Santa Cruz Citizens Council 
PO Box 1501 

Tubac, Az 85646 
rtbnm baz@aol.com 
.iampat@.q. corn 

Greg Petterson 
Water Utility Association of Arizona 
916 W. Adams, Suite 3 
Phoenix, AZ 85007 
Gpatterson3@cox.net 

Delman E. Eastes 
2042 E. Sandtrap Lane 
Fort Mohave, AZ 86426 
Delman Eastes@yahoo.com -___ 

Andrew Miller, Town Attorney 
Town of Paradise Valley 
6401 East Lincoln Drive 
Paradise Valley, AZ 85253-4328 
am iller@ pa rad isevalley az.g ov 

Robert Metli 
Munger Chadwick 
2398 E. Camelback Rd, Suite 240 
Phoenix, AZ 85016 
Attorneys for Sanctuary Camelback Mountain 

Resort & Spa, JW Marriott Camelback Inn, and 
Omni Scottsdale Resort & Spa at Montelucia 
rimetli@mungerchadwick.com 

Albert E. Gervenack 
14751 West Buttonwood Drive 
Sun City West, AZ 85375 
agervenackabmi. net 

William F. Bennett, Legal Counsel 
Paradise Valley Country Club 
7101 N. Tatum Boulevard 
Paradise Valley, AZ 85253 
BBennett@bcklaw.org 

Jim Stark, President 
Greg Eisert 
Sun City Home Owners Association (SCHOA) 
10401 West Coggins Drive 
Sun City, AZ 85353 
g reg eis-edagma i I .  co m 
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BEFORE THE ARIZONA CORPORATION COMMISSION 

ZMMISSIONERS 
Susan Bitter Smith, Chairman 
Bob Stump 
Bob Burns 
Tom Forese 
Doug Little 

In the matter of the Application of EPCOR Water 
Arizona, Inc., for a determination of the current fair 
value of its utility plant and property and for increases 
in its rates and charges for utility service by its 
Mohave Water District, Paradise Valley Water District, 
Sun City Water District, Tubac Water District, and 
Mohave Wastewater District. 

Docket No. WS-O1303A-14-0010 

9 March 2015 

Notice of Filing a 

Testimony Summary (with errata) 

by 
Mars hall Mag ruder 

Due to travel and other commitments, I am unable to present an Opening Comments on 

:his date. I have attached a Testimony Summary that contains what I would use for my Opening 

:omments. 

I have been scheduled to give my oral testimony and receive cross-examination on 

March 23,2015. 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED on this 9th day of March 2015. 

Marshall Magruder 
PO Box 1267 
Tubac, Arizona 85646-1267 
marshall@mmagruder.org 
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3riginal and 18 copies of the foregoing are filed by hand delivery this date: 

2ocket Control (1 8 copies) 
4rizona Corporation Commission 
1200 West Washington Street 
'hoenix, AZ 85007-2927 

Dwight Nodes, Assistant Chief Administrative 
Judge, Hearing Division 

Arizona Corporation Commission 
1200 W. Washington 
Phoenix. AZ 85007 

Commissioner's Aides (1 copy each) 

Additional Distribution filed by email this date: 

Thomas C. Campbell 
Michael T. Hallam 

Lewis Roca Rothgerber 
21 0 East Washington Street 
Phoenix, AZ 85004 
tcampbel@irrlaw .com 
mhallam@irrlaw.com 

Attorneys for EPCOR Water Arizona, Inc. 

Daniel W. Pozefsky, Chief Counsel 
Residential Utility Consumer Office (RUCO) 
11 10 West Washington Street, Suite 220 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007-2958 
dpozefs ky @azruco .g ov 

Richard Bohman, President 
Jim Patterson 
Santa Cruz Citizens Council 
PO Box 1501 

Tubac, AZ 85646 
rtbnmbaz@aol .com 
jampat@q.com 

Greg Petterson 
Water Utility Association of Arizona 
916 W. Adams, Suite 3 
Phoenix, AZ 85007 
Gpatterson3@cox.net 

Delman E. Eastes 
2042 E. Sandtrap Lane 
Fort Mohave, AZ 86426 
Delman Eastes@yahoo.com 

Janice Alward, Chief Counsel 
Legal Division 
Arizona Corporation Commission 
1200 W. Washington 
Phoenix, AZ 85007 

Andrew Miller, Town Attorney 
Town of Paradise Valley 
6401 East Lincoln Drive 
Paradise Valley, AZ 85253-4328 
amiller@),paradisevaIleyaz.gov 

Robert Metli 
Munger Chadwick 
2398 E. Camelback Rd, Suite 240 
Phoenix, AZ 85016 
Attorneys for Sanctuary Camelback Mountain 

Resort & Spa, JW Marriott Camelback Inn, and 
Omni Scottsdale Resort & Spa at Montelucia 
rjmetli@mungerchadwick.com 

Albert E. Gervenack 
14751 West Buttonwood Drive 
Sun City West, AZ 85375 
agervenack@bmi.net 

William F. Bennett, Legal Counsel 
Paradise Valley Country Club 
7101 N. Tatum Boulevard 
Paradise Valley, AZ 85253 
BBennett@bcklaw.org 

Jim Stark, President 
Greg Eisert 
Sun City Home Owners Association (SCHOA) 
10401 West Coggins Drive 
Sun City, AZ 85353 
gregeisertagmail. com 
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TESTIMONY SUMMARY 
for 

Marshall Magruder 

I am an individual intervening party, representing myself. I am here to uphold the Arizona State 
Constitution. Its Title XV, Section 12, states: 

“Charges for service; discrimination; free or reduced rate transportation 

“Section 12. All charges made for service rendered, or to be rendered, by 
public service corporations within this state shall be just and reasonable, 
and no discrimination in charaes, service, or facilities shall be made 
between persons or places for rendering a like and contemporaneous 
service, 2’ [Emphasis added] 

In the “last” rate case, Commission Order No. 71410 (p. 78) ordered the company to propose to 
consolidate in ALL its water and wastewater “districts” in the “next rate case” and to conduct 
informative town-hall meetings. The Company has NOT complied, nor has this Order been revoked. 

First, the company wants to consolidate its charges and has made this very clear in an ongoing 
wastewater rate case with all its rational applicable to Section 12. I use the term “combine” since 
there is much misinformed opposition to the term “consolidate.” The company itself is consolidated 
throughout except for financial accounting for old water company acquisitions. I t  is noted that all 
Arizona electric, natural gas and communications companies have consolidated statewide rates. 

Second, EPCOR is one company with water and wastewater services. Tubac uses only its water 
services in one of its many service areas. There are some 185,000 EPCOR customers with less than 
600 in the Tubac service area. Because our service area is small, almost any significant cost has a 
much greater impact on our rates when compared to larger areas, some over 25,000 customers. 

Third, these water service areas exist because about 35 to 50 years ago, Citizens Utilities acquired 
many smaller water companies but has never combined their rates. Each service area is maintained 
as a “profit center.” This means each service area is required to have its revenue, derived from its 
ratepayers, to always exceed its expenses for a positive Rate of Return. This has made all the smaller 
service areas rates yo-yo much higher than the larger areas with resultant “rate shock  after rate 
cases. Our Constitution says rates shall not discriminate between “persons or places.” They now do. 

Fourth, the company has not adjusted the way it collects rates over the years, and just keeps rolling 
along and letting these rate differences between service areas widen evermore. Each area is a profit 
center as rates are not combined. Each area MUST make a profit for the company so we now see 
extreme divergences in the present rates. For example, the first 1,000 gallons of water now cost a 
small residential customer less than $0.73 in Sun City but costs $1.90 in Tubac, $0.88 in Mohave, 
and $1.05 in Paradise Valley. Why? This results in wide service area differences in the present rates. 

These rate differences (or discrimination) were proposed to separate even more in the service areas 

Sun City to $0.78, an increase of 5 cents 
Mohave to $1.55, an increase of 67 cents 
Paradise Valley to $1.41, an increase of 35 cents 
Tubac to $5.33, an increase of 343 cents, so rate differences will continue to diverge. 



Lets look at the present and proposed cost for one thousand gallons in each service area. For a 
typical median customer, where consumption is when 50% use more and 50% use less water we see 

Tubac at 5,000 gallons, present cost is $3.00, proposed is $6.83, a $3.83 increase 
Sun City a t  6,000 gallons, present cost is $1.36, proposed is $1.66, a 30 cent increase 
Paradise Valley at 10,000 gallons, present cost is $1.25, proposed is $1.36, a 2 1  cent increase, 
Mohave at 5,000 gallons, present cost is $1.84, proposed is $2.50, a 64 cent increase. 

The highest proposed commodity rates for small residential customers in Tubac is $10.61/1000 
gallons when consumption exceeds 20,000 gallons. The next highest, Paradise Valley, when using 
over 80,000 gallons is $3.50/1000 gallons, a $7.31 difference, for using over 3 times more water. 

During the course of this case, these rates have decreased but these rate design differences continue. 

Do these examples, from many, just reasonable? NO. 
Do they discriminate between locations? YES. 

My other two issues are related to the first, once rates are combined company-wide. 

There are rate “tiers” or steps when the cost of water increases at a breakpoint. I propose that the 
First or lowest tier be for the first few thousand gallons with cost about $1.00 per 1,000 gallons. This 
is for ALL residential and business customers. This low rate First Tier provides a ‘lifeline’ for all 
customers, especially the lower income customers. This embeds a low-income relief solution without 
needing a presently dysfunctional, costly, and ineffective low-income proposal. Also, Service Charges 
should be low, as feasible, for all smaller metered customers, including commercial customers. 

The higher rate tiers will require increased costs to meet the company’s required revenue and is also 
am effective means to conserve water. There should be at least five residential and commercial 
Tiers, so that customers can see an achievable “break point” as a goal for reducing their water costs, 
just like tax rate brackets do when considering income tax rates. 

All service areas in this case used LESS water per customer than in their last rate case. Why? One 
significant factor is because the rates increased so much the last time. Many dug wells to avoid it. 

I am looking at the big picture, not just Tubac, the worst example of rate differences. I recommend 
combine rates, establish a low First Tier rate with at least five Tiers and use higher rates as use 
increases while meeting the company’s revenue needs, rates are considerably lower in most areas. 
Future rate cases will be less complex, rate shock vanishes and the company more efficient. 

Again, why does one place now pay $1.90 for the same service when others pay less than $1.00 for 
the same 1,000 gallons? The company proposed for Tubac to pay $10.61 when over 20,001 gallons 
while Paradise Valley would pays $2.39 at 20,001 gallons. Why? So a small profit center made profit. 

Only through a company-wide rate structure can the company comply with Section 1 2  and to 
accomplishing this, lower-income rates can be achieved with a low First Tier and Service Charge. 

My Direct and Surrebuttal Testimonies contain more details than this brief summary. I expect to 
present my case on March 23 to explain my testimonies and to receive cross-examination. 

I 
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Magruder Errata Sheet and Exhibit Summary 

Magruder Direct Testimon 
errata entered has been provided and is marked as EXHIBIT MAGRUDER-1 

2015, with this 

1. Page 23, line 12, delete “1” after “Structure” 
2. Page 26, line 33, delete a redundant “to” 
3. Page 37, line 21, change “14400” to read “14000”. 
4. Page 45, line 14, change “14400” to read “14000”. 
5. Page 55, first paragraph, lines 1 and 4, change “14400” to read “14000”. 

Magruder Surrebuttal Testimony of 23 February 2015 is marked as EXHIBIT 
MAGRUDER-2. 

No changes 

Magruder Testimony Summary of 10 March 2015, with this errata entered, has 
been provided and is marked as EXHIBIT MAGRUDER-3. 

1. Page 1 of Notice of Filing, page 1, line 2 1, change “cros” to read “cross”. 
2. Page 1 of Summary in fourth paragraph, line 1, change “half-century” to read 

“about 35 to 50 years ago”. 
3. Page 2 of Summary, in second paragraph, line 1, change “$10.81” to read 

“$10.61” and in line 3, change “4” to “3”. 

Magruder “Motion to Stay” of 25 April 2014, with this errata entered, has been 
provided and is marked as EXHIBIT MAGRUDER-4 

1. Page 1, change date of filing from “May” to “April” in second sentence and in 
footer 

2. Page 3, lines 11 and 25, change “14-18” to read “14-23” 
3. Page 3, line 28, change “May 2013” to read “March 2014”. 
4. Page 4, line 14, change Order Number should read “71410” and add “for” 

before “the” 
5. Page 5, line 30, delete the word “exist” that follows “occur”. 
6. Page 6, line 14, change “due” to read “do”. 
7. Page 6, lines 19  and 30, change the Order Number to read “71410”. 

All these exhibits have been filed with Docket Control. 

Additional Exhibits in the packet: 

EXHIBIT MAGRUDER-5, Excerpt from Commission Decision No. 71410 p. 78. 



EXHIBIT MAGRUDER-6, Excerpts from Arizona Constitution, Arizona Revised 

Statutes, and Arizona Revised Statutes - Annotated (Westlaw Publishing) 

EXHIBIT MAGRUDER-7, Magruder Motion to Stay of 25 April 2014 with errata 

entered 

EXHIBIT MAGRUDER-8, Excerpt from Procedural Order of 8 May 2014 

EXHIBIT MAGRUDER-9, Letter from EPCORs Jim McKee, VP of Corporate Services, 

of 10 July May 2014, subj: Consolidation, Deconsolidation and your Wastewater 

EXHIBIT MAGRUDER-10, newspaper clips: 

“Report says Affordable Care Act cost falling”, Arizona Daily Star, 10 March 
2015, p.AlO 
“City gets $3M for water tank,” Nugales International, 20 March 2015, p. 2A 
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water use data submitted to be inaccurate, or if the water use figures used in the Company's C-OSS 

are not identical to those provided to Staff. 

22. It is reasonable and in the public interest to approve the Off-Site Facilities Hook-Up 

Fee Tariff attached hereto as Exhibit C as recommended by Staff, and to approve the reporting 

requirements set forth therein, except that the first calendar year Off-Site Facilities Hook-Up Fee 

status report should be due on January 3 1,201 1 and should cover the timeframe frcm inception of the 

tariff through December 3 1.201 0. 

ORDER 

1T IS THEREFORE ORDERED that Arizona-American Water Company is hereby authorized 

and directed to file with the Commission, on or before November 30,2009, the schedules of rates and 

charges attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit I), which shall be effective for all seilrice 

rendered on and after December 1,2009. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that this docket shall remain open for the limited purpose of 

consolidation in the. Company's next rate case with a separate docket in which a revenue-neutral 

:hange to rate design of all Arizona-American Water Company's water districts or other appropriate 

proposals or all Arizona-American's water and wastewater districts or other appropriate proposals 

nay be considered simultaneously, after appropriate public notice, with appropriate opportunity for 

nformed public comment aid participation, 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Company shall commence a dialogue with its 

:ustomers as soon as practicable, and will initiate town hall-style meetings in all of its service 

enitories to begin communicating with consumers the various impacts of system consolidation in 

:ach of those service territories, and to collect feed-back from consumers on such consolidation. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Arizona-American Water Company shall file, along with 

he new schedules of rates and charges ordered above, a copy of the Common Facilities f look-Up Fee 

Water) Y'ariff Schedule for the Company's Agua Fria district as it appears in Exhibit A, attached 

iereto, and a copy of the Off-Site Facilities Hook-Up Fee Tariff for its Mohaw Wastewater district 

s it appcars in Ebibit  C, attached hereto. 

78 DECISiON.NO. 71410 



Handout of 
Excerpts from the 

Arizona State Constitution, 
Arizona Revised Statutes, and 

Arizona Revised Statutes - Annotated 

ARIZONA STATE CONSTITUTION 

Title XV - The Corporation Commission 

Charges - for service; discrimination; free or reduced rate transportation 

Section 12. All charges made for service rendered, or to be rendered, by public service 
corporations within this state shall be just and reasonable, and no discrimination in 
charges, service, or facilities shall be made between persons or places for rendering a 
like and contemporaneous service, except that the granting of free or reduced rate 
transportation may be authorized by law, or by the corporation commission, to the classes 
of persons described in the act of Congress approved February 11,1887, entitled An Act 
to Regulate Commerce, and the amendments thereto, as those to whom free or reduced 
rate transportation may be granted. 

ARIZONA REVISED STATUTES (excerpt) 

Chapter 2 - Public Service Corporations Generally 

Article 1 - Regulation by Corporation Commission 

40-203. Power of commission to determine and prescribe rates, rules and practices of 
public service corporations 

When the commission finds that the rates, fares, tolls, rentals, charges or classifications, 
or any of them, demanded or collected by any public service corporation for any service, 
product or commodity, or in connection therewith, or that the rules, regulations, practices 
or contracts, are un-iust, discriminatory or preferential, illegal or insufficient, the 
commission shall determine and prescribe them by order, as provided in this title. 



Article 3 - Investigations, Hearings and Appeals 

40-248. Reparation of overcharge; action to recover overcharge; limitations 

A. When complaint is made to the commission concerning any rate, fare, toll, rental or 
charge made by any public service corporation, and the commission finds, after 
investigation, that the corporation has made an excessive or discriminatory charge, the 
commission may order that the corporation make reparation to the complainant with 
interest at the legal rate from the date of collection, if no discrimination will result from 
such reparation. If the corporation does not comply with the order for payment of 
reparation within the time specified in the order, an action may be brought to recover the 
amount thereof. 

B. All complaints concerning excessive or discriminatory charges shall be filed with the 
commission within two years from the time the cause of action accrues, and the action to 
enforce the order shall be brought within one year from the date of the order of the 
commission. 

C. The remedy afforded in this section is cumulative and in addition to any other 
remedy provided for failure of a public service corporation to obey an order or decision 
of the commission. 

Article 6 - Services and Facilities 

40-334. Discrimination between persons, localities or classes of service as to rates, 
charges, service o r  facilities prohibited 

A. A public service corporation shall not, as to rates, charges, service, facilities or in any 
other respect, make or grant any preference or advantage to any person or sub-ject any 
person to any prejudice or disadvantage. 

B . No public service corporation shall establish or maintain any unreasonabledifference 
as to rates, charges, service, facilities or in any other respect, either between localities 
or  between classes of service. 

C. The commission may determine any question of fact arising under this section. 

Article 7 - Rates and Schedules 

40-361. Charges by public service corporations required to be just and reasonable; 
service and facilities required to be adequate, efficient and reasonable; rules and 
regulations relating to charges or service required to be just and reasonable 

A. Charges demanded or received by a public service corporation for any commodity or 
service shall be just and reasonable. Every unjust or  unreasonable charge demanded 
or  received is prohibited and unlawful. 

B. Every public service corporation shall furnish and maintain such service, equipment 
and facilities as will promote the safety, health, comfort and convenience of its patrons, 
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employees and the public, and as will be in all respects adequate, efficient and 
reasonable. 

C. All rules and regulations made by a public service corporation affecting or pertaining 
to its charges or service to the public shall be just and reasonable. 

A. The commission may investigate all existing or proposed interstate rates, fares, tolls, 
charges and classifications, and all rules and practices in relation thereto, for or in relation 
to the transmission of messages or conversations, where any act in relation thereto takes 
place within this state. 

B. When the proposed or existing - rates are excessive or discriminatory, or in violation 
of the acts of Congress, or in conflict with the orders or regulations of the interstate 
commerce commission, the commission may apply to the interstate commerce 
commission or to any court of competent jurisdiction for relief. 

40-365. Filing of rate schedules by public service corporations 

Under rules and regulations the commission prescribes, every public service corporation 
shall file with the commission, and shall print and keep open to public inspection, 
schedules showing all rates, tolls, rentals, charges and classifications to be collected or 
enforced, together with all rules, regulations, contracts, privileges and facilities which in 
any manner affect or relate to rates, tolls, rentals, classifications or service. The 
commission may, from time to time, approve or fix rates, tolls, rentals or charges in 
excess of or less than those shown by the schedules. The commission may, from time to 
time, determine and prescribe by order such changes in the form of the schedules as 
finds expedient, and modify the requirements of any of its orders, rules, or regulations. 

40-367. Changes of rates: notice; filing; exception 

A. No change shall be made by any public service corporation in any rate, fare, toll, 
rental, charge or classification, or in any rule, regulation or contract relating to or 
affecting any rate, toll, fare, rental, charge, classification or service, or in any privilege or 
facility, except after thirty days notice-to the commission and to the public as provided in 
this chapter. 

B. Notice shall be given by filing with the commission and keeping open for public 
inspection new schedules stating plainly the change to be made in the schedules then in 
force, and the time when the change will go into effect. 

C. The commission, for good cause shown, may allow changes without requiring the 
thirty days notice provided for in this section by an order specifying the changes so to be 
made and the time when they shall take effect, and the manner in which they shall be 
filed and published. 

D. When any change is proposed attention shall be directed to the change on the schedule 
filed with the commission by some mark, designated by the commission, immediately 
preceding or following the item. 



Quote from 

Arizona Revised Statutes - Annotated, 
Volume 12, Sections 30-101 to 40-End (Excerpt) 

“Discrimination Between persons, discrimination 

“Public service corporations must treat all their customers fairly and without unjust 
discrimination and give all of them the same service on equal terms at uniform rates 
without discriminating between customers similarly situated as to the character of the 
service rendered or charges made and as regards discrimination in rates or service in the 
public utility field, a municipal corporation stands in the same position as a private 
corporation .” 

Town of Wickenburg v. Sabin (1948) 68 Ariz. 73,200 P .2d 342. 

“Discrimination Between localities, discrimination 

“Utilities may not pick and choose, serving only portions of territory covered by their 
franchises which it is presently profitable for them to serve and restricting 
development of remaining portions by leaving their inhabitants in discomfort without 
services which they along can render.” 

Arizona Corp. Commission v. Southern Pac. Co. (1906) 87 Ariz. 310 P.2D 765. 



2355 West Pinnacle Peak Road, Suite 300 
Phoenix, A2 85027 

.pcor.com 

Juiy I O ,  2014 

Oear Customer, 

EPCQR places a great deai of importance on the water and wastewater sewices we provide and we 
want you to be aware of changes or potential _I __---I changes before - -  they happen, _ _ _ _  to the - best . extent -_ p0ssib.a. . -- --1 ~ -- 

As an EPCOR customer, your rates are approved by the Arizona Corporation Commission (ACC) based 
on the reasonable costs and capital investments to provide safe, reliable and high-quavfiy water and 
wastewater services. 

__-_ ~. . -- -_.-.- -- -. .._ 

On Juty 8,2014, ACC staff issued B rgcommendation that the commission order EPCOR to bring forward 
consolidation and dsconsolidadon options for considerstion related to EPCOR'8 wastewater service 
areas. We are pleased to support the commission 88 it reviews this issue, and we will work quickty to 
respond to the three possibilities the commission identified - full consotidation, full deconsolidation and 
a third option of bringing wa&ewatet services for Anthem and Agua F r b  back together. Whlie we wilt 
explore each option, EPCOR favors hill consolidation, 

In recent years, the issue of whether to consolidate rates for service across muklpfe districts is one 
that has been broadly examined by many people, including our customers, the ACC, Residential 
Utility Consumer Office {RUCO) and EPCOR. We have also men the negative consequences that 
daconsotidating, as ordered in ACC Decision 73837, has had on smaller communities where significant 
capital investments have been necessary. 

We understand that there are different viewpoints on the subject. EPGQR is 8 private utility company with 
a municipal ownership and heritage. We operate in many markets and understand the benefits of both 
models and the importance of pandding safe, reliable service at 8 fair and reasonable cB8t to our customers. 

Jkw$#&l rate designe, bthe sholct %em, sow- 34- * 'en- 1__- 

not. We believe that over the long tern that everyone could benefit ftum predictable, uniform rate structures, 
reduced regulatory expenses and incrsesed efficiencies. Moving to a consolhdated ditPaict with a sinele rate 
structure mirrors what consumers experience in most municipa4 districts. In other words, rates are the =me 
regardless of where you live within a municipal area. Electric and natural gas utilities also work this way. 

We'll be communicating with you throughout this process, beginning with this tetter. You'll be receiving 
mare information from us in the coming months, including where to find more information, what's next 
in the ACC review proeess and when we'ii be holding infomtatiOn31 community meetings. 

At EPCOR, we take seriously our obligation to deliver safe and reliable water and wastewater services 
that you and your families can trust and count on, every day. Thank you for baing out customer. 

L 

0est regards, 

Jim w- McKee 

Vice President, Corporate Services 

http://pcor.com
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IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF 
EPCOR WATER ARIZONA INC., AN 
ARIZONA CORPORATION, FOR A 
DETERMINATION OF THE CURRENT FAIR 
VALUE OF ITS UTILITY PLANT AND 
PROPERTY AND FOR INCREASES IN ITS 
RATES AND CHARGES FOR UTILITY 
SERVICE BY ITS MOHAVE WATER 
DISTRICT, PARADISE VALLEY WATER 
DISTRICT, SUN CITY WATER DISTRICT, 
TUBAC WATER DISTRICT, AND MOWVE 
WASTEWATER DISTRICT. 

DOCKET NO. WS-01303A-14-0010 

NOTICE OF FILING DIRECT 
TESTIMONY OF JOHN S. 
THORNTON, JR ON BEHALF OF 
SANCTUARY CAMELBACK 
MOUNTAIN RESORT & SPA, JW 
MARRIOTT CAMELBACK INN AND 
OMNI SCOTTSDALE WSORT & 
SPA AT MONTELUCIA 

Sanctuary Camelback Mountain Resort & Spa, JW Marriott Camelback Inn, and O m .  

Scottsdale Resort & Spa at Montelucia ("The Resorts"), through undersigned counsel, herebq 

files the Direct Testimony o f  John S. Thornton, Jr., in the above referenced matter. 

DATED this 23'd day of January, 201 5 .  

MUNGER CHADWICK, P.L.C. 

Camelback Mountain Resort & Spa, JW 
Marriott Camelback Inn, and Omni 
Scottsdale Resort & Spa at Montelucia 
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Orjginal and 13 copies filed this 
23 day of January, 2015, with: 

Docket Control 
Arizona Corporation Commission 
1200 West Washington Street 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

Copy of the foregoing mailed/ 
e-mailedhand-delivered this 23rd day 
of January, 2015, to: 

Dwight D. Nodes 
Assistant Chief Administrative Law Judge 
Hearing Division 
Arizona Corporation Commission 
1200 West Washington Street 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

Janice Alward, Chief Counsel 
Legal Division 
Arizona Corporation Commission 
1200 West Washington Street 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

Steven M. Olea, Director 
Utilities Division 
Arizona Corporation Commission 
1200 West Washington Street 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

I'homas Campbell 
Michael Hallam 
Lewis Roca Rothgerber, LLP 
!01 E. Washington Street, Suite 1200 
3hoenix, Arizona 85004 
4ttorneys for EPCOR Water Arizona Inc. 

h i e l  W. Pozefsky 
iuco 
I 1 10 West Washington Street, Suite 220 
'hoenix, Arizona 85007 

- 2 -  

Ann-Marie Anderson 
5025 N. Central Avenue, Suite 530 
Phoenix, Arizona 85006 
Attorneys for RUG0 

Marshall Magruder 
P.O. Box 1267 
Tubac, AZ 85646-1 267 

Rich Bohman, President 
Santa Cntz Valley Citizens' Council 
P.O. Box 1501 
Tubac, AZ 85646 

Greg Patterson 
WUAA 
916 West Adams, Suite 3 
Phoenix, AZ 85007 

Delman E. Eastes 
2042 E. Sandtrap Lane 
Fort Mohave, AZ 86426 

William F. Bennett, Legal Counsel 
Paradise Valley Country Club 
7101 N. Tatum Boulevard 
Paradise Valley, Az 85253 

Andrew M, Miller 
Town Attorney 
6401 E. Lincoln Drive 
Paradise Valley, AZ 85253 
Attorney for Town of Paradise Valley 

Albert E. Gervenack 
1475 1 West Buttonwood Drive 
Sun City West, AZ 85375 

Jim Stark 
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Mr. Thornton recommends the Arizona Corporation Commission (the ‘‘Commission”) reject tl 

System Improvement Benefits charge (“SIB”) for the Paradise Valley Water District (“PVWD 

and he raises SIB concerns for the other water districts. 

The base rate case for PVWD requests an 8.7% increase in total revenues. The proposed SIB I 

expected to increase total PVWD revenues by another 9.75%. EPCOR Water Arizona did nt 

notice Paradise Valley Water District customers about the SIB or its intended impact on rates, 

The SIB is an abnormal rate-making mechanism that should only be implemented ii 

extraordinary circumstances. The Commission previously found a SIB appropriate for th 

financially struggling Arizona Water Company and its extraordinary financial circumstances. 1 

SIB should not be employed when a utility is able to fbnd its normal day-to-day infrastructun 

needs through normal means and does not face extraordinary circumstances. EPCOR representet 

to the Commission that it was happy, willing and able to invest in Arizona-American Wate 

Company iafrastructure when it sought approval to purchase Arizona-American. EPCOR shoulc 

iphold its promises and representations. EPCOR is a financially healthy enterprise whost 

:ireurnstances do not merit a SIB mechanism. 



Q. 

A. 

and an independent consultant in utility finance and economics. 

WHAT ARE YOUR NAME, EMPLOYER AND OCCUPATION? 

My name is John S. Thornton. I am principal of Thornton Financial Consulting, L.L.( 

Q. PLEASE DESCRIBE YOUR EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND AM) WORl 

EXPERIENCE. 

A. My educational background culminated in a Master of Science degree from the Universjt, 

of London (economics with specialty in corporate finance at the London School of Economic 

and Political Science [“LSE”]). I also hold a Graduate Diploma in Economics (with credit) fron 

the LSE. 1 am a Certified Rate of Return Analyst and have enjoyed continuing education ii 

fmance, statistics, and business over the years. I participated as a cost of capital and utilit 

finance expert in numerous electric utility, local gas distribution and telephone cases in the state: 

of Oregon, Washington, California, Idaho, Nevada, Oklahoma, and Arizona. In addition, 

testified in gas pipeline cases before the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission. I worked at thc 

Public Utility Commission of Oregon for thirteen years and left as a Senior Economist and it! 

chief rate-of-return and finance witness. Subsequently, I became Chief of the Financial anc 

Regulatory Analysis Section of the Arizona Corporation Commission’s Utility Division. MJ 
Witness Qualifications Statement, found in Exhibit JST- 1, more fully describes my background. 

Q. HAVE YOU PREVIOUSLY TESTIFIED BEFORE THE ARIZONA 

CORPORATION COMMISSION? 

4. Yes, I have. 

Q. ON WHOSE BEHALF DO YOU APPEAR? 

4. I appear on behalf of the JW Marriott Camelback inn, Sanctuary Camelback Mountain 

Zesort & Spa and the Omni Scottsdale Resort & Spa at Montelucia (the ‘‘Resorts”). The Resorts 

restimony of John S. Thornton - 1 -  



are three commercial businesses in the Paradise Valley Water District who were grante 

intervention in this case. 

0. WHAT IS THE PURPOSE OF YOUR TESTIMONY? 
A. My testimony recommends against EPCOR Water Arizona, Inc.’s (,,EWAZ” or th 

y’Co~pany’’) proposed Systems Improvement Benefits charge (“SIB”). The SIB is an abnormi 

rate-making mechanism that EWAZ proposes to cover normal capital expenditures so it 

application i s  fundamentally inappropriate. I also have technical and policy concerns with th 

Company’s proposed SIB including its calculation and its earnings test benchmark. 

Q. 

SUMMARIZE THEIR PROPOSITION? 

A. 

summary, 

WHICH COMPANY WITNESS PROPOSES THE SIB AND HOW DO THE1 

Company witness Candace Coleman proposes the SIB. She states in her executivc 

“EPCOR Water Arizona Inc. (‘EWAZ’ or ‘Company’) has requested a Systen 

improvement Benefits (SIB) mechanism for its Mohave Water, Paradise Valley Water 

and Sun City Water districts in order to facilitate the financing and replacement of aging 

infrastructure assets. This will ensure adequate and reliable water service while reducing 

large bill increases for ratepayers such as those that occur ftom infrequent and irreguh 

rate case cycles.” 

The instant case would be the frst case in which EWAZ would be granted a SIB mechanism. 

2. WHY IS THE SIB AN ABNORMAL RATE-MAKING MECHANISM? 

1. The SIB is in a class of “automatic adjustment clauses” or c‘adj~~fOTS.’* Adjustors are 

:lauses to a rate-making order that allow for future adjustments to tariffs. Those tariff 

idjustments are based on some cost fluctuation a utility faces. Adjustors can be used in a case 

’estimony of John S .  Thornton - 2 -  
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where a utility faces a significant operating expense that exogenously rises or falls, e.g. i thl 

case of a local gas distribution company whose market costs of gas rise and fall and constitute i 

large portion of total charges. In contrast, the Company’s proposed SIB seeks return on an4 

return of day-to-day capital expenditures (“CAPEX”’). The CAPEX replacement program: 

captured by the EWAZ SIB are internal re-investments incurred in the normal course of business, 

Q. 
A. 

Q. 
A, 

HOW DOES MS. COLEMAN JUSTIFY THE SIB? 

Ms. Coleman states, beginning on page 3 at line 4 of her testimony, 

“EPCOR is requesting a SIB mechanism to enable EWAZ to meet the challenge ol 

replacing aging and failing infrastructure. A SIB results in more gradual rate increases 

which increases the time between rate cases and reduces their complexity. This will helr 

to keep EWAZ financially healthy, in turn, enabling it to attract the capital it needs tc 

continue to provide safe and reliable water service. It benefits the customers by reducing 

the magnitude of increases in their bills following rate cases while investing in plant and 

facilities to continue to maintain and improve the performance of the water systems.” 

IS EWAZ’S PROPOSED SIB BASED ON ANY OTHER PREVIOUS SIB? 

Yes, EWAZ’s SIB appears to be based on a SIB mechanism implemented for Arizona 

Water Company under Decision No, 73938. 

Q. DO ANY SIGNIFICANT DIFFERENCES ARISE BETWEEN ARIZONA WATER 

COMPANY AND EWAZ THAT WOULD MITIGATE THE NEED FOR A SIB IN THIS 

ZASE? 

8. Yes, the two cases differ significantly. Arizona Water Company (“AWC”) struggled 

inancially and had limited access to capital markets to fund its CAPEX. Arizona Water 

2ompany argued that the sheer volume of replacement CAPEX in its systems and the resulting 

restirnony of John S. Thornton - 3 -  



strain on it financially was extraordinary. The Commission citec 

situation in footnote 10 of the AWC SIB order, 

the extraordinary nature o h 

“When asked what made AWC’s situation extraordinary and warranted an adjust0 

mechanism, Mr. Reiker responded: From my perspective, I’m a finance person. Thl 

extraordinary nature is the shear [sic] magnitude of the investment. We’ve put evidence ii 

the record, in Mr. Schneider’s direct testimony, of massive amounts o f  investment tha 

need to occur. That‘s extraordinary. We can’t go out tomorrow and find an insurancr 

company that will loan us $60 million. That’s not going to happen.” 

Joseph D. Harris, Arizona Water Company Vice President and Treasurer, testified in that case, 

“Based on its current limited fulancial resources, the Company is not able to fund the typr 

of infrastructure replacement program required to ensure the long-term reliability anc 

adequacy of the Company’s water distribution systems. These types of replacemeni 

programs enable a utility to provide reliable and adequate water service, but they also add 

to the Company’s cost of providing service without any additional revenue to recove1 

those costs. 

The Company is in critical financial condition due to rising costs and declining 

customer sales which, taken together, severely restrict the Company’s ability to issue 

additional debt while still meeting the minimum interest coverage ratio provisions of its 

General Mortgage Bond Indenture.” 

In other words, Arizona Water Company’s critical financial condition and limited or lack of 

mess to capital h d i n g  made the SIB mechanism appropriate for Arizona Water Company. 

EWAUEPCOR do not face these same extraordinary circumstances. 

3. HOW BIG IS ARIZONA WATER COMPANY COMPARED TO EPCOR? 

4. Arizona Water Company is smaller than EPCOR. Arizona Water Company’s SIB was 

:rested in phase 2 of docket W-0 1445A-11-03 10. Joseph D. Harris’ Exhibit JDH-5, Schedule 1, 

resrimony of John S .  Thornton -4- 
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page 1 of 10, from that docket shows total company assets of $322,973,735. (See Exhibit JST-2 

By contrast, Exhibit JST-3 is EPCOR’s 2013 financial statements that report consolidated asse 

of $Cdn 5,447,000,000 (about 5.4 billion Canadian dollars). 

Q. DOES EPCOR HAVE A LACK OF ACCESS TO CAPITAL MARKETS IN THI 

SAME WAY THAT JOEL REIKER AND JOSEPH HARRIS REPRESENTED F01 

ARIZONA WATER COMPANY? 

A. 

markets. Exhibit JST-4 provides a March 2014 investor presentation. 

presentation reports the following bullet points on EPCOR’s strong financing and liquidity: 

No, it does not. EPCOR represented publicly that it has significant access to debt capite 

Page 20 of tha 

0 “Syndicated bank credit facility of $500 million (two tranches of $250 million). 

Supporting $500 million commercial paper program. 

Current maturity dates of November 2016 and November 201 8. 

0 Committed letter of credit facility of $400 million to November 2016. 

0 Demand facilities for approximately $47 million. 

’ $25 million CAD, $22 million USD. 

0 Strategy in place to monetize all or a significant portion of interest in Capital Power 

$202 million transacted in October 2013. 

* Available medium-term note (MTN) debt capacity of $1 billion under short-term base 

shelf prospectus recently renewed to December 20 15. 

* Accessing debt capital markets. 

Market tone is very constructive for additional EPCOR debt issuance. 

’ February 2012 $300 million MTN (30-year) was oversubscribed.” 

3n the following page 21 of the presentation under “Financial Strategies and Policies” EPCOR 

ncluded the following points: 

“Target adequate liquidity profile - rated no less than adequate under Standard & Poors 

restimony of John S. Thornton - 5 -  
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0 

Q. 

criteria. 

Capital expenditures will be h d e d  with a mix of debt and equity in proportiox 

necessary to maintain current investment grade credit rating. 

Debt profile will be a blend of short and long-term debt but heavily weighted to loni 

dated maturities to achieve match with asset lives and sourced at lowest economic COI 

with due consideration to interest rate and foreign exchange risks.” 

DID EPCOR REPRESENT THAT IT HAD STRONG ACCESS TO CAPITA 

PRIOR TO 2014? 

A. Yes, it did. An investor presentation from June 2013, included as Exhibit JST-5 

positively represented EPCOR’s access to capital on page 19. A September 2012 investo 

presentation, included as Exhi bit JST-6, positively represented EPCOR’s access to capital 01 

page 15. Finally, a February 2012 EPCOR presentation at an Infrastructure and Utilitie 

Conference, included as Exhibit JST-7, positively represented EPCOR’s access to capital on pagc 

12. All of these presentations are publicly available on EPCOR’s website, 

Q. DID EPCOR REPRESENT THAT IT WAS FINANCIALLY CAPABLE TU 

[NVEST IN ARIZONA-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY WHEN IT SOUGH1 

COMMISSION APPROVAL FOR THE ACQUISITION? 

4. Yes, EPCOR represented that it was financially capable to invest in Arizona-American 

Water Company operations in the merger proceeding, Docket No. W-Ol303A-11-0101. Decision 

Vo. 72668 includes the following paragraphs, 

“46. The purchase price for the proposed transaction will be funded by cash and debt. 

EPCOR has substantial assets and business operations in Canada. In 2009, EPCOR had 

approximately $2.4 billion ($Cdn) in revenue from various operations, and net income of 

approximately $125 miIlion ($Cdn). No material changes to EPCOR’s capital structure 

restimony of John S. Thornton - 6 -  
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are expected as a result of the proposed transaction, and EPCOR will continue to financ 

capital projects in the same way it has in the past. 

47. EPCOR USA intends generally to adopt American Water’s projected capital budgc 

plan for Arizona-American for the years 2011 through 2013. Under that plan, capiti 

projects totaling approximately $36.8 million would be constructed over the next the 

years. EPCOR USA states that upon approval of the proposed transaction, it may ad 

additional projects, and may substitute or alter the timing of planned projects to ensur 

that necessary investments to maintain and improve the provision of utility senrice ar 

undertaken. 

48. EPCOR USA states that EPCOR has access to the capital market and will be able td 

support Arizona-American as appropriate% and to assist Arizona-American in obtainin1 

capital, if necessary. Over the period of 2004 to 2009, EPCOR routinely financed a 

average of $400 million ($Cdn) annually in capital improvements for its water 

wastewater and electric facilities. EPCOR maintains a Standard & Poor’s credit rating o: 

BBB+ stable for long-term unsecured debt and DBRS Ltd, afirmed its credit rating foi 

EPCOR’s long-term unsecured debt at A (low) stable. 

58. EPCOR USA agrees with Arizona-American that the proposed transaction meets all 

the standards set forth in Rule 803 and is in the public interest. EPCOR USA states that& 

i3 happy to invest in Arizona and continue the tradition ofgood quality water sentice 

provided by Arizona-American, and reqgests that the Commission approve the proposed 

transac$wn.” (emphasis added) 

n summary, EPCOR represented that it had the financial strength and desire to fund CAPEX and 

rnsure quality service. EPCOR did not represent that it needed any sort of abnormal SIB 

nechanism to maintain Arizona-American’s systems. EPCOR’s investor presentations 

epresented that it has solid access to capital. 

‘estimony of John S ,  Thornton - 7 -  



Q. DID THE ARIZONA WATER COMPANY CASE W-01445A-11-0310 DECISlO 

PRESENT EXCEPTIONAL CIRCUMSTANCES AS JUSTIFICATION FOR THE SIB? 

A. 

No. 73938 stated in footnote 39, 

Yes, the Arizona Water Company case did present exceptional circumstances. Decisic 

“The SIB is a different type of adjuster mechanism than has previously been reviewed b 

the courts because it allows recovery of plant costs associated with AWC’s substanti; 

distribution system improvement needs, rather than fuel costs. However, even if the SI) 

is not considered an ”adjustment mechanism“ under Scates, we believe that it is a 

exceptional circumstance given the significant capital investment requirements fc 

infrastructure replacements demonstrated by AWC.” 

The Arizona Water Company case presented an exceptional and unique set of circumstances: 

financially-strapped utility that had to invest in its infrastructure to maintain service. Thes 

unique circumstances merited an abnormal rate-making tool in the SIB. The unique Arizon 

Water Company case should not serve as a boilerplate model for the proliferation of SIBS wros 

hundreds of Arizona’s utility systems. 

Q. 

EWAZ’S SIB. WHAT IS YOUR PRIMARY CONCERN? 

A. I am primarily concerned that a cumbersome and abnormal SIB is proposed for a wata 

system that doesn’t apparently need accelerated infkastructure replacement. If system-widt 

nfrastructure were radically failing then it should appear in the water loss statistics. Tht 

Zompany fded a “Water Use Data Sheet By Month For Calendar Year 2012” in this case. Thai 

-eport calculates a 7.67% water loss for the Paradise Valley Water District. The PVWD 7.47% 

water loss falls below the threshold 10% system water loss cited as a possible SIB criterion. The 

2ompany cites no other quantifiable metrics to support instituting an abnormal SIB mechanism 

’or recovery of, and on, day-to-day CAPEX. Other metrics might include the number of service 

YOU HAVE ADDITIONAL POLICY AND TECHNICAL CONCERNS WIT€ 

restimony of John S. Thomton - 8 -  
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complaints, the response time to service complaints, or service interruptions. 

Q. WAS MAINTAINING QUALITY SERVICE A CONDITION OF EPCOR’; 

ACQUISITION OF ARIZONA-AMERICAN WATER? 

A. Yes, it was. Decision No. 72668’s Conclusions state, in part, 

“86. Based on the evidence presented, we find that the proposed transaction Will no 

impair the financial status of Arizona-American, otherwise prevent it from attractin] 

capital at fair and reasonable terms, or impair its ability to provide safe, reasonable an{ 

adequate service, 

87. It is in the public interest to approve the reorganization as set forth in the Notice, 

subject to the following conditions: 

(4) Arizona-American shall maintain its quality of service, including, but no 

limited to the following quality of service measurements: the number of servicc 

complaints shall not increase as a result of the reorganization, the response time tC 

service complaints shall not increase as a result of the reorganization, and service 

interruptions shall not increase as a result of the reorganization;” 

The Commission conditioned approving EPCOR’s Arizona-American Water Co. acquisition on 

maintaining quality service. Such maintenance was never pre-conditioned on a SIB mechanism. 

Q. WHAT IS YOUR SECOND CONCERN WITH THE SIB? 

A. My second concern addresses the proposed SIB projects. Those projects are replacements 

of aging infrastructure based on “Nessie Curves.” Per the “SIB Engineering Report” (see EWAZ 

Exhibit CC-1 -C), Nessie Curve analysis forecasts infrastructure failure and its replacement cost. 

Us.  Coleman’s testimony appears unclear whether or not the Nessi Curve predictions are limited 

:o fully depreciated assets. Page 5, beginning at line 15, of her testimony states “In our case, the 

Mohave Water, Paradise Valley Water, and Sun City Water districts each require investment in 

restimony of John S. Thomton - 9 -  
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infrastructure as many assets are nearing or have surpassed their useful lifetimes.” She implit 

that some assets to be replaced are not fully depreciated, If an asset has depreciation expense i 

the current rate case and it is subsequently replaced through a SIB then ratepayers will be payin 

twice for the same asset. 

If replacing assets lowers operating costs (such as emergency break repairs) according t 

the Nessie Curve analysis then those lower operating costs should be reflected in the instant case 

Q. WHAT IS YOUR THIRD CONCERN? 

A. My third concern is that the SIB implementation does not account for accumulate 

depreciation. Depreciation is charged each year in the plan of administration and as shown i 

response to Resorts data Request I .  1. However, accumulated depreciation does not appem 

Accumulated depreciation reduces rate base as depreciation charges are accumulated fron 

previous years, For example, the year-five SIB charge shown in response to Resorts Dat, 

Request 1.1 does not account for the accumulated depreciation from years one through four. 

Q. WHAT IS YOUR FOURTH CONCERN? 

4. My fourth concern refers to Accumulated Deferred Income Tax (“ADIT”). ADIT occur! 

Mhen rate-making depreciation lives are longer than Internal Revenue Service tax lives. ADM 

iccrues because the shorter IRS life means that the utility pays less in actual income tax than the 

lssumed income tax built into rates. We regularly account for ADIT as one of the number ol 

leductions from net utility plant in service to arrive at rate base. It’s a sort of rate-payer-sourced 

:em-cost source of utility capital. Any SIB “rate base” should properly ~ c c o w t  for ADIT as we 

vould in a normal rate case. 

Both the accumulated depreciation and ADIT problems would be normally accounted for 

n a general rate case, a good reason to deal with EWAZ’s plant replacements in a general rate 

ase rather than through a SIB. 

restimony of John S. Thomton - 10- 



Q. WHAT IS YOUR FIFTH CONCERN? 

A. My fifth concern surrounds a double counting issue for Company labor expense an 

overhead, I found Company labor and an overhead factor loaded into the SIB costs in reviewin 

the engineering cost projections, For an example of such a project, turn to Exhibit JST-8 which i 

EWAZ’s preliminary cost estimate for Paradise Valley Water District’s project 2016-WM-3. Th 

proposed SIB project cost includes (1) Company labor for field oversight and inspection, and (2 

Company labor for project management. Company labor expenses would normally be factorel 

into rates through Salaries Expense so the SIB project double counts that Company labor expense 

Secondly, a general “Overhead rate on Labor and Capital” in the SIB cost estimates would doubi 

count “overhead” (perhaps Administrative and General Expense) which would also alread; 

factored into base rates. Seventeen percent of  the SIB project 2016-WM-3 appears to include 

and apparently double count, costs that would be factored into base rates. 

Q. WHAT IS YOUR SIXTH CONCERN? 

A. My sixth concern covers the transparency and predictability of rates. The instant w e  wa! 

filed March 10, 2014, with rates likely effective perhaps May or June 2015 as the schedulec 

developed. This long lead time has allowed ratepayers to adjust budgets and plan accordingly. 

including intervening in the case. The SIB, as an automatic adjustment clause, will give 2 

minimum 30-day notice which will not allow ratepayers to budget accordingly. The purportedlj 

rmaller SIB rate increases with short review periods will also make intervention less cost- 

Sffective and less likely. The Resorts would prefer hlly-litigated cases open to full and 

ransparent review and analysis rather than smaller increments automatically added to bills with 

ninimal notice, 

2. 
4. 

WHAT IS YOUR SEVENTH CONCERN? 

My seventh concern is that the SIB will inarguably lower a utility’s risk but the Company 

restimony of John S. Thornton - 1 1  - 
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has not taken that lower risk into account. EWAZ proposes to load SIB costs entirely onto ti 

monthly minimums (in itself a stable stream compared to volumetric rates). Furthermore, EWA 

proposes a true-up mechanism such that if SJB-budgeted revenues are not completely realize 

then any remaining balance is used to increase or decrease the next surcharge. Therefore, the SI1 

revenue stream is guaranteed through the true-up mechanism. To the extent that a revenue strew 

is guaranteed, it is not risky. The degree to which the SIB reduces a EWAZ‘s cost of equit 

depends on the relative size of the SIB income stream compared to overall net income. Picture a 

entire utility’s net income guaranteed through a true-up mechanism such that any deficiency i 

net income is made up in the next period. Clearly, this revenue stream is riskless. Any SIB wit 

a true-up mechanism should therefore earn a riskless rate of return in its calculation. This SI1 

calculation approach would be in lieu of a more cumbersome approach o f  estimating the lowe 

risk the SIB has on the Company as a whole. 

Q. WHAT IS YOUR EIGHTH CONCERN? 

A. My eighth concern relates to notice Paradise Valley Water District customers had in thir 

case. Notice is largely a legal matter but I’d like to offer my perspective on the language offerer 

in the May 8,2014 procedural order concerning Paradise Valley customers: 

“For its Paradise Valley Water District, EPCOR’s application requests an annual revenue 

increase o f  approximately $950,774, or 3.9 percent, over current revenues, For average 

consumption (1 9,27 1 gallons per month) 518 x 3/4-inch meter residential customers of the 

Paradise Valley Water District, EPCOR’s request would increase monthly rates by 9.68 

percent, or by $5.06. If you would like to calculate the bill impact of the Company’s 

proposal based on your consumption, please view its website at epcor.com or contact 

Customer Service at 1.800.383.0834.” 

The language did not mention the SIB. 

restimony of John S. Thornton - 12 - 
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Q. 

VALLEY CUSTOMERS? 

A. The base rate case requests a revenue requirement increase of $841,337 (10/14/201 

working papers) on present revenues of $9,648,251 or an 8.7% increase. Pursuant to Reson 

Data Request No. 1.1, attached as Exhibit JST-9, the proposed SIB would increase preser 

PVWD revenues by another $940,621 or another 9.75%. Paradise Valley customers have M 

been warned that a SIB might affect their rates nor that a SIB could be more than double the bas 

revenue requirement increase. 

WHAT RELATIVE MAGNITUDE IS THE PROPOSED SIB FOR PARADIS 

Q. DID EWAZ NOTICE PVWD CUSTOMERS ABOUT THE SIB? 

A. No, it did not according to the ABdavit of Notice filed in this case. The Affidavit i 

attached as Exhibit JST-10. The Affidavit’s Exhibit A is a certificate of mailing and the actua 

Notice. The Notice refers exclusively to the Mohave Water system. The Notice says nothin] 

about the rate case’s impact on annual revenues or rates in the Paradise Valley Water District. 

hope that the Affidavit is incomplete (simply missing the PVWD notice) but I have inquired fron 

three PVWD customers and none of them recall receiving notice. 1 reviewed the informationa 

section on one customer’s bills around the time notice would have been made (MaylJune 2014 

and I saw no information on the rate case. 

Q. DID EWAZ OTHERWISE ALERT PVWD CUSTOMERS TO THE SIB 

THROUGH NEWSPAPER PUBLICATION? 

A. No, it did not, Exhibit B to the Affidavit, attached as Exhibit JST-IO, pages 18 to 19, m 

the proof of publication and the notice itself from the Arizona Republic, zones 7, 8 & 9. That 

published notice did not mention the SIB or its proposed 9.75% increase in PVWD revenue 

requirement. 
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Q. SI L D  THE COMMISSION ADOPT EWAZ’s PROPOSED 10.7 PERCEK 

ROE FOR THE BASE RATE CASE OR FOR USE IN A SIB EARNINGS TEST? 

A. No, the Commission should give little weight to EWAZ’s testimony supporting the 10.70, 

requested ROE. That testimony, filed by Pauline Ahern, is fiaught with conceptual and technica 

errors that result in a biased upwards estimate. 

Let me offer a broad perspective on rates of return on risky stocks and required rates o 

return. Ms. Ahern’s beta analysis shows that water utility stocks are significantly less risky thiu 

the average security so water utility stocks would require significantly less return than the averagc 

stock. Let us first get a perspective on what returns on the average stock might be. Jerem! 

Siegel’s book Stocks for the Long Run reports that 

“The annual returns on U.S. stocks over various time periods are summarized in Table 5 0  

I .  Note the extraordinary stability of the real return on stocks over all major subperiods 

6.7 percent per year from 1802 to 1870, 6.6 percent From 1871 through 1925, and 6.4 

percent per year from 1926 through 2012.’’ 

Ms. Ahern’s own exhibits PMA-DT 2, Schedule 7, pages 9 and 10 report inflationary 

expectations of about 2.4 percent implying that the return on average risk stock going forward is 

about 9.2 percent. Therefore, a water utility would require significantly less than 9.2 percent. 

U.S. interest rates as measured by the 10-year Constant Maturity Rate are near historical 

lows at about 1.8% and European Central Bank Chair Mario Draghi yesterday announced €1.1 

trillion of quantitative easing designed to lower European interest rates. Some sovereign debt 

rates have actually been negative. Any investor who has a certificate of deposit or a bank account 

familiar with the low-return environment we currently face. These broad indicators put 

EWAZ’s 10.7% estimate far afield of current market conditions and realities even before 

adjusting for the lower risk of a water utility. 

Testimony of John S. Thornton - 14-  
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Q. WHAT DO YOU CONCLUDE FROM YOUR ANALYSIS AND TESTIMONY? 

A. 1 conclude that EPCOR represented to the Arizona Corporation Commission that it was 

happy, wilIing and financially able to invest in Arizona-American Water properties when it 

requested approval to acquire those properties. The Commission conditioned the acquisition 

EPCOR's maintaining quality service. EPCOR is a well-financed large enterprise with access 

capital markets. EWAUEPCOR's situation does not merit an abnormal rate-making mechani, 

in the SIB. I recommend that the Commission deny the SIB in this case. 

Testimony of John S .  Thornton - 1 s -  
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Witness Qualifications Statement 

NAME: JOHN S. THORNTON, JR. 

ADDRESS: 8008 N. Invergordon Rd., Paradise Vailey, AZ 85253 

EDUCATION: Master of Science Degree from the University of London, having completed the 
graduate program in economics at the London School of Economics and Political 
Science (1986) 

Graduate Diploma in Ebnomics from the London School of Economics (1 985) 

Bachelor of Arts degree, major in economics, fbm Willamette University (1 984) 

Certified Rate of Return Analyst, past member of the Society of Utility and 
Regulatory Financial Analysts 

1998 passed level I of the CFA 
1995 PaineWebber Seminar on Corporate Finance for the Utility Industry 
1990 MIT/Harvard Public Disputes Resolution Program seminar 
1990 National Association of Regulatory Utility Commissioners (NARUC) 

Advanced Regulatory Studies Program 
1988 NARUC Annual Regulatory Studies Program 

EXPERIENCE: Thornton Financial Consulting - Principal, 2004 to present 

Guest lecturer at Michigan State’s Institute of Public Utilities Advanced Regulatory 
Studies Program. Presented seminars on Capital Structures and Credit Markets, Rate 
of Return, and Expert Witness Training: 2009,2010,201 1,2012,2013,2014. 

Rate of Return Workshop seminar leader, Florida Public Service Commission (20 13). 

Docket No. WS-02676A-12-0196 re: In the matter of the application of Rio Rim 
Utilities, Inc., an Arizona Corporation, for a determination of the fair value of its utility 
plants and property and for increases in its water and wastewater rates and charges for 
utility service based thereon. Represented Santa Cruz County and the Santa Cruz 
Unified School District. (2013) 

Expert Witness Training seminar leader, Utah Department of Public Utilities (201 1). 

Expert Witness Training seminar leader, Ohio Consumer Council (201 1). 

Docket No. W-0 1303A- 10-0448 re: Ln the matter of the application of Arizona- 
American Water Company for a determination of the current fair value of its utility 
plant and property and for increases in its rates and charges based thereon for utility 
service by its Agua Fria Water District, Havasu Water District, and Mohave Water 
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District, Represented the City of Surprise in evaluating potential rate and bill increases 
to its taxpayers who were also customers of the Agua Fria Water District. Helped 
negotiate approximate 90%+ expected bill increases down to 60% bill increases but 
spread out over three years. (201 1) 

Docket No. W-O1303A-09-0343 re: In the matter of the application ofArizona- 
American Water Company for a determination of the current fair value of its utility 
plant and property and for increases in i ts  rates and charges based thereon for utility 
service by its Anthem Water District and its Sun City water District. Represented and 
testified on behalf the Camelback Inn, the Sanctuary on Camelback Mountain and the 
Montelucia in the effect of rate consolidation and rate spreadhate design issues. (2010) 

Docket No. W-O1303A-08-0227 re: In the matter of the application of Anzona- 
American Water Company for approval of a rate increase for utility service by Agua 
Fria Water and Agua Fria Wastewater District, Anthem Water and Anthem Wastewater 
District, Havasu Water District, Mohave Water and Wastewater District, Paradise 
Valley Water District, Sun City West Water District and Tubac Water District. 
Represented the Camelback Inn and the Sanctuary on Camelback Mountain in analysis 
of rate proposals affecting resort users. (2009) 

Docket No. W-01303A-08-0227 re: In the matter of the application of Arizona- 
American Water Company for approval of a rate increase for utility service by Agua 
Fria Water and Agua Fria Wastewater District, Anthem Water and Anthem Wastewater 
District, Havasu Water District, Mohave Water and Wastewater District, Paradise 
Valley Water District, Sun City West Water District and Tubac Water District. 
Analyzed case (2,000 pages of documents) and presented its effects on customers on 
Paradise Valley befsre the Paradise Valley Town Council. (2009) 

Docket No. E-01 933A-07-0402 re: In the matter of the application of Tucson Electric 
Power Company for the establishment of just and reasonable rates and charges 
designed to realize a reasonable rate of return on the fair value of its operations 
throughout the State of Arizona. Handicapped rate case outcomes for investors. 
Analysis provided to a number of Wall Street investment firms through The Gerson 
Lehrman Group. (20089 

Docket No. W-01303A-05-0405 re: In the matter of the application of Arizona - 
American Water Company Inc. for approval of a determination of the current fair value 
of its utility plant and property; and for increases in its rates and charges based thereon 
for utility service by its Paradise Valley Water District. Provided revenue requirement 
and rate spreadhate design analysis related to High Block Usage Surcharge and Public 
Safety Surcharge to resort customers and proposed alternative surcharges. Forecasted 
seasonal resort consumption and bills and documented conservation efforts. (2007) 

Docket No. W-01445A-06-0200 et alia re: Arizona Water Company vs. Global Water 
Resources, Inc. Filed testimony on behalf of Arizona Water Company. Analyzed 
Global Water Resources’ financial structure, affiliated interest issues, and use of 
Infi-astructure Coordination and Financing Agreements. (2007) 
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Docket No. 06-1 1022 re: application of Nevada Power Co. for authority to increase its 
annual revenue requirement for general rates charged to dl classes of electric 
customers and for relief properly related thereto: Rate of return witness for intervenor 
MGM-Mirage. (2007) 

Docket No. E-01 345A-05-08 16 re: In the matter of the application of Arizona Public 
Service Company for a heating to determine the fair value of the utility property of the 
company for ratemaking purposes, to fut a just and reasonable rate of return thereon, to 
approve rate schedules designed to develop such return, and to amend Decision No. 
67744. Provided analysis and commentary to Wall Street hedge fund clients on ACC 
decision process and procedures and likely outcome of the ACC vote. (2007) 

Docket No. E-01933A-05-0650 re: application of Tucson Electric Power Company to 
amend Arizona Corporation Commission (ACC) Decision No. 62 1 03. Provided 
analysis and commentary to Gff i  clients on ACC decision process and procedures and 
likely outcome of the ACC vote. (2005-2006) 

Case No. 2005001 51 re: application of Oklahoma Gas and Electric Company for 
authority to increase its electric rates. Rate-of-return witness for intervenor Oklahoma 
industrial Energy Consumers. (2005) 

Docket No. E-01 933A-04-0408 re: in the matter of the filing of general rate case 
information of Tucson Electric Power Co. pursuant to Decision No. 62 103. Provided 
analysis on process & procedure, likely positions to be taken by parties, and revenue 
requirement analysis after impacts of potential or likely disallowances. Analysis 
provided to a number of Wall Street investment firms through The Gmon Lehrman 
Group. (2004-2005) 

Docket No. E-04230A-03-0933 re: in the matter of the reorganization of UniSource 
Energy Corporation. Analyzed proposed acquisition of UniSource by KKR through 
Saguaro Acquisition Corp. Provided analysis and commentary on Arizona Corporation 
Commission (ACC) decision process and procedures and likely outcome of the ACC 
vote. Analysis provided to a number of Wall Street investment firms through The 
Gerson Lehrman Group. (2004) 

Docket No. UM 1 121 re: application of Oregon Electric Utility Co., LLC, et alia for 
authority to acquire Portland General Electric Co. Analyzed the proposed 
acquisition of Portland General Electric Co. by the Texas Pacific Group fiom the Enron 
bankruptcy estate on behalf of the Industrial Customers of Northwest Utilities, (2004) 

Case Nos. AVU-E-04-01 and AVU-G-04-01 re: application of Avista Corporation for 
authority to increase its electric rates. Rate-of-return witness for intervenor Potlatch 
Corporation. (2004) 

Docket Nos. 03-10001 and 03-10002 re: application of Nevada Power Co. for authority 
to increase its annual revenue requirement for general rates charged to all classes of 
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electric customers and for relief properly related thereto: Rate of return witness for 
intervenor MGM-Mirage. (2004) 

Docket Nos. 01-10001 and 01-10002 re: application ofNevada Power Co. for authority 
to increase its annual revenue requirement for general rates charged to all classes of 
electric customers and for relief properly related thereto: Rate of return witness for 
intervenor MGM-Mirage. (2002) 

Docket No. UE 010395 re: application of Avista Corporation dlbla Avista Utilities 
request for recovery of power costs through the defmal mechanism. Corporate finance 
witness for the Industrial Customers of Northwest Utilities. (2001) 

Docket Nos. 99-4001 and 99-4005 re: Sierra Pacific Power Co. compliance filing 
Docket No. 99-4001 and Nevada Power Co. compliance filing Docket No. 99-4005. 
Rate of return witness for intervenors Mirage Resorts, Inc., Park Place Entertainment 
Corp., and the Mandalay Group. (2000) 

Application Nos. 98-05-01 9,021, & 024. Presented beta adjustment and distribution 
risk discount testimony on behalf of the Division of Ratepayer Advocates of the 
California Public Utility Commission. { 1998) 

Speaker-US Agency for International Development's Conference on Private Sector 
Participation in the Colombian Power Sector. (1 991 ) 
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Chief, Financial dk Regulatory Analysis Section, Utilities Division, Arizona 
Corporation CoII1I1sIssion, 2001 to 2004 

Testified or provided reports in the following dockets: 

OW-01 656A-98-0577 & WS-02334A-98-0577-Sun City Water Co. and Sun City 
West Utilities Co.’s request for approval of the Central Arizona Project water 
utilization plan. Testimony on the effect of the Groundwater Savings Project on Sun 
City Water Co. and Sun City West Utilities Company’s revenue requirement. 

*E-01 345A-02-0707-Miona Public Service Go.’ s application for authority to incur 
$500,000,000 of debt and to acquire a financial interest in an affiliate by lending 
$500,OOO,000 to Pinnacle West Capital Corp. or Pinnacle West Energy Corp. 
Alternatively, APS’ application to guarantee $500,000,000 of PWCC or PWEC debt. 
Testimony on the appropriateness of the affiliate transactions and seven conditions 
under which the loan could be made. 

*E-01 345A-02-084O-Arizona Public Service Co.’s application for authority to loan 
$125,000,000 of debt to an affiliate. (Staff report regarding four conditions under 
which the affiliate transaction would be appropriate.) 

*E-01 34514-02-0403-Arizona Public Service Co.’s application for approval of 
adjustment mechanisms. Testimony on a power supply adjustor earnings test. 

*E-O1032-00-0751, G-01032A-02-0598, E-01933A-02-0914, E-10326-02-0914, G- 
01 032A-02-09 14-Consolidated dockets of UniSource, Citizens Communications 
Arizona Gas Division (AGD), & Citizens Communications Arizona Electric Division 
(AED); general rate case for the AGD, PPFAC adjustment for AED, and sale of AGD 
and AED to UniSource. {Staff report section on analysis of the financing of the sale 
and transfer of utility assets.) 

OW-01 44514-02-061 9-Arizona Water Company’s application for rates and charges for 
eight systems. Testimony on implementing lifeline rates and using marginal cost 
pricing in rate design, 

Senior Analyst with the Public Utility Commission of Oregon, 1988-2001 

Testified or provided rate of return analyses in the following dockets: 

*UE 102-PGE disaggregatiodgeneral rate case (chief rate of return witness). 

*UE 94-PacifiCorp general rate case (chief rate of return witness), 

*UE 93 (UM 592, UM 694)-Portland General Electric Co. excess power 
cost/Coyote/BPA filing. 
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*UE 924daho Power general rate case. 

*UE 88-Portland General Electric Co. general rate m e  (chief rate of return witness). 

*UE 85AJM 529-Portland General Electric Co. Earnings test for Trojan Shutdown 
Cost Adjustment Account. 

*UE 84-Idaho Power Co. defmed account earnings benchmark. 

*UE 82/UM 445-Trojan Outage Cost Adjustment Account earnings test benchmark. 

*UE79--Portland General Electric Co. general rate case (chief rate of return witness). 

*UG 104KJG 1 05mG 106-LDC deferred account earnings test benchmarks. 

.UG88--Cascade Natural Gas Co. general rate case (chief rate of return witness). 

*UG8 1Northwest Natural Gas Co. general rate case (chief rate of return witness). 

*UT 125-US WEST Communications, inc general rate case (chief rate of return 
witness). 

*UT 1 13-GTE Northwest general rate case {chief rate of return witness). 

*UT 10 I -United Telephone Co. of the Northwest general rate case (chief rate of return 
witness). 

eUT85-US WEST general rate case (capital structure and debt cost witness). 

*RP95-409-Northwest Pipeline general rate case (FERC). 

*RP93-5-Northwest Pipeline general rate case (FERC). 

Responsibilities also included the following: 

.Analyses and recommendations in over fifty financing dockets involving instruments 
such as first mortgage bonds, mediwn-term notes, debentures, preferred stock, QUIDS, 
TOPRs, common equity, shareholder rights plans (poison pills), and derivative 
securities including caps, collars, and floors. 

*UM 903- Northwest Natural, cost of capital analysis for purchased gas adjustment 
mechanism. 

SUM 21--Cost of capital analysis for avoided cost calculations. 

*UM 3 5 I -Cos t  of capital analysis for long-run incremental-cost studies. 
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*UM 573-Analysis of purchased power on the utility’s cost of capital. 

*UM 7 7 3 4 o s t  of capital analysis for long-run incremental-cost studies, 

bUM 81 4-Enron’s application to acquire Portland General Electric Co. 

*UM 91 84cott ish Power plc’s application to acquire PacifiCorp. 

4JM 967-Sierra Pacific Resource’s application to acquire Portland General Electric 
co. 
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Management's responsibility for financial reporting 
The preparation and presentation of the accompanying consolidated financial statements of EPCOR Utilities Inc. are the 
responsibility of management and the consolidated financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors. In 
management's opinion, the consolidated financial statements have been prepared within reasonable limits of materiality in 
accordance with international Financial Reporting Standards. The preparation of financial statements necessarily requires 
judgment and estimation when events affecting the current year depend on determinations to be made in the future. 
Management has exercised careful judgment where estimates were required, and these consolidated financial statements 
reflect all information available to March 12, 2014. Financial information presented elsewhere is consistent with that in the 
consolidated financial statements. 

To discharge its responsibility for financial reporting, management maintains systems of internal controls designed to provide 
reasonable assurance that the Company's assets are safeguarded, that transactions are properly authorired and that reliable 
financial infomation k relevant, accurate and available on a timely bask, The internal control systems are monitored by 
management, and evaluated by an internal audit function that regularly reports its findings to management and the Audit 
Committee of the Board of Directors. 

The consolidated financial statements have been audited by KPMG LLP, the Company's external auditors. The external 
auditors are responsible for auditing the consolMated financial statements and expressing their opinion on the fairness of the 
financial statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards. The auditors' report outlines the scope of 
their audit and states their opinion. 

The Board of Directors, through the Audit Committee, is responsible for ensuring management fulfills Its responsibilities for 
financial reporting and internal contrais. The Audit Committee, which is comprised of independent directors, meets regularly 
with management, the internal auditors and the external auditors to satisfy itself that each group is discharging its 
responsibilities with respect to internal controls and financial reporting. The Audit Committee reviews the consolidated financial 
statements and management's discussion and analysis end recommends their approval to the Ward of Directors. The external 
auditors have full and open access to the Audit Committee, with and without the presence of management. The Audit 
Comma- is also responsible for reviewing and recommending the annual appointment of the external auditors and approving 
the annual external audit plan. 

On behalf of management, 

David Stevens 
President and Chief Executive Officer 

March 12.2014 

Guy Bridgeman 
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer 
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KPMO Up 
c h n r t . d  kxoumnta 
10125- 102 Street 
Edmonton AB 75J 3W 
Canada 

Telephone 
FaX 
Internet 

V8Ql429-7300 

www.kpmg.ca 
(7801 429-7379 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

To the Shareholder of EPCOR Utilities Inc. 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of EPCOR Utilities Inc.. which comprise the consolidated 
statements of financial positin as at December 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012, the consolidated statements of 
comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows for the years then ended, and notes, comprising a summary of 
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements in 
accordance with International Finanaal Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as management determines is 
necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether 
due to fraud or error. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits. We conducted 
our audits in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that we comply with 
ethical requirements and plan and perform the auda to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated 
financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on our judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material 
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, we 
consider internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in 
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion 
on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting 
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the consolidated financial statements. 

We believe that the audlt evidence we have obtained in our audits is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinion. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial position 
of EPCOR Utilities Inc. as at December 31,2013 and December 31,2012, and its consolidated financial performance and its 
consolidated cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards. 

Chartered Accountants 
March 12,2014 
Edmonton, Canada 

1 
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- -~ ~ ~~~~ ~~~~ - ~ 

2013 201 2 

Revenues (note 5) $ 1,929 $ 1.931 
Other income (note 5) 26 28 

Revenues and other income: 

Operating expenses: 
Electricity purchases and system access fees 950 1,006 

Staff costs and employee benefits expenses (notes 3(b) and 6) 280 280 
Depreciation and amortization (note 6) 145 133 

Other raw materials and operating charges 144 145 

Franchise fees and property taxes 89 84 
Other administrative expenses (note 6) 58 57 
Foreign exchange loss (Qain) (1 1 2 

1,665 1,707 

Operating income 290 252 

Finance expenses (note 7) (107) (1 16) 
Equity share of incame of Capital Power {note 16) 66 41 
Loss on sale of a portion of investment in Capital Power (note 16) (16) (36) 
Impairment of investment in Capital Power (note 8 )  (43) (1 24) 

Income before income taxes 190 17 
Income tax recovery (expense) (note 9) (15) 2 

175 19 Net incame for the year - all attributable to the Owner of the Company 
Other comprehensive income (loss): 

Item that will not be reclassified to net income: 

Items that may subsequently be redassified to net income: 
Re-measurements of net defined benefit plans' (note 3b)) 3 (7) 

income (loss) of Capital POweF (note 16) (10) 11 

of a portion of investment in Capital Powes (note 16) (3) (2) 
Unrealized loss on available-for-sale financial assets4 (1 1 (2) 
Unrealized gain (loss) on foreign currency translation5 17 (1) 

Equity share of other comprehensive 

Amounts realized in net income on sale 

3 6 

Comprehensive i n m e  for the year 
- all attributable to the Owner of the Company $ 181 $ 18 

For the year ended December 31, 201 3, net of income tax expense of $2 million (2012 - income tax recovery of $1 
million). 

For the year ended December 31, 201 3, net of income tax recovery of $3 million (2012 - income tax expense of $3 
million). 

For the year ended December 31,2013, net of reclassification of income tax recoveries of $1 million (2012 -nil). 

For the year ended December 31,2013, net of income tax recovery of nil (2012 - $1 million). 

For the year ended December 31,2013, ne! of income tax expense of nil (2012 - nil). 

1 

2 

5 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements 
2 
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EPCOR UTILITIES INC. 
Consolidated Statements of Financial Position 
(In millions of Canadian dollars) 

December 31,201 3 and 2012 

2013 2012 
ASSETS 
Current assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents (note 10) $ 130 $ 232 

Inventories (note 12) 14 13 
504 604 

Finance lease receivables (note 13) 122 125 

Deferred tax assets (note 15) 53 52 
Investment in Capital Power (note 16) 385 62 1 
Property, plant and equipment (note 17) 3,776 3,417 

Trade and other receivables (note 11) 360 359 

Noncurrent assets; 

Other financial assets (note 14) 367 383 

Intangible assets and goodwill (note 18) 240 222 
4,943 4,820 

TOTAL ASSETS $ 5,447 $ 5,424 

LlABtLlTlES AND EQUITY 
Current liabilities: 

Trade and other payables (note 19) $ 245 $ 303 
Loans and borrowings (note 20) 15 14 
Deferred revenue (note 21) 23 21 
Provisions (notes 3(b) and 22) 29 29 
Derivatives (note 23) 1 2 
Other liabilities (note 24) 28 31 

Non-current liabilities: 
Loans and borrowings (note 20) 
Deferred revenue (note 21) 

1,957 '1,956 
783 741 

Deferred tax liabilities (note 15) 12 4 
Provisions (notes 3(b) and 22) 80 83 
Other liabilities (note 24) 12 18 

2,844 2,802 

Total liabilities 3,185 3,202 
Equity attributable to the Owner of the Company: 

Share capital (note 25) 24 24 

Retained earnings (note 3(b)) 2,225 2,191 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUIN $ 5,447 S 5,424 

Commitments and contingencies (note 32) 

Accumulated other comprehensive income (notes 3(b) and 26) 13 7 

Total equity 2.262 2,222 

The accompanying notes are an integral pan of these consolidated financial statements 
3 
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EPCOR UTILITIES INC. 
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Equity 
(In millions of Canadian dollars) 

December 31,201 3 and 2012 

3 

Accumulated other comprehensive i m e  (loss) 
Available- Employee Equity 

for-sale Cumulative benefits Investment attributable 
Share Cash flow financial translation account in Capital Retained to the Owner 

(note 25) (note 26) (note 26) (note 26) and 26) (note 26) (note Yb)) Company 
EquiNatDecember31,2012 $ 24 $ (7) $ 2 $ - $ (7) $ 19 $ 2,191 $ 2,222 
Net income for the year 175 175 
Other comprehensive 

capital hedges assets account (notes3b) Power earnings of the 

- 

income (loss): 
Re-measuremehts of net 

Equity share of 
defined benefit plans 3 

other comprehensive 

Amounts realized in net 
income on sale of a 

loss of Capital Power (10) (10) 

portion of investment 
- in Capital Power 2 (5) (3) 

assets (1) (1) 

Unrealized loss on 
available-for-sale financial 

- - 
Unrealized gain on 

foreign subsidiary I f  17 
Total comprehensive income 

Dividends (141) (141) 
Equityat December31,2013 $ 24 $ (5) 5 1 S 17 $ (4) $ 4 S 2,225 S 2,262 

(loss) 2 (1) 17 3 (15) 175 181 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated finandal statements 
4 
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EPCOR UTILITIES INC. 
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Equity 
(In millions of Canadian dollars) 

December 31,2013 and 2012 

Accumlated other comprehensive income (loss) 
Availabte- Employee EquW 

capital hedges assets account (notes3(h) Power earnings of the 

for-sale Cumulative benefits Investment attributable 
Share Cashflow financial translation accwnt inCapital Retained totheOwner 

(note 25) (note 26) (note 26) (note 26) and 26) (note 26) (note ab)) Company 
EquityatDecember31.2011 8 24 $ (9) $ 4 $ 1 s  - d 12 $ 2,313 $ 2,345 
Net income for the year 19 19 
Other comprehensive 

income (loss): 
Re-measurements of net 

Equity share of other 
defined benefit plans (7) 

of capital Power 11 I1 
comprehensive income 

- - - 
Amounts reallzed in net 

income on sale of a 
portion of investment - in Capital Power 2 (4) (2) 

assets 12) (2) 

Unrealized loss on 
available-for-sale financial 

Unrealized loss on 

(7) 

foreign subsidiary (1) (11 
Total comprehensive i m e  
(I==) 2 (2) (1) (7) 7 19 18 
Dividends (141) (1412 
Equityat December31,2012 $ 24 $ (7) $ 2 $ $ (7) $ 19 $ 2,191 $ 2,222 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements 
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(In millions of Canadian dollars) 
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201 3 2012 

Net income for the year $ 175 $ 19 
Reconciliation of net income for the year to eash from (used in) operating activities: 

Cash flows from (used in) operating activities: 

Interest paid (108) (115) 

Income taxes paid (7) (4) 
Income tax expense (recovery) (note 9) 15 (2) 
Depredation and amortization (note 6) 145 133 
Contributions received 29 22 
Deferred revenue recognized (note 21) (20) (20) 

Finance expense (note 7) 107 116 

Fair value change on derivative instruments (note 23) (1 1 13 
Loss on sale of a portion of rnvestment in Capital Power (note 16) 16 36 

Impairment of investment in Capital Power (note 8) 43 424 
Equity sham of income from Capital Power (note 16) (W (41 1 

Foreign exchange loss (gain) (1 1 2 
Other (9) 

Change in non& operating workins capital (note 27) (66) 75 
Net cash flows from operating activities 261 349 
Cash flows from (used in) investing activities: 

Acquisition or oonstrudion of property, plant and equipment and other assets (444) (360) 
Business acquisition, net of acquired cash (4) (460) 
Change in non-cash investing working capital (note 27) 7 (21 1 
Proceeds on disposal of property. plant and equipment 2 7 
Payment of Gold Bar transfer fees (10) (12) 

Proceeds on sale of a portion of investment in Capital Power 

Funds from operations 327 274 

Payments received on long-term receivables 14 25 
194 221 

Distributions received fmm Capital Power 36 42 
Net cash flows used in investing activities (205) (558) 
Cash flows from (used in) financing adiities: 

300 Proceeds from issuance of long-term loans and borrowings (note 20) 
Repayment of long-term loans and borrowings (14) tw 
Provisions (3) 1 

Net cash Aows from (used in) financing Wivities (158) 125 
Decrease in cash and cash equivalents (102) (84) 

Common share dividends paid (141) (141) 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 232 31 6 
Cash and cash eauivalents, end of year $ 130 $ 232 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements 



Exhibit JST-3 
Page 10 of 55 

EPCOR UTILITIES INC. 
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 
(Tabular amounts in millions of Canadian dollars unless otherwise indicated) 

Years ended December 31,2013 and 2012 

1. Nature of operations 

EPCOR Utilities Inc. (the Company or EPCOR) builds, owns and operates electrical transmission and distribution 
networks, water and wastewater treatment facilities and infrastructure, and provides &ectricity and water services and 
products to residential and commercial customers. 

The Company operates in Canada and the United States (US.) with its registered head office located at 2000, 10423 - 
101 Street NW, Edmonton, Alberta, Canada, TSH OE8. 

The common shares of EPCOR are owned by The City crf Edmonton (the City). The Company was established by 
Edmonton C i  Council under City Bylaw 11071. 

2. Basis of presentation 

(a) Statement of compliance 

These consolidated finandal statements have been prepared by management in accordance with International 
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB). These 
consolidated financial statements were approved and authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on March 12, 
2014. 

(b) Basis of measurement 

The Company’s consolidated financial statements are prepared on the histotical cost basis, except for its beneficial 
interest in the sinking fund held with the City and its derivative financial instruments, which are measured at fair value. 

(c) Additional IFRS financial measure 

The Company uses “operating income” as an additional IFRS financial measure. In management’s opinion, the 
measure is a more effective indicator of the Company’s and reportable business segments’ operating performance 
than net income because it only includes items directly related to or resulting from managements operating decisions 
and actions. 

3. Significant accounttng policles 

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all years presented in these consolidated financial 
statements unless otherwise indicated. 

(a) Basis of consolidation 

These consolidated financial statements include the accounts of EPCOR, its wholly-owned subsidiaries and joint 
arrangements at December 31,2013. Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Company. The Company controls an 
entity when it is exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns from the performance of the entlty and has the ability to 
affect those returns through its control over the ent i .  Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which 
EPCOR obtains control, and continue to be consolidated until the date that such control ceases lo exist. All 
intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated on consolidation. Unrealized gains arising from 
transactions with equity-accounted associates are eliminated against the investment to the extent of the Company’s 
interest in the investee. Unrealued losses are eliminated in the same way as unrealized gains, but only to the extent 
that there is no evidence of impairment. The financial statements of the subsidiaries are prepared for the same 
reporting period as EPCOR, using consistent accounting policies. 

7 
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EPCQR UTILITIES INC. 
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 
(Tabular amounts in millions of Canadian dollars unless otheiwise indicated) 

Years ended December 31,201 3 and 2012 

(b) Changes in significant accounting policies 

The Company has adopted the following accounting policies as a result of the new and amended amounting 
standards relevant to EPCOR effective January 1,2013: 

IFRS 7 - Financial Instruments - Diidosures - Offsetting Finahcial Assets and Liabilities (Amendmenl) 
IFRS I O  - Consolidated financial Statements 
IFRS 1 1 - Joint Arrangements (IFRS 11) 
IFRS 12 - Disclosure of lnterests in Other Entities (IFRS 12) 
IFRS 13 - Fair Value Measurement 
IAS 1 - Presentation of Items of Other Comprehensive Income (Amendment) 
IAS 19 - Employee Benefits (Amendment) (IAS 19) 
IAS 28 - Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures [Amendment) 
IAS 34 - Interim Financial Reporting (Amendment) 

Of the new and amended accounting standards which became effeciive January 1,2013, the following had an impact 
on these consolidated financial statements as a result of the accounting policies adopted effective January 1,201 3: 

IFRS 11 was issued to replace IAS 31 - Interest in Joint Ventures. The new standard classifies joint arrangements 
into two types -joint operations and jolnt ventures. The standard defines a joint operation as a joint arrangement 
whereby the parties that have joint control of the arrangement have rights to the assets, and obligations for the 
liabilities, relating to the arrangement and are required to recognize assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses in 
pmportion to its interest In the joint arrangement. The standard defines a joint venture as a joint arrangement whereby 
the parties that have joint control of the arrangement have rights to the net assets of the arrangement and are 
required to recognize and account for  the investment in the joint arrangement using the equity method. The Company 
applied the new standard effective January I, 2013 and classified its interest in the Heartland Transmission pmject as 
a joint operation. As a result, the consolidated financial statements indude EPCORs mlative share of the joint 
operation’s assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses with items of a similar nature on a line-by-line basis. Unrealized 
gains and losses on transactions between EPCOR and the joint operation are eliminated to the extent of EPCOR’s 
interest in the joint operatbn and unrealized losses are eliminated only to the extent there IS no evidence of 
impairment. 

IFRS 12 contains the disclosure requirements for entities that have interests in subsidiaries, joint arrangements, 
associates andor unconsolidated structured entities. As a result, the Company has expanded its disclosures about its 
interest in subsidiaries, joint operation and assodate. 

IAS 19 was amended to: (a) eliminate the option to defer the recognltion of actuarial gains and losses associated with 
net defined benefi liabilities (assets); (b) require a new method of calculating finance costs on defined benefi plans 
whereby a single discount rate is applied to the net pension assets M obligations; and (c) enhance the disclosure 
requirements to provide better information about the characteristics of defined benefit plans and the risks that entities 
are exposed to through participation in these plans. In accordance with the transitional provisions of revised IAS 19, 
the Company applied the revised standard commencing January 1,2013 with Fetrospective application from January 
I, 2012. The Company recognized in retained earnings, $1 million of unrecognized actuarial gains related to 2012 
and $6 million of unrecognized actuarial losses related to years prior to 2012, and in accumulated other 
compwhensive income, $8 million ($7 million net of tax) of remeasurement effects related to years prior to 2013. In 
addition, the Company increased m u r r e n t  provisions by $1 3 millin. 

Acquisitions of subsidiaries and businesses are accounted for using !he acquisition method. The consideration for an 
acquisition is measured at the fair value of the assets given, equity instruments issued and liabilities incurred or 
assumed at the date of acquisition in exchange for mntroi of the acquired business. The consideration transferred 
does not include amounts related to the settlement of pre-existing relationships. Such amounts are recognized in net 
income. Transaction costs that the Company incurs in connedion with a business combination, other than those 
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EPCOR UTILITIES INC. 
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 
(Tabular amounts in millions of Canadian dollars unless otherwise indicated) 

Years ended December 31,2013 and 2012 

associated with the issue of debt or equity securities, are expensed as incurred. 

Identiiable assets acquired and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed in a business combination am measured 
initially at their fair values at the date of acquisition. Any contingent consideration payable is measured at fair value at 
the acquisition date. If the contingent consideratiin is classified as equity, then it is not re-measured and settlement is 
accounted for within equity. Subsequent changes in the fair value of the contingent consideratiin 3re recognized in 
net income. 

Goodwill is initially recorded at the consideration paid for at acquisition iess the fair value of the net assets of the 
consolidated business acquired. Subsequently, goodwill is measured at cost less accumulated impairment losses, if 
any. Goodwill is reviewed for impairment annually or more frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate 
the cawing value may be impaired. lmpaimnt is detetmined by assessing the recoverable amount of the cash 
generating unit to which goodwill relates. Where the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit is less than the 
carrylng amount. an impairment loss is recognized. 

(d) Revenue recognition 

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that economic benefits will flow to the Company for the 
provision of goods or sewices and where the revenue can be reliably measured. Revenues are measured at the fair 
value of the consideration received or to be received, excluding discounts, rebates and sales taxes or duty. 

Certain water services contracts contain multiple-deliverables arrangements. Each deliverable that is considered to 
be a separate unit of account is accounted for individually. Significant judgment is required to determine an 
appropriate allocation of the total contract value to each unit of account based on the relative fair values of each unit. 
If the fair value of the delivered item is not reliably measurable, then revenue is allocated based on the difference 
between the total arrangement consideration and the fair value of the undelivered units of account. The primary 
identifiable deliverables under such contracts are plant construction and project upgrades and expansions, financing 
or leasing of upgrades, facilities operations and facilities maintenance. 

The Company’s pnncipal sources of revenue and recognition of these revenues for financial statement purposes are 
as follows: 

Sale of goods 

Revenues from sales of electricity and water are recognized upon delivery and provision of sewices. These revenues 
include an estimate of the value of dedricity and water consumed by customers billed subsequent to the reporting 
period. 

Revenues from the sale of other goods are recognized when the products have been delivered and collectability is 
reasonably assured. 

Provision of services 

Revenues from the provision of electricity distribution and transmission services and wastewater treatment services 
are recognized over the period in which the service k performed and collectability is reasonably assured. 

Construction conimcts 

Contract revenue ftom the construction of water and wastewater trealment @ants and other project upgrades and 
expansions provided to customers is reoognized in profit or loss on the percentage of completion basis when the 
projected final cost of a construction Contract can be reliably estimated. Contract revenue indudes the initial amount 
agreed in the contract plus any variations in contract work. claims and incentive payments, to the extent that it is 
probable that they will result in revenue and can be reliably measured. Percentage of completion is estimated based 
on an assessment of progress towards the completion of contract tasks. These estimates may result in the 
recognition of unbilled receivables when the revenues are earned prior to billing customers, If progress billings 
exceed costs incurred plus recognized pmfts, then the difference is presented as deferred revenue in the statement 
of financial position. Contract expenses are recognized as incurred unless they create an asset related to future 
contract activity. 
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 
(Tabular amounts in millions of Canadian dollars unless otherwise indicated) 

Years ended December 31,201 3 and 2012 

When the outcome of a construction contract cannot be estimated reliably, contract revenue is recognized only to the 
extent of contract costs incurred that are likely to be recoverable. 

Provisions for estimated losses on uncompleted contracts are made for the full amount of the projected loss in the 
period in which the losses are identified. Revenues and costs related to variations are included in the total estimated 
contract revenue and expenses when it is probable that the customer will approve the variation and the amount of 
revenue arising from the variation, and the amount of revenue can be reliably measured. 

Revenues earned under finance leases 
Finance income earned from arrangements where the Company leases water and wastewater assets to customers, 
are accounted for as finance leases, as described in note 3(h). 

Interest income 

Revenue from the financing of project upgrades and expansions is recognized over the term of each contract using 
the effective interest method based on the fair value of the loan calculated at inception for each contract, 

Interest income related to the bans receivable from Capital Power are recognized over the terms of the loans based 
on the interest rate applicable to each loan. 

i 

(e) Inmetaxes i 

Under the Income Tax Act (Canada) (ITA), a municipally owned corporation is subject to income tax on its taxable 
income i f  the income from activities for any relevant period that was earned outside the geographical boundaries of 
the municipality exceeds 10% of the corporation's total income for that period. As a result of these and other 
provisions, certain Canadian subsidiaries of the Company are taxable under the ITA and provincial income tax acts. 
The U.S. subsidiaries are subject to income taxes pursuant to U.S. federal and state income tax laws. 

Current income taxes for the current or prior periods are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or 
payable to the taxation authorities based on the tax rates that are enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the 
repotting period. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the deferred tax consequences attributable to differences 
between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases. 
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enaded or substantively enacted rates of tax expected to apply 
to taxable income In the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The 
effect of a change in tax rates on deferred tax assets and liabilities is recognized in income in the period that includes 
the date of enactment or substantive enactment. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset i f  there is a legally 
enforceable right to offset current tax liabilities and assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax 
authority on the same taxable entity, or on different tax entities, but they intend to seme current tax liabilities and 
assets on a net basis or their tax assets and liabilities will be realized simultaneously. 

A deferred tax asset is recognized for unused tax losses, tax credits and deductible temporary differences, to the 
extent that it is probable that Mure taxable profgs will be available against which they can be utilized. Deferred lax 
assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related 
tax benefit will be realized. 

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for taxable temporary differences associated with investments in associates 
and interests in joint arrangements except where the Company is able to control the timing of the reversal of the 
temporary differences, and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future. 
Deferred tax assets arising from deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and 
interests in joint ventures are only recognized to the extent that the temporary difference will reverse in the 
foreseeable future and the Company judges that it is probable that there will be Mident taxable income against 
which to utilize the benefits of the temporary differences. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not reoognized if the 
temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of goodwill arising from a business combination or fwm the 
initial recognition (other than in a business combination) of other assets and liabilities In a transaction that affects 

i 
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neither taxable income nor accounting income. 

Current and deferred taxes are recognized in profit or loss, except to the extent that they relate to items recognized 
directly in equity or in other comprehensive income. 

(9 Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents include cash and short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertibie to 
known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. 

(9) Inventories 

Small parts and other consumables, the majority of which are consumed by the Company in the provision of its goods 
and services, are valued at the tower of cost and net realizable value. Cost indudes the purchase price, 
transportation costs and other costs to bring the inventories to their present location and condition. The costs of 
inventory items that are interchangeable are determined on an average cost basis. For inventory items that are not 
interchangeable, cost is assigned using specific idmtif i i ion of their individual costs. Previous write downs of 
inventories from cost to net realizable value can be tully or partially reversed if supported by economic circumstances. 
Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated costs of 
completion and the estiated costs necessary to make the sale. 

(h) Lease arrangements 

At the inception of an arrangement entered into for the use of property, plant and equipment (PPBE), the Company 
determines whether such an arrangement is, or contains, a lease. A specific asset is the subject of a lease if 
fulfillment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of the specific asset and the arrangement conveys a right to 
use the asset. An arrangement conveys the right to use the asset if the right to control the use of the underlying asset 
is conveyed. Where it is determined that the arrangement contains a lease, the Company classifies the lease as 
either a finance or operating lease dependent on whether substantially all the risks or rewards of ownership of the 
asset have been transferred. 

Where the Company is the lessor, finance income related to leases or arrangements accounted for as finance leases 
is recognized in a manner that produces a constant rate of return on the net investment in the lease. The net 
investment in the lease is the aggregate of net minimum lease payments and unearned finance income discounted at 
the interest rate implicit In the lease Unearned finance income is deferred and recognized in net Income over the 
lease term. 

Where the Company is the lessee, leases or other arrangements that transfer substantially all of the benefits and 
risks of ownership of propetty to the Company are classified as finance leases Other arrangements that are 
determined to contain a lease are classified as operating leases. Rental payments under arrangements classified as 
operating leases are expensed on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease. Lease incentives received are 
recognized as an integral part of the total lease expense, over the term of the lease. 

(i) Investment in Capital Power 

In these consolidated financial statements, Capital Power refers to Capital Power Corporation and its subsidiaries, 
including Capital Power L.P., except where otherwise noted or the contaxt indicates otherwise. 

The Company holds 18.8 million exchangeable limited partnership units of Capital Power L.P. (exchan-ble for 
common shares of Capital Power Corporation on a one-for-one basis) which represents 19% of Capital Power. Each 
exchangeable limited partnership unit is accompanied by a special voting share in Capital Power Corporation which 
entitles the hdder to a vote at Capital Power Corporation shareholder meetings, subject to the restriction that such 
special voting shares must at all times represent not more than 49% of the votes attached to all Capital Power 
Corporation common shares and special voting shares, taken together. The special voting shares also entitle 
EPCOR, voting separately as a class, to nominate and e b t  a maximum of four out of the twelve directors of Capital 
Power Corporation. The number of Capital Power directors which EPCOR is entitled to nominate reduces, in stages, 
as EPCORs percentage interest in Capital Power declines. 
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As a result, the key judgment in determining the appropriate accounting treatment for the investment in Capital Power 
is that EPCOR exercises significant influence over Capital Power but does not control Capital Power's operations as 
it does not have the power to direct the activiSes of Capital Power. Accordingly, EPCOR uses the equity method to 
account for its investment in Cap'bl Power. 

The investment in Capital Powcar was recognized initially a1 cost. The consolidated financial statements indude the 
Company's equity share of the income and emenses and equity movements of Capital Power, after adjustments to 
align its accounting policies with those of the Company, from the date that slgnificant influence exists until the date 
that significant influence ceases. 

m e  Company applies judgment at each reporting date to determine whether there is objective evidence that the 
equity investment in Capital Power is impaired. An impairment will be recorded when the carrying amount of its 
investment in Capital Power exceeds its estimated recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the hgher of the 
investmenrs fair value less costs to sell the investment, and its value in use. The fair value of the investment is based 
on the market price of Capital Power Corporation shares (CPX) traded on the Toronto Stock Exchange. The value in 
use of an asset Is the present value of estimated future cash flows, applying a pretax discount rate that reflects 
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset, 

(j) Property, plant and equipment 

PPBE are recorded at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. 

Cost includes contracted services, materials, direct labor, directly attributable overhead costs, borrowing costs on 
qualifying assets and decommissioning costs, Where parts of an item of PPBE have different estimated economic 
useful lives, they are accounted for as separate items {major components) of PPBE. 

The cost of major inspections and maintenance is recognized in the carrying amount of the item If the asset 
recognition criteria are satisfied. The carrying amount of a replaced part is dwecognized. The costs of day-to-day 
sewicing are expensed as i n c u d .  

Gains and losses on the disposal of PPBE are determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and 
the carrying amount at the date of disposal. The gains or losses are induded within depreciation and amortization. 

Depreciatcon of cost less residual value is charged on a straight-line basis over the estimated economic useful lives of 
ilems of each depreciable component of PPBE. from the date they are available for use, as this most closely reflects 
the expected usage of the assets. Land and construction work in progress are not depredated. Estimating the 
appropriate economic useful lives of assets requires significant judgment and is generally based on estimates of life 
characteristics of similar assets. The estimated economic useful lives, methods of depreciation and residual values 
are reviewed annually with any changes adopted on a prospective basis. 

The ranges of estimated economic useful lives used are as follows: 
Water and wastewater treatment and distribution 
Electricity transmission and distribution 
Retail systems and equipment 
Corporate information systems, equipment 
Leasehold ihlprovements 

3-Qoyears 
4 - 65 years 
4 - 20 years 
2 - 20 years 
8 - 25 

(k) Capitalized borrowing costs 

The Company capitalizes interest during constnrctioR of a quaWyii asset using the weighted average cost of debt 
incurred on the Company's external borrowings or specific borrowings used to finance qualifying assets. Qualifying 
assets are considered to be those that take a substantial period of time to construct 

(I) Intangible assets 
Intangible assets with definite lives are stated at cost. net of accumulated amortization and impairment losses, if any, 
The cost of a group of intangible assets acquired in a transaction, including those acquired in a business combination 
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that meet the specified uiteria for recognition apart from goodwill, is allocated to the individual assets acquired based 
on their relative fair value. 

Customer right6 represent the costs to acquire the rights to provide electricity services to particular customer groups 
for a finite period of time. Customer rights are recorded at cost at the date of acquisition. A subsequent expenditure is 
capitalized only when it increases the future economic benefit in the specific asset to which it retates. 

Other rights represent the costs to acquire the rights, for finite periods of time, to access electticity delivery corridors, 
to the supply of water, to provide sewage treatment and transpottation services, to Withdraw groundwater and to the 
supply of potable water for emergency and peak purposes. 

The cost of intangible software includes the cost of license acquisitions, contracted services, materials, direct labor, 
along with directly attributable overhead costs and borrowing costs on qualifying assets. 

Amortiition of the cost of finite life intangible assets is recognized on a straight-line basis over the estimated 
economic useful lives of the assets, fmm the date they are available for use, as this most closely reflects the 
expected usage of the asset. Work in progress is not amortized. The estimated economic useful lives and methods of 
amortization are reviewed annually, with any changes adopted on a prospective basis. 

The estimated economic useful lives for intangible assets with finite lives are as follows: 
Customer rights 
Software assets 

10 - 20 years 
2 - 20 years 

Other rights 
Water rights 

50 years 
100 years 

Certificates of convenience and necessity (CCN) represent the costs to acquire the exclusive rights for  the Company 
to serve within its specified geographic areas in the U.S. for an indefinite period of time. CCN are not amortized but 
are subject to review for impairment at the end of each reporting period. 

Gains or losses on the disposal of intangible assets are determined as the difference between the net dtsposal 
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset, and are included within depreciation and amortization. 

(m) Lbferred revenue 

Certain assets may be acquired or constructed using non-repayable government grants or contributions from 
developers or customers. Non-refundable contributions received towards construction or acquisition of an item of 
PP&E which are used to provide ongoing service to a customer are recorded as deferred revenue and are amortized 
on a straight line basis over the estimated economic useful lives of the assets to which they relate. 

(n) Provisions 

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation 
that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outtlow of economic bene* wiil be required to settle the 
obligation. Provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pretax rate that reflects 
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability” The increase in the 
provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a financing expense over the estimated time period until 
settlement of the obligation. 

The Company recognizes a decommissioning provision in the period in which a legal or constructive obligation is 
incurred. A corresponding asset for the decommissioning cost is added to the carrying amount of the associated 
PP&E, and is depreciated over the estimated useful life of the asset. 

The Company may receive contributions from customers, homebuilders, real estate developers, and others to fund 
construction necessary to extend service to new areas. Certain of these contributions may be refunded for a limited 
period of time as new customers begin to receive service or other contractual obligations are fulfilled. The portion of 
contributions which are estimated to be refunded in the future are recorded as provisions. The remaining 
contributions are classified as deferred revenue. 
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(0) Employee future benefits 

The employees of the Company are either members of the Local Authorities Pension Plan (LAPP) or other defined 
contribution or defined benefit pension plans. 

The Company recognizes the contribution payable to a defined contribution plan as an expense and a liability in the 
period during which the sewice is rendered. 

The LAPP is a multi-empioyer defined benefit pension plan. The trustee of the plan is the Alberta President of 
Treasury Board and Minister of Finance and the plan Is administered by a Board of Trustees. The Company and its 
employees make contributions to the plan at rates prescdbed by the Board of Trustees to cover costs and an 
unfunded liability under the plan. The rates are based on a percentage of the pensionable salary. The most recent 
actuarial report of the plan disdoses an unfunded liability. It is accounted for as a defined contribution plan as the 
LAPP is not able to provide information which reflects EPCORs specific share of the defined benefi obligation or 
pian assets that would enable the Company to account for the plan as a defined benefit plan. Acmrdingly, the 
Company does not tecognize its share of any plan surplus or deficit. 

The Company maintains additional ddined contribution and defined benefit pension plans to provide pension benefits 
to those employees who are not otherwise served by the LAPP, including employees of new or acquired operetions. 
Employees participating in such defined benefit and contribution plans comprise lass than 17% of total employees 

Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the related 
service is provided. A Itability for short-term employee benefits is recognized for the amount expected to be paid if the 
Company has a legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the 
employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably. 

Derivative financial instruments 

The Company uses various risk management techniques to reduce its exposure to movements in electricity prices 
and foreign currency exchange rates, These include the use of derivative financial instruments such as forward 
contracts or contracts-for-differences. Such instruments may be used to establish a fixed price for eledrictty or 
anticipated transactions denominated in a foreign currency. Embedded derivatives are separated from the host 
contract and accounted for separately if certain criteria are met. 

The Company sells electricity to customers under a Regulated Rate Tariff (RRT). As part of the RRT, the amount of 
electricity to be economically hedged, the hedging method and the electficity selling prices to be charged to these 
customers is determined by an Energy Price Setting Pian (EPSP). Under the EPSP, the Company manages its 
exposure to fluctuating wholesale electricity spot prices by entering into finanaal electricity purchase contracts up to 
120 days in advance of the month of consumption in order to economically hedge the price of ekt r iwy under a well- 
defined risk management process set out in the EPSP. Under these instruments, the Company agrees to exchange, 
with a single creditworthy and adequately secured counterparty, the difference between the Alberta Eledric System 
Operator (AESO) market price and the fixed contract price for a specified volume of electricity for the forward months, 
all in accordance wth the EPSP. 

Foreign exchange forward contracts may be used by the Company to manage foreign exchange exposures, 
consisting mainly of U.S. dollar exposures, resulting from anticipated transactions denominated in foreign currencies. 

All derivative financial instruments are recorded at fair value as derivative assets or derivative liabilities on the 
statement of financial position, to the extent they have not been settled, with all changes in the fair value of 
derivatives recorded in net i m e .  

The fair value of derivative financial instruments reflects changes in the electricity prices and foreign exchange rates. 
Fair value is determined based on exchange or over-the-counter price quotations by reference to bid or asking price, 
as appropriate, in active markets Fair value amounts reflect management's best estimates using external readily 
observable market data, such as forward prices, foreign exchange rates and discount rates for time value. It is 
possible that the assumptions used in establishtng fair value amounts will differ from future outcomes and the impact 

14 
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of such variations could be material. 

(9) Nonderivative financial instruments 

Financial assets are identified and dassified as measured at fair value through profit or loss if classified as held for 
trading or designated as such upon initial recognition, bans and receivables, or available-for-sale financial assets. 
Financial liabilities ate classifii as measured at fair value through profit or loss oras other liabilities. 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are presented on a net basis when the Company has a legally enforceable 
right to set off the recognized amounts and intends to settle on a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the 
liability simultaneously. 

Financial instruments at fair value through prorW w loss 

The Company may designate financial instruments as measured at fair value through profit or loss when such 
financial instruments have a reliably determinable fair value and where doing so eliminates or significantly reduces a 
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would othenvise arise from measuring assets and liabilities or 
recognizing gains and losses on them on a different basis. 

Upon initial recognition, directly attributable transaction costs are recognized in net income as incurred. Changes in 
fair value of financial assets measured at fair value thmugh profit or loss are recognized in net income. 

Loans and receivebles 

Cash and cash equivalents, trade and other receivables, and other financial assets are classified as loans and 
receivables. 

The Company’s loans and receivables are recognized initially at fair value plus directly attributable transaction costs, 
if any. After initial recognition, they are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method less any 
impairment as described in note 3(r). The effective interest method calculates the amortized cost of a financial asset 
or liability and allocates the finance income or expense over the term of the financial asset or liability using an 
effective interest rate. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or 
receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument, or a shorter period when appropriate, to the net carrying 
amount of the financial asset or financial liabitii. 

Available-for-sale financial assets 

The Company’s beneficial interest in the sinking fund with the City does not meet the criteria for classification in any 
of the previous categories and is classified as an availablefor-sale financial asset and measured at fair value with 
changes in fair value reported in other comprehensive income until it is disposed of or becomes impaired, as 
described in note qr). 

Available-for-sale financial assets are nonderivative financial assets that are deslgnated as available for $ab and 
that are not classified in other categories. These assets are initially recognized at fair value plus directly attributable 
transaction msts. Subsequent to initial recognibon, they are measured at fair value with unrealized gains and losses, 
other than impairment losses, recognized in other comprehensive income and presented within equly in the fair value 
reserve. 

On derecognition of an available-for-sale financial asset, the cumulative gain or loss that was previously held in equity 
is transferred to net income. 

Other liabilities 

The Company’s trade and other payables. loans and borrowings and other liabilities are recognized on the date at 
which the Company becomes a party to the contractual arrangement. Other liabilities are derecognized when the 
contractual obligations are discharged, cancelled or expire. 

Other liabilities are recognized initially at fair value induding debenture discounts and premiums. plus directly 
attributable transaction costs, such as issue expenses, if any. Subsequently, these liabilities are measured at 
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amortized cost using the effective interest rate method. 

(r) impairment of financial assets 

The Company's financial assets held as loans and receivables or available-for-sale assets are assessed for indicators 
of impairment at each reporting date. An impairment loss for financial assets is recorded when it is Identified that 
there is objective evidence that one or more events has occurred, after the initial recognition of the asset, that has 
had a negative impact on the estimated future cash flows of the asset and that can be reliably estimated. The 
objective evidence for these types of assets is as follows: 

L For listed and unlisted investments in equity securities classifed as availableforsale, a significant or prolonged 
dedine in the fair value of the investment below its cost is considered to be objective evidence of impairment. 

For all other financial assets, including finance lease receivables, objective evidenm of impairment includes 
significant financial difficulty of the counterparty or default or delinquency in interest or principal payments. 

Trade receivables and other assets that are not assessed for impairment individually are assessed for 
impairment on a collective basis. Objective evidence of impairment includes the Company's past experience of 
collecting payments as well as observable changes in national or local economic conditions. 

For financial assets carried ai amortized cost, the amount of the impairment loss recognized is the difference between 
the asset's carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the asset's original 
effective interest rate. If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the estimated impairment loss increases or decreases 
because of an event occurring after the impairment was recognized, the previously recognized impairment loss is 
adjusted within net income. 

(s) Impairment of non-financial assets 

The carrying amounts of the Company's non-financial assets are revlewed at each reporting date to determine 
whether there is any indication of impairment. Non-financial assets include intangible assets, goodwill and PP&E. For 
goodwill and intangible assets that have indefinite useful lives or that are not yet available for use, the recoverable 
amount is estimated each year at the same time. 

The recoverable amount of an asset or cashgenerating unit is the greater of its value in use and its fair value less 
costs to sell. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a 
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the 
asset. For the purpose of impairment testing, assets that cannot be tested individually are grouped twther  into the 
smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash 
inflows of other assets or groups of assets (the cashgenerating unit, or CGU). For the purposes of goodwill 
impairment testing, goodwill acquired in a business combination is allocated to the CGU, or the group of CGUs, that 
is expected to benefit from the synergies ofthe combination. This allocation is subject to an operating segment ceiling 
test and reflects the h e s t  level at which that goodwill is monitored for internal reporting purposes. 

The Company's corporate assets do not generate separate cash inflows. If there is an indication that a corporate 
asset may be impaired, then the recoverable amount is determined for the CGU to which the corporate asset 
belongs. 

An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or its CGU exceeds its estimated recoveraMe 
amount. impairment losses are recognized in net income- Impairment losses recognized in respect of CGUs are 
allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the units, and then to reduce the carrying 
amounts of the other assets in the unit (group of units) on a pro rata basis. 

An impairment loss in respect of goodwill is not reversed. In respect of other non-financial assets, impairment losses 
recognized in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for any indications that the loss has decreased or no 
longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed d there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the 
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not 
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depredation or amortization, if no impairment 
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loss had been recognized, 

(t) Foreign cunency 

Transactions denominated in currencies other than the Canadian dollar are translated at exchange rates in effect at 
the transaction date. At each reporting date, monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are 
translated at the exchange rate in effect at the end of the reporting period. Other non-monetary assets and liabilities 
are not re-translated unless they are carried at fait value. Revenues and expenses are translated at average 
exchange rates prevailing during the period. The resulting foreign exchange gains and losses are included in net 
income. 

On consolidation, the assets and liabilities of foreign operations that have a functional currency other than Canadian 
dollars are translated into Canadian dollars at the exchange rates in effect at the end of the reporting period. 
Revenues and expenses are translated at average exchange rates prevailing during the period. The resulting 
translation gains and losses are deferred and included in the cumulative translation accwnt in accumulated other 
comprehensive income. The functional currency of the Company's U.S. operations is the U S. dollar. 

(u) Investment in Heartland Transmission Project 

In 2011, the Company entered into a joint arrangement to jointly own and control a doublecircuit 500 kilovolt 
alternating current electricity transmission line (the Heartland Transmission Project) extending the 500 kilovolt 
electricity transmission system from the south Edmonton area to the Industrial Heartland area near the Fort 
Saskatchewan. The Company has rights to the assets and obligations for the liabilities of the Heartland Transmission 
Project. Accordingly, the Company classifies its interest in the Heartland Transmission Project as a joint operation. As 
a result, the consolidated financial statements include EPCOR's 50% share of the joint operation's assets, liabilities, 
revenue and expenses with items of a similar nature on a line-by-line basis. Unrealized gains and losses on 
transactions behveen EPCOR and the joint operation are eliminated to the extent of EPCORs interest in the joint 
operation and unrealized losses are eliminated only to the extent there is no evidence of impairment. 

(v) Segment reporting 

An operating segment is a component of the Company that engages In business activitii from which it may earn 
revenues and incur expenses, including rewnues and expanses that relate to transactions with any of the Company's 
other components. Transactions between segments are made under terms that approximate market value. The 
accounting policies of the segments are the same as those described in note 3 and other relevant notes and are 
measured in a manner consistent with that of the consolidated financial statements. All operating segments' results 
are reviewed regularly by the Company's management to make decisions about resources to be albcaled to the 
segment and assess its performance, and for which discrete financial information is available. 

Segment results that are reported to management include items directly attributable to a segment as well as those 
that can be allocated on a reasonable and consistent basis. Unallocated items comprise mainly corporate assets, 
head office expenses and income tax assets and liabilities. 

Segment capital expenditure is !he total cost incurred during the period to acquire or construct PPdE and intangible 
assets other than goodwill, 

The Canadian and U.S. water operating segments are aggregated as one reportable segment since both operating 
segments offer the same water and wastewater services, the processes to treat water and wastewater are similar in 
both operating segments, the customer bases for each operating segment are similar, both segments operate under 
similar rate regulations and the margins earned by both segments are similar. 

(w) Standards and interpretations not yet applied 

A number of new standards, amendments to standards and interpretations were issued by the IASB and the 
International Financial Reporting Interpretations Committee for application beginning on or after January 1, 2014. 
Those which may be relevant to the Company are set out below. The Company does not plan to adopt these 
standards eady. 
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I 
IFRS 9 - Financial Instruments which replaces IAS 39 - Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement, 
eliminates the existing classification of financial assets and requires financial assets to be measured based on the 
business model in which they are held and the characteristics of their contractual cash flows. Gains and losses on re- 
measurement of financial assets at fair value will be recagnized in protit or loss, except for an investment in an equity 
instrument which is not held-for-trading. Changes In fair value attributable to changes in credit risk of financial 
llabilities measured under the fair value option will be recognized in other comprehensive income With the mainder 
of the change recognized in pwfR or loss unless an accounting mismatch in profit or loss occurs at which time the 
entire change in fair value will be recognized in profit or loss. Derivative liabilities that are linked to and must be 
settled by delivery of an unquoted equity instrument must be measured at fair value. This standard is strll under 
development. The effective date, initially set for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2015, has been 
removed by the IASB. A new date Will be determined by the IASB when the entire JFRS 9 project is dose to 
completion. 

4. Usa of judgments and estimates 

The preparation of the Company’s consolidated finandial statements in aceordance with IF RS requires management to 
make judgments in the application of accounting policies, and estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts 
of income. expenses, assets and liabilities as well as the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the 
consolidated financial statements. 

(a) Judgments 

Information about critical judgments in applying accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the 
amounts recognized in the consolidated financial statements are included in notes: 

Note 3(i) - Investment in Capital Power 
Note 3(v) - Segment reporting 

(b) Estimates 

Significant accounting estimates were made in determining the fair value of identifiable assets acquired and liabilities 
assumed in connection with the Water Arizona and Water New Mexico acquisition including discount rates, future 
income and cash flows, replacement costs, useful lives, residual values and weighted average cost of capital and the 
provision for refundable contributions. The fair values were determined using generally accepted methods, as 
described in note 34, and the assistance of a third party valuation expert. 

The Company reviews its estimates and assumptions on an ongoing basis and uses the most curmt information 
available and exercises careful judgment in making these estimates and assumptions. Adjustments to previous 
estimates, which may be material, will be recorded in the period they become known. Actual results may differ ftom 
these estimates. 

Assumptions and uncertainties that have a significant risk of resulting in a material adjustment within the next 
financial year indude: 

Revenues 

By regulation, electricity wire service providers in Alberta have four months (2012 - four months) to submit the final 
el8dfidty load settlement data after the month in which such electricity was consumed. The data and associated 
processes and systems used by the Company to estimate electricity revenues and costs, including unbilled 
consumption, are complex The Company’s estimation procedures will not necessarily detect errots in underlying data 
provided by industry participants induding wire service providers and load settlement agents. 

Fair value measurement I 
For certain accounting measures such as determining asset impairments, purchase price allocations for business 
combinations. recording financial assets and liabilities, recording certain non-financial assets and for certain 
disclosures, the Company is required to estimate the fair value of certain assets or obligations. Estimates of fair value 
may be based on readily determinable market values or on depreciable replacement cost or discounted cash flow 
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techniques employing estimated future cash f low based on a number of assumptions and using an appropriate 
discount rate. Financial instruments that are not classified as bans and receivables are recorded at fair value, which 
may require the use of estimated future prices. 

Deferred taxes 

Significant estimation and judgment is required in determining the provision for income taxes. Recognition of deferred 
tax assets in respect of deductible tempomry differences and unused tax losses and credits is based on 
management's estimation of future taxable profit against which the deductible temporary differences and unused tax 
losses and credits can be utilized. The actual utilization of these deductible temporary differences and unused tax 
losses and credits may vary materially from the amounts estimated. 

5. Revenues and other income 

201 3 201 2 
Revenue 
Electricity and water sales $ 1,392 $ 1,445 
Provision of services 491 456 
Finance lease income 14 14 
Construction revenues 32 16 

1,929 1,931 
Other income 
Interest income on long-term receivable with Capital Power 23 25 
Other 3 3 

26 28 
$ 1,955 $ 1,959 

6. Expanse analysis 

Included in staff costs and employee benefits expenses 
Post-employment defined contribution plan expense $ 27 $ 25 
Post-employment defined benefit plan expense (note ab)) 4 1 

lnduded in depreciation and amortization 
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 123 114 
Amortization of intangible assets 16 15 
Loss on disposal of assets 6 3 
Loss in decommissioning provision 1 

145 133 

lnduded in other administrative expensas 
Operating lease expenses 13 13 
Lease recoveries through sublease (4) (4) 

7. Finance expenses 

201 3 2012 
Interest on loans and borrowings $ 120 6 123 
Capitalized interest (note 17) (1 3) (7) 

$ 107 $ 116 
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8. Impairment of investment in Capital Power 

During the fourth quarter, rt was determined that the cartying amount of the Company’s investment in exchangeable 
limited partnership units of Capital Power L.P. exceeded the rttcoverable amount of the investment. The recoverable 
amount was based on an estimate of the investment‘s fair value less costs to sell. Fair value was derived from the price of 
Capital Power Corporation shares at the close of the Toronto Stack Exchange on December 31, 2013, less estimated 
underwriting fees and selling costs of 4% of the total fair value. As a resutt, the Company recorded a pre-tax impairment 
charge of $43 million ($43 millin after tax, 2032 - $124 million pre-tax and after tax), allocated to the corporate business 
segment. 

9. Income tax expense 

2013 2012 
Current income tax expense $ 7 $  5 
Deferred income tax expense 

Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences 2 (40) 
Recognition of previously unrecognized deferred tax assets 
Write-down of deferred tax assets 9 33 

(3) 

8 (7) 
Total income tax expense (recovery) $ 15 $ (2) 

Income taxes differ from the amounts that would be computed by applying the federal and provincial income tax rates as 
follows: 

Income before taxation $ 190 $ 17 
Income tax at the statutory rate of 25.0% (2012 - 25.0%) 48 4 
Increase (decrease) resulting from: 

Income exempt from income taxes at statutory rates 
Unrecognized deferred tax assets 
Effect of higher tax rate in the U.S. 
Adjustments for i n m e  tax relating to prior periods 

(4646) (36) 
10 33 
1 2 

(5) 

Total income tax expense (recovery) $ 15 $ (2) 
Other 2 - 

I O .  Cash and cash equivalents 

2013 2012 

Cash equivalents 10 105 
Cash on deposit $ 120 $ 127 

$ 130 $ 232 

ResMcted balancer 

Under certain agreements between the Company and the Natural Gas Exchange (NGX) for the purchase of electricity 
derivative financial instruments, the Company established separate bank accounts through which the settlement of the 
eledridty derivative financial contracts are processed m conjunction with letters of credit and cash as collateral. As 
security for the payment and performance of its obligations, the Company assigned a first ranking security interest on the 
balance of these accounts to the NGX. The Company’s use of this cash is restricted to these purposes. At December 31, 
2013, $23 million (2012 - $14 million) was heM in these bank accounts. 

In accordance with the terms of a U.S. subsidiary’s long-term debt agreement. the Company is required to maintain 
amounts on deposit in a trust account for payment of principal and interest. The funds in thii account will be maintained 
until such time that the terms of the financing agreement are fully satisfied. The balance in this account at Oecember 31, 
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2013 was $1 million (2012 - $1 million). 

11. Trade and other receivables 

2013 2012 
Trade receivables $ 209 $ 222 
Accrued revenues 117 115 
Gross accounts receivable 326 337 
Allowance for doubtful accounts (4) (4) 
Net accounts receivable 322 333 
Prepaid expenses 4 2 

326 335 
Current portion of finance tease receivables (note 13) 4 3 
Current portion of long-term receivables (note 14) 30 21 

Details of the aging of accounts receivable and analysis of the changes in the allowance for doubtful accounts are 
prowded in note 30. 

12. Inventodes 

During the year ended December 31, 2013, $23 million (2012 - $29 million) was expensed to other raw materials and 
operating charges. 

No significant inventory writedowns were recognized in the years ended December 31.2013 or 2012. No reversals of 
previous write-downs were recorded in the years ended December 31,2013 or 2012. 

At December 31,2013 or 2012, no inventories were pledged as security for liabilities. 

13. Leases 

Finance lease necelvables 

In 2009, the Company acquired potable water and wastewater treatment plant assets for approximately $100 million and 
agreed to lease the assets back to the vendor for a 20-year term after which the vendor has the option to purchase the 
assets from the Company for a specified price. As part of the amngement, the Company also agreed to construct 
additional water and wastewater treatment plant assets for the vendor and to operate a d  maintain the original assets 
acquired and leased back to the vendor and the additional constructed assets over the 20-year lease term. 

Approximate future payments to the Company are as follows: 

Present value of minimum 
Minimum lease receivable lease receivable 

2013 2012 201 3 2012 
Within one year $ 15 $ 15 $ 4 $  3 

Less; unearned finance income (109) (120) - 
Less: current portion’ 

Between one and five years 60 59 20 18 
More than five years 160 174 102 107 

126 128 126 128 

(included in trade and other receivables) (note 11) 4 3 4 3 

$ 122 $ 125 S 122 $ 125 

’ Net of unearned finance income 
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Operating leases payable 

The Company has entered into operating leases for premises. 

In 2007, the Company entered into a long-term agreement to lease commercial space in a new office tower in Edmonton, 
Canada, primarily for its head office (head office lease). The agreement, which became effective in the fourth quarter of 
2011, has an initial lease term of approximately 20 years, expiring on December 31, 2031, and provides for three 
successive five-year renewal options. The Company's annual lease commitments, net of annual payments io be paid to 
the Company by Capital Power and another company under the sub-leases receivable discussed blow, under the terms 
of the lease are as follows: 

a 

Minimum lease payable 
201 3 2012 

January 1,2014 through December 31,2022 $ 6 1  6 
January 1,2023 through December 31,2023 7 7 
January 1.2024 through December 31,2031 8 8 

Approximate gross future payments under this and other operating leases payable for premises are as follows: 

Minimum lease payable 
201 3 2012 

Within one year $ 13 $ 14 
53 56 B e W n  one to five years 

$ 222 $ 250 
More than five years 156 180 

Operating lease receivable 

The Company has sub-leased a portion of the space under its head office lease to Capital Power under the same tens  
and conditions as the Company's lease with its landlord. 

Effective November 1, 2013, the Company sub-leased a portion of the space under its head office lease to a third party. 
The term of the sub-lease to the third party expires October 31,2023 with two renewal options of four years each. 

Approximate future payments to the Company under the sub-leases receivable are as follows: 

i 

~ ~- _ _ ~ ~  
Minimum lease receivable 

201 3 201 2 
Within one year !§ 5 $  4 
Between one to five years 20 20 
More than five years 58 63 

14. Other financial assets 

201 3 201 2 
Long-term loans receivable from Capital Power $ 3 4 0 $ 3 5 4  
Loans and other long-term receivables 56 49 
Other 1 1 

Less: current portion (included in trade and other receivables) (note 11) 

6 

397 404 
30 21 

$ 367 $ 383 
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Long-term loans receivable from Capital Power 

On July 9, 2609, EPCOR received $896 million in bng-term loans receivable from Capital Power as part of the 
consideratian on the sale of the power generation business. These loans effectively mirror certain long-term debt 
obligations of EPCOR. The interest rates on the long-term bans receivable range from 5.8% to 9.0% and the remaining 
balance will be repaid at various dates out to June 30,2018 as foilows: 

201 3 2012 

Within one year 5 8 $  14 
Between one to five years 332 166 
More than five years 174 

$ 340 $ 354 

15. O e f e d  tax assets I liabilitb 

Def8rred tax assets are ambutable to the following: 

201 3 2012 

$ 38 5 49 Losses carried forward 

Intangible assets 7 8 
67 59 Deferred revenue 

Deferred income in partnership 6 7 

Decornrnlssioning provisions and assets 14 10 
Other items 5 4 

Tax assets 137 137 
(84) (85) Set off by tax liabilities 

$ 53 $ 52 Net tax assets 

Deferred tax liabilities are attributable to the following: 

201 3 201 2 

$ 2 s  8 Investment in partnership 
Deferred income in partnership 1 3 
Intangible assets 9 5 
Goodwill I 1 
Property, plant and equipment 79 63 
Decommissioning provisions and assets 6 

4 3 Other items 

96 89 Tax liabilities 

Set off by tax assets (84) (85) 
$ 12 5 4 Net tax liabilities 
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The changes in temporary differences during the years ended December 31,2013 and 2012 were as follows: 

Recognized Recognized 
Balance, Recognized in other through Balance, 

winning in net comprehensive business end of 
of2013 income income combinations 201 3 

Losses carried forward $ 49 $ (11) $ - f 6  - $ 38 
(8) 3 3 (2) 

Deferred income In partnership 4 1 5 

3 (5) (2) 
(1 ) (7 1 
(63) (161 ('19) 

Other items 1 2 (2) 1 

Investment in partnership 

Intangible assets 
Goodwni 
Property, plant and equipment 

Deferred revenue 59 8 67 
Decommissioning provisions and assets 4 10 14 ~ 

s 4 8 s  (8) t 1 s  ~ S 41 

Recognhed Recognized 
Balance, Recognized In other through Balance, 

beginning in net comprehensive business end of 
or 2012 income income combinatlons 2012 

Losses carried forward $ 60 $ (11) s - $  - s 49 
(29) 24 (3) (8) 

Deferred income in partnership 4 4 
Intangible assets 4 (1) 3 
GOodwlll (1) (1) 

Investment in partnership 

Property, plant and equipmenl 
Loans and bonowings 

~. 
(7) (3) (53) (63) 
(1) 1 
6 53 59 Deferred revenue 

- Decommissioning p tov i s i i  and assets 8 (4) 4 
other items 1 (1) 1 1 

The Company has the following deductible temporary differences for which no deferred tax assets have been recognized: 

201 3 2012 
Non-capital losses $ 210 $ 152 
Capital losses 366 282 
Other deductible temporaw differences 5 105 

The non-capitat losses expire between the years 2026 and 2033. 

Deferred tax assets have been recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable income will be available against 
which the deductible temporary difference can be utilized. The Company has recognized deferred !ax assets in the 
amount of $48 million (2012 - $47 million) the utiliiation of which is dependent on future taxable profits in excess of the 
profits arising from the reversal of existing taxable temporary differences. The recognition of these deferred tax assets is 
based on taxable income forecasts that Incorporate existing circumstances that will result in positive taxable income 
against which noncapital loss carry-forwards can be utilized as well as management's intention to implement specific 
income tax planning strategies that will allow for the offset of remaining deductible temporary differences against future 
earnings of taxable entities within the consolidated group. 
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At December 31, 2013. the Company owned 18.8 million (2012 - 28.4 million) exchangeable limited partnership units of 
Capital Power L.P. (exchangeable for m m o n  shares of Capital Power Corporation on a one-forone basis), representing 
a 1% (2012 - 29%) economic interest in Capital Power. Capital Power builds, owns and operates power plants in North 
America and manages its related electricity and natural gas portfolios by undertaking trading and marketing activity. In 
October 2013, EFCOR exchanged 9.600,Mw) limited pafinership units for an equal number of sham of Capital Power 
which were immediately sdd at an offering price of $21.00 per share for aggregate gross proceeds of $202 million. The 
Company recorded a $16 million noncash loss on the sale. The Company's economic interest in Capital Power 
decreases when it sells a portin of its investment in Capital Power and when Capital Power Corporation issues more 
common shares, diluting EPCOR's economic interest in Capital Power 

As described in note 3(i), EFCOR does not control Capital Power. The investment in Capital Power represents an 
investment subjed to significant influence and is accounted for using the equity method from the effective date of the sale 
of the power generation business by EPCOR in early July 2009. The investment was initially recorded at the initial cost of 
the net assets of the power generation business retalned by EPCOR in the form of its initial 72% interest in Capital Power. 
The investment subsequently increases by the Company's equity share of earnings of Capital Power and the Company's 
equity share of Capital Power's other comprehensive income, and decreases by the limited partnership distributions paid 
by Capital Power, the Company's equity share of Capital Power's other comprehensive loss, subsequent disposals of 
portions of the Company's investment and impairment adjustments. 

The quoted market price of the common shares of Capital Power Corporation at December 31, 2013 was $21.30 per 
common share (December 31, 2012 - $22.73 per common share). Fair value of the Company's investment in Capital 
Power at December 31,2013 was $401 million (201 2 - $646 million). 

The investment in Capital Power L.P. is detailed as follows: 

I 

~- 

2013 2012 
Balance, beginning of year $ 621 f 987 
Equity share of net income 66 41 
Equity share of other comprehensive income (loss) (13) 14 
Distributions declared (33) (3) 
Sale of a potlion of the investment (21 3) (258) 

Balance, end of year $ 365 $ 621 
Impairment (note 6)  (43) (124) 

Summarized financial infomation of Capital Power L.P.: 

2013 2012 
Statements of Financial Position 
Current assets $ 429 $ 525 
Noncurrent assets 4,808 4,638 

Noncurrent liabilities (1,856) (2,163) 
Current liabilities (687) (363) 
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Statements of Comprehensive Income 
Revenue and other income 6 1,383 $ 1.291 

Net income attrlbutabie to non-controlling interests (11) (10) 
Net income attributable lo partners 240 120 
Total net income 229 110 
Other comprehensive income all attributable to the partners of Capital Power L.P. (47) 42 
Total comprehensive income $ 182 $ 152 

Other infomation on EPCOR's investment in Capital Power L.P.: 

Weighted average percentage of ownership interest 27% 32% 
Fair value adjustments at acquisition $ 7 $  7 

17. Property, plant and equipment 

Corporate 
Construction Water Electricity Retail information 

work in treatment & transmission systems & systems & 
progress Land distribution 8 distribution equipment other Total 

cost 
Balance, beginning of 201 3 $ 168 $ 35 $ 2,642 $ 1,513 5 7 $ 82 $4,447 

Additions through 
Additions' 420 19 2 4 445 

business combinations 10 10 
Disposals and retirements - (10) (10) (1 1 (3) (24) 
Transfers into service (468) 13 112 342 1 

valuation adjustments 1 - 39 40 
Foreign currency 

Other movements - 2 (2) 

Balance, end of 2013 121 48 2,812 1,849 7 81 4,918 
Accumulated depreciation 
Balance, beginning of 2013 
Depreciation 
Disposals and retirements 
Foreign currency 

valuation adjustments 
Other movements 1 (1 1 
Balance, end of 201 3 61 7 479 3 43 1,142 
Net book value, end of 2013 $ 121 $ 48 $ 2,195 $ 1,370 8 4 $ 38 $3,776 
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Corporate 
Construction Water Electricity Retail information 

work in lreatment & transmission systems & systems 8 
progress Land distribution 8 dlstribution equipment other Total 

cost 
Balance, beginning of 201 2 $ 06 S 30 $ 2,015 $ 1,354 $ 14 $ 78 $3,587 

Additions through 
Additions' 341 23 4 1 4 373 

Disposals and retirements - (1) (8) (6) 18) - (23) 

valuation adjustments (5) (5) 
Wanoe, end of 201 2 1 68 35 2,642 1,513 7 82 4,447 

Balance, beginning of 201 2 - 496 400 6 27 929 
Depreciation - 62 42 1 9 114 

Disposals and retirements (5) (4) (4) - (13) 

business combinations 8 6 501 - 515 

Transfers into service (277) 116 161 - 
Foregn wnency 

- 

Accumulated depredation 

- 
Balance, end of 201 2 553 438 3 36 1,030 
Net book vatue, end of 2012 $ 168 $ 35 $ 2,089 $ 1,075 $ 4 $ 46 $3,417 
' 
Borrowing costs capitalized during the year ended December 31,2013 were $13 million (2012 - $7 million) (note 7). The 
weighted average rates used to determine the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization ranged from 4.30% to 5.85% 

Restrictions on assets 
Assets with a net book value of $45 million (2012 - $41 million) have been pledged as security against certain subsidiary 
bonds with a net carrying amount of $5 million (2012 - $5 million) (note 20). 

Additions indude non-cash contributed assets of $21 million (2012 - $23 million) (note 21). 

(2012 - 4.30% t0 7.91%). 

27 



Exhibit JSTS 
Page31 of55 

EPCOR UTILITIES INC. 
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 
(Tabular amounts in millions of Canadian dollars unless otherwise indicated) 

Years ended December 31,201 3 and 2012 

18. Intangible assets and goodwill 

Customer Other 
Goodwill rights rights CCN Sobare Total 

Balance, beginning of 2013 $ 3 6 s  51 $ 38 $ 62 S 163 $ 350 
Additions through acquisition 10 9 19 
Additions through 

business combination 1 1 
Internally generated additions 6 6 
Disposals and retirements (43 (4) 
Change in construction 

work in progress (1) (1 1 (2) 
Foreign currency 
translation adjustments 2 2 5 9 

Balance, end of 2013 39 51 49 67 173 379 
Accumulated amortization 
Balance, beginning of 2013 30 2 96 1 28 
Amortization 3 1 12 16 

c08t 

I 

- 
- - - 

- - 

- Disposals and retirements (5 )  ( 5 )  
Belance, end of 201 3 33 3 1 03 1 39 
Net book value, end of 2013 $ 39 $ 18 $ 46 $ 67 $ 70 $ 240 

Customer Other 
Goodwill rights rights CCN Software Total 

Cast 

Balance, beginning of 2012 $ l l $  51 $ 7 $  - $ 162 $ 231 
Additions through acquisition 10 10 

business combination 25 31 63 - 119 

Internally generated additions 5 5 
Disposals and retirements (14) (14) 
Foreign currency 
translation adjustments (1 1 (9 1 

Balance, end of 2012 36 51 38 62 163 350 
Accumulated amortization 
Balance, beginning of 2012 27 1 99 127 
Amortization 3 1 11 15 

- 
Additions through - 

- Disposals and retirements (14) (14) 
Balance, end of 2012 30 2 96 128 
Net book value, end of 2012 $ 36 $ 21 $ 36 $ 62 $ 67 $ 222 

There are no secunty charges over the Company's intangible assets Included in customer rights are the Company's 
customer rights to operate in the FortisAlberta service territory which expire on December 31,2020. 
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For purposes of impairment testing, CCN has been allocated to cash-generating units as follows: 

2013 2012 
Cash gpnerating unit 
Water segment - Water Arizona $ 6 5 s  60 
Water segment -Water New Mexico 2 2 

For purposes of impairment testing, goodwill acquired through business combinations has been allocated to cash- 
generating units as follows: 

201 3 2012 
Cash generatlng unit: 
Water segment - French Creek $ I $  1 
Water segment - Whiie Rock 1 1 
Water segment - Chaparral 10 9 
Water segment - Water Arizona 23 22 
Water segment - Water New Mexico 4 3 

$ 39 $ 36 

The most recent reviews of goodwill were performed in the fourth quarter for ea& cash generating unit Management 
reviewed conditions since the last review was performed and determined that no circumstances occurred since then to 
require a revision to the assumptions used in the value-inuse calculations. 

The recoverable amount of the cash generating units was determined based on a value-in-use calculation using cash flow 
projections from financial budgets approved by senior management covering a twenty year period, The projections were 
based on cash flow projections for the most recent long term plan, which covered periods up to five years, with the 
projections for the balance of the twenty-year period extrapolated using growth rates between 2.1% and 3.56% (2012 - 
between 2.1% and 2.6%) that are in line with the long-term average growth rate for the industry, The pie-tax discount 
rates applied to cash flow projections are as follows: 

2013 2012 
Cash generating unik 
Water segment - French Creek 7.69% 8.18% 
Water segment - White Rock 8 49% 7.82% 
Water segment - Chaparral 8.25% 7.56% 
Water segment - Water Arizona 6.39% 6.97% 
Water segment - Water New Mexico 5.95% 7.00% 

Key assumptions used in value in use calculations 

The future cash Rows of the underlying businesses are relatively stable, since they relate to ongoing water supply in a rate 
regulated environment. As the cash generating units operate under a rate regulated environment, revenues are set by the 
regulators to cover operating costs and to earn a return on the rate base, which is set at the regulator's approved 
weighted average cost of capital for the underlying utility. 

The calculation of value in use for the cash generating units is most sensitive to the following assumptions: 

Discount rates 

The discount rates used were estimated based on the weighted average cost of capital for the cash generating unit, whlch 
is the approved rate of return on capital allowed by the regulators. This rate was further adjusted to reflect the market 
assessment of any risk specific to the cash generating unit for which future estimates of cash flows have not been 
adjusted. 
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19. 

Thing of future rate increases 

Revenue growth is forecast to continue at the same rate as operating costs, If future rate filings are delayed, rate 
increases and increased cash flow from revenues would be affected. 

Sensitivity to changes in assumptions 

Assumptions have been tested using reasonably possible alternative scenarios. For all scenarios considered, the 
recoverable value remained above the canying amount of the cash generating unit. 

Trade and other payables 

Trade payables 
Accrued liabilities 

$ 138 $ 204 
54 40 

Accrued interest 27 29 
Due to related parties 10 13 
Due to employees 16 15 
Income tax payable 2 

$ 245 $ 303 
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20. Loans and bonawings 

Effective 
inierest rate 201 3 2012 

Obligation to the City, net of sinking fund 

Due in 6-10 years at 7.01% (2012 -8.14%) 7.01% 19 58 
0.00% 1 

Due in 1625 years at 5.20% (2012 - 5.20%) 5.36% 82 88 
134 151 

Public debentures 
At 6.75%, due in 2016 6.94% 130 1 30 
At 5.80%, due in 2018 6.02% 400 400 
At 6.80%, due in 2029 7,05% 150 I50 
At 5.65% due in 2035 5.88% 200 200 
At 6.65%, due in 2038 6.83% 200 200 
At 5.75%, due in 2039 5.88% 200 200 
At 4.55%, due in 2042 4.65% 300 300 

Due in 1-5 years at 8.50% (201 2 - 8.76%) 11.04% $, 33 $ 4 

Due in 11-15 years at 0.00% (2012 - 6.18%) - 

Private debt notes 
Bonds at 3.74%. due in 2021 
Bonds at 5.40%, due in 2022 
Bonds at 5.30%, due in 2022 

3.80% 147 137 
5.55% 4 4 
5.44% 1 I 

Bonds at 5.00°!, due in 2041 5.08% 119 Ill 
27 1 253 

1,985 1,984 
Other borrowings 
Deferred debt issue costs (13) (I 4) 

1,972 1,970 

Less: current portion 15 14 

$ 1,957 S 1,956 

OblDgation to the City 

Debentures were issued, on behalf of the Company, pursuant to the City Bylaw authorization. The outstanding debentures 
are a direct, unconditional obligation of the City. The Company's obligation to the C i  matches the City's obligation 
pursuant to the debentures. The 8.50% debentures, maturing in the year 2018 and totaling $33 mfllion, rank as 
subordinated debt. In the event of default on other interest obligations, the coupon and sinking fund payments on the 
subordinated debt may be deferred for a period of up to five years, not exceeding the maturity date. If still in default at the 
end of five years, all unpaid payments plus accrued interest thereon may be repaid by issuing common shares to the City. 
Except for the subordinated debt, the obligation to the City will rank at least equal to all future debt that may be issued by 
the Company. 

The Company makes annual contributions into the sinking fund of the City pertaining to certain debenture issues. These 
payments constitute effective settlement of the respective debt as the sinking fund accumulates to satisfy the underlying 
debenture maturity. For any specific City debenture sinking -fund requirements, the payment obligation ceases on maturity 
of the debenture. The sinking fund is measured at fair value and presented net of its related debenture. 
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In 2009, the City transferred the Gold Bar WasteWBtet treatment plant (Gold Bar) to EPCOR. Pursuant to the Gold Bar 
asset transfer agreement, EPCOR issued $1 12 million of long-term debt to the City representing EPCORs proportionate 
share of the Ci!y's debt obligations in respect of Gold Bar assets. The remaining long-term debt bears interest at a 
weighted average rate of approximately 5.20%. 

Public debentuns 

The public debentures are unsecured direct obligations of the Company and, subject to statutory preferred exemptions, 
rank equally with all other unsecured and unsubordiiated indebtedness of the Company. The debentures are redeemable 
by the Company prior to maturity at the greater of par and a price specified under the terms of the debenture. 

Commercial paper and bankers' acceptances 

In the normal course of business, the Company provides financial support and performance assurances including 
guarantees, letters of credit and surety bonds to third parties in respect of its subsidiaries. Bank linw of credit are 
unsecured and are available to the Company up to an amount of $946 million (2012 - $945 million), comprised of 
committed amounts of $900 million (2012 - $900 million) and uncommitted amounts of $46 million (2012 - $45 million) as 
described in note 30. Letters of credit totaling $100 million (2012 - $139 million) have been issued under these facilities to 
meet the credit requirements of electricity market participants and to meet conditions of certain service agreements. 
Amounts borrowed, and letters of credit issued, If any, under these facilities which are not payable within one year are 
classified as noncurrent loans and borrowings. 

The Company's commercial paper program has an authorized capacity of $500 million (2012 - $500 million). The 
commercial paper issuance limit of $225 million was removed from the committed credit facilities effective January 31, 
2012. The Company had no commerciat paper outstanding at December 31,2013 and 2012. 

Private debt notes 

The private debt notes due in 2021 and 2041 were issued in US. dollars, are unsecured direct obligations of the 
Company and, subject to statutory prefemd exemptions, rank equally with all other unsecured and unsubordinated 
indebtedness of the Company. The private debt notes are redeemable by the Company prior to maturity at the greater of 
par and a price spedfied under the terms of the private debt notes. 

The private debt notes due in 2022 were issued in US. dollars and are secured direct obligations of the Company. Assets 
with a net book value of $45 million (2012 - $41 million) have been pledged as secunty (note l?). The notes are 
redeemable prior to maturity at a price specified under the terms of the private debt notes. 

21. Deferred revenue 
~ ~-~ 

2013 2012 
Balance, beginning of year $ 762 $ 602 
Contributions received 51 45 
Acquired on business combination 3 137 
Revenue recognized (20) (20) 
Foreign currency valuation adjustments 10 (2L 

806 762 
Less: cwrent portion 23 21 
Balance, end of year s 783 741 

Contributions received indude noncash contributions of $21 million (2012 - $23 million) (note 17) 

32 



Exhibit JST-3 
Page 36 of 55 

EPCOR UTILITIES INC. 
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 
{Tabular amounts in millions of Canadian dollars unless olherwise indicated) 

Years ended December 31,2013 and 2012 

22. Provisions 

201 3 2012 
Contributions from customers and developers $ 31 $ 31 - Decommissioning 1 
Employee benefits (note 3(b)) 78 80 

i 09 112 
L e s s :  current portion 29 29 

Contributlans from customer6 and developers 

2013 2012 
Balance, beginning of year $ 31 $ 5 
Contributions received 1 4 
Acquired on business combination 4 25 
Contributions refunded (4) (3) 
Non-refundable contribution transferred (1) 
Balance, end of year $ 31 $ 31 
Decommissioning 

201 3 2012 
Balance, beginning of year $ 1 s  4 
Utilized (1) (3) 
Balance, end of year $ - $  1 

Employee benefits 

2013 2012 
Other short-term employee benefit obligation $ 21 $ 18 
Post-employment benefit obligation (note 3(b)) 34 37 
Other long-term employee benefit obligation 23 25 

$ 78 8 80 

Other long-term employee benefits 

Other long-term employee benefits consist mainly of obligations for benefits provided to employees on long-term disability 
leaves. 

Post-employment benefits 

Total cash payments for pension benefits for the year ended December 31, 2013. consisting of cash contributed by the 
Company to the LAPP, other defined contribution and benefit plans, and cash payments directly to beneficiaries for their 
unfunded pension plan, were $30 million (2012 - $27 million). Total contributions expected to be paid in 2014 to the 
LAPP, other defined contribution and benefit plans, and cash payments directly to beneficiaries for their unfunded pension 
plan are $34 million (2012 - $29 million). 
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23. Derivatives 

Derivative financial instruments are held for the purpose of dectricity price risk management. 

The derivative instruments assets and liabiitties used for risk management purposes as described in note 30 consist of the 
following: 

2013 2012 
Derivative instruments as- (liabilities) 
Fair value 8 (4) $ (4) 
Cash paid to counterparty 3 2 
Net fair value $ (1) $ (2) 

Net notlonal buys 
Megawatt hours of electricity (millions) 1 .l 0.7 
Range of contract terms (in years) 0.1 0.4 

The fair value of electricity derivative financial instruments reflects changes in the forward electricity prices, net of cash 
payments to or from the counterparty. During the course of the contract, regular payments are made to or received fmrn 
the counterparty to settle the fair value of the contracts. 

Fair value is determined based on quoted exchange index prices by reference to bid or asking price, as appropriate, in, 
active markets. Fair value amounts reflect management’s best estimates using external readily observable market data 
such as forward electricity prices. It IS possible thai the assumptions used in establishing fair value a m n t s  will differ fmm 
future outcomes and the impact of such variations could be materlal. 

Changes in fair value on electricity derivative financial instruments are recorded in electricity purchases. 

24. Other liabiliies 

25. 

2626, 

201 3 201 2 
Gold Bar transfer fee payable $ 7 s  17 
Customer deposits 21 20 
Leasehold inducements 12 12 

40 49 
Less: cumnt portion 28 31 

$ 12 $ 16 

Share capital 

Authorized shares 

Unlimited number of voting common shares without nominal or par value 

Issued shares 

Three common shares to the Ctty. 

Accumulated other comprehensive income 

Cash flow hedges 

This comprises !he effective portion of the cumulative net change in the fair value of cash flow hedging instruments related 
to hedged transactions that had not yet occurred pror to the disposal of the power generation business in 2009. On any 
disposition of the Company’s investment in Capital Power, the Company will recognize a portion of these losses in net 
income in proporlion to the remaining interest in Capital Power sold. 
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Trade receivables (note 11) s 1.l 8 (1 1 
Prepaid expenses (note 11) (2) 1 
Income tax recoverable 5 
inventories (1 1 (1 1 
Finance iease receivables (note 13) 2 2 

Trade and other payables (note 19) (58) 39 
Other financial assets (note 14) 7 27 

t (41) $ 72 

201 3 2012 
Included in specific items on statements of cash flows: 

Finance expenses $ (1) s 1 

(6) 
Distributions from Capital Power 3 3 
Acquisition of Water Arizona and Water New Mexico (5 )  

2 (7) 

Operating activities (66) 75 
Investing activities 7 (21) 

Income tax expense 

Change in working capital resulting from a 

change in current portion of long-term receivable 16 25 

$ (41) $ 72 
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I 28. Related party balances and transactions 

Cornpentsation of key management personnel 

2013 2012 
Short-term employee benefits $ 4 E  4 
Post-employment benefits 2 1 
Other long-term benefits 4 2 
Termination benefits 2 

$ 12 $ 7 

The Company provides utility services to key manegement personnel as it is the sole provider of certain services. Such 
services are provided in !he normal course of operations and are based on normal commercial rates, as approved by 
regulation. 

Other related patty transam-ons I 
customer billing services to the City, and purchases printing services and supplies, mobile equipment services, public 
works and various other services pursuant to service agreements. Sales between !he Company and the City are in the 
normal course of operations, and are generally based on normal commercial rates, or as agreed to by the parties. 

I Transactions between EPCOR and its subsidiary companies are eliminated on consolidation. 
I 

The following summarizes the Company's related party transactions with the City: 

201 3 2012 
Conlrolldated Statements of Comprehenshre Income 

Other raw materials and operating charges (b) 14 15 

Finance expense (d) 13 17 

(a) Included within revenues are electricity and water sales of $3 million (2012 - $3 million), service revenue including 
the provision of maintenance, repair and construction services of $73 million (2012 - $86 million), and customer 
billing services of $7 million (2012 - $8 million). 

(b) Indudes certain costs of printing services and supplies, mobile equipment services, public works and various other 
services pursuant to service agreements. 

(c) Comprised of franchise fees of $54 million (2012 - $50 million) at 0.71 cents per kilowatt hour of electric distribution 
capacity (2012 - 0.66 cents per  kilowatt hour), franchise fees of $17 million at 8% (2012 - $16 million at 8%) of 
qualifying revenues of water services and Gold Bar, and property taxes of $13 million (2012 - $13 million) on 
properties owned within the City municipal boundaries. 

(d) Comprised of interest expense on the obligation to the City at interest rates ranging from 5.20% to 8.50% (2012 - 
5.20% to 9.00%). 

Revenues (a) $ 83 $ 97 

Franchise fees and property taxes (c) 84 79 
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(i) Relates to electricity distribution and transrnlssion services provided to Capital Power by EPCOR. 

I (j) Relates to financing revenue on the long-term receivable. 

(k) Relates to utility bills and charges for provision of transitional services by Capital Power to EPCOR under services 
agreements. 
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The following summarizes the Company's related party balances with the City: 

201 3 201 2 
Consolidated Statements of Financial P osltion 

Trade and other receivables $ 42 $ 30 
Property, plant and equipment (e) 3 2 
Trade and other payables (9 0 11 
Loans and borrowings (note 20) 134 151 
Deferred revenue (9) 25 26 
Other liabilities (h) (note 24) 7 17 

24 24 Equity attributable to the Owner of the Company 

(e) Costs of capital construction for water distribution mains and infrastructure. 

(9 Includes $2 million (2012 - $2 million)for drainage and construction services provided by the City. 

(g) Capital contributions received for capital projects and rebates relating to maintenance, repair and construction 
services. 

(h) Relates to a transfer fee payable to the City for Gold Bar of which $6 million (2012 - $10 million) is the current portion 
and $1 million (2012 - $7 million) is the non-current portion. 

The Company has a 19% (2012 - 29%) economic interest in Capital Power. The Company provides electricity diswibution 
and transmission services to Capital Power. Transactions are in the normal course of operations and are based on normal 
commercial rates, as approved by regulation. 

The following summarizes the Company's related party transactions with Capital Power: 

(I) Relates to the provision of services by EPCOR to Capital Power under services agreements. 

The following summarizes the Company's related party balances with Capital Power: 

201 3 201 2 

$ 14 $ 13 
340 354 

Consolidated Statements of Financial Position 
Trade and other receivables (m) 
Other financial assets (note 14) 
Trade and other payables 2 2 
Deferred revenue (n) (6) (7) 
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(m) Includes $6 million (2012 - $6 million) relating to the a m e d  interest on the long-term receivable from Capital Power 

(n) Contributions for the construction of aerial and underground transmission lines. 

(note 14). 

29, Financial instruments 

Classification 

The classification of the Company's financial instruments at December 31 ~ 2013 and 2012 is summanzed as follows: 

Classification 
Fair value 

through Loansand Other Available- Fair value 
profit or bss receivables liabilities for-sale hierarchy 

Measured at fair value 

Benefial interest in X Level 1 
sinking fund (note 20) 

Derivatives (note 23) X Level 1 
Measured at amortired cast 
Cash and cash equivalents (note 10) X Level 2 
Trade and other receivables (note 1 I) 
Other financial assets (note 14) 
Trade and other payables (note 19) 
Debentures and borrowings (note 20) 

X 
X 

X 
X 

Level 3 
Level 2 
Level 3 
Level 2 

Customer deposits (note 24) X Level 3 
Gold Bar transfer fee payable (note 24) X Level 3 

Fair value 

The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents. trade and other receivables, current portion of other financial assets, 
trade and other payables and certain other liabllities (including customer deposits and Gold Bar transfer fee payable) 
approximate their fair values due to the short-term nature of these financial instruments. 

The carrying amounts and fair values of the Company's remaining financial assets and liabiliies are as follows: 

201 3 2013 
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair 
amount value amount value 

Noncurrent portin of other financial assets (note 14) f 367 $ 402 $ 383 $ 426 
Loans and borrowings (note 20) 

Debentures and borrowings 2,039 2,238 2,128 2,561 
Beneficial interest in sinking fund (67) (67) (158) (158) 

Derivatives (note 23) (1) (1) (2) (2) 

Fair value hieramhy 

The finanaal instruments of the Company that are recorded at fair value have been classifii into levels using a fair value 
hierarchy. A Level 1 valuation is determined by unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. 
A Level 2 valuation is based upon inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the 
instruments either directly or indirectly. A Level 3 valuation for the assets and iiabilities are not based on observable 
market data. 
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Loans and other long-term receivables 

The fair value of the Company’s unsecured long-term receivable from Capital Power is based on a current yield for the 
Company‘s receivable at December 31,2013 and December 31,2012. This yield is based on an estimated credit spread 
far Capital Power over the yields of longlenn Government of Canada bonds that have similar maturiities to the Company’s 
receivable. The estimated credit spread is based on Capital Powets indicative spread as published by independent 
financial institutions. 

The fair values of the Company’s other long-term loans and receivables are based on the estimated interest rates implicit 
in comparable loan arrangements plus an estimated credit sprmd based on the counterparty risks at December 31,2013 
and December 31,2012. 

Loans and borrowings 

The fair value of the Company’s long-term loans and bonowings is based on determining a current yield for the 
Company’s debt at December 31,2013 and Deosmber 31,2012. This yield is based on an estimated credit spread for the 
Company over the yields of long-term Government of Canada bonds for Canadian dollar loans and U.S. Treasury bonds 
for U.S. dollar loans that have similar maturities to the Company’s debt. The estimated credit spread is based on the 
Company’s indicative spread as published by independent financial institutions. The Company’s long-term loans and 
borrowings (including the current portion) include Ci debentures which are offset by payments made by the Company 
into the sinking fund. The Company’s beneficial interest in the sinking fund is a related party balance and has been 
recorded at fair value as it has been classified as an available-for-sale financial asset. The fair value of the beneficial 
interest in the sinking fund is basad on quoted market values as determined by the City at or near the reporting date. 

Derivefives 

Fair value is detemined based on exchange index prices in active markets. Fair value amounts reflect managgment’s 
best estimates using external readily observable market data such as forward electricity prices. It is possible that the 
assumptions used in estabfishing fair value amounts will differ from future outcomes and the impact of such variations 
cwld be material. 

30. Financial risk management 

OVenisW 

The Company is exposed to a number of dierent financial risks, arising from business activities and its use of financial 
instruments, including market risk, credit risk, and liquidity risk. The Company’s overall risk management process is 
designed to identify, assess, measure, manage, mitigate and report on business risk which indudes, among other risks, 
financial risk. Enterprise risk management is overseen by the Board of Directors and senior management is responsible 
for fulfilling objectives, targets, and policies approved by the Board of Directors. EPCORs Director of Risk. Assurance and 
Advisory Services provides the Board of Directors with an enterprise risk assessment quarterly. Risk management 
strategies, policies, and limits am designed to help ensure the risk exposures am managed within the Company’s 
business objectives and risk tolerance. The Company’s financial risk management objective is to protect and minimize 
volatility in earnings and cash flow. 

Financial risk management including foreign exchange risk, interest rate risk, liquidity risk, and the associated credit risk 
management, is carried out by a centralized Treasury function in accordance with applicable policies. The Audit 
Committea of the Board of Directors, in its oversight role, performs regular and ed-hoc reviews of risk management 
controls and pmdures to help ensure compliance. 

Risks related to investment In Capital Power 

Significant reliance is placed on the capacity of Capital Power to honor its back-to-back debt obligations with EPCOR. 
While EPCOR has a significant economic interest in Capital Power, EPCOR does not control Capital Power. Should 
Capital Power fail to satisfy these obligations, EPCOR’s capacity to satisfy its debt obligations would be reduced and 
EPCOR would need to satisfy its own debt obligations by other means. The back-to-back debt obligatins may be called 
by EPCOR for repayment as its ownership interest in Capital Power is below 20%. The repayment must occur within 180 
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days of notice if the principal balance outstanding is less than $200 million or 365 days of notice if the principal balance 
outstanding is equal to or greater than $200 million. 

In addition, EPCOR relies on the cash flow from Capital Power partnership distributions as one of the Company's funding 
sources. The Capital Power distributions are paid at the discretion of the general partner of Capital Power L.P., which 
EPCOR does not control. There can be no assurance that Capital Power L.P. will continue to pay distributions at current 
levels as the distributions may be reduced or eliminated entirely in the future. 

Underlying these risks are the specific business risks of Capital Power. EPCOR has no ability to manage these risks 
directly. EPCOR, by virtue of its holdings of exchangeable units in Capital Power L.P., has two (2012 - four) elected 
directors on the Board of Capital Power. This does give EPCOR some input into certain of the operating and strategic 
decisions made by Capital Power, including risk management. EPCOR can indirectly reduce its exposure to these risks by 
reducing its interest in Capital Power. 

Capital Power has indemnified EPCOR for any losses arising from its inability to discharge its liabilities, including any 
amounts owing to EPCOR in relation to the long-term loans receivable. 

Market risk 

Market risk is the risk of loss that results from changes in market factors such as electricity prices, foreign currency 
exchange rates, interest rates, and equity prices. The level of market risk to which the Company is exposed at any point in 
time varies depending on market conditions, expectations of future price or market rate movements and the composition 
of the Company's financial assets and liabilities held, non-trading physical asset and contract portfolios, and trading 
portfolios. The Company's financial exposure management policy is approved by the Board of Directors and the 
associated procedures and practices are designed to manage the foreign exchange risk and interest rate risk throughout 
the Company. 

To manage the exposure related to changes in market risk, the Company may use various risk management techniques 
including derivative financial instruments such as forward contracts or contracts-for-differences. Such instruments may be 
used to establish a fixed price for an anticipated transaction denominated in a foreign currency or electricity. 

The sensitivities provided in each of the following risk discussions disclose the effect of reasonably possible changes in 
relevant pnces and rates on net income at the reporting date. The sensitivities are hypothetical and should not be 
considered to be predictive of future performance or indicative of earnings on these contracts. The Company's actual 
exposure to market nsks is constantly changing as the Company's portfdio of debt, foreign currency and commodity 
contracts changes. Changes in fair values or cash flows based on market variable fluctuations cannot be extrapolated 
since the relationship between the change in the market variable and the change in fair value or cash flows may not be 
linear. In addition, the affect of a change in a particular market variable on fair values or cash flows is calculated without 
considering interrelationships between the various market rates or mitigating actions that would be taken by the Company. 

Electricity ptice and volume risk 

EPCOR sells electricity to regulated rate option (RRO) customers under a RRT. All electricity for the RRO customers is 
purchased in real time from the AESO in the spot market. Under the RRT, the amount of electricity to be economically 
hedged, the hedging method and the electricity selling prices to be charged to these customers ts determined by the 
EPSP. Under the EPSP, the Company uses financial contracts to economically hedge the RRO requirements and 
incorporate the price into customer rates for the applicable month. Fixed vdumes of electricity are economically hedged 
using flnancial contracts-fordifferences up to 120 days (2012 - 45 days) in advance of the month in which the electricity 
(load) is consumed by the RRO customers, The volume of eledriclty economically hedged in advance is based on load 
(usage) forecasts for the consumption month. When consumption varies from forecast consumption patterns, EPCOR is 
exposed to prevailing market prices when the volume of electricity economically hedged is short of actual load 
requirements or greater than the actual load requirements (long). Exposure to variances in electricity volume can be 
exacerbated by other events such as unexpected generation plant outages and unusual weather patterns. In January 
2013, the Government of Alberta announced that the province will extend the purchasing window from 45 days to 120 
days. As a result, EPCOR's EPSP was amended in August 2013 to extend the purchase window to 120 days. 
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Under contracts-for-differences the Company agrees to exchange, with a single creditworthy and adequately secured 
counterparty, the difference between the AESO electricity spot market price and the fixed contract price for a speMed 
volume of electricity up to 120 days (45 days prior to August 2013) in advance of the consumption date, all in accordance 
with the EPSP. The contracts-for-differences are referenced to the AESO electricity spot price and any movement in the 
AESO price results in changes in the contract settlement amount. If the risks of the EPSP were to become untenable, 
EPCOR could test the market and potentially re-mnttad the procurement risk under an outsourcing arrangement at a 
certain cost that would likely increase procurement costs and reduce, margins. 

At December 31, 2013, holding all other variables constant. a $5 per megawatt hour increase I decrease in the forward 
electricity spot price would increase I decrease net income by approximately $6 million (2012 - $3 million). In preparing 
the sensitivity analysis, the Company compared average AESO electricity spot prices to the forward index price for the 
past 24 months. Based on historical fluctuations, the Company estimates that the fair value of the contrads could increase 
or decrease by up to $36 million (2012 - $19 million) w'kh a corresponding change to net income. 

Foreign exchsnge risk 

The Company is exposed to foreign exchange risk on foreign currency denominated forecasted transactions, and firm 
commitments, and monetary assets and liabilitii denominated in a foreign currency and on its net investments in foreign 
subsidiaries. 

The Company's financial exposure management policy attempts to minimize economic and material transactional 
exposures arising from movements in the Canadian dollar relative to the U.S. dollar or other foreign currencies. The 
Company's direct exposure to foreign exchange risk arises on commitments denominated in U.S. dollars. The Company 
coordinates and manages foreign exchange risk centrally, by identifying opportunities for naturally occurring opposite 
movements and then dealing with any material nesittual foreign exchange risks. 

The Company may use foreign currency forward contracts to fix the functional currency of its non-functional currency cash 
flows thereby reducing its anticipated foreign currency denominated transactional exposure. The Company looks to limit 
foreign currency exposures as a percentage of estimated future cash flows. 

At December 31, 2013. holding all other variables constant, a 10% change in exchange rate would change the private 
deM balance by $26 million. 

Interest rete risk 

The Company is exposed to changes in interest rates on its cash and cash equivalents, and floatma-rate short-tern and 
long-term loans and obligations. The Company is also exposed to interest rate risk from the possibility that changes in the 
interest rates will affect fu!ure cash flows or the fair values of its financial instruments. At December 31, 2013 and 
December 31, 2012 all long-term debt was fixed rate. The Company may also use derivative financial instruments to 
manage interest rate risk. At December 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012, the Company did not hold any interest rate 
derivdtive financial instruments. 

Credit d8k 

Credit risk is the possible financial bss associated with the inability of counterparties to satisfy their contractual obligations 
to the Company, induding payment and performance. The Company's counterparty credit risk management policy is 
approved by the Board of Directors and the assodated procedures and practices are designed to manage the credit risks 
associated with the various business activities throughout the Company. Credit and counterparty risk management 
procedures and practices generally include assessment of individual counterparty creditworthiness and establishment of 
exposure limits prior to entering into a transaction with the counterparty. Exposures and concentrations are subsequently 
monitored and are regularly reported to senior management. Creditworthiness continues to be evaluated after 
transactions have been initiated, at a minimum, on an annual basis. Credit risk indudes the Capital Power back-to-back 
debt obligations with EPCOR as described above. To manage and mLgate credit risk, the Company employs various 
credit mitigation practices such as master netting agreements, prepayment arrangements from retail customers, credit 
derivatives and other forms of credit enhancements including cash deposits, parent company guarantees, and bank letters 
of credit. 
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Maximum credit risk exposure 

The Company's maximum credit exposure is represented by the carrying amount of the following financial assets: 

2013 2012 
Cash and cash equivalents' (note 10) $ 130 $ 232 

Finance lease receivables (note 13) 1 26 128 
Loans and other long-term receivables (note 14) 397 404 

Trade and other receivables'(note 11) 322 333 

' This table does not take into account collateral held. At December 31, 2013, the Company held cash deposits of $43 
million [2012 - $34 million) as security for certain counterparty accounts receivable and derivative contracts. The 
Company is not permitted to sell or re-pledp this collateral in the absence of default of the counterparties pmviding the 
collateral. 
The Company's maximum exposures related to trade and other receivables by major credit concentration is comprised 
of $256 million (2012 - $269 million) related to rate regulated customer balances. At December 31, 2013, the Company 
held credit enhancements to mitigate credit risk on trade and other receivables in the form of lettets of credit of $1 million 
(2012 - $1 million) and parental guarantees of $28 mlllion (2012 - $23 million). 

2 

Credit quality and concentrations 

The Company is exposed to credit risk on outstanding trade receivables associated with its water and electricity sales 
activities and agreements with the AESO and on electricity supply agreements with wholesale and retail customers, The 
Company is also exposed to credit risk from its cash and cash equivalents, derivative instruments and long-term financlng 
arrangements receivable. 

The credit quality of the Company's trade and other receivables, by major credit concentrations, and other financial assets 
at December 31,2013 and 2012 are as follows: 

201 3 2012 
Investment grade Investment grade 

or secured'z Unrated or s e c u m P  Unrated 
% % % % 

Trade and &her receivables 
Rate regulated customers3 100% 100% 
Distribution and Transmlssion customers 88% 12% 87% 13% 
Water customers 46% 54% 29% 71% 

Cash and cash equivalents "1% 1 oi3% 
Loans and other long-term re&vables 100% 100% 

' Credit rabngs are based on the Company's internal criteria and analyses, which take into account, among other factors, 
the investment grade ratings of external credii rating agencies when available. 

Certain trade receivables and other financial assets are considered to have low c d i t  risk as they are either secured by 
the underlying assets, secured by other forms of credit enhancements, or the counterparties are local or provincial 
governments. 

Rate-regulated customer W e  receivables lndude distribution and transmission, water sales, rate-regulated and default 
electricity supply receivables. Under the Electric Utiliies Act (Alberta), the Company provides electricity supply in its 
service area to residential, agricultural and small commercial customers at regulated rates, and to those commercial 
and industrial customers who have not chosen a competitive offer and consume electricity under default supply 
arrangements. 

3 
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Rate-reguleted customer credit risk 

Credit risk exposure for residential and commercial customers under default decvlcity and regulated water supply rates is 
generally limited to amounts due from customem for eWric’ty and water consumed but not yet paid for. The Company 
mitigates credit risk from counterparties under RRT electricity supply rates by performing credit checks and on higher risk 
customers, by taking pre-payments or cash deposits, For ratwegulated customers, regulations allow for the recovery of a 
percentage of unforecasted credit losses thmugh a deferral account. The Company monitors credit risk for this portfolio at 
the gross exposure level. 

Trade and other receivables and allowance for doubtful accounts 

Trade and other receivables consist primarily of amounts due from retail customers including commercial customers, other 
retailers, govemment-owned or sponsored entities, regulated public utility distributors, and other counterparties. 
Commercial customer contracts provide for performance assurances including letters of credit, irrevocable guarantees 
and bonds. For other retail customers, represented by a diversif& customer base, credit losses are generally low and the 
Company provides for gn allowance for doubtful accounts on estimated credit losses. 

The aging of trade and other receivables was: 

Gross trade and Allowance for Net trade and 
December 31,201 3 other receivables doubtful accounts other receivables 
Current’ $ 282 $ - s  282 
Outstanding 31 to 60 days 
Outstanding 61 to 90 days 

19 
9 2 

19 
7 

Outstanding more than 90 days 16 2 14 

Gross trade and Allowance for Net trade and 
December 31,201 2 other receivables doubtful accounts other receivables 
Current’ $ 296 !l - 8  296 
Outstanding 31 to 60 days 
Outstanding 61 to 90 days 

29 
7 

- 
2 

29 
5 

Outstanding mom than 90 days 5 2 3 
$ 337 s 4 s  333 

Current amounts represent trade and other receivables outstanding up to 30 days. Amounts outstanding for more than 
30 days are considered past due. 

Bad debt expense of $7 million (2012 - $9 million) recognized in the year relates to customer amounts that the Company 
determined would not be fully collectable. Allowances for doubtful accounts are determined by each business unit, within 
each operating segment, considering the unique factors of the business unit’s trade and other receivables. Allowances 
and write-offs are determined by each business unit, either by applying specific risk factors to customer groups‘ aged 
balances in trade and other receivaMes or by reviewing material accounts on a case-by-case basis. Reductions in trade 
and other accounts receivable and the related allowance for doubtful accounts are recorded when the Company has 
detennined that recovery is not possible. 

1 
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The changes in the allowance for doubtful accounts were as follows: 

2013 2012 
Balance, beginning of year 8 4 $  4 
Additional allowances created 6 8 
Recovery of receivables 1 1 
Receivables W e n  off (7) (9) 
Balance, end of year $ 4 5  4 

At December 31, 2013, the Company held $21 million (2012 - $20 million) of customer deposits for the purpose of 
mibgating the credit risk associated with trade and other receivables from residential and business customers. 

Liquidity risk 

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they become due. The 
Company's liquidity is managed centrally by the Company's Treasury function. The Company manages liquidity risk 
through regular monitoring of cash and currency requirements by preparing shortlerm and long-tern cash flow forecasts 
and also by matching the maturity pmfiles of financial assets and liabilities to identify financing requirements. The 
financing requirements are addressed through a combination of committed and demand revolving credit facilities and 
financings in public or private debt capital markets. 

The Company has revolving extendible credit facilities, which are used principally for the purpose of backing the 
Company's commercial paper program and providing letters of credit, as outlined below 

Letters of 
Benking credit and Net 

Total commercial other facility amounts 
December 31,2013 Expiry facilities paper issued draws available 
Committed 

Syndicated bank credit fadlity Tranche A November 2016 250 250 
Syndlcated bank credit facility Tranche B November 2018 250 250 
Total committed 900 100 800 
Uncommitted 
Bank line of credit No expiry 25 25 
Bank line of credit November 2014 21 21 
Total uncommitted 46 46 

$ 9 4 6  $ - b 100 $ 846 

Syndicated bank credit fadlity' November2016 $ 400 $ - $ 100 6 300 
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Letters of 
Banking credit and Net 

Total commercial other fadlity amounts 
December 31,2012 Expiry facilities paper issued draw availaMe 
Committed 

Syndicated bank credit facility Tranche A November 201 5 250 250 
Syndicated bank credit facility Tranche B November 201 7 250 250 
Total committed 900 139 761 
UncommM 
Bank line of credit No expiry 25 25 
Bank line of credit November 2013 20 20 
Total uncommitted 45 45 

$ 945 $ - $ 139 $ 806 

’ Restricted to letters of wed&. 

Syndicated bank credit facility’ November2015 $ 400 $ - $ 139 $ 261 

- 

- 

The Company has credit ratings of BBB+ and A (low), assigned by Standard and Poor‘s and DBRS Limited, respectively. 
The extension feature of EPCOR’s committed syndicated bank credit facilities give the Company the option each year to 
reprice and extend the terms of the facilities by one or more years subject to agreement with the lending syndicate. 

The Company has a Canadian shelf prospectus under which it may raise up to $1 billion of debt with maturities of not less 
than one year. At December 31, 2013, the available amount remaining under this shelf prospectus was $1 billion. The 
shelf prospectus expires in Dacembet 2015, 

The undiscounted cash flow requirements and contractual maturities of the Company’s financial liabilities, including 
interest payments, are as follows: 

At December31,2013: 

Total 
201 9 and contractual 

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 thereafm cashflow 

Trade and other payables’ $ 2 1 8 s  * $  - $  - $  - $ - $ 218 
Loans and borrowings 15 15 145 15 413 1,382 1,985 
interest payments on 

loans and borrowings 118 117 112 108 96 1,294 1,845 
Other liabilities 22 1 1 1 1 7 33 
Gold Bar transfer fee liability2 6 1 7 - 

$ 379 8 134 $ 258 $ 124 $ 510 $ 2,683 $ 4.088 
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At December 31,2012: 

Total 
2018 and contractual 

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 thereafter cashflows 

Trade and other payables' $ 2 7 4 s  - $  - $  - $  - $ - $ 274 
Loans and borrowings i a  14 15 145 15 1,777 1,984 
Interest payments on 

loans and borrowings 122 117 117 112 107 1,379 1,954 
Other liabilities 21 1 1 1 1 7 32 
Gold Bar transfer fee liabilitg 10 6 1 17 

$ 445 $ 138 $ 134 $ 258 $ 123 $ 3.163 $ 4.261 

' Excluding accrued interest on loans and borrowings of $27 million (2012 - $29 million). 

In 2009, the City transferred Gold Bar to EPCOR. In exchange for the net assets transferred, EPCOR agreed to pay a 
total transfer fee of $75 million, of which $7 million (2012 - $17 million) remains payable. 

The Company's undiscounted cash flow requirements and contractual maturities in the next twelve months of $379 million 
(2012 - $445 million) are expected to be funded from operating cash flows, partnership distributions from Capital Power 
L.P.. interest and principal payments related to the unsecured long-term receivable from Capital Power, commercial paper 
issuance and the Company's credit facilities. In addition, the Company may issue medium-term notes or sell a portion of 
the investment in Capital Power or other assets to fund its obligations or investments. The key factors in determining 
whether to issue medium-term notes or sell a portion of the investment in Capital Power are the expected interest rates for 
medium-term notes, the estimated demand by investors for EPCOR debt, the state of debt capital markets generally, the 
quoted price of Capital Power common shares, potential limits posed by the underlying agreements with Capital Power, 
the estimated demand by equity investors, and the state of equity capital markets. 

The Company has long-term loans receivable from Capital Power which effectively match certain of the long-term loans 
and borrowings above. The following are the undiscounted maturities of the long-term loans receivable and interest 
payments from Capital Power at December 31,2013: 

2019 and 
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 thereafter Total 

Long-term loans receivable 

Interest payments on loans 
from Capital Power (note 14) $ a s 9 !J 139 $ I O  $ 174 $ - $ 340 

receivable from Capital Power 22 21 16 11 6 76 
S 30 S 30 L 155 S 21 S 180 S - 8 416 

The following are the undiscounted maturities of the long-term loans receivable and interest payments from Capital Power 
at December 31,2012: 

201 8 and 
2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 thereafter Total 

Long-term loans receivable 
from Capital Power (note 14) $ 14 $ 8 $ 9 $ 139 $ 10 $ 174 $ 354 

Interest payments on loans 
receivable from Capital Power 23 22 21 16 11 6 99 

8 37 S 30 $ 30 L 155 S 21 L 180 S 453 
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32. 

The payments from Capital Power fund a portion of the Company's contractual debt obligations, Should Capital Power be 
unable to make its scheduled payments to EPCOR or reduces its distributions, then the Company will rely more heavily on 
its credit facilities and its ability to issue medium-term notes or potentially sell a portion of its interest in Capital Power to 
fund its obligations. 

Capital management 

The Company's primary objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Company's ability to continue as a going 
concern, pay dividends to its shareholder in accordance with the Company's dividend policy, maintain a suitable credit 
rating, and to facilitate the acquisition or development of projects in Canada and the US. consistent with the Company's 
growth strategy. The Company manages its capital structure in a manner consistent with the risk characteristics of the 
underlying assets. This overall objective and policy for managing capital remained unchanged in the current year from the 
prior year. 

The Company manages capital through regular monitoring of cash and currency requirements by preparing short-term 
and long-term cash flow forecasts and reviewing monthly financial results. The Company matches the maturity profiles of 
financial assets and liabilities to identify financing requirements to help ensure an adequate amount of liquidity. 

The Company considers its capital structure to consist of long-term and short-term debt net of cash and cash equivalents 
and shareholder's equity. The following table represents the Company's total capital: 

2013 2012 

Loans and borrowing (including current portion) (note 20) $ 1,972 $ 1,970 

Cash and cash equivalents (1 30) (232) 
Net debt i ,842 1,738 

Total equity (note 3(b)) 2,262 2,222 

Total capital $ 4,104 $ 3,960 

EPCOR has the following externally imposed financial covenants on its capital as a result of its credit facilities and 
outstanding debt: 

* Maintenance of modified consolidated net tangible assets to consolidated net tangible assets ratio, as defined in the 
debt agreements, of not less than 85%; 

Maintenance of consolidated senior debt to consolidated capitalization ratio, as defined in the debt agreements, of not 
more than 70%; 

Maintenance of interest coverage ratio, as defined in the debt agreements, of not less than 1.75 to 1.00 i f  the 
Company's credit rating falls below investment grade; and 

Limitation on external debt issued by subsidiaries. 

These capital restrictions are defined in accordance with the respective agreements. For the year ended December 31, 
2013, the Company complied with all externally imposed capital restrictions. 

Commitments and contingencies 

The following are EPCORs commitments and contingencies not otherwise disclosed in these financial statements: 

(a) The Company has committed to various distribution and transmission projects through 2014, as directed by the 
AESO. The estimated remaining project costs are $9 million (201 2 - $1 3 million). The Company has incurred costs to 
date of $4 million (2012- $2 million). 

(b) The Company has a remaining capital commitment in the Heartland Transmission Project of $9 million (2012 - $105 
million), 

47 



EPCOR UTILITIES INC. 
Notes to the Consolidated Financral Statements 
{Tabular amounts in millions of Canadian dollars unless otherwise indicated) 

Years ended December 31,201 3 and 201 2 

(c) Water Arizona maintains agreements with the Central Arizona Water Conservation District for the purchase and 
transportation of water. These agreements are for terms of 100 years expiring at the end of 2107. Under the terms of 
these agreements, certain minimum payments of approximately $0.5 million are due each year in order to maintain 
the agreements until they expire. Additional payment obligations related to orders placed in the fall of each year for 
water to be purchased and transported the following year, commit the Company only for the amount of the water 
ordered. The obligations are $8 million in total from 2014 through 2018 (2013 through 2017 - $8 million) and $2 
million in aggregate thereafter (2018 and thereafter - $3 million). 

(d) The Company has entered into an agreement for billing and customer care services for Water Arizona and Water 
New Mexico. The contract term is ten years, expiring on August 31, 2021. The payments are estimated to be $20 
million in total from 2014 through 2018 (2013 through 2017 - $21 million) and $8 million in aggregate thereafter (2018 
and thereafter - $10 million). 

(e) The Company and its subsidiaries are subject to various legal claims that arise in the normal course of business. 
Management believes that the aggregate contingent liability of the Company arising from these claims is immaterial 
and therefore no provision has been made. 

33. Segment disclosures 

The Company operates in the following reportable business segments, which follow the organization, management and 
reporting structure within the Company. 

Water Services 

Water Services is primarily involved in the treatment, distribution and sale of water and the treatment of wastewater within 
Edmonton and other communities throughout Western Canada and the Southwestern US. 

Distribution and Transmission 

Distribution and Transmission is involved in the transmission and distribution of electricity within Edmonton. This segment 
also provides commercial services including the maintenance and repair of the Cityswned street lighting and 
transportation support facilities. 

Energy Servlces 

Energy Services is primarily involved in the provision of regulated tariff electricity service and default supply electricity 
services to residential, small commercial and agricultural customers in Alberta. 

Corporate 

Corporate reflects the costs of the Company’s net unallocated corporate office expenses and financing revenues on the 
long-term receivable from Capital Power. Corporate holds the investment in Capital Power. 
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Lines of business information 
~~~~ ~~ ~~ ~~ 

Year ended December 31,2013 
Water Distribution & Energy lntersegment 

Services Transmission Services Comrate Elimination Consolidated 
Externalrevenuesandotherincome $ 520 $ 387 $ 1.022 $ 26 $ - $ 1,955 
Inter-seament revenue 152 11 1163) 
Total revenues and other income 520 539 1.033 26 1163) 1.955 
Electricity purchases 

Other raw materials 

Staff costs and 

and system access fees 154 937 (141) 950 

and operating charges 118 36 1 (11) 144 

employee benefits expenses 118 101 23 38 280 

Franchise fees and property taxes 23 66 89 
Other administrative expenses 23 13 22 12 (12) 58 

Foreign exchange gain (1 1 (1 1 

Depreciation and amortization 72 51 7 14 1 145 

Operating expenses 354 421 989 64 (1 63) 1,665 
Operating income (loss) 

before corporate charges 166 118 44 (38) 290 
Corporate (charges) income (26) (28) (12) 66 

Finance expenses (78) (31 1 (8) 10 107) 
Operating income 140 90 32 28 290 

Equity share of 

Loss on sale of a portion of 

Impairment of 

- 

income of Capital Power 66 66 

investment in Capital Power i(l6) (16) 

investment in Capital Power (43) (43) 
Income tax expense (5) (6) (4) (1 5) 

Total assets $ 2.618 $ 1,674 $ 310 $ 845 $ - $ 5,447 
Investment in Capital Power 385 385 
Total liabilities 2,022 914 227 22 3,185 
Capital additions 153 276 5 10 444 

Net income $ 57 $ 59 $ 18 $ 41 $ * $  175 
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Exhibit JST-3 
Page 53 of 55 

Year ended December 31,2012 
Water Distribution & Energy lntersegment 

Services Transmission Services Corporate Elimination Consolidated 
Exlernalrevenuesandotherinwme $ 465 8 352 $ 1,114 $ 28 $ - $ 1,959 

Inter-segment revenue 164 11 (1 75) 
Total revenues and other income 465 51 6 1,125 28 1175) 1,959 
Electricity purchases 

and system access fees 134 1,024 (1 52) 1,006 
Other raw materials 

and operating charges 108 45 1 1 (10) 145 
Staff wsts and 

employee benefits expenses 111 92 22 55 280 
Depreciation and amortization 65 46 8 14 133 
Franchise fees and property taxes 21 63 84 
Other administrative expenses 20 13 26 11 (13) 57 

Foreign exchange loss 2 2 - 
Operating expenses 325 393 I ,081 83 (1 75) 1,707 
Operating income (loss) 

before corporate charges 140 123 44 (55) 252 

Corporate (charges) income (33) (39) (1 5) 87 
Operating income 107 a4 29 32 252 

Equity share of 

Loss on sale of a portion of 

Impairment of 

Finance expenses (71 1 (31) (9) (5) (1 16) 

inwme of Capital Power 41 41 

investment in Capital Power (36) (36) 

investment in Capital Power - (124) (124) 
Income tax recovery (expense) (4) (5) 11 2 
Net income (loss) $ 32 $ 53 $ 15 $ (81) $ - $  19 

Total assets ’ $ 2,376 $ 1,413 $ 323 $ 1,330 $ (18) $ 5,424 
Investment in Capital Power 62 1 621 
Total liabilities ‘ 1,886 793 273 268 (18) 3,202 
Capital additions 126 222 5 7 360 

’ $332 million in total liabilities have been reclassified to current asset to conform with the presentation of the current year. 
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Page 54 of 55 

EPCOR UTILITIES INC. 
* Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 

(Tabular amounts in millions of Canadian dollars unless otherwise indicated) 

Years ended December 31,201 3 and 201 2 

Geographic information 

Year ended December 31,201 3 Year ended December 31,2012 
Inter- Inter- 

segment segment 
Canada U.S. eliminations Total Canada U.S. eliminations Total 

External revenues 

Inter-segment 

Total revenues 

and other income $ 1,808 $ 147 !J - $ 1,955 $ 1,833 $126 8 - $1,959 

revenues 163 (1 63) 175 (775) 

andotherincome $ 1,971 $147 $ (163) $ 1,955 $ 2,008 $ 126 $ (175) $1,959 

Non-current assets 

December 31, December 31, 
2013 2012 

Canada $ 4,190 $ 4,109 
U.S. 753 71 1 

34. Acquisition of Water Arizona and Water New Mexico 

On January 31,2012. the Company completed the acquisition of 100% of the stock of Arizona-American Water Company 
(renamed EPCOR Water Arizona Inc.) and New Mexico-American Water Company, Inc. (renamed EPCOR Water New 
Mexico Inc.) from American Water Works Company, Inc. for cash consideration of $460 million (US$459 million) and the 
assumption of $9 million (US$9 million) in long-term debt. Water Arizona and Water New Mexico are public utilrty 
companies engaged principally in the purchase, treatment, distribution and sale of water to approximately 126,000 
customers in ten water utility districts and wastewater treatment and related services to approximately 52,000 customers 
in five wastewater utility districts in the states of Arizona and New Mexico. This investment provides the Company with a 
strong hub in the Southwestern U.S., consistent with the Company's strategic plan for expansion. 

Significant judgment was applied in the determination of the fair value of the assets acquired and liabilities assumed, the 
allocation of the purchase price to those assets and liabilities, and the determination of goodwill. The fair value 
assessment was supported by a third party valuation. The valuation employed three standard valuation methodologies. 
Discounted cash flows were used to arrive at enterprise values, using a discount rate of 7% based on prevailing interest 
rates and the capital structures of the acquired businesses. Other key assumptions were future growth rates and asset 
terminal values. Depreciated replacement cost techniques were used to estimate the fair values of the non-financial 
assets acquired. Market comparators were used to determine other financial assets and liabilities. The allocation of the 
purchase price was determined from the valuation, and where necessary by allocation to assets and liabilities based on 
relative fair values. Goodwill was estimated based on the applicable incremental benefits of the acquisition, including 
expected growth in the underlying rate base and the assembled workforce that came with the acquired companies. A 1% 
increase in the discount rate would have resulted in a reduction of the estimated fair value and increase in the amount of 
goodwill of $69 million. 
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EPCOR UTILITIES INC. 
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 
(Tabular amounts in millions of Canadian dollars unless otherwise indicated) 

Years ended December 31,201 3 and 2012 

The purchase price was allocated to the assets acquired and liabilities assumed based on their estimated fair values in 
Canadian dollars as follows: 

%de andother rekivables 
Intangible assets 
Goodwill 
Property, plant and equipment 
Trade and other payables 
Loans and borrowings 
Deferred revenue 
Provisions (note 3(n)) 

$ 11 

Other noncurrent liabilities (1) 
$ 460 

The carrying amount of the acquired trade and other receivables and payables approximate the fair value due to their 
short-term nature. 

The $25 million of goodwill arising from the acquisition consisted of the value of an assembled skilled workforce, the 
expectation of future cash flow and rate recoveries, and the benefits to the Company's growth strategies and future 
synergies which may result from the Company's expanded operations in the US. 

The loans and borrowings were repaid in February 201 2. 

The current amount of provisions for estimated refundable contributions is $3 million. 

In October 2012, under the tens  of the agreement to acquire Water Arizona and Water New Mexico, the Company 
exercised its option to file jointly with the vendor a U.S. Internal Revenue Service tax election to treat the acquisition 8s an 
asset purchase for income tax purposes. Among other things, this election permits the goodwill to be deductible for 
income tax purposes. 

Revenues of $117 million and net income of $24 million contributed by Water Arizona and Water New Mexico from the 
date of acquisition to December 31, 2012 are included in the consolidated income statement. The consolidated income 
statement would have included estimated revenue of $124 million and estrmated net income of $24 million to December 
31,2012 had the Company owned the Water Arizona and Water New Mexico operatiions from the beginning of 2012. 
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Guy Bridgeman 
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer 

Duane Sommerfeld 
Treasurer 

Bryan Kornfeld 
Senior Manager, Corporate Finance 



. 

Certain information in this presentation and in oral answers to questions may contain forward-looking 
information statements or forward-looking information together, ”forward-looking information”. Fotward- 
looking information is based on current expectations, estimates and projections that involve a number of 
risks which could cause actual results to vary and in some instances to differ materially from those 
anticipated by EPCOR. Forward-looking information is based on the estimates and opinions of 
management at the time the information is presented. Actual results could differ materially from conclusions, 
forecasts or projections in the forward-looking information, and certain material factors or assumptions were 
applied in drawing conclusions or making forecasts or projections as reflected in the forward-looking 
information. Additional information about the material factors and risks that could cause actual results to 
differ materially from the conclusions, forecasts or projections in the forward-looking information and the 
material factors or assumptions that were applied in drawing a conclusion or making a forecast or projection 
as reflected in the forward-looking information is contained in the most recent interim and annual 
Management Discussion and Analysis filed on SEDAR (w.sedar.com) and EPCOR’s website 
(w.epcor.com). 

Readers are cautioned not to place undue reliance on forward-looking statements as actual results could 
differ materially from the plans, expectations, estimates or intentions expressed in the forward-looking 
statements. Except as required by law, EPCOR assumes no obligation to update any forward-looking 
information, should circumstances or management’s estimates or opinions change, or any other reason. 
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EPCOR Overview 

Management and Governance 

Key Risks and Mitigation 

Strategic Direction 

Business Highlights 

Financial Overview 

Credit Profile 
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Headquartered in Edmonton, predecessor company began operating in 1891. Currently 
employ approximately 2,700 employees. 

Stand alone corporation as of Jan 1, 1996; sole shareholder is the City of Edmonton (CoE). 
Fully independent Board of Directors, EPCOR operates at arms length from the 
Shareholder with a mandate to invest and operate on commercial terms. 

Essentially a narrowly-held private company. 

Ownership stake of 19% in Capital Power; reduced from 72% in mid-2009 with intentions 
to sell all or substantially all of the remaining interest over time depending on requirements 
and market conditions. 

Public issuer of debt only. As a result, classified as a Venture issuer. 

Stand alone credit rating is BBB+ positive (S&P) and A (low) stable (DBRS) - no credit 
support from the City. 

Further information on SEDAR. 
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1. One company 

2. Two key business lines: water and wires 

3. Three regions: Edmonton region, Alberta's oil sands and Southwestern US. 
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. Build, own and operate electrical transmission and distribution networks, water and 
wastewater treatment facilities and infrastructure in Canada and the United States. . Serve over 75 communities in Alberta and British Columbia and 22 in Arizona and New 
Mexico through EPCOR Water (USA). 



. 

ver - 680 million lite 
r rade of Evan-Thomas water 

lity in Kananaskis Village. 
y City under a PBR covering British Columbia 

April 2012 - March 2017. . Water also sol 
under wholesale 

Wastewater Treatment 
Enhanced primary treatment - 1,200 million 

m Rates regulated by City under PBR covering 

m Inaugural inclusion of wastewater services 

literdda y. 

April 201 2 - March 201 7. 

under PBR. 

. Regulated water utilities in White Rock and 
French Creek. . Operating contracts in Sooke, Whistler Olympic 
Park. 

Arizona and New Mexico 
m Regulated water utilities - Chaparral City Water 

r Arizona, EPCOR 

Provide water and services to 
er connections, 

across 22 communities. 
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AI betta . Own 3 water treatment and 4 wastewater treatment facilities at Suncor’s Fort McMurray Oil 

. Operate 4 water treatment and 4 wastewater treatment facilities at Suncor and Shell Albian 
Sands operations under long-term contracts. 

Sands oil sands operations in Fort McMurray. 
Treated wastewater from the Gold Bar WWTP sold to Suncor refinery. 

British Columbia . Operate the Britannia Mine wastewater treatment facility. 
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. Distribute to approximately 360,000 sites within Edmonton. 
9 203km of aerial transmission line and underground transmission cable. . Own and operate 36 substations. . 287 distribution feeders. 

Regulated by the Alberta Utilities Commission - Distribution (PBR) / Transmission (cost of service). 

. Provide Regulated Rate Option (procurement, billing and customer care) for approximately 600,000 

. Provide billing and customer care for approximately 250,000 EPCOR water customers in Edmonton and 

Edmonton and Fortis Alberta customers, regulated by the Alberta Utilities Commission. 

City of Edmonton drainage and waste collection services. 

9 Provide design, construction and maintenance services for street lighting and traffic signals in Edmonton, 

= Provide operating, maintenance and construction services for the electrical infrastructure for Light Rail 
Calgary and other municipalities. 

Transit system in Edmonton and Calgary. 
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Strategic Positioning . Annual in-depth planning process. 
Delivering on stated strategy to sell down interest in Capital Power and invest in regulated 
and long-term contracted assets. 

Risk Management 

Comprehensive financial management policies and enterprise risk management system 
geared to identifying, understanding and mitigating risk. . Disciplined approach to operations, business development and capital placement. 

9 Fully staffed Regulatory and Government Relations teams. 

Organizational Effectiveness 
a Experienced management team with considerable expertise. 

Governance . Independent, experienced Board of Directors. 
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Positiveoutloo 

Government and industry standard testing, including: 28,000 water treatment process control 
tests, 100,000 internal lab water quality tests and more than 5,000 tests for 220 scientific 
parameters sent to external laboratories. 
Technology enabled monitoring and control systems increase security and reliability for 
electricity and water distribution network. 

Operational 

penetration approach for industria facilitate broader 
Polltical/ including acquiring potable water r infrastructure at 
Regulatory existing facilities. 

m Fully staffed Regulatory and Government Relations teams. 

For each new business development project, EPCOR seeks to ensure project success by 
addressing project risks, including events and external factors, as part of its due diligence 
process. 

Strategy 
Execution 

Exposures associated with 
P r o g ~ ~ .  

mitigated through our insurance er 
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Continue to de-risk - in final stages of reducing Capital Power holdings and exposure to 
generation. 

B Continue to invest in EPCOR’s core water and wires utility infrastructure businesses. 
Look to build out existing hubs and establish new ones through acquisition. 
Pursue rate-regulated and long-term contracted investment opportunities. 

Continue to build reputation as a trusted developer and operator of utility assets. 
9 Deliver stable cash flow and maximize returns on existing assets. 

Preserve or improve financial strength and credit ratings. 

Municipal Water CoE 

Municipal Water 

Municipal Water AZ 

AB 8 BC 8 SK 
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2013A Asset Base- $5,447 Million 2018F Asset Base 

0 Water Services a Water Services 

Distribution and 
Transmission 

i Energy Services Energy Services 

Corporate Corporate 

m Distribution and 3 
Transmission 

Investment in CPC 
LT Receivable from Hub Acquisitions 

CPC 

investment in CPC 
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January 2013 
Evan-Thomas water and wastewater facility: . Construction commences. 

9 Located in the Kananaskis Village area of Alberta. . Completion expected in 201 4. . EPCOR will operate facility for 10 years after construction. 

October 201 3 
Regina waste water treatment plant upgrade project: . Development by way of P3 structure. . Shortlisted to submit RFP with final bids due May 2014. 

9 Under design-build-finance-operate-maintain contract, proponent required to finance up 
to 50% of cost over 30 years and provide management of existing facilities and related 
decommissioning. 

9 Proponent will be selected shortly after bid date. 
Construction to commence July 2014 with in-service date of January 2017. 
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. Follow-on tuck-in acquisitions according to longer-term plan. . $3.3 million of tuck-in acquisitions in 201 3 (North Mohave Valley Corporation in 
Arizona and Thunder Mountain Water Company in New Mexico). . Acquisition of customer rights in 7,000-acre area wastewater and recycled water 
services project along the Loop 303 Corridor within the City of Glendale, Arizona. . Stronger Financial Performance. . Rate increases, sales in higher rate blocks and improved operational efficiency 
resulted in strong financial performance. 

= Improving Regulatory Environment - Arizona Corporation Commission (ACC). . July 2012 ACC approved $79 million addition to rate base for water treatment plant 
three months earlier than expected. . January 2013 the ACC approved and adopted the System Improvement Benefits 
mechanism in the Arizona Water general rate case (earlier recovery of revenue for 
eligible sustaining capital). 
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Distribution . Favorable electricity distribution Capital Tracker Decision received in December 201 3. 

Transmission - Heartland Project . 65km double-circuit 500 kV transmission line connects the Heartland region to existing 
500 kV transmission infrastructure in south Edmonton. 

= In service December 201 3 at 240kV, transition to 500kV in 2014. . EPCOR and AltaLink have filed an application to partition the assets according to their 
respective service territories. 

West Fort McMurray Transmission Line 
Alberta Government legislated that certain transmission 
infrastructure be tendered rather than direct assigned to 
incumbent Transmission Facility Owner. 

9 490 km, 500 kV transmission line from Genesee to Fort 
McMurray. . AESO estimated cost is $1.6 billion. 

9 NorSpan Partners L.P. was formed with equity partner LS 
Power and has been selected as one of five qualified consortia 
to submit bids in November 2014. 
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February 2013 
Energy Price Setting Plan { EPSP) Amendment 

Amending agreement was filed in April 2013 for approval by the Alberta Utilities 

The amendments incorporate a 120 day procurement window vs. the previous 45 day 
window. 

= Provides an increased risk margin to EPCOR - adjusted quarterly 

Commission and subsequently approved in August 201 3. 

The revised EPSP expires in June 2014; a new EPSP has been submitted for years 2014- 
201 8. 
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201 3 
Overhead catenary installation . North LRT Extension for City of Edmonton. 

201 4 
Light the Bridge LED lighting instailation 

1 

Project design and construction management. I w, 

2011 - 2016 
Alberta Road Weather Information System Installation. . Alberta Transportation 



Consolidated Revenue-$l,S55 Million 

1% 

! 

=Water Services 

Consolidetsd Operatinglncome - $280 Million 

Distrbubon and 
Transmission 

L- Energy Services 

Corporate 

rn Water Services 

Distribution and 
Transmission 

Energy Services 

.Corporate 

Consolidated EBlTDA - $435 Million Consolidated Total Assets - $5,447 Million 

Water SeMces 

= Distribution and 

e Energy Smlces 

rn Corporate 

e Water Services 

6% 

Oi8tnbubon and Transmission 
TrZBlSfnlSSlC+l 

Energy Seivlces 

Investment in CPC 

LT Recemble from CPC 

.Corporate 
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Syndicated bank credit facility of $500 million (two tranches of $250 million). 
Supporting $500 million commercial paper program. 
Current maturity dates of November 2016 and November 2018. 

m Committed letter of credit facility of $400 million to November 2016. 
= Demand facilities for approximately $47 million. 

m $25 million CAD, $22 million USD. 
m Strategy in place to monetize all or a significant portion of interest in Capital Power 

= $202 million transacted in October 2013. 
Available medium-term note (MTN) debt capacity of $1 billion under short-term base shelf 
prospectus recently renewed to December 201 5. 

m Accessing debt capital markets. 
Market tone is very constructive for additional EPCOR debt issuance. 
February 2012 $300 million MTN (30-year) was oversubscribed. 
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Target adequate liquidity profile - rated no less than adequate under Standard & Poors 
criteria. 

Capital expenditures will be funded with a mix of debt and equity in proportions necessary 
to maintain current investment grade credit rating. 

Debt profile will be a blend of short and long-term debt but heavily weighted to long-dated 
maturities to achieve match with asset lives and sourced at lowest economic cost with due 
consideration to interest rate and foreign exchange risks. 

Continuously evaluate quasi-equity forms of financing as appropriate to maintain strong 
balance sheet. 

Policies in place for foreign exchange and interest rate hedging as, and when, appropriate. 

Dividend policy has been amended effective 2013 with the annual amount set at the 2012 
level of $141 million until a change is recommended by the Board and approved by the 
Shareholder. 
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EPCOR plans to divest all or a significant portion of its interest in Capital Power over time as 
market conditions permit. 

$1,000 

60% - $800 

e $600 
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20% - 

10% - 

3 

29% 

$200 E $- 7 -  

2009 201 0 201 1 201 2 201 3 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 

Sale of Capital Power LP units in 2010,2011 , 
2012and2013 

Approximately $875 million in total gross 
proceeds . 

B2B debt owed to EPCOR by Capital Power 
relates to generation assets transferred to 
Capital Power LP in 2009. 

m Remainder to be repaid in full by June 2018. . Capital Power sale of treasury common shares . Significant Payments: 2016 - $140 million; 
in 2011. 201 8 - $174 million. 
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While the divestiture of EPCOR’s power generation business decreased revenue and operating 
income, it has reduced the volatility of EPCOR’s Operating Margin. 
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=Water Services e Distribution 8 Transmission Energy Services Generation Corporate 
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In 2013, EPCOR paid the City $230 
million by way of the dividend, 
franchise fees and property taxes. 

Since 1995 EPCOR has paid over $2 
billion to the City of Edmonton. 

24 
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Strong Business Risk Profile . Continued emphasis to de-risk the business by reducing holdings in Capital Power. . Balanced growth in rate regulated and contracted industrial activities. 
Geographically diversified with multiple lines of business. 

= Comprehensive management and governance focused on risk management. 

Stable Financial Risk Profile . Stable credit metrics with prudent pacing of capital expenditure program. . Conservative financial management policies geared to optimizing liquidity and leverage in 
line with growth objectives. . Pursuit of growth at reasonable price. 

Improved Performance . Expect to grow net income from continuing operations. . Expect to grow cash flow from operations. 

Credit Rating Outlook 
= Confirm or upgrade - stablelpositive trends and a lower risk investment profile. 
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David Stevens 
President and Chief Executive Officer 

Guy Bridgeman 
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer 

Sam Myers 
Treasurer 



Certain information in this presentation and in oral answers to questions may contain foward-looking 
information statements or foward-looking infomation together, "forward-looking information". Forward- 
looking information is based on current expectations, estimates and projections that involve a number of 
risks which could cause actual results to vary and in some instances to differ materially from those 
anticipated by EPCOR. Forward-looking information is based on the estimates and opinions of 
management at the time the information is presented. Actual results could differ materially from 
conclusions, forecasts or projections in the forward-looking information, and certain material factors or 
assumptions were applied in drawing conclusions or making forecasts or projections as reflected in the 
forward-looking information. Additional information about the material factors and risks that could cause 
actual results to differ materially from the conclusions, forecasts or projections in the forward-looking 
information and the material factors or assumptions that were applied in drawing a conclusion or making a 
forecast or projection as reflected in the forward-looking information is contained in the most recent interim 
and annual Management Discussion and Analysis filed on SEDAR (www.sedar.com) and EPCOR's website 
(www . e pco r. com) . 

Readers are cautioned not to place undue reliance on forward-looking statements as actual results could 
differ materially from the plans, expectations, estimates or intentions expressed in the forward-looking 
statements. Except as required by law, EPCOR assumes no obligation to update any foward-looking 
information, should circumstances or management's estimates or opinions change, or any other reason. 
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An experienced developer and operator of utility infrastructure. 
Two main operating divisions: Water Services & Electricity 
Services 

Headquartered in Edmonton. Predecessor company began 
operating in 1891; 120 year anniversary in 2011. Employ 
-2,700 employees 

Stand alone corporation as of Jan 1, 1996, sole shareholder is 
the City of Edmonton (CoE) 

Fully independent Board of Directors. EPCOR operates at 
arms length from the Shareholder and has a mandate to invest 
and operate on commercial terms 

Essentially a narrowly-held private company 

Public issuer of debt 

Stand alone credit is BBB+(S&P) and A (low) (DBRS) - no 
credit support from City 

Report on SEDAR 
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Builds, owns and operates electrical transmission and distribution networks, water and 
wastewater treatment facilities and infrastructure in Canada and the United States 

Serves over 75 communities in Alberta and British Columbia and serves 14 municipalities in 
Arizona and New Mexico, through EPCOR Water (USA) 
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Municipal Water and Wastewater 
City of Edmonton 
Water Tmatnmnt & Distribution 
= Two large water treatment plants on the North Saskatchewan river - 

mMLD 
Approximately 250,OOO City water customers - fully metered 
Rates regulated by City under a PBR . Water also sold to 61 surrounding communities under wholesale 
rates regulated by the Alberta Utilities Commission 

W8stewaterTroetnmnt 
Gold Bar FaCni !ransferred from the city in 2009 
Enhanced Primary treatment - 1,200 MLD 

= Some treated effluent re-used by Suncor Refinery 

= Rates rsgulated by City under a PBR 

Industrial Water and Wastewater 
Alberta 
* Own 3 water treatment and 4 waswater treatment facilities at 

McMumy Oil Sands mti~~~ under bng-term 

. openate 4 water beabnent and 4 wastewater treatment faeilitieg at 
Suncor and She4 Abian sands oil sands operstions in Fort 
M-Y 

British Cdumbin 
Operate the Britannia Mine wastewatcw treatment fa 

Municipal Water and Wastewater 
AI bertdBritish Colum bia/USA 
Alberta . Operating contracts in Banff, Canmore, Chestem,  Okotoks, Red 

Deer County, Taber 
= Agreement signed October 2012 for the expansion and upgrade of 

Evan-Thomas water and wastewater facility in Kananaskis Wage 

Brfti8h Columbia 
Regulated water utili in white Rock and French Creek 

Operaby contracts in Port Hardy, Sodte, Whistler Olympic Park 

M a  and New Mexico 
= Regulated water utili - Chaparral CQ Water Company, EPCOR 

Water Arizona, EPCOR Water New Mexico 
Serve appmximately 141 ,OOO water customers and 52,000 
wastewater customem in several municipalities 



Electricity Distribution & lransmisslon 
* Distribute to approximately 351 ,OOO sites within Edmonton . Regulated by the Alberta Utilities Commission . 203km of aerial transmission line and underground transmission cable . Own and operate 36 substations 

286 distribution feeders 

Energy Services 
Provide Regulated Rate W o n  (procurement, billing and customer 
care) for approximately 600,000 Edmonton and Fortis Alberta 
customers, regulated by the Alberta Utilities Commission 
Provide billing and customer care for approximately 250,000 EPCOR 
water customers in Edmonton and City of Edmonton drainage and 
waste collection seMces 

Technologies 
Prowde operating & maintenance and construction services for street 
lighting and traffic signals in the City of Edmonton 
Provide operating & maintenance and construction services for the 
electrical infrastructure for L‘iht Rail Transit system in Edmonton . Provide similar services to municipalities across Alberta 
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Strategic Positioning . Annual in-depth planning process 
Delivering on stated strategy to sell down interest in Capital Power and invest in 
regulated and long-term contracted assets 

Risk Management 
Comprehensive financial management policies and enterprise risk management 
system geared to identifying, understanding and mitigating risk . Disciplined approach to operations, business development and capital placement . Fully staffed Regulatory and Government Relations teams 

Organizational Effectiveness 
Experienced management team with considerable expertise 

David Stevens appointed President and CEO, effective March 6, 201 3 . Guy Bridgeman appointed CFO, effective May 3,2013 

Governance 
Independent, experienced Board of Directors 
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amy improves with growing regio needs 
8 

Merest an 828 debt reduces reliance 

B Government and industry standard testing; including 28,000 process control tests, 100,000 
internal lab water quality tests and more than 5,000 tests for 220 scientific parameters sent to 

Technology enabled monitoring and control systems increase security and reliability for electricity 

a Concentrate development 
* Employ staged market pen 

opportunities over time incl 

Fully staffed Regulatory and Government Relations teams 

For each new business development project, EPCOR seeks to ensure project success by 
addressing project risks, including events and external factors, as part of its due diligence 
process 

Operational Risk external laboratories 

and water distribution network 

rticipation (e.g. Arizona) 

and wastewate PoliticaU 
Regulatory existing facilities 

Strategy 
Execution Risk 

lnteg isk 

Weather 

a Internal team solely focused on integration of acquired companies has 

Partially mitigated through insurance 
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J Continue to de-risk EPCOR by selling down CPC holdings over time 

J Continue to invest in EPCOR’s core water and wires utility infrastructure 
businesses 

c-h 

1 

Municipal Water 

Industrial Water 

COE 8 AB 

COE 

A B & B C &  

Az 

COE 8 AB 
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m 

Pursue rate regulated and long 
term contracted investment 
opportunities 

Continue to build reputation as a 
trusted developer and operator of 
utility assets 

Deliver stable cash flow and 
maximize returns on existing assets 

Preserve or improve financial 
strength and corporate ratings: 

A (low) (DBRS) and BBB+ (S&P) 



Strategic Focus Areas 
“Hunting Permlt” 

02Ai Opportunity Screen 
Risk Appetite 
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2012A Asset Base- $5,424 Million 
Water Services 

m Distribution and 
Transmission 

8 EnergyServices 

Corporate 

Investment in CPC ~- 

LT Receivable from 
CPC 

12 

2017F Asset Base 
Water Services 

m Distribution and 
Transmission 

I Energy Services 

Corporate 

investment in CPC 

LT Receivable from 
CPC 
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February 2012 
Firebag Central 

Suncor wastewater treatment plant added 

October 201 2 
Evan-Thomas Water and Wastewater Facility 

= Located in the Kananaskis Village area of Alberta 
expansion and upgrade 
Construction began in January 2013 and is expected to be completed in 2014 

13 
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. January 2012: American Water Integration . Operations were ready day one with no significant disruption in service 

= Good stakeholder acceptance of the transaction and positive entrance into the market 
All regulatory approvals were granted with no significant conditions imposed 

= July 2012: Agua Fria White Tanks Water Treatment Plant 
Added to customer rates starting in July 2012, three months earlier than expected 
Parties agreed investment prudent for three year phase-in . $79M addition to the rate base 

= Approved and adopted in Arizona - providing revenue to cover capital costs without having 

Have reached agreement for tuck-in of Mohave Valley Corporation adjacent to our operations in 
Bullhead City, northwestern Arizona for $2.35M 

. June 2013: System Improvement Benefits (SIB) mechanism 

to wait for retrospective rate applications 

. Continue to optimize costs 14 
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Heartland 
Transmissim Line 

--'----.[ i 

[ - '89% 

I 

The Heartland Transmission Project involves 
construction of a 65km $430M double circuit 
500 kV transmission line to connect the 
Heartland region to existing 500 kV 
transmission infrastructure in south 
Edmonton. 

EPCOR and AltaLink are equal partners; 
Altalink leading construction 

= Target completion is Q4 201 3 ; progressing 
on time and budget 

Edmonton NW substation (Poundmaker) 
built within $29M budget and added to rate 
base September 2012. 

15 



February 2013: Energy Price Setting Plan (EPSP) Amendment 
EPCOR and its customer representatives agreed in principle to amend the EPSP 

The amendments incorporate a 120 day procurement window vs. the previous 
45 day window 
Provide an increased risk margin to EPCOR 
' Risk margin will adapt by incorporating most recent history of commodity 

risks into setting of the variable risk margin 
EPCOR is estimating this will increase our variable risk compensation from 
3.35% to approximately 4.48% (assuming that the amended plan is in 
place from July 201 3 to June 2014.) 
No change to EPCOR's $2.11/MWh fixed risk margin 

Establishes an automatic quarterly risk adjustment mechanism 
The variable risk margin will be recalculated incorporating in the most 
recent quarter of commodity risk results 

Amending agreement was filed on April 17, 2013 for approval by the Alberta 
Utilities Commission 

= 

16 



October 2012 
Calgary Transit Refurbishment Project 

December 2012 
Temporary and Permanent Substation Installation . North LRT Extension City of Edmonton 

September 2013 
Overhead Catenary Installation . North LRT Extension City of Edmonton 

October 2016 
Road Weather Information System Installation . Alberta Transportation 

17 
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Target adequate liquidity profile - rated no less than adequate under S&P criteria 

Capital expenditures will be funded with a mix of debt and equity in proportions 
necessary to maintain current investment grade rating 

Debt profile will be a blend of short and long term debt, but heavily weighted to long 
dated maturities to achieve match with asset lives and sourced at lowest economic 
cost with due consideration to interest rate and foreign exchange risks 

Continuously evaluate quasi-equity forms of financing as appropriate to maintain 
strong balance sheet 

Hedging policies in place for foreign exchange and interest rate hedging as, and 
when, appropriate 

Dividend Policy has been amended effective 2013 with the annual amount set at the 
2012 level of $141M until a change is recommended by the Board and approved by 
the Shareholder 

18 



. 

. Syndicated bank credit facility of $500M (two tranches of $250M) 
m Current maturity dates of November 2015 and November 2017 . Committed Letter of Credit facility of $400M to November 2015 

9 Demand Facilities for approximately $46M 

. $500M Commercial Paper program . Strategy in place to monetize all or a significant portion of interest in Capital 
Power 

9 $25M CAD, $21M USD 

$221M transacted in December 2010 . $224M transacted in November 2011 . $230M transacted in April 201 2 

m Available Medium Term Note (MTN) debt capacity of $700M under Short-Term 
Base Shelf Prospectus to January 2014 . Recent Long-term Financings: . $300M 30-year MTN issued February 2012 under base shelf prospectus 

19 



Consolidated EBllDA - $384 Million 

Water Services 

m Distribution and 
Transmission 

Energy Services 

Corporate 

Consolidated Revenue- $1,959 Million 

t% 

Water Services 

m Distribution and 
Transmission 

f EnergySefvices 

Corporate 

2 0 

Consolidated Operating Income - $251 Million 

I Water Services 

I Distrbution and 
Transmission 

9 Energy Swrces 

rn Corporate 

Consolidated Total Assets - $5,424 Million 

Water Services 

Distrbubon and 
Transmtssron 

Energy Services 

B Corporate 

Investment m CPC 

LT Receivable from CPC 

' Atf s m n k  in miWiMS Of CDN dollaK. (IS of December 31, 2012 



EPCOR plans to divest all or a significant portion of its interest in Capital Power 
over time as market conditions permit 

80% 

70% 

60% 

50% 

40% 

30% 

20% 

10% 

0% 
2010 2011 Apr-12 2m 2010 2011 2012 

Sale of Capital Power LP units in 2010, 2011, 
and 2012 

Capital Power sale of treasury common shares 
in 2011 

B2B debt held by EPCOR relates to 
generation assets transferred to Capital Power 
LP in 2009 
Remainder to be repaid in full by June 2018 

Significant Payments: 2016 - $140M; 2018 - 
$174M 

m $675M in total gross proceeds 
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While the divestiture of EPCOR's power generation business decreased revenue and 
operating income, it has reduced the volatility of EPCORs Operating Margin 
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Since 1995 EPCOR has paid over $2 billion to the City of Edmonton. 

In 201 2, EPCOR contributed: . $141 million dividend 
$85 million in franchise fees and 
property taxes 

EPCOR payments to 
City of Edmonton (2012) 

23 
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Strong Business Risk Profile . Continued emphasis to de-risk the business by reducing reliance on Capital Power 
B Balanced growth in rate regulated and contracted industrial activities . Diversified geographically and by business lines . Comprehensive management and governance focused on risk management 

Stable Financial Risk Profile 
9 Stable credit metrics with prudent pacing of capital expenditure program . Conservative financial management policies geared to optimizing liquidity and leverage in 

line with growth objectives . Pursuit of growth at reasonable price 

Improved Performance . Expect to grow net income from continuing operations 
Expect to grow cash flow from operations 

Rating Outlook 
Confirm or upgrade - stable trend, with expectation of improvement based on a more 
conservative investment profile 

26 
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DAVID W. STEVENS 
President and Chief Executive Officer 

David Stevens became President and Chief Executive Officer of EPCOR Utilities Inc. in March 
2013. In this role, David is responsible for EPCORs strategic direction and growth, and 
achieving operational excellence across its power and water businesses. 

David is a veteran of the North American energy and utility industry with over 30 years of 
experience. Before joining EPCOR, he was CEO of the El Paso Electric Company, an integrated 
electrical utility providing services to over 370,000 customers across two states. Under his 
leadership, El Paso Electric doubled its stock value, expanded its portfolio to include renewable 
energy sources, and constructed a power station on time and under budget. 

David was President and CEO of the Cascade Natural Gas Corporation (CNGC) from 2005- 
2007. Prior to that, he held a series of positions with increasing responsibility with Southern 
Union Company and its subsidiaries over two decades. 

David began his career as a production engineer for the Getty Oil Company in Sweetwater, 
Texas - a position he took after graduating from the University of Texas, Austin, with a BSc in 
Chemical Engineering in 1982. 

28 
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GUY BRIDGEMAN 
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer 

Guy is responsible for corporate finance, treasury, strategic planning, corporate development, 
internal audit and risk management functions within EPCOR. 

Prior to his current appointment, Guy Bridgeman served as Senior Vice President, Strategic 
Planning and Development and Senior Vice President of Distribution & Transmission and 
Energy Services. Guy joined EPCOR as Director of Regulatory Affairs in 1995. He played a 
central role in acquisitions in Alberta and Ontario, and the development of the Alberta Power 
Purchase Arrangements, EPCOR’s first Regulated Rate Option Energy Price Setting Plan. 
More recently, he was EPCOR lead on the Heartland Transmission Project partnership with 
AltaLink Ltd., which is constructing a 500 kV transmission line in the Capital Region. 

Prior to joining EPCOR, Guy was a senior economist with the Alberta government’s 
Department of Energy, focusing on oil and gas regulatory issues. He played a leading role in 
the province’s first round of electricity industry deregulation initiatives, introduced in 1996. Guy 
holds a Ph.D. in Economics from the University of Western Ontario and is a graduate of 
Harvard Business School’s Advanced Management Program. He has also achieved 1CD.D 
designation from the Institute of Corporate Directors. Guy serves on the Board of Directors of 
Edmonton’s Citadel Theatre and is a member of the United Way Alberta Capital Region 
Campaign Cabinet. 
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Sam Myers 
Treasurer 
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m Building on a proud 120 year history 

EPCOR Utilities Inc builds owns and operates electrical transmission and 
distribution networks, water and wastewater treatment facilities and infrastructure In 
Canada and the United States 

-2 700 employees 
Headquartered in Edmonton Alberta 

Operations in Canada and the U S Southwest - Over 75 communities in Alberta and British Columbia - EPCOR Water (USA) serves 14 municipalities in Arizona and New Mexico 

6 

Our Mission: - Making life better in our communities by providing clean water 
and safe, reliable electricity 

B Ourvision: 
i Vision Be a premier North American essential 

services company, providing great tasting 

reliable electricity. a company whose 
employees go home to their families safe 

L.. Mission drinking water, clean wastewater and safe, 

i 

1 .  



Strategic Positioning 
Annual in-depth planning process 
Delivering on stated strategy to sell down interest in Capital Power and invest in 
regulated and long-term contracted assets 

Risk Management 
Cornprenensive financial management policies and enterprise risk management 
system geared to identifying understanding and mitigating risk 
Disciplined approach to operations business development and capital placement 
Fully staffed Regulatory and Government Relations learns 

Organizational Ef fec t i veness  
' Experienced management team with considerable expertise 

Governance 
' Independent experienced Board of Directors 

8 
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Continued focus on water and wires utility infrastructure 
Divest all or a significant portior of Capital Power interest in accordance with 
underlying agreements and as market conditions permit 

Pursue rate regulated and long term contracted investment 
opportunities 

Continue to build reputation as a trusted developer and operator 
of utility assets 

Deliver stable cash flow and maximize returns on existing assets 

Preserve or improve financial strength and corporate ratings 
A (low) (DBRS) and BBB+ (S&P) 

Y 

2012 
enviro f_/l ‘t 
I , ”  

- Alberta’s Top 55 Employers 

Alberta Besl Overall Workplace 750+ employees 
* 50 Best Corporate Citizens in Canada 

Alberia EnviroVista Champion 

Employee Safety Bronze Awards Canadian Electricity 
Association 

* Customer Services Best Practices Operational 
Efficiency Award 

. Alberta’s Top 50 Employers 
* Alberla Besi Workplace for Tratntng and Development 

* Alberta EnviroVista Champion 

i o  
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B 

E 

e 

Serve over 1 million people and supporting more than 75 communities in 
Alberta and British Columbia 
Owns eight and operates 19 other water treatment andlor distribution 
facilities in Alberta and British Columbia 
Owns five wastewater and operates 21 other treatment and/or collection 
facilities in Alberta and British Columbia 
Providing water and wastewater services to more than 6,000 Alberta oil 
sands camp workers 

Operations are either rate regulated or under long-term contracts 
Located in the Wood Buffalo region 

I 

October 2011: Suncor water treatment plant added 

November 2011 : Five year chair sponsorship in tailings pond 
research 

* Firebag Central 

Study IS to maximize the ability to recycle water between oil sands operations and 
reduce overall water use 

* Opportunity to expand knowledge to address environmental challenges 
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Chaparral City Water Company 
Serves approximately1 3 000 customers in the Town of Fountain Hills and portion 
of Scottsdale - $35 million investment 
Acquired June 201 1 

EPCOR Water Arizona Inc and EPCOR Water New Mexico Inc 
9 Serves approximately 106 000 water customers and 51 000 wastewater 

customers in several municipalities located within a 20-mile radius of Phoenix 
New Mexico Water serves about 17 000 water customers in City of Clovis and 
greater Edgewood 

- $458 million investment 
* Acquired January 2012 

13 

January 2012: American Water Integration 
* Operations were ready day one with no significant disruption in service 

All regulatory approvals were granted with no significant conditions imposed 

Good stakeholder acceptance of the transaction and positive entrance into the 
market 

II July 2012: Agua Fria White Tanks Water Treatment Plant 
* Added to customer rates starting in July 2012, three months earlier than 

expected 
Panties agreed investment prudent for three year phase-in 
$78 9 million addition to the rate base 

14 
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Power distribution in Alberta 
* Distributes 14% of Alberta's total electricity consumption 

-340,000 customers 

E We build, own and operate - 29 transmission substations . 203 circuit kilometres of aerial transmission lines and underground transmission 
cables 

* Eight distribution substations - 287 distribution feeders 
Approxrrnately 5 000 circuit kilometres of primary distribution lines 

L April 2011: Alberta Utilities Commission (AUC) approved EPCOR's 
application to build a new substation, the Poundmaker Substation, 
in northwest Edmonton 
. Cost $30 million 
.I Expected cornpietion in late 2012 - Project will add to EDTl s rate base 

E November 2011 : Heartland Transmission Project regulatory 
approval 
f Estimated cost of $430 million ($215 million per partner) 

EPGOR 50% partner with Altalink 
Altalink is project manager 
Target completion in 2013 
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Sells rate-regulated electricity to 
* About 600,000 customers, approximately 40% of the eligible RRO customers in 

Alberta 
* Located in Edmonton and Fortis Alberta service areas 

Handles billing and customer care for 
* 240,000 EPCOR Water Services customers 
* City of Edmonton Waste and Drainage divisions 

I Regulated Rate Option 
(RRO) provider 

EPCOR and Fortis (Territory) 
rn -600 000 RRO customers 
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I II Serving the City of Edmonton and other municipal / private clients 
* Light rail transit 
* Roadway lighting 
* Traffic control and 
* Intelligent transportation systems 

Experienced in 
Design 

* Construction 
Project management 
Maintenance 

II June 2011: Energy Price Setting Plan (EPSP) 
Brought procurement in-house under a regulator approved EPSP 
EPCOR bears price and volume risks and receives compensation intended to 
cover such risks 

May 2012: Calgary Contact Centre 
* Calgary contact cenlre closed and consolidated operations in Edmonton 



8 

8 

8 

8 

October 2012: Calgary Transit Refurbishment Project 
* Calgary Transit 

December 2012: Temporary and Permanent Substation Installation 
* North LRT Extension City of Edmonton 

July 2013: Overhead Catenary Installation - Nortt- LRT Extension City of Edmonton 

October 201 6: Road Weather Information System Installation - Alberia Transportation 

2: 
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M $344 

*All figures are in millions of dollars 

While the divestiture of EPCDR’s generatron business decreased revenue and 
operating income, it has reduced the volatility of EPCORs Operating Margin 

.. . -.. -. - 

PHOVIDING M 



In 2011, EPCOR contributed 
.i $138 million dividend 
rn $77 million in franchise fees 8 property 

taxes 

Over more than a decade EPCOR 
has paid over $2 billion to the City of 
Edmonton 

EPCOR paymenfs to 
Cily of Edntonlori (20111 

1 72% "I 40% 1 ii ii, 
3o.k 
20% 
10% 
O U L  - .- 

m 2010 2011 2011 

Sale of Capiial Power LP units in 2010.201 1, 
and 2012 

5675 millmn in total gross proceeds 
Capital Power sale of treasury common shares 
in 2011 

m 
2009 2010 2011 2012 

828 daM held by EPCOR relates to 
generation assets transferred to Capltal 
Power LP in 2009 
Remeinber to be repaid in full by June 2018 

LpndmntPaymants 2016 -9140rnitlton 
2018-$174rni l l~~l  
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. Syndicated bank credil facility of $500 million (two tranches of $250 million) 
Curreit maturity dates of November 2014 and November 2016 

L Committed Letter of Credit facilityof $400 million to January 2015 

Demand Facilities for approximately $45 million 
$25 million CAD $20 million USD 

9 $500 million Commercial Paper program . Strategy in place to monetize all or a significant portion of interest in Capital Power 
= $221 million transacted in December 2010 
9 $224 million transacted in November 2011 
9 $230 million transacted in April 2012 

9 Available Medium Term Note (MTN) debt capacity of $700 million under Short-Term 
Base Shelf Prospectus to January 2014 . Recent Long-term Financings 

USD $250 niillion US private placement issued December 2011 in b o  tranches $138 million 
10 year and $112 million 30 year 
$300 million 30-year MTN issued February 2012 under base shelf prospectus 

Questions? 



Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer 

Sam Myers 
Treasurer 



looking information statements or forward-looking information together, "fotward-looking 
information". Foward-looking information is based on current expectations, estimates and 
projections that involve a number of risks which could cause actual results to vary and in some 
instances to differ materially from those anticipated by EPCOR. Forward-looking information is 
based on the estimates and opinions of management at the time the information is presented. 
Actual results could differ materially from conclusions, forecasts or projections in the forward- 
looking information, and certain material factors or assumptions were applied in drawing 
conclusions or making forecasts or projections as reflected in the forward-looking information. 
Additional information about the material factors and risks that could cause actual results to differ 
materially from the conclusions, forecasts or projections in the forward-looking information and the 
material factors or assumptions that were applied in drawing a conclusion or making a forecast or 
projection as reflected in the forward-looking information is contained in the most recent annual 
Management Discussion and Analysis filed on SEDAR (www.sedar.com) and EPCOR's website 
(www.eDcor.ca). 

Readers are cautioned not to place undue reliance on forward-looking statements as actual results 
could differ materially from the plans, expectations, estimates or intentions expressed in the 
forward-looking statements. Except as required by law, EPCOR assumes no obligation to update 
any forward-looking information, should circumstances or management's estimates or opinions 
change, or any other reason. 
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Diversified electricity services and water services provider headquartered in Edmonton, Alberta 
Minority ownership in Capital Power, a power generation business 
2010 revenue of C$1,473 million and EBITDA of C$300 million 
Wholly-owned by the City of Edmonton for over 100 years 
Geographically diverse operations in Canada with recent acquisitions in the US 

45% 

ei D&T I Energy Services Water ID DBT Energy Services Water 



* 

Continued focus on water and wires utility infrastructure and divest Capital Power 
interest in accordance with underlying agreements and as market conditions permit 

Pursue rate regulated and long term contracted investment opportunities 

Continue to build reputation as a trusted developer and operator of utility assets 

Deliver stable cash flow and maximize returns on existing assets 

Preserve or improve financial strength and corporate ratings: A {low) (DBRS) and BBB+ (S&P) 

Legend 
Electricity 

Municipal Water 

Municipal Water 

Municipal Water 

Industrial Water 

COE L A B  

COE 

AB & BC 

Az 

COELAE! 



Growth Hunting 
Permit 

Capltal 
Region 

Alberta & 
B.C. 

us 
Southwest - Arizona 

EPCOR's strategy is to focus on rate-regulated businesses or long t e r m 1  
contracted commercial agreements 



Water 
Owns and operates rate regulated and contracted water treatment and wastewater 
treatment facilities 

Owns and operates electricity transmission and distribution assets in Alberta 

Provides electricity regulated rate service to residential and small commercial customers 
as well as default supply electricity services 

Remaining interest in Capital Power 

Distribution and Transmission 

Energy Services 

Interest in Capital Power 

... 
i 



Acquisition of Arizona American Water Company and New Mexico American Water 
Company, US $470 million, 106,000 water and 51,000 wastewater customers in Arizona, 
17,000 water customers in New Mexico (January 2012) 
Acquisition of Chaparral City Water Company, US $35 million, Arizona, 13,000 customers 
(June 2011) 

* Heartland Transmission Project regulatory approval (partnership with Altalink), estimated 
project cost (-$400 million), targeted completion 2013 
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While the divestiture of EPCOR’s generation business decreased revenue and operating 
income, it has reduced the volatility of EPCOR’s Operating Margin 

Ooeratinn Income 
Breakdown BY Segment 

2007 2oa( 2009 

u 1 2  

mro 

M% 
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10%. 

5% 

0% 

Segmented Operatinq 
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The Generation and Corporate segments represent the generation business 
(pre and post restructuring) 
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EPCOR will continue to target a Consolidated Senior Debt to Consolidated Capitalization ratio 
of 40% to 60% 
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Syndicated bank credit facility of $500 million (Two tranches of $250 million) 

Syndicated Letter of Credit bank credit facility of $400 million 

Demand Facilities for approximately $45 million 

$500 million Commercial Paper program 

Strategy in place to monetize interest in Capital Power 
$221 million transacted in December 2010 
$224 million transacted in November 2011 

Recently extended to November 2014 and November 2016 

$25 million CAD, $20 million USD 

Unutilized $1 billion Canadian Medium Term Note (MTN) Base Shelf Prospectus 
available to January 2014 which provides access to Canadian MTN market 
$250 million USD private placement of debt in December 2011 

$138 million IO-year, $112 million 30-year 
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Consistent and Predictable Cash Flow and Solid Credit Metrics 
Maintain moderate leverage, conservative policies and strong coverage ratios 

Strong Credit Ratings and Longstanding, Stable Ownership . S&P: BBB+, DBRS: A(low) 

Growth in Rate-Regulated and Long Term Contracted Businesses 

Continued Divestiture of Capital Power 
* 

Capital investment in Edmonton and Fort McMurray, Alberta 
Chaparral, Arizona American Water, and New Mexico American Water 

Reduced exposure to power generation business 



ww.epcor.ca 
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EPCOR Water 
Preliminary Cost Estimate 

Date Prepared: 

2/11/201~ 

Dexription Estimated &em Cost 

repred w. 
Candace Coleman, P.E. 

Water System: ProjfM Year and Number: Project Loution: 

Paradise Valley 2016 WM-3 Silvercrest Way 
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COMPANY: EPCOR Water Arizona Inc. 
DOCKET NO: WS-01303A-14-0010 

Response provided by: 
Title: Director, Regulatory & Rates 

Sheryl L. Hubbard 

Address: 2355 W. Pinnacle Peak Road, Suite 300 
Phoenix, AZ 85027 

Company Response Number: Resorts 1.1 

Q: Work Papers - Referring to the testimony of Candice Coleman, please provide the 
annual change revenue requirements anticipated under the SIB and the CAPEX 
mentioned in her testimony for the Paradise Valley Water District. For purposes of 
this request, assume the requested ROR. Provide all working papers in Excel 
supporting the response, 

A: The annual changes in revenue requirements anticipated under the SIB 
mechanism for the Paradise Valley Water District are summarized in the 
attachment labeled “Resorts 1.1 SIB Rev Req-Paradise Valley.xlsx”. 
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Paradise Valley Water District 
5/8 x 3/4 Inch Meter - Residential 

Per Paradise Valley Water mrtrlct, schedule A-1 
Present Propsed Ddhr Percent 

Total Revenue $ 9,648.2S1 510,489,588 5 841,337 872% 
!&.w B n t u k l ! z E w -  

SIB Revenue Requirement 15% d h n u r  Rewtrcmii $ 482.413 5 524,479 
Effuiencv tredlt isxofsi8 l l m n v e  Rhpunemcnt) f (34,121) $ (26,224) 

5 458.292 S 498.255 

(per Yhedule H-4, page 1) Present Proposed Ddbr Percent 

Averr~e Usage 
plJ fgg w m  

19,271 $ 52 30 S 56.76 S 4.47 854% 

SIBYR1 S B Y R Z  YBYR3 SIBYR4 S18YR5 

IncreaufromYrl 5 107 5 107 5 107 $ 107  S 107 

Increase fromYr3 5 106  $ 1 0 6  5 106 
Increase from V i  4 $ 107 f 107 

Increase from Yr 3 $ 101 s 1.01 5 101 s 101 

Increase from Yr 5 s 0.88 
CumulaUveTotals f 1.07 5 2.68 5 3.14 f 4.21 5 5.09 

Total 

Annual Revenue Increase -518 (Indudes Effrciew Credit) 197,174 187,203 196.238 197,044 162.974 940.621 

Curnublive Reenue lncreaw -SIB 197,174 384,376 580,604 777,647 940,621 

Annual Increase over Requested Revenue 1 88% 1 78% 1 87% 1 88% 1 5% 
AverilgeAnnualBilllmpact 5 1 0 7  $ 101 $ 106 $ 1 0 7  $ 088 
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Paradise Valley Water District 
Data per Paradise Valley Water Plant Table I 

Service Line Replacements 

Valve Replacements 

Main Replacements 

- 2015 a m 
$ 813,727 $ 824,710 $ 930,283 $ 904,042 $ 761,957 

$ 203,628 $ 225,795 5 242,691 $ 204,380 .$ 229,975 

$ 454,179 $ 346,614 $ 291,500 $ 362,142 $ 224,369 

1.471.334 s 1.397.119 $ 1.464.474 S 1.470.564 5 1.216301 

5 Year Total 
$ 4,234,719 

$ 1,106,469 

S 1,678.804 

Return on investment at 6.87% 

Depreciation (net of tax) 

Income Required 

Revenue Requlred 

Total Revenue 

Percentage Increase 

s 101,094 s 95,982 $ 100,609 $ 101,028 5 83,560 

$ 24,694 $ 23445 $ 24,576 $ 24,678 $ 20,411 

5 125,789 $ 119,427 $ 125,185 $ 125,706 $ 103,971 

207,551 $ 197,035 $ 206,555 $ 207,414 $ 171,552 

$ 10,489,588 $ 10,489,588 $ 10,489,588 $ 10,489,588 S 10,489,588 

1.979% 1.879% 1.969% 1.977% 1.635% 

s 482,273.45 

$ 117,804 

S 600,077.49 

3 990,128 

$ 10,489,587.80 

9.439% 

S 7019.992 

SIB increase after efficiency credit 1.88% 1.78% 1.87% 1.88% 1.55% 8.97% 
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RE c E i v ET) Cowratton C O ~ N ~ S I ~ ~  

JuN 1 2  2014 

FENNIEMORECRAIG P.C. rSlC JUN 12,P 4. 24 DOCKETED 
Jay L. Shapka (No. 014650) 
2394 E. CamdbaCkRoad, Suite 600 
Phomix,Ariunra 85016 t i :  C X P  C0flHISSIC-I 
Telepboar! (602 9164OOO C C i K E T  CONTRGL 
Attorneys for E i COR Water Arizona Inc. 

BEFORE TBE ARlulNA CORPORATION COMMISSION 

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATlON 
OF EPCOR WATERARIZONA INC. 
AN ARIZONA CORPORATION. F O ~  A 
DETERMINATION OF trrfRRENT 
FAIR VALUE OF ITS UTILITY PLANT 
AND PROPERTY AND FOR INCREASES 
IN ITS RATES AM) CHARGES FOR 
UTILITY SERVICE BY ITS MOWVE 
WATER DISI'RICT, PARADISE VALLEY 
WATER DISTRICT, SUN CITY WATER 
DISTRICT TUBAC WATER DISTRICT, 
ANDMOIfAvE WASTEWATER 
DISTRICT. 

DOCKET N O  WS-01303A-14-0010 

ORIGINAL 
NOTICE OF FILING 
CERTIFICATION OF 
PUBLICATION AND PROOF OF 
MAILING 

Pursuant to the procedural orders issued on April 28, 2014 and May 8, 2014 
EPCOR Water Arizona Inc. ("EWAZ") hereby submits this Notice of Filing Ccrtificatiotl 

of Publication and Proof of Mailing in the abave-captioned matter. 

On May 21 and May 22, EWAZ mailed notice to CuStoDlefs regarding EWAZ's 

rate application and the associated hearing set for December 2, 2014. Attached as 
Exhibit A are a ccrtif~cate of mailing and a copy of the notice. 

On May 22, 23 and 28, EWAZ published notice in the M o h  DuiZy News, 
DailyNws-Sun, and Nogales Intemational, and in Zones 7, 8 and 9 of ?%e Arizona 

Republic. Rwfk of publication are attached as Exhibit B. 

1 



A 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

30 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

Exhibit JST-10 
Page 2 of 18 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this 12th day of June, 2014, 

FENNEMORE CRAIG, P.C. 

suite 600 
Phodx, Ariunu, 85016 
Attorneys for EPCOR Water Arizona Inc. 

ORIGINAL d thirtLrm 13) copies 

this 12th &%me, 2014, with: 
Docket Control 

ofthefort 0' wenfl c i  

COPY of the foregoin was handdeiivaed 
"his 12th day of June, 5 014, to: 

Adrminisb.ativc Law Judge 

Steve 01% Director 
Utilities W o n  

Comic WalOzrJr, consumer services 
Utilities Division 
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COPY of the forego’ was mailcd 
this 12th day of Jme314, to: 

er 
Tubac, Arizona85646 
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EXHIBIT A 
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Surnmwy 
On March lo, 2014, EPCOR Water Artrons, Inc. ('EPCOR' or 'Company9 filed wlth the Arizona Corporatbn 
Commkrion ('Commkrion') an application for 8 detemrlnetlan of the fair velum of I& utUity plant and property nnd 
for Incmawr In lm water and wlstwwater r a m  a d  chargee for utUity lervico by ita Mohava Water Dink& Paradlee 
Valley Waer Dbtriat, Sun City Water Dlatrict, lubsc Water DirMct, md Mohava Wwkllt*r  Dktrlct. 

For Its Mohnn Wmtw Dbtrkt, EPCOR'r opplicmtion requebtr an annual ravenue increwe of @ppmximately 
$2,022,451, or 32.36 percent cwu c u m t  M n u m .  For awrage consumption (6,800 gallonr per month) 518 x S4.- 
inch meter residential #wtomen of thm Mohmve Water District, EPCOR's mquest would imrwre monthly ratw by 
43.92 percent, or $9.06. EPCOR le a h  requeeting approval of a System Improvlement Benefit8 ('SIB*) surcharge. If 
pumw#IR.~troakrrkd.th.bUIImp#tdtho~~spnopol;.lb.rmlwyaacror#umptlon,pk#.vkw)b 
~ 8 t . I r c o r s # n O r o o n z K t c u r b o m u S U V ~ 8 t l ~ . S 8 3 . ~ .  
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. THE~UTlUilBOlVtsKMl(mSTAR~)(ASWOTVETMADEARECOMWlUYDATIQNRE(URMNa 
T H E A I P U C A T I O N . . ~ ~ ~ ~ A ~ O F M l i ~ ~ M A Y W S U L T I I Y A ~ T W M I T H A T  
liUiOOMMlsIRONAPPROVEORDENYTHE~eMIW)PRWOS&%ORTHATTHICOMRWVSCUlilElVT 
oryrsuLLM~BEErmulDECIPEMLB)ORISCREASCD.THLCOMMlssloN18NMBOUIYDIYTHalrlKlposAuI 

ON 

If you hws any quertioru conccwning how the Application may rffdct your bill or other substenth quwllcnr about 
theAppll~don,yMImayconteottheComprnym:OPaCWlWltrr,~n~~ Plnnuek 

HmvYou Cm &or ObtJno CopVdUmApplk.tkn 
C o p b  of the AgpMation are arslhble at tho Company's offlcea mt 16 Burmel Street, h h 8  Arkma, on tha 
Compuy'r wobab at epwr.com and at tho CommluW8 Docket Control Center ut 1200 Weat Waahln&on Street, 
Phoenix, Arhona, a d  400 W m  Congrim Street Sub 218, Tueron, Arizona, and on the Intomst vta the Commiedon 
webdte wing the e=Docketfunctlon. 

Thr, Commbrion wlll hold a hoadng on this mMtsr b@nnInq brC#wnkrZ, 2014, at 1- a.m., at the Commirdon's 
oflhm, Hearlng Room #l, 1200 Wee Warhlngton Street, Phoenix, Arkom. Public comment6 will be taken on the 
flmt day ofthe br ing.  Writtan public commonto may be rubmhd by mdllng 8 letter wfwendng Docket No, 
ws-o13o3A-160010 to ArLonr Corporation Commhtion, Constimer Services Soi3d0n8 1200 West Wadrlngton 
street f%oenbc, AZ 86007, or by ernail. For a form to UM and Instruc#onr on hwv to e-moll wmmentsto the 
Comrnkdon,goto& If you ~bquln arrietuwse, 
you may contact Conrumor $udcos rt 602.542.4261 or wtride the metro Phoenix NM at 1.800.222.7000. 

W p do not iatwmu h thl.pmOwdlag,yw wlil Iw.Iy, no tw#mnotlor ofthe In thbimM. 
H o w m r , r l l ~ ~ ~ k , t # . d o a l t r t : u u m R d k ~ ( w u a l l y w l t h l n 2 )  hounafterdwkrting)otthe 
Commlulon'r webalto mmma&&w Wng the e-Dooket function, IocaMd at the bottom of the n w b b  homepage. 
RSS ire& a n  alw avalhble through e-llodcet. 

About I- 
The law pnwldes for M open publlo hearing Ilt whlch, under epproprlata clrcumstancer, lnteramd pertiem may 
intervene. Any penon OT enWv mntided bv kw to Intervene and hwlng o direct and wbrtclntld intamat In the matter 
wilt be permitted to Intervene. 

If you wi8h to intenme, you mrut file an original and 13 copis0 of a wrltt.n motion to lntrrvene with the 
Cornmidon no later than kly 1, -8 and sand u copy of the motionto EPCOR or its oounael and to all partlor of 
record. Your M o n  to htorvena muat contain the following: 

1. Your mmo, addnu, und tolephone number, mnd the name, a d d m 8 0 8  and telephone number af any party upon 
whom servlca of documcbnts ir to be made, If nut youma& 

Z A ahart $tstammt of ywr lntererrt In the proceeding (ag., a curbomrr of EPCOR, 8 rhrnhdder of 
EPCOfb ob.); and 

3. A rtstsment wrtlfying that you h mailed a 0 0 ~  ofthe motion to Intowens to EPCOR or i ta ebunrrl md to all 
paltier of record In the case. 

The gnnting of motions to intervene ahell be gowned by AAC. RlM-106, except that 
& All partie8 muat comply with Rules 31 and 38 ofthe R u b  ofthe M m a  
Supmmo Court a d  A.R.S. 5 40-243 wtth mapet to the practka of Isw. For Informadon about reguestlng 

The wanting of Intmmtion entltlsr Intowendon, go to 4 
a potty to pn#nt mom Iwidsnco at hearing and to crors-euu~mino other w h o r s .  

b k h d # * k ~ ~ ~ l b b o n , @ m d ~  

Auttsnr---wInlonn*-. . 

.. . 

\ 

.. 

http://epwr.com
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Proof of Publication 
STATE OF ARIZONA 1 
county of Mohave ) ss 
Sherry Milks, being f'ust duly sworn, says tbat during tht pubtication of notice, as Mi mentioned, he/& 
was and now is the Legal Ckrtr of the M o t U v E  DAILPNEWS Six times WCJrly newspaper published 
on Sunday, Monday, Tuesday, W-, Thursday, and Fridq of each and every w e d  at the city of 
Butlhcad City, in snid County, 

That said ntwspa#cr was printed and 
published as aforesaid OD tbe following dates, 
*wit: 

That the PUBLIC NOTICE 
ofwhich the ~DILCX copy isaprintcdaad 
tnre copy, wasprintedaad in3efkd in 
each and every copy ofsaid nmqmper 
pMted and published 011 the dates 
d o h 4  and in the body of said 
newspapcrandaotinasupplement 
thereto. 

Subscribed and sworn to befon me thh 12 

dayof m.- ,2014 
6 



Exhibit JST-I 0 
Page 10 of 18 

Proof of Publication 
STATE OF ARIZONA ) 
county of Mohave ) ss 
Sherry M'&, beirrg firs3 duly sworn, says tbat duriqg the publication of notice, ns k i n  mentiomxi, he/* 
was and now is the Legal Clnlt of the MOIPAME" DAILPNEWS Six times weeldy ncwspgper published 
on Sunday, Monduy, Tu#day, W a b d a y ,  Thunday, end Friday of each aod every wt at the city of 
Bullhead City, in Jaid County. 

That said newspaper was printed and 
puMishcd as aforesaid on the fbllowing dates, 
to-wit: 

May 22,2014 

That the PUBLIC NOTlCE 
ofwhich the annex copy is a printed aad 
true Wpy, was printed andinserQd in 
eachaadcverycopyofsaidnewspepr 
printed and plblisbecl ontbedotcs 
nforesaid, and in the body o f l d  
newspapaand not ia asupplcmcnt 
thercto. 

dayof LM- ,2014 
# 



Y 

Exhibit JST-10 
1 1 of 1 8 



lit JST-10 
12 of 18 



Exhibit JST-10 
Page 13 of 18 

BFUCOMMJNlCATIONS 
PR. Box 632940 
SANDIECio. CA 92163 



L 

. - . ._",*.. 



4 . *  

BWA C!CSMUWICATIONS RaF#st of 

NOGALES INTERNATIONAL 
268 W VIEW I", NOGALES, A2 85621 (520)375.5760 
BY 
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THE ARIZONA REPUBLIC 

COUNTY OF MARICOPA 
STATE OF ARIZONA 

Tabitha Weaver, king first July sworn, u p  oath dcposes 
and says; Thai she is n Sr. lcgal advertising representative of 
thc Arizona Business Gazette. a ncwspapn of generid1 
circulation in the curtnt) of Maricopa. Statc 01' Arizona. 
published ai Phocnis. Arizona. bq l'hwnis Ncwspapcrs 
Inc.. which also publishes The Arizona Republic. and that 
[he copy herero attachcd is a truc copy oi' thc adveriiserncrit 
published in thc said paper on the dales as indicatcd. 

The Arboar RcpaMk 
Zones 7,8 ,9  

May 28,2014 

Sworn lo before me this 
28" day d 
MayA.0 2016 
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To: 

From: Delman Eastes 

Subject: 

Arizona Corporation Commissioners (AZCC) Members 

Epcor Water, AZCC Docket # WS-01303-14-0010 

This letter is in response to our conversation of February 4,2015 relative to issues 
not discussed in AZCC telephone conference of February 2,2015. 

,J 

Epcor has not conducted Business Process Re-Engineering of their 
enterprise or change in communication. 

0 Epcor has not conducted a Benchmark Study to see what the 
competition/others in this area are charging. 

0 1 don’t see any indication of irreversible corrective action when adverse 
issues arise so they don’t happen again. 

is planning an increase in compensation for employees at all levels of 
their organization, including bonus for all those in the bonus pool (they 
should be freezing all compensation). 
I have not seen a yearly audit of their books to see the auditor‘s opinion of 
Epcor operations. 
Finally, we live in the 5th poorest area I the U.S. and cannot afford an 
increase in water and sewer rates, they should be lowered. 

Enclosed are bills from: Yuma, AZ: Bullhead City, AZ : FT Mohave, AZ 

Also enclosed is additional information about our area 



(. . 

To: 

From: Delman Eastes 

Subject: EPCOR Wishing Well Waste Water Treatment Plant Service Area, Mohave Valley 

The following are issues relative to EPCOR purposed rate changes 

Arizona Corporation Commissioners (AZCC) Members 

0 

e 

I, 

I, 

0 

I, 

I, 

I, 

I, 

0 

There are currently 1448 customers EPCOR Wishing Well Waste Water Treatment Plant 
(Wishing Well Waste Water Treatment Plant) in Fort Mohave, Arizona Over 60% of 
these customers are retired and are on a limited fixed income 
The existing EPCOR WW-WVVTP aqd associated waste water collection system is now 
$56.00 -Almost 2 times the Bullhiad City rate and 38% higher than Fort Mojave Tribal 
Utilities Authority (FMTUA) rates. ; 
The EPCOR wastewater collection system serving the Fort Mohave area was designed to 
maximize gravity flow, minimizing kontinuing maintenance and operation negating the 
need for lift stations. 
A great deal of the EPCOR wastewater collection system was paid for by developers 
during construction and should not be considered in their rate base. 
EPCOR received $785 per homesite for "Hook-up" fees from each community developer 
developers construct the sewer line, inspect it, and hand it over to EPCOR. 
In 2010 when we had the rain storm, EPCOR wastewater faci l i i  at Wishing Well was 
under water. FMTUA accepted the effluent and flood water 
No irreversible corrective action &as noted This shows lack of competence, as any sewer 
provider would know their treatment plant is in a low spot and should have a provision 
when it gets flooded. 
FMTUA (Fort Mohave Tribal Utility Authority) has infrastructure available in the same 
area and is willing to accept and take over EPCOR, and will do so at a more reasonable 
rate. 
EPCOR monthly fee of $56.00 should be lowered to reflect FMTUA and Bullheads waste 
water fees. 
EPCOR sells the treated wastewaterfeffluent) to Los Logos Lakes for j&@&hx r Yi?ar 
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SlJSAN BfTTER SMITH, Chairman 
BOB STUMP 
BOB WRNS 
DOUG LITTLE 
TOM FOKESE 

tN T I E  MATI'ER OF 'rHE APBI.,IC!ATION QF 
EPCOK WATER ARIZONA, INC.. FOR A 
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ M ~ N A T l ~ ~  OF THE CURRENT FAIR 
VALUE OF ITS UTILITY PLANT AND 
WIPERTY AND FUR INCREASES 1N i'IS 
IAT'ES ANI) CHARGES FOR '1JTILITY SERVICE 
3Y ITS MOEIAVE WATER DISTRICT, SUN CITY 
WATER DISTRICT. TUBAC WATER DISTRICT. 
vlOIEAVE WASTEWATER IIISTRICT AND SUN 
XI'Y - W A ~ T ~ ~ W A ~ ~ ~  DISTRIC1' - 

1 DOC'Kf3NO. W~-01303A-14-001~ 
1 
1 

NOTICE OF FILING DIRECT 
1 T E ~ ~ I ~ ~ ~ ~  OF RICH BQMMAN 
ON BEHALF OF THE SANTA 

1 CRUZ VALLEY CJTIZENS 
COUNCIL 

1 

The Smta Crux Valley Citizens' Council ("SCVCC) hereby provides notice of filing o 

he Direct 'i"esrimony of Rich Bahrnan on behalfof'SCVCC. 

Jim Pattelson, President-Elect 
Santa Crux Valley Citizens Council 

'he original and thirteen ( 1  3) copies 
f the faregoing will be filed 
ris 20'h day of January 20 1 5 with 

lockc! Clmtrol 
rizona Corporation Commission 
200 Wesf Washington 
hoenix, Arizona 85007 

copy of the samc will a iw be emaiied 
. mailed that same datc to: 
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'l'homas 14, Chmpbell 
Michael T, Wallam 
Lewis Roea Kothgerber U P  
201 East Wash~n~t#n Street 
Phoenix, AZ 85004 
Attorneys for EPCOR Water Arizona, inc. 

Daniel W. Pozefsky 
RUCO 
1 I I0 W. W a ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ t o n  St., Suite 220 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

Greg Patterson 
WUAA 
9 16 West Adams, Suite 3 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

Delmm E. Eastes 
2042 E. Sandtrap Lane 
Fort Mohave, Arizona 86426 

Wifliam F. Bennett. Legal Counsel 
Paradise Valley Country Club 
7101 N. Tatum Boulevard 
'krarsdise Valley, Arizona 85253 

vlarshail Magruder 
'AI. Box 1267 
~ U ~ U C ,  A2 85646- I267 

lndrcw M. Miller 
['own Attorney 
i401 E, Lincoln Drive 
'aradise Valley, Arizona 85253 
homey for Town of Paradise Valley 
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Robert i. Metli 
Munpr Chadwick, P,l,,C, 
2398 East Cm~elback Road, Suite 240 
Phoenix, Aizona 850 15 
Attorneys for Sanctuary Cameback 
Mountain 
Resort & Spa, JW Marriott Camelback Inn, 
and Umni Scottsdale Resort & Spa at 
Mon tel ucia 

Albert E. Oervanack 
1475 1 West Buttonwood Drive 
Sun City West, Arizona 85375 
Jim Stark, President 

me Owners Association 
10401 West Coggins Drive 
Sun City, Arizona 8535 1 

Janice Award, Chief Counsel 
I .egd Division 
Arizona Corporation Commission 
1200 W. W~shjn~ton  Street 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

Steven M. Olea3 Director 
Xltilities I%vision 
Arizona Corporation Commission 
1200 W. W ~ s ~ i n ~ ~ ~ ~  Street 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 
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DIRECT T ~ S T I ~ ~ ~ Y  OF RICH  AN 

ON BEHALF OF 

'I'WE SANTA CHUZ VALLEY CITIZENS* COUNCIL 

DOCKET NO. W ~ * ~ ~ 3 ~ 3 A * 1 4 - 0 ~ 1 0  

Q1. PLEASE STATE YOUR NAME, AlIDHESS, EDUCATION ANI) B A ~ K ~ ~ R ~ ~ j N ~ .  

A l .  My name i s  Rich Bohman. I live at 1 Troeito Cork, Tubac, Arizona 85646. 1 ani a retirc 

Lt. CoI. (USAF) and more recently retired as a tienera1 Contractor and owner of "Rich Uohmi 

Iiomes.'. I have a B. A. degree from the CJniv, o ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ n ~ c ~ i ~ ~ t  and an MBA degree from the Uni 

of Utah. I recently concluded scven years as President oftlie Santa Cnrz Valley Citizens Counci 

~ ~ l l  incorporated nan-profit 501 (c) (4) organization. 

Q2, WAVE YOU ~ ~ ~ V l ~ ~ ~ L Y  FILED TESTIMONY BEFORE THE ARIZON, 

CORPORATI O N  CXIM MI SSION (ACC)? 

A2. 

Public Hearing conducted in 'I'ubac on October 9,2014 concerning this matter. 

No, I have not; however, I did speak before the Arizona Corporation C'ornmission at 

Q3. WHY 1S THE SANTA CMUZ VALLEY ClTlZENS COlJNCIL ("CITIZEN! 

XXJNCiL") INTERVENING Q THIS RATE CASE? 

43. The "Citizens Cauircil" is  an organimiun with over 400 memhcn, the majority of when 

r e  EPCOR water customers. The proposed EPCOR rate increase (revised Qct 201 4) of 75.8% fo 

esidentirtl and 57.1 9% far commercial custoniers imposes a t r ~ ~ ~ n ~ o u s  financial increase tc 

hxisting water hills which can only he clttssified as "rate shock". The 'I'ubac customers of EPC'ON 

ifready pay more fbr water than any other XXstrict owned by IlPCOR and to my knowledge more 

han residents of' a number of water companies in Arizona. l'hc SC'VCC betieves that the 'I'ubac 

a m ,  if increased at all, should bc at a much lower percentage and not tied into a required rate 01 

eturn far EPCOK. 
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Q4. 

IM ~ L ~ ~ E N T ~ ~ ~  

A4. In our opinion, any increase in rates should he substaiitialiy less than the increase requested 

by the company and should be ~ ~ ~ o m ~ l i s h e d  through a phased in approach of no less than three 

years with the undersfanding that there would be no recovery of for gone revenues at the end of  the 

ahase in. 

i F  TUBAC WERE TO RECEIVE: A KATE INCREASE MOW SHOULD IT BE 

35, 
KATE INCREASE FOR THE TUBAC WATEH DISTRKT IS EXCESSIVE? 

95. I?I’COR claims that for the test year ending h/30/13 expenses exceeded revenue by $79,581 

vith an addition $78,536 of interest expense. Much of the $679,536 in revenue deductions and 

praiing expense are not directly tied to ‘I’ubac hut art: a part of their overall corporate expenses 

vhich RIJCO and ACC staff can better evaluate, I’he ‘Fuhac operation is pretty basic to say the 

East. Two employees operate out of a lrailer  hat rents for $425 per month plus utility costs. The 

lain opcrating cost would appear to be replacing the arsenic ~ ~ ~ t ~ e ~ ~  Facility media on a periodic 

asis and that cost is currently charged each customer on a ntonthly basis and the amount i 

ependenf on water usage. ‘I‘he other costs are normal to masf water districts and should not bi 

ignificant (e.g. meter reading, well pump insf3ctctionslmaintenance and occasiona 

&ntenance/fixiny of distribution lines,) 

WHY DOES THE “CITiZENS COUNCIL” I ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ V ~  THAT TWE PROI’OSED 

Currently, 482 I’ubac residents with a 9 8  X 314 size meter pay an average monthly bill 01 

53A7 far 8,348 gatllons (Schedule H-2 Revised, J%ge I ,  witness: Hourassa). A Sun Citj 

Jstorner with the same size meter pays an average monthly bill of $ 1  7.35 fur 7,203 gallons 

ichedule M-2 Revised, Page 1 ,  witness: ijourassa). The proposed Tube increase for this class of 

istorner (the most common for both districts) is ~ ~ . ~ ~ 8 ~  wbich amounts to a total mvnthly bilt of 

I Q0.76 while the proposed increase fi)r the surne class custvniur in Sun City is 22% and ainoutits 

a total monthly hill of’ $2 1 .  t 7. ’[be oiher watcr districts in this case vary as to water usage and 
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monthly bills, bur none art7 being financially burdened as much as Tubac. Water is an essentj 

requirement of life and the financial disparity that is k i n g  imposed on ‘I’uhac custarners 

EPCOR should never have been allowed to occur, let alone be allowed tu increase. 

Q4. DOES THE “CfTtZ€CNS COUNCIL9’ BELIEVE THAT EPCOR’S OVEKAL! 

FlNANClAL OPEKATION WILL BE MATERIALLY AFFECTED WHETHER OH NO’ 

TUBAC’S WATER RATES ARE I ~ C R E A ~ ~ ~ ~  

A6. EPCOR is a very large and successfuf Canadian utility company that has bee 

providing electric and water sewice for over 1oc) years, Their net income has average1 

approximately $50 million per quarter for 2013 and 2014. ’They have paid increasing dividends ti 

the City of Edmonton, Canada s e 1998 with S 14 1 tniliion paid in 201 3, Their recent purchase Q 

Arizma American Water (AAW) and also water districts in New Mexico have expanded thei 

operations in the l;.Jnited States. As with any ~ ~ ~ ~ j - n i t ~ i o ~ i  ctmipmy, some areas of  expamioi 

prove more profitable than others. The relatively small loss of revenue with the l‘ubac Wate 

District is basically insignificant IO their overall income statemeat. 

No. 

I 

Q7, 

Tff E CUSTOMER BASE? 

A7, Yes, we believe that has already happened and would certainly continue if rates were tc 

increase at any significant amount. When the arsenic treatment facility was required, customer 

rates increased even though the “Citizens Council’: with help from the ACC and AA W, was able 

to receive half of the required funding via a government grant and the other half via a low interest 

WWA loan. Nevertheless, several AAC and subsequent 1:PCOK water customers elected In have 

an exempt well drilled for either i r r i~a t io~  pufposes or in s ~ m c  cases these c ~ s t # m ~ r ~  e1ec:cteiI tu 

give up their meter completely. I f ’  this rate proposal is approved at any substantial level, we 

believe many more customers will fuilaw suit and til OR’s ’I*uhac revenue would bc further 

mded, unfbrtunately at the expense of‘ customers who remain or can’t itffitrd to have a well 

WOULD AN INCREASE IN RATES ACTUALLY RESULT IN A IHXREASE Ih 
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instatied. 

Q8. ARE THERE ANY OTHER W I ~ ~ ~ ~ S ~ ~  WHO W i t L  BE: PWOVIIMN~ 

TESTIMONY ON BEHALF OF THE “‘C1TIZENS COUNCIL”? 

A8. “Citizens Council’’ will E 

discussing in more delaii various eoricerns o f  the “C:itizens Council’’ and its members who ai 

EPCQR customers. 

Yes. Jim Patterson, who is succading me as Iksident of 

Q9. 

99. Yes 

DOES THAT COMPLETE YOUR TEST1 
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21. 
11. 

P* 

i2. 

13. 

L3. 

14. 

4. 

SURREBUTTAL TESTIMONY OF RICH BOHMAN 

ON BEHALF OF 

THE SANTA CRUZ VALLEY CITIZENS COUNCIL 

DOCKET NO. WS-01303A-14-0010 

PLEASE STATE YOUR NAME AND ADDRESS. 

My name is Rich Bohman. My address is 1 Trocito Corte, Tubac, Arizona 85646. 

ARE YOU THE SAME RICH BOHMAN THAT SUBMITTED DIREC’I 

TESTIMONY I N  THIS CASE? 
Yes. 

DOES THE SANTA CRUZ VALLEY CITIZENS COUNCIL (SCVCC) HAVE 

A POSITION ON THE $101,712 OF DEFERRED ACRM AND HOW 11 

SHOULD BE HANDLED? 

Yes. This is an issue that concerns the SCVCC because it certainly would add to the  

hture burden paid by EPCOR‘s Tubac water customers and any annual componenl 

of this amount would be in addition to the approximate $46,000 annual expense 

needed for media replacement. The SCVCC intends to hear the testimony from 

parties other than EPCOR before making a final decision as to its position on this 

issue, since this particular item seems to have several potential alternative 

ratemaking treatments. 

DOES THE SCVCC SEE A PHASE IN APPROACH TO ANY RATE 

INCREASE AS AN APPROPRIATE MITIGATION TO THE “RATE 
SHOCK” WHICH WOULD RESULT FROM EPCOR’S PROPOSED RATE 
INCREASE? 

Yes. The SCVCC is very concerned about the financial impact any increase on 
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water rates would have on EPCOR’s Tubac customers. If a rate increase is to 1 

approved, the SCVCC believes that that increase must be phased in over a minimu 

three year period and that any forgone revenues not be recovered. 

WHY SHOULD TUBAC WATER CUSTOMERS BEAR THE IMPACT FO 

A LACK OF FORESIGHT BY BOTH ARIZONA AMERICAN WATE 

(AAW) AND NOW EPCOR IN THEIR ATTEMPT TO ACHIEVE 

HIGHER RATE OF RETURN? 

The customer is this case, the Tubac rate payer, should not be held accountable fc 
business decisions by both the former owner (AAW) and now EPCOR in nc 

addressing their concerns earlier about how to incrementally solve negative rate c 

returns for residential customers. Now, EPCOR in one drastic proposal whic 

amounts to “rate shock” is attempting to correct past years’ problems on the back 

of current Tubac customers. In that regard, it should be remembered that it is th 

utility which has the discretion as to when a rate increase application is filed, not it 

ratepayers. 

DOES THAT COMPLETE YOUR SURREBUTTAL TESTIMONY? 

Yes 
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13EFOHE THE ARIZONA C'OHPOHA'TION COMMISSION 
r 
I . "  COMMISSIONERS 

SIISAN BITTER SMITH, Chairman 

BOB BURNS 
DOUG LITTLE 
TOM FORESE 

r+ - BOB STUMP zfl15 &)j 29 1 7 51 

IN '1'1 IE MAl"'I'l3R O F  '1'1 Hi APP1,ICA'IION 0 1 ;  
I3PCOK WA?'ER ARIZONA. INC., FOR A 
DI~I'ERMINATION 01: 'I'll13 C'IJRKIINT 1;AIR 
VA1,lJE OF ITS ~J'I'Il,l'l~Y PIAN'I' ANI) 
PROPERTY AND FOK INCREASES IN ITS 
RATES AND CIiAKCjES FOR lJTI1,II'Y SEKVIC'Ii 
BY ITS MOHAVE WAI'ER DISI~RIC'I'. SlJN CITY 
WA'I'ER DISTRIC'I, TlJBAC WA'I'EK DISTRICT. 
MOHAVF, WASTEWA'IER DIS'I'RIC'I' ANI) SUN 
L'ITY W A S'l 'E W AT1 3R I l l  S'I'RIC'I' ----.-- -.-- ~ ---. "_ 

1 
) I)OCKE?' NO. WS-Ol303A-I4-0010 
) 
j 
) NOTICE OF FILING DIRECT 
1 TESTIMONY OF JAMES S. 
) PATTERSON ON BEHALF OF 
) THE SANTA CHUZ VALLEY 
) CITIZENS COUNCIL 
1 

The Santa CNZ Valley t'itizens' t'ouncil ("S('VC'C"") hereby provides notice of filing 

he Direct 'l'estimony of  James S. I'atterson on behalf of SCVCC'. 

Iated this 20th day of 'Janwrp 20 I 5 .  

---- 

Santa Crux Valley Citizens Council 

he original and thirtcen ( 13) copies 
f the foregoing will bc filed 
lis 20th day of January 201 5 with 

locket Con tro I 
rizona Corporation ('ommission 
100 West Washington 
hoenix, Arizona 85007 

copy ofthe sanic will also be eniailed 
' riiailed that same date io: 
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'I'homss I 1 .  C'ampbel I 
Michael '1'. ilallam 
Lewis Roca Kothgcrber 1.I.P 
201 East Washington Street 
Phoenix. A% 85004 
Attorneys for f5IX'OR Water Arizona, Inc. 

Ihniel W. Pozefsky 
RIICO 
I 1 I O  W. Washington St.. Suite 220 
Phoenix. Arizona 85007 

Greg Patterson 
WUAA 
91 6 West Adams, Suite 3 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

Uelman E. Eastes 
2042 E. Sandtrap Lane 
Fort Mohave. Arizona 86426 

William I:. Bennett. Legal Counsel 
Paradise Valley Country Club 
7101 N. 'I'atum Boulevard 
)aradise Valley, Arizona 85253 

vIarshall Magruder 
' .O. Box 1267 
I'ubac, A% 85646- 1267 

indrew M. Miller 
['own Attorney 
i401 E. Lincoln Drive 
'aradise Valley. Arizona 85253 
ittorney for Town of Paradise Valley 

RobeH J. Metli 
Munger Chadwick. P.I'.C. 
2398 East Canielhack Road, Suite 240 
Phoenix, Arizona 8501 6 
Attorneys for Sanctuary Camelback 
Mountain 
Resort & Spa. J W  Marriott Camelback Inn, 
and Omni Scottsdale Resort & Spa at 
Montelucia 

Albert E. Gervanack 
I475 1 West Buttonwood Drive 
Sun City West, Arizona 85375 
Jim Stark, President 
Greg fisert 
Sun City 1 iome Owners Association 
I0401 West Coggins Drive 
Sun City. Arizona 8535 I 

Janice Alward, C'hief'CounscI 
Legal Division 
Arizona Corporation Commission 
1200 W. Washington Street 
Phocnix, Arizona 85007 

Steven M. Olea, Director 
I Jtifities Division 
Arizona Corporation Commission 
1200 W. Washington Street 
Phoenix. Arizona 85007 



Q2. WHO DO YOU REPRESENT, ANI) IN Wf4AT CAPACITY? 

A2. I am the president-efect of  the Santa Crux Valley Citizens Council (Citizens Council), i 

400t member. non-profit organization t’onned to infbrm our membership on issues affecting tht 

community. and to advocate an their behalf. A significant portion of our membership is served b) 

fipcor Water, and we are participdng on their behalf. 

1)IREC’I’ I’ES‘I’IMONY OF .IAI\.IES S. PATTERSON 

REGARDING THE TUBA<’ WATER DISTRICT 

O N  BEHALF OF 

THE SANI’A CHlJZ VALLEY CITIZENS’ C’OIJNCIL 

1)OCKET NO. WS-U13U3A-I4-0010 

Q3. PLEASE DESCRIBE YOUR PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE AND EDUCATION. 
A3. I spent most of m y  career in corporate communications and investor relations. In my 

:apacity of directing investor relations. I worked with the chief financial officer and finance staff, 

ind represented the conipany with investors, brokers, and portfolio managers. 1 received my R.A., 

iumma cum laude, in marketing and journalism from Wayne State [Iniversity. 1 earnod my 

vl.13.A.. with distinction. from the IJnhvrsity of‘ Michigan School of‘ hsiness. with a 

,oncentration in finance and accounting. 

1. BACKGROUND, OUA1,IFICATIONS ANI) EXPEHJENCE 

1. TIIBAC WATER SYSTEM PROFILE 

Q1. 

A 1 .  

PLEASE STATE YOUR NAME AND ADDRESS. 

My name is  James Patterson. My address is PO Box 1983, l’ubsc. Arizona. 

I 

4 

4 

4 

0 

7 

a 
9 

10 

I I  

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

1 



1 Q4. DESCRIBE THE SYSTEM OPERATE11 BY EPCOH'S TUBAC WATER 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

1)ISTKIC'I'. 

A4. 'Ihe system serves 596 connections with 26 niiles of main spanning two sides of an 

interstate highway. Approximately 85 percent of the custoniers are residential, 1 5 percent 

commercial. In 2010, due to the EPA's lowered niaximuni contaminant level for arsenic, a $2 

million arsenic treatment plant was instafled. 

7 

8 

9 

I ( )  

1 1 

12 

13 

05. IN THE CONTEXT OF EPCOK ARIZONA, WHY IS THIS RELEVANT? 

AS. Because of'the district's small customer base. the Company's claimed expenses, utility 

plant-in-service and resulting revenue requirement piace an extraordinarily high rate burden an 

Epcor's Tubac District customers. For example, monthly average and median 5/8'$ residential use 

is 8,348 gallons and 5,000 gallons, respectively. Monthly average- and median-use bills would 

increase 88% and 85%. respectively, to $100.76 and $77.89. 

I 26 SUBSTANTIATED? /I 

14 

1 S 06. WHAT CAN BE DONE TO MITIGATE THE IMPACT OF HATE INCREASES? 

I 

16 

1 7 

18 

19 

20 

2 1 

22 

23 

A6. Hecause of the magnitude of the increase. extra scrutiny should be given to the company's 

claimed cost of'capital. clainied expenses such as labor, rent, insurance, chemicals, and particularly 

depreciation, In this regard, the Citizens Council is in the process of preparing data requests to 

further understand various aspects of some expense and rate-base claims. To the extent that the 

company's revenue request is granted, the cff'ect on 'Iubac custoniers would result in "rate shock." 

Therefore, a phase-in period, discussed below. should be considcrcd. I 
111. COST OF CAPITAL ASSUMPTIONS 

24 

25 Q7. HAS THE COMPANY'S LONG-TERM DEBT COST OF CAYJTAIA BEEN 

27 

28 

A7. Iii our opinion, not as of'this time. Spccifically. there is a discrepancy between the interest 

3 
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rates shown fbr flpuor's (:SA Notcs on Schedule 11-2. Page 1 revised, and the coupon rates s h w  

in the company's ilec. IS. 201 1, announcement of' the placement of the Notes. A data request , 

being prepared asking the company to reconcile the IWO sets oi'numhers. 

Q8. IS THE TOTAL-COMPANY IAJNG-TERM DEBT COST OF CAPITA1 

APPLICABLE TO TUBAC? 

A8. We believe that a question exists as to whether a WWA loan (for the 'I'ubac Arseni 

I'reatment Facility), for which we successfully wrote the application and lobbied ou 

zpresenfatives. should be included in the company's total long-tern1 debt, where it is a smal 

woportion of the total, or whether it should be applied only to 'I'ubac, where it is a significan 

wortion of the long-term debt total. 'I'he efl'ect would he to lower the cost of' capital fbr the Tubdc 

fistrict. 'I'he Citizens Council is preparing a data request to  gather more information relevant tc 

his topic and may address it in surrebuttal. 

)U. WHY SHOULD A SMALL-COMPANY RISK PREMIUM BE ATTACHED TU 

THE COMPANY'S COST OF EQUITY CAPITAL? 

19. In her direct testimony, Pauline Ahern, a paid consultant to the Campany, treats I'p~ol 

irizona as a separate entity and therefore a small company. f3ul as Epcor describes itself in a 2014 

nvestor presentation. it is "one company" with three regions. It is one company with more than 

4.5 billion (I  6) in assets, more than $1.6 billion ((1s) in revenue. and equity of approximately 

I .9 billion (tJS). 'I'he company has an S& t' investnient grade bond rating of 13I3B+. Extrapolating 

sk at the regional level is faulty reasoning for thc purposes of these proceedings. 

I:urthermore, the reason s~iiall conipanies have an additional risk-premium attachcd is that 

ley typically don't pay dividends and have cash flows that are highly variable, unpredictable, o r  

miexistent. Sniall companies typically have concentrations of product and geography. Epcor, by 

mtmst. the "one company," has a diversity of custonicr types (residential and commercial, waler, 

faste-water, and '*wires"), and serves if broadly diversified geography in Canada and the IJS. 

3 
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tipcor has stable, relatively prcdictablc cash flows. And, 1:pcor pays its single shareholder 

predictable (and increasing) dividend --- $14 1 milliom lasl year. 'I'herehre. Epcor is in a mu1 

lower risk category than the typical small company. We beiieve the risk premiums added to t! 

Company's cost of equity capital, which are predicated on "small-company" metrics. should t 

lenied. 

310. 

X)ST OF CAPITAL? 

410. We note that the company is asking for adjustment mechanisms for some of' its cost! 

ncluding power and health care. These costs should be viewed as normal costs and risks of doin 

business. Particularly tho health care adjustment mechanism, an area where cost inflation has beel 

lowing for the past five ycars, is an unusual pass-through by any company. If cost increase 

ecome a direct pass-through to customers, then business risk is transferred away from thc 

'ompeiy. and in turn Epcor should be granted a lower cost of' capital. Furthermore, i f  adjustmen 

iechanisms are approved, then they should be "symmetrical." meaning the Company can't jus 

enefit on the upside but tiiust provide refunds when costs decrease. 

ARE THERE OTHER FACTORS THAT AFFECT THE COMPANY'S CLAlMEl 

In addition, we note that the Company is shielded from sonic of the risk of bad deb1 

Kpensc by an inflator to the Gross Revenue Conversion Factor used to gross up the Operating 

icome Deficiency and arrive at the gross revenue requirement. Again, the Company i s  shielded 

om something considered normal business risk. and should not have a risk premium added to its 

Imputed cost of equity capital. 

d .  AMORTIZATION OF CHEMICALS COST 

11. HOW IS THE COMPANY TREATIN<; ITS IN3FEHRED COSTS RELATED TO 

RSENIC MEDIA REPLACEMENT? 

1 1 ,  'l'he company has deferred $101,712 in arsenic media costs (see Schedule C'-2. page 27). 

4 
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'l'hey are proposing amortizing this cost over tu0 years h j  adding $50.856 to Operating Expcn! 

for the purpose of'deterniining rates, 

412. 

EXYEN SES" ANI) RATES ONCE THE AMORTIZATION PERIOD CONCLUDES? 

A 12. It appears that under the Company's proposal tlic answer to the question is "No." Mor 

specifically, there appears to be no mechanism to reflect a rate reduction once the amortizatio 

period ends. If this expense were removed. i t  would result in a reduction to each customer' 

~illings (on a simple arithmetic basis) of $85 per year. 

IS THIS A TEMPORARY EXPENSE THAT IS HKMOVED FROM "OPERATIN( 

V ,  EXPENSE COMPARISON WITH A NEAKBY WATER SYSTEM 

313. 

WITH ANOTHER COMPANY'S KEI'OHTEI) EXPENSES? 

4 13. Yes. In hct .  there is another water system in 'I'ubac. the f3aca Float Water C'ompany (I3aci 

:loat). Baca Float filed a rate application with the C'orpcmtion ('onmission on 1)ccember 30 

!014, SO current cornprisons arc available and relevant. In making comparisons. the sixes of thc 

wo companies, measured by number of customers. gallons pumped, and miles of watei 

listrihution pipe, must be considered. Citizens C'ouncil Exhibil A lists some comparative expenser 

D r  Epcor Water 'I'ubac District and Baca Float Water. and provides direct comparisons on  a per- 

ustomer or per-million-gallons pumped basis. 

IS THEHE ANY WAY TO COMPARE THE KXVENSES CLAIMEII BY EPCOF 

!14. 

'HAT AFFECT EXPENSES, 

,14. Epcor's water system in 'I'ubac has 596 customers. pumped approxiniately 84.5 niiflion 

allons in the test year. and has approximately 26.1 milch of distribution main. Ihca bloat Water 

ds 41 1 custonicrs. pumped approximatelj. 24.6 niillioti gallons in the test year, and has 6.5 miles 

DESCRIIW THE PRIMARY DIFFERENCES IN THE TWO WATER SYSTEMS 
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of distribution main. 130th systems treat fbr arsenic. 

QlS. PLEASE CITE SOME: EXAMPLES OF EXPENSES ADJUSTED F01 

CUSTOMERS SEHVISI) O H  GALLONS YUMPEI). 

A15. I n  several major expense categories, llpcor Water's ('l'uhac District) cost pcr customer o 

cost-pcr-million gallons puniped are notably higher than I3aca Float's. For example. Epcor' 

Power Cyt Fuel expenses, per customer. are 139% higher than Haca Float's. lpcor's Rents 0 

General Olfice expenses, per customer. are 143% higher than f3aca Float's, Iipcor's genera 

"human'? costs of providing sewice (Le. Lahw and Outside Services) are 3% higher than Hac, 

Float's. Rut adding the costs of Corporate Allocation and Customer Accounting, for which BaCi 

Floai either has none or incoprates them into I,abor and Outside Services, and iipcor's claimec 

:xpenses, per custonicr, arc 34% higher than Baca I-foal's. I,astly, €$cor's cost of Arsenic Medi; 

ieplacement, per million gallons puniped, runs 27% higher than Raca Float's. 

Based on these differences in coniparahle expenses, the Citizens Council believes thal 

3pcor's claimed expenses are either inflated or that the Company is inetliciently controlling it: 

:osts. 

/I. EFFECT OF PROPOSED RATE INCREASE 

)16. IS IT THE I'OSITION O F  THE CITIZENS COUNCIL THAT AN 88% INCREASE 

'0 T H E  WATER BILL OF THE AVERAGE S/fi"-METEH RESIDENTIAL CUSTOMER 

'ONSTITUTES HATE SHOCK? 

~10. Yes, as 1 have previously indicated in this testimony. In addition. the C'i t ians Council 

irther recommends that any significant incruse in rates for 'I'ubac customers that might bc 

uthorized by the Commission should be phased in over several years, with the provision that the 

ompany receives no recovery of any foregone revenues. 

6 
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VII. CONCLUSION 

Q17. IS THERE ANYTHING YOU WISH TO ADD TO YOlJR DIRECT TESTIMONY? 

A 17. Yes. The Citizens Council is in the process of preparing data requests to enable us I 

further examine various aspects of claimed expenses, rate-base and cost of capital assumption 

l'herefore. we may af'fkr further testimony in the sur-rehuttal phase. 

The Citizens C'ouncil, on behalf of its members, also believes Commissioners shoul 

:onsider implementation of fully consolidated rates. We advocate for the long-term goal of rat( 

:onsolidation across all of Epcor's districts. bringing that practice in line with that of other utilitic: 

;uch as telephone and electric. Consolidation would benefit both the company and its customer: 

We refer to, as precedent. the recent decision in which an interim step toward consolidation wa 

kpproved for &cor Waste Water. 

)18. 

418. Yes 

DOES THIS CONCLWE YOUR IMRECT TESTIMONY? 
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SURREBUTTAL TESTIMONY OF JAMES S. PATTERSON 

REGARDING THE TUBAC WATER DISTRICT 

ON BEHALF OF 

THE SANTA CRUZ VALLEY CITIZENS’ COUNCIL 

DOCKET NO. WS-01303A-14-0010 

Q1. 

AI. 

42. 

A2. 

43- 

A3. 

Q4* 

A4. 

PLEASE STATE YOUR NAME AND ADDRESS. 

My name is James Patterson. My address is PO Box 1983, Tubac, Arizona. 

ARE YOU THE SAME JAMES PATTERSON THAT SUBMITTED DIREC 

TESTIMONY IN THIS CASE? 

Yes. 

DO YOU STILL REPRESENT THE SANTA CRUZ VALLEY CITIZEN 

COUNCJL (“SCVCC”)? 

Yes, although I have assumed the office of president, after being elected at the Januar 

membership meeting. In this case, we represent a significant number of our 400 member 

who are customers of Epcor Water. 

DO YOU HAVE ANY OVERVIEW ON STAFF’S AND RUCO’S DIREC’I 

TESTIMONY? 

Yes. In general, we support many of Staffs and RUCO’s conchsions contained in theii 

Direct Testimony. In particular: 

We support Staff witness John Cassidy’s inclusion of the total outstanding WIFA 

loan amount in the Tubac District‘s capital structure, with the result that the overall 

rate of return for the Tubac district is lowered relative to the rates of return for the 

other districts. 
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0 We support in ~ r i n c i ~ l e  Staffs commodity rate design recommendation, whic 

encourages conservation by establishing a lower first-tier charge and creating 

wider spread between the lowest and highest tier charges. 

0 We support RUCO’s conclusion that dividend payments by EWAZ to the paren 

company are excessive based on comparative payout ratios. 

We support Staff’s and RUCO’s adjustments that remove excessive amounts fion 

the corporate allocations “pool.” However, as outlined below, we believe that thc 

Tubac District is still unfairly burdened by unnecessary layers of wrporatc 

overhead. 

MORE SPECIFICALLY, DO YOU BELIEVE THAT THE CORPORATE 

ALLOCATIONS ASSIGNED TO THE TUBAC DISTRICT ARE FAIR? 

No. Although both Staff and RUCO made adjustments in their Direct Testimonies to thf 

corporate allocations pool, the Tubac district would still be burdened with at least $126 

thousand of allocations for layers of corporate overhead. That amounts to more than 45% 

of the Company’s Required Revenue Increase for Tubac as proposed in their Rebuttal 

Testimony. 

By comparison, Baca Float Water Company (“Baca Float”), which filed a rate case 

application on Dec. 30, 2014, is a local water company adjacent to Epcor’s Tubac water 

district. Epcor‘s costs per customer or per million gallons pumped, as shown in Citizens 

Council Exhibit A - Revised, are significantly higher than Baca Float’s. 

For example, Epcor’s general “human” costs per customer of providing service (i.e. 

Labor, Outside Services, Customer Accounting and Corporate overhead) are 30% higher 

than Baca Float’s. A significant portion, more than 40%, ($105,5 1 8 of tithe total amount of 

$261,685) of Epcor’s claimed costs are attributed to corporate overhead. Strip corporate 

overhead out, and Epcor‘s costs per customer are comparable to Baca Float’s. 

Although some of these corporate overhead costs would undoubtedly become the 
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Tuba District’s responsibility were it an independent company, we believe that the man 

layers of corporate overhead unduly burden Tubac ratepayers. 

WHAT IS THE SCVCC’S POSITION ON THE VARIOUS PROPOSALS FOI; 

RECOVERY OF DEFERRED ARSENIC MEDIA COSTS? 

We opposed the Company’s original proposal of dividing the total amount by 2 an( 

including it as an expense. This method would have provided no clear end date for thc 

recovery. We favor an accounting treatment that results in the least impact on ratepayers 

RUCO’s proposal of “reclassifLing and including the $101,712 as a regulatory asset to bc 

amortized over 5 years.. .” appears to achieve a favorable outcome for Tubac ratepayers 

Staff also proposes capitalizing the deferred arsenic media costs, but we won’t know until 

Staffs surrebuttal by what method the amount would amortized. Also, Epcor may offer 

another alternative in its rejoinder testimony. Thus, at this time the SCVCC does not have a 

final position on this issue. 

HOW SHOULD THE CURRENT STEP 1 ACRM SURCHARGE BE TREATED IN 

FUTURE RATES? 

The surcharge should be eliminated and the cost of the arsenic treatment plant, less CMC* 

and accumulated depreciation, should be included in rate base. 

WHAT IS SCVCC’S POSITION ON STAFF’S RECOMMENDATION FOR 

ADDITIONAL STORAGE FOR THE TUBAC WATER DISTRICT? 

We aware of Staffs recommendation for at least 100,000 gallons of storage. But there 

were no details substantiating the need for additional storage or the amount of storage. 

Before any action is taken on this recommendation, we ask that hrther details be provided, 

including a cost analysis and the opportunity to offer written comment. 
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A9. 

QlO. 

41 0. 

21 1. 

I l l .  

PROPOSED rr IS IT THE POSITION OF SCVCC THAT CURRENT1 CREASE! 

TO THE WATER BILL OF THE AVERAGE 5/8”-METER RESIDENTMI 

CUSTOMER CONSTITUTES RATE SHOCK? 

Yes, as I have indicated in prior testimony. Under the various proposals, the average bil 

would increase anywhere from 40% to the Company’s proposed 67%. The Citizen 

Council recommends that any significant increase in rates for Tubac customers that migh 

be authorized by the Commission should be phased in over at least three years, with tB 

provision that the Company receives no recovery of any foregone revenues. 

IS THERE ANYTHING YOU WISH TO ADD TO YOUR DIRECT TESTIMONY? 

The Citizens Council, on behalf of its members, continues to advocate for consideratior 

and implementation of filly consolidated rates. We advocate for the long-term goal of rate 

consolidation across all of Epcor’s water districts, bringing that practice in line with that o 

other utilities, such as telephone and electric. 

DOES THIS CONCLUDE YOUR SURREBUTTAL TESTIMONY? 

Yes 

* Note: $1.15 million of the cost of the ARF came in the form of Stimulus Funding via a 

WIFA grant. The balance of the cost is a low-cost WIFA loan. 
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Greg Eisert tesiifies that; 

I am appearing on behalf of the Sun City Home Owners Association (SCHOA). SCHOA has 
intervened in this p e n g  on behd€o€Siun &ity water usem that are customers Q€ EPCOR 
Water Arizona, Inc. (EPCOR)(Company). The purpose of my testimony is to address our 
position regarding an acceptable rate adjustment of EPCOR’s Sun City Water District base rate 
relating to various testimony submitted to the Arizona Corporation Commission regarding this 
Docket. 

The Company’s fatest proposed Sun City rates would increase the typical 5/8-inch meter 
residential bill with median usage of 7,203 gallons from $17.35 to $20.73, €or an increase of 
$3.38 or 1945 percent. Staffs numbers project an increase for the same meter Size with Medan 
Usage of 7,190 gallons o€ 7.40% and RUCO’s projection is €or a slight overall rate decrease. 

Some of the numbers used in their alcufations are listed below: 

Company fair value - $26,666,676 
Staff fair value - 24,790,106 
RUCO far d u e  - 22,743,995 

Required rate of return: 
Company 
Staff 
RUCO 

C0mpNiy 
StafE 
RUCO 

Company 
Staff 
RUCO 

Company 
Staff 
RUCO 

Company 
Staff 
RUCO 

Operating Income Deficiency 

Required Revenue Income 

Proposed Annual Revenue 

Required Increase in Revenue 



There are areas we agree with Wff and a m s  we agree with Rum. 21re company's financial 
submission is fraught with numbers that are at best suspect making it difficult to pinpoint true 
causal connections. Just a few are listed below. 

Items of interest: 

& The company lists a number of items that have continued to be depreciated well beyond 
their zero balance. '&e company therefore has collected more than the cost ofthe assets 
and seems to owe the ratepayer €or those amotmts. Both staff and RUCO have identified 
these numbers, althoilgh their numbers &verge +=mewhat- Per the Company Response 
Number: STF MJR 16.9 Sun City had a net negative plant balance of $2.24M (over- 
depreciated assets). There is also evidence that there were negative net balances in the 
last rate case. Since the company took credits well beyond what it paid for, a credit to the 
Sun City ratepayers (or on account) should be due. 

L NARUC Amount 34iioo-Transportation Equipment Light Duty Trucks. The company 
lists $976,241 (6/30/2013). Given a generous value of $ag,ooolunit, the company 
would be runningmw40 E&$ duty pick-up zrnits fur tfhe smd 18 square mile Sun City 
District. Highly doubtful. 

L EPCOR Exhibit Schedule F-2 Revised (Sun City) - Line Item 21 - Dividends Paid - 
$10,378,122. Certainly not based on Sun City's revenue base? 

L Questionable asset &liability increases listed (Sun City): 
o Plant Materids &Supplies zo12-2org - 411% increase. 
o Customer Accounts Receivable - 2012-2013 - 11.8% hcra$e. 
o Trade & other payables - 2012-2013 - 222% increase 

S Corporate Allocations - Centralized Function Charges - Close to 40% higher than the 
average of comparably sized U.S., high capital intense companies 

Overall, SCHOA must depend on the Commission Staff and RUCO through their due 
diligence and responsibility to protect the ratepayer, while also allowing the Company a 
realistic return to ensure its ability to provide the necessary quality service and supply 
required by the Commission and State of&izona. 

Based on our review and analysis of the data supplied by the Company, ACC Staff and RUCO 
it is clear in this writer's opinion that the Company's numbers are fraught with 
discrepancies. It is also clear in this writer's opinion, that there. are areas where the 
Company is mitking the system, such as the centralized corporate function allocation 
percentage. Although small, these discrepancies may be an indicator as to some of the 
varied opinions between Staff and RUCO on a number of items submitted by the Company. 

We recognize an upward trend of the Sun City leakage rate, although not yet approaching 
io%, are of the opinion that a proactive plan to address infrastructure upgrades is important 
to thwart possible future rate shock for the Sun City Ratepayers. 



‘l&emhre, if one were to segregate the Sf3 issue from the equation, the Sun City Ratepayer 
should expect a 518” Residential rate increase of somewhere between 5% - 8%. This range 
proves realistic given our review of the numbers and rationalization thereof by Staff and 
RUCO. 

There has also been testimony by the Tubac Interveners that somehow the current rate 
system is in violation of the State Constitution and a system of full consolidation should be 
imposed. 

Copied from our Arizona State Constitution: 

93. Power of commission as to classifications, rates and charges, rules. contracts, and 
accounts: local regulation 

Section 3. The corporation commission shall have full power to, and shall, prescribe just 
and reasonable classifications to be used and just and reasonable rates and charges to be 
made and collected, by public service corporations within the state for service rendered 
therein, and make reasonable rules, regulations, and orders, by which such corporations 
shall be governed in the transaction of business within the state, and may prescribe the 
forms of contracts and the systems of keeping accounts to be used by such corporations 
in transacting such business, and make and enforce reasonable rules, regulations, and 
orders for the convenience, comfort, and safety, and the preservation of the health, of the 
employees and patrons of such corporations 

512. Charges for service: discrimination: free or reduced rate tranmortation 

Section 12. All charges made for service rendered, or to be rendered, by public service 
corporations within this state shall be just and reasonable, and no discrimination in 
charges, service, or facilities shall be made between persons or places for rendering a like 
and contemporaneous service, except that the granting of free or reduced rate 
transportation may be authorized by law, or by the corporation Commission, to the 
classes of persons described in the act of Congress approved February 11,1887, entitled 
An Act to Regulate Commerce, and the amendments thereto, as those to whom free or 
reduced mte transprtatiun may be panted. 

The above sections are taken from the Arizona State Constitution. The noted sections are 
regularIy used and quoted by those who are in a situation of paying higher rates than users in 
other districts, other geographical areas and/or offered by other service providers to like 
customer classifications such as 5/8” Residential. .. 
All charges made and demanded by any utility for any service rendered or to be rendered in 
connection therewith shall be just and reasonable and not more than allowed by law or by order 



or decision of the commission under the same or mWdntidUy the Same circumstmces and 
conditions. 

A tariff which defines and establishes prices for a local service or access service as a different 
senrice in the geographic area, within which such local service or access service is offered is 
reasonably necessary to promote the public interest as such. 

The commission, may by order, after notice and hearing, define a utility service offered or 
provided by a given company as a different service dependent upon the geographic area or other 
market within which such service is offered or provided and apply different service 
classifications to such service only upon a fmding, based on clear and convincing evidence, that 
such different treatment is reasonably necessary to promote the public interest within such a 
definition. 

An examination of rates and rate structures will only tell part of the story, and there are many 
different methods of comparing pricing. Ideally, rates should reflect the cost of providing 
service. Cost of service depends on diverse factors including geographic location, size of 
treatment facilities, customer base, age of assets, site-specific regulatory requirements, type of 
water supply, and quality of source water and receiving waters. ?tvo neighboring utilities with 
similar customer bases may have very different costs that justify very different rate. structures 
and rates. 

Calculating what individuals pay for water services is difficult, as many utilities provide only 
water or wastewater service but not both. Some areas of the state receive water service from one 
provider and wastewater service from another provider, and in other areas, customers with one 
utility service may rely on a decentralized source (e.g. private wells or septic tanks) for the other 
service. 

For-profit water utilities, whose rates are regulated by the Arizona Corporation Commission, are 
somewhat higher than municipal rates, and Domestic Water Impmwment Districts, established 
by counties in Arizona, are significantly higher. Further, the size of these utilities makes direct 
comparisons problematic, as municipal systems tend to be much larger than for-profit and other 
types of systems. 

The costs of treating water are highly dependent on the type of water supply. In general, 
ivithdrawing and treating water from surface supplies costs more than withdrawing and treating 
groundwater; however, there are several factors in Arizona inctuding the need to do 
supplemental treatment for Arsenic, that increase the cost of groundwater sources. In Arizona, 
the median price charged to customers by utilities relying on surface water is considerably lower 
than for groundwater systems. 

Comparing rates across the State or among specific utilities is complicated by the variation in 
the extent to which utilities charge the full cost of providing service. 



In any proceeding involving a utility proposed change of rate structure, the burden of proof is on 
the utility to show that the proposed change, or that the existing rate, if it is proposed to 
reduce/change rates, is just and reasonable and is in the public’s best interest. In this writer’s 
opinion, for such a systemic change from the cost causer phiIosophy historically adhered to by 
the Commission, it would prove discriminatory if such a system of “full oonsolidation” were not 
to be proclaimed for all water utilities and their customers under the umbrella of the 
Commission statewide. This would be a monumental task as evidenced by all the rates that 
would need to be consolidated noted in Attachment 1. 

Lastly, when I hear the Company spends upward of $500K+ for a rate case and I 
observe: 

* 
The ratepayers pay the tab. 
I see thousands of pages of testimony generated and mailed to numerous locations at a 
huge cost. 

0 There are hundreds of pages of other materials generated and mailed at a huge cost. 
The Company hires expert witnesses to appear on its behalf at huge costs - etc .... 

What I haven’t seen is anyone performing an audit justifying the need and efficiency of such 
costs. How about? 

0 

0 

Better utilizing technologies such as emails to dramatically cut costs 
Using all internal personnel as witnesses. After all, they are the true experts. Take a look 
at some of the professional witnesses for hire in this case. “hey have credentials a mile 
long. However, they use exhibits and examples comparing entities that fit nicely on the 
east coast - but not in the local Arizona market. Comparisons are made for select issues 
that are not comparable with EPCOR There are financial comparisons made using 
umbrella stock investor data when the company is owned by a single foreign entity - it 
doesn’t fit. So, we are paying for expert witnesses that skillfully pull a lot of data together 
that sounds good, but really is largely irrelevant. 



In conclusion, we need to get some of these costs in line. The Cost Causer philosophy must 
remain in place, as it is not fair in anyone’s book to shift one’s debt responsibility to another - 
i.The definition of is a system where all property is public and people work 
and are given things by the government according to their needs. We don’t need the 
Commission to give us what we haven’t earned. That is not what this country is all about. The 
preponderance of evidence dictates the Sun City District Ratepayer base rate increase should not 
exceed the limits as prescribed by the Audits of RUCO and/or the ACC Staff. The latest of which 
does not exceed eight percent (8%). 

Sun City Home Owners Association 

Cc: This original and thirteen copies have been hand delivered to the Arizona Corporation 
Commission, izoowest Washington Street, Phoenix, Arizona 85007. Copies have been mailed 
to the service list. 
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DOCKET NO. W S-0 1303A- 1 4-00 1 0 

NOTICE OF ERRATA 
GREG EISERT 
ON BEHALF OF 

SUN CITY HOME OWNERS ASSOCIATION 
March 3,2015 

On February 23,20 15 the Sun City Home Owners Association filed its Surrebuttal Testimony 
for this Docket WS-0 1303A- 14-00 10. After filing the testimony, we realized we mistakenly 
made notations which must be corrected: 

4 Page three (3) paragraph three (3) 
o Delete - “increase of somewhere between a 5% - 8%. This range proves 

realistic given our review of the numbers and rationalization thereof by Staff 
and RUCO. 

o Replace with - “not to exceed cost of service”. 

Corrected paragraph should read - Therefore, if one were to segregate the SIB 
issue ftom the equation, the Sun City Ratepayer should expect a 5/8” Residential 
rate increase not to exceed the cost of service. 

d Last page, last paragraph, last two sentences 
o Delete - “limits as prescribed by the Audits of RUCO and/or the ACC Staff. 

The latest of which does not exceed eight percent (8%).’, 
o Replace with - the cost of service. 

Corrected last two sentences should read - The preponderance of evidence 
dictates the Sun City District Ratepayer base rate increase should not exceed the cost 
of service. 
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